See Page <u>37</u> for Regental approval via the Finance and Audit Committee.

3886

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM DOCKET NO.11 0F THE OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

July 13, 1983

TO MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Mr. Tom B. Rhodes, Chairman Mr. Howard N. Richards

Mr. Marío Yzaguirre

The Docket for System Administration and the Dockets recommended by the Chief Administrative Officers concerned and prepared by the component institutions listed below are herewith submitted for ratification or approval, as appro-priate, at the meeting of the Board of Regents on August 11-12, 1983. The Office of the Chancellor concurs in these recommendations.

Institutions	Pages
The University of Texas System Administration	C-1 through C-17
The University of Texas at Arlington	AR-1 through AR-27
The University of Texas at Austin	A-1 through A-125
The University of Texas at Dallas	D-1 through D-21
The University of Texas at El Paso	EP-1 through EP-32
The Univesity of Texas of the Permian Basin	PB-1 through PB-6
The University of Texas at San Antonio	SA-1 through SA-21
The University of Texas at Tyler	TA-1 through TA-6
The University of Texas Institute of Texan Cultures at San Antonio	TC-1 through TC-5
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas	HD-1 through HD-81
The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston	6-1 through 6-28
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston	HH-1 through HH-42
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio	HS-1 through HS-20
The University of Texas System Cancer Center	CC-1 through CC-16
The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler	HT-1 through HT-6

lhi um James P. Duncan **Chancellor** Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

ad interim

Mille.

Charles B. Mullins, M.D. Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs

EDW:lsr

xc: Mr. Jon P. Newton, Chairman of the Board Mr. Robert B. Baldwin, III Mrs. Janey Briscoe Mr. Jess Hay Mrs. Beryl Buckley Milburn Mr. James L. Powell

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Page No.</u>

Holiday and Vacation Schedule	C-3
Land Matters, including Standard Easements, Surface Leases, Permits, and Water Contracts	C-5
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services (Federal) (Funds Coming In)	C-11
Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Allocations for Program Support	C-12
Amendments to the 1982-83 System Administration Operating Budget (including staff appointments and changes in status and transfer of funds	
within existing budget totals)	C-15
Land and Investment Report	C-17

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM HOLIDAY AND VACATION SCHEDULE BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

3888

1983-84 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE AND VACATION ALLOWANCE

The Appropriations Bill for fiscal year 1983-84 provides for those holidays specified in Article 4591, Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes, as amended. Article 4591, authorizes fourteen (14) holidays plus a holiday on each day on which a State-wide election is held. In fiscal year 1983-84, the total is fifteen (15) days including the day on which a State-wide election is held. The Appropriations Bill also provides for an additional three (3) days of special leave time, specifying the day following Thanksgiving and the day before and after Christmas Day.

During the 1983-84 fiscal year, three (3) of the specified holidays fall on either Saturday or Sunday and cannot, therefore, be observed. Also, following our past practice, we are reallocating twelve (12) hours $(1\frac{1}{2} \text{ days})$ from holiday time to vacation time in lieu thereof. The balance available for holidays will therefore, be reduced by a total of twelve (12) hours resulting in ten and one-half $(10\frac{1}{2})$ days, the observance of which can be adjusted in order to provide more effective work schedules (Article 4591.3, Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes). Added to these ten and one-half $(10\frac{1}{2})$ holidays are two (2) of the three (3) days indicated in the preceding paragraph, namely November 25 and December 26, which are identified as special leave days. December 24, 1983 falls on Saturday and cannot be observed.

The results of the foregoing action will provide in 1983-84 twelve and onehalf $(12\frac{1}{2})$ holidays and special leave days, and a total of twelve (12) working days annual vacation leave for University employees with less than two (2) years service. Vacation accrual for each of the other categories of service will be accordingly increased by one and one-half $(1\frac{1}{2})$ days (12 hours). See the following schedule:

Employees With Total State Employment Of:	U.T. System Administration Hours Accrued Per Month	Maximum Hours To Carry Forward From One Fiscal Year to Next Fiscal Year
0 but less than 2 years 2 but less than 5 years	8 9	168 192
5 but less than 10 year:	s 10	216
10 but less than 15 years	5 11	240
15 but less than 20 years	s 13	288
20 and over years	15	336

Although all employees are encouraged to utilize vacation in the year which accrued, employees may carry forward unused vacation from one fiscal year to the next. The schedule presented above indicates maximum carry forward authorized by the Appropriations Bill (the one and one-half $[1_2^1]$ days for holidays converted to vacation time must be taken in the 1983-84 fiscal year).

1983-84 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE AND VACATION VILOWANCE (Continued)

,

I recommend for the twelve and one-half $(12\frac{1}{2})$ holidays and special leave days the following dates to be observed for fiscal year 1983-84:

Date	Holiday	Day of Week
Date September 5, 1983 October 10, 1983 November 11, 1983 November 24, 1983 November 25, 1983 December 23, 1983 December 26, 1983 December 27, 1983 December 28, 1983 February 20, 1984 March 2, 1984	Holiday Labor Day Columbus Day Veteran's Day Thanksgiving Day Thanksgiving Holiday *Christmas Holiday (afternoon) Christmas Holiday *Christmas Holiday *Christmas Holiday George Washington's Birthday *Texas Independence Day	Day of Week Monday Monday Friday Thursday Friday (one-half day) Monday Tuesday Wednesday Monday Friday
May 28, 1984 July 4, 1984	Memorial Day	Monday Wednesday
JULY 4, 1954	Independence Day	neonesuay

*Sufficient personnel must be present for the conduct of official public business in accordance with Article V, Section 7.c of the Appropriations Bill. Personnel comprising the skeleton workforce will be granted compensatory time in lieu of the holiday.

An employee who wishes to observe an additional religious holiday or holidays may do so in licu of any holiday or holidays for which the employee serves as a member of the skeleton workforce required by Article V, Section 7.c of the Appropriations Bill, or by taking vacation leave.

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM

LAND MATTERS, INCLUDING STANDARD EASEMENTS SURFACE LEASES, PERMITS, AND WATER CONTRACTS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

LAND MATTERS

Easements and Surface Leases Nos. 5882-5918, Material Source Permit No. 632, Potable/Industrial Water Contract No. 208, Non Potable/Water Contract No. 209, and Brine Production Permit Nos. 17 and 18.--It is recommended by the Office of the Chancellor that the following applications for easements and surface leases, material source permit, potable/industrial water contract, non potable/water contract, and brine contracts be approved. All have been approved as to content by the appropriate officials. Payment for each has been received unless otherwise indicated, and each document is on the University's standard form when applicable and is at the standard rate effective September 1, 1981, (adopted August 14, 1981), unless otherwise indicated.

1 - - - + - - --

01-1----

No.	Company	Type Permit	County	Location (Block #)	Distance or Area	Period	Consideration
5882	Ozona Salt Water Disposal (renewal of No. 4613)	Surface Lease SWD	Crockett	31	One Acre	6/1/83 5/31/84	\$5,000.00*
588 3	Exxon Pipeline Company	Pipe Line Oil Line	Andrews	9	292.75 rods of 4½" line	4/1/83 3/31/93	1,317.38
5884	K & E Drilling, Inc.	Pipe Line Water Line	Pecos	16, 18	272.91 rods of 2" line	4/1/83 3/31/93	1,228.15
5885	Palo Petroleum, Inc.	Pipe Line Gas Line	Reagan	12	272.73 rods of 4" line	4/1/83 3/31/93	1,227.29
5886	S. D. Company (renewal of No. 4653)	Surface Lease SWD	Reagan	11	One Acre	7/1/83 6/30/84	5,000.00*
5887	Western Communications Service (renewal of No. 3568)	Surface Lease Microwave Tower	Crockett	41	500' x 500' approximately	7/1/83 6/30/93	4,000.00
5888	Phillips Petroleum Company	Pipe Line Gas Line	Andrews	4, 10, and 11	474.79 rods of 4½" line	3/1/83 2/28/93	2,136.55
5889	Monsanto Oil Company	Pipe Line SWD	Martin	6	486.54 rods of 2" line	4/1/83 3/31/93	2,189.43

Easements and Surface Lease Nos. 5882-5918

*Renewable from year to year not to exceed a total of five years. Negotiated by the Manager of University Lands - Oil, Gas and Mineral Interests.

<u>No.</u> 5890	Company Flag-Redfern Oil Company	<u>Type Permit</u> Pipe Line Water Line	County Andrews	Location (Block #) 14	Distance or Area 330 rods of 2-3/8" line	Period 5/1/83 4/30/93	<u>Consideration</u> \$1,485.00
5891	Texaco, Inc.	Pipe Line Cil, Gas, Water, and Mineral Line	Ward	18	94.55 rods of 41" line	5/1/83 4/30/93	425.48
5892	Oasis Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3596)	Pipe Line Natural Gas	Winkler	21	412.85 rods of 6" line	7/1/83 6/30/93	1,551.40
5893	Dasis Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3597)	Pipe Line Natural Gas	Ward	16	399.39 rods of 10" line	7/1/83 6/30/93	1,597.56
5894	Dasis Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3640)	Pipe Line Natural Gas	Winkler	21	224.00 rods of 6" line	9/1/83 8/31/93	895,00
5895	Cipolo Enterprises, Inc.	Surface Lease SWD	Andrews	13	One Acre	6/1/83 5/31/84	5,000.00*
5896	Lone Star Gas Company of Texas Inc. (renewal of No. 3605)	Pipe Line Gas Line	Pecos	28	718 rods of 18" line	9/1/83 8/31/93	3,949.00
5897	Union Texas Products Corporation	Pipe Lire Gas Line	Reagan	2	21.15 rods of 4½" line	5/1/83 4/30/93	300.00
5898	Warren Petroleum Company (renewal of No. 3636)	Pipe Line Gas Line	Crane	31	110.29 rods of 4" line	7/1/83 6/30/93	441.16
5899	Southwest Texas Elec. Coop., Inc.	Power Line Distribution	Crockett	46	249.86 rods of single pole	3/1/83 2/28/93	437.25
5900	Southwest Texas Elec. Coop., Inc.	Power Line Distribution	Crockett and Reagan	47 and 48	569.31 rods of single pole	4/1/83 3/31/93	996.30

*Renewable from year to year not to exceed a total of five years. Negotiated by the Manager of University Lands - Oil, Gas and Mineral Interests.

No 5901	Company Texas Electric Service Company (renewal of Nos. 3530, 3535 and 3567)	<u>Type Permit</u> Power Line Distribution	County Andrews and Ector	Location (Block #) 1, 4, 5, 11, 13, 14 and 35	Distance or Area 1,027.52 rods of single pole	Period 6/1/83 5/31/93	Consideration \$1,284.40
5902	Texas Electric Service Company (renewal of Nos. 3536, 3538 and 3559)	Power Line Distribution	Crane	31 and 35	1,580.85 rods of single pole	6/1/83 5/ 3 1/93	1,976.06
5903	Amoco Production Company (renewal of No. 3600)	Surface Lease A Tank Battery	Crane	31	30' x 291' approximately	8/1/83 7/31/93	3,000.00
5904	Phillips Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3506)	Surface Lease Oil Gathering Station	Andrews	5	3.02 Acres approximately	6/1/83 5/31/93	3,000.00
5905	The Town of Wickett (renewal of No. 3613)	Surface Lease Sewage Treatment Plant	Ward	16	Eight Acres approximately	8/1/83 7/31/84	300.00*
5906	Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3534)	Pipe Line Oil Line	Crane	30	1,803.00 rods of 4½" line	6/1/83 5/31/93	7,212.00
5907	Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3562)	Pipe Line Oil Line	Crockett	46	982.00 rods of 6-5/8" line	6/1/83 5/31/93	3,928.00
5908	Enserch Exploration, Inc.	Pipe Line Gas Line	Andrews	4 and 5	122.73 rods of 2" line	5/1/83 4/30/93	552,29
5909	Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company (renewal of No. 3577)	Pipe Line Oil Line	Andrews	12 and 14	302.00 rods of 4½" line and 1,090.00 rods of 6-5/8" line	9/1/83 8/31/93	5,568.00

*Renewable from year to year not to exceed a total of ten years. Negotiated by the Manager of University Lands - Surface Interests.

<u>No.</u> 5910	<u>Company</u> General Telephone Company of the Southwest (renewal of No. 3615)	Type Permit Telephone Line Distribution	<u>County</u> Reagan	Location (Block #) 2 and 9	Distance or Area 387.00 rods of buried cable	Period 9/1/83 8/31/93	Consideration \$ 774.00
5911	El Paso Natural Gas Company (renewal of Nos, 3574 and 3649)	Pipe Line Gas Lire	Crockett	29 and 47	1,406.51 rods of under 12' line	11/ 1/8 3 10/31/93	5,625.05
5912	Gulf Oil Corporation (renewal of No. 3590)	Pipe Line Gas Line	Crane	30	1,519.33 mods of 4 ≟" line	8/1/83 7/31 /93	6,077.32
591 3	Texas Electric Service Company (renewal of Nos. 3545, 3553 and 3639)	Power Line Distribution	Ward and Loving	16, 17 and 19	1,181.45 rods of single pole	6/1/ 83 5/31/93	1,476.81
5914	Exxon Pipeline Company (renewal of No. 68)	Surface Lease Pump Station Site	Reagan	11	42.9 acres approx.	7/1/83 6/30 /9 3	23,595.00
5915	Pecos County Commissioner's Office (renewal of No. 3697)	Pipe Line Gas Lire	Pecos	27 and 28	1,026.19 rods of 20" line	4/1/83 3/31/93	5,644.05
5916	BTA 017 Producers	Pipe Line SWD	Andrews and Gaines	6	1,099.15 mods of 3″ line	7/1/ 83 6/30 /93	4,946.18
5917	Trans-Pecos Gathering, Inc.	Pipe Line Gas Line	Pecos	19	102.00 rods of 2;" line	7/1/83 6/30/93	459.00
59 18	Grace Petroleum Corporation	Surface Lease SWD	Andrews	:	One acre	7/1/83 6/30 / 84	1,000,007

*Renewable from year to year, not to exceed a total of five years. Negotiated by the Manager of University Lands - Dil, Gas and Mineral Interests.

(– 9

Material Source Permit No. 632

No.LocationNo.GranteeCounty(Block #)QuantityConsideration632Allan Construction Co., Inc.Pecos202,346 cubic yards calible\$586.00

Potable/Industrial Water Contract No. 208 and Non Potable/Water Contract No. 209

There are no standard agreements for water contracts. These have been negotiated by the Manager of University Lands - Oil, Gas and Mineral Interests. Rates are similar to those approved by the Board in recent years.

No.	Grantee	County	Location (Block #)	Period	Consideration
208	The S. D. Company (renewal of No. 180)	Reagan	11	7/1/83 6/30/88	\$100.00*
209	Amoco Production Company	Reagan	11	8/12/83 8/11/88	* *

*Annual advance rental is \$100.00. Annual royalty is 15± per 1,000 gallons of water produced. An additional consideration of 45¢ per 1,000 gallons of water of 1/8 of Lessee's selling price whichever is greater. Minimum annual royalty shall be \$300.00. The term is for five years.

**No royalty. Water produced for use in conducting secondary recovery operations and water flooding. The term is for five years and for as long thereafter as non-potable water is produced for that use.

Brine Production Lease Nos. 17 and 18

<u>No.</u> 17	Grantee The S. D. Company (renewal of No. 12)	County Reagan	Location (Block #) 11	Period 7/1/83 6/30/88	Consideration \$100.00***
18	Mansell Brine Sales, Inc.	Andrews	10	9/1/83 8/31/88	\$100.00 *** *

***The yearly advance rental is \$100.00. The royalty is 4¢ per barrel of brine produced, or 12½% of the selling price, whichever is greater. The inual minimum royalty is \$5,000.00 for this renewal lease. The term is for five years.

****The yearly advance rental is \$100.00. The royalty is a minimum of 4¢ per barrel of brine produced, or 12% of the selling price. whichever is greater. The minimum annual royalty is \$1,000.00 for the first year and \$5,000.00 for each subsequent year. The term is for five years.

THE UNIFERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (FUNDS COMING IN) BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following interagency contracts have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency: Contract No.: New Funds: Contract Period: Description:	Office of Naval Research NO0014-79-H-0023 Revision #5 Not Applicable Effective January 1, 1983 This revises the Basic Agreement, originally effective January 1, 1979 to comply with the current requirements of the Defense Acquisition Regulations and to incorporate the required updated clauses to the Agreement. Individual contracts between the component institutions of The University of Texas System and the Department of Defense
		contracts between the component institutions of The University of Texas System and the Department of Defense may be negotiated under this Basic Agreement.

وريدي والمحاد الم

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM HOGG FOUNDATION FOR MENTAL HEALTH BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

Allocations were made from the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health to the following institutions and agencies:

1. Institute of Human Development and Family Studies The University of Texas at Austin

Impact of Mexican Culture & Economic Stress Upon Mental and Physical Health - Phase II - \$32,120

The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee is recommending a grant of \$32,120 to the Institute of Human Development and Family Studies at UT-Austin in support of a research project entitled "Impact of Mexican Culture and Economic Stress upon Mental and Physical Health: Phase II."

The recent economic crisis in Mexico with the massive unemployment and peso devaluation provides an unparalleled opportunity to study the impact of economic stress upon mental health among the 60 Monterrey families that were studied five years ago by the Institute. A follow-up study of both the 60 families in Monterrey and a comparable group of 60 families in San Antonio will provide a rigorously controlled study that would not have been possible if the earlier data had not been carefully collected and analyzed. Repeated measures of these same individuals will give the kinds of longitudinal data necessary to determine the impact of economic stress upon health and sickness and upon the mental health of both parents and children within these families. Dr. Manuel Ramirez will serve as Director of this project. (RBC# H21)

 Department of Psychology Texas Tech University

Longitudinal Study of Relationship Development and Change - \$12,331

The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends for approval a one year grant of \$12,331.00 for the period September 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984, to the Department of Psychology at Texas Tech University. This grant is for support of the first year of a five year longitudinal study of relationship development and changes among engaged, married and divorced couples. Future funding is not committed at this time, although the Foundation would consider a much smaller second year grant contingent upon a very promising first year report.

The focus of the study will be on how couples maintain long-term bonds, the factors contributing to the maintenance or to the dissolution of the relationship and on why unhappy marriages continue. Similarities and differences among Anglo and Hispanic couples will also be investigated. Couples will be interviewed during the first year, and short questionnaires will be administered every six months for the following four and a half years. The longitudinal nature of this study will enable it to go beyond the extant literature, which is mainly based on cross sectional findings. The project also complements (but does not duplicate) another project which the Foundation is funding at the Timberlawn Foundation. Dr. John H. Harvey, Chairman of the Department of Psychology at Texas Tech University, will be the project director.

 Department of Psychology Texas Tech University

Educating for Mental Health Services - \$12,346

The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends for approval a onetime grant of \$12,346, for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1984, to the Department of Psychology at Texas Tech University. This grant is for the development and evaluation of a videotaped client preparation for psychotherapy. Its goal is to reduce drop out rates among Mexican-American outpatient clients.

Dr. Robert P. Anderson, Project Director has evaluated eight different types of preparation programs and using three criteria--effectiveness, generalizability and economy--has suggested the desirability of film or videotape models. Moreover, he and his colleagues have already produced and evaluated an intake videotape for Anglos. This logical extension of his work will be of benefit to Community Mental Health Centers and their clients throughout the state. Hispanic mental health professionals will help with the development of the videotape content and student research assistants will be employed to aid in its evaluation.

4. Creative Services for the Elderly, Inc.

Multi-Cultural Enrichment Program - \$14,984

The Hogg Foundation is recommending for approval a one-time grant in the amount of \$14,984.00 for the period June 2, 1983 to July 15, 1983 to Creative Services for the Elderly, Inc. for support of its Multicultural Enrichment Program.

Hogg Foundation funds will be used to pay staff salaries, reimburse personal car mileage of the counselor/outreach worker, purchase consumable materials, and provide travel for two field trips. The program is designed to expose 100 inner city children of women receiving Aid to Families with Dependent Children (AFDC) to the arts, to concepts of economics, and to civic and social responsibilities by interaction with people who display good citizenship techniques in an effort to improve self-concept and develop both moral and spiritual growth. Seven (7) senior citizens and six (6) recipients of AFDC will be employed to help work with the youngsters. The children served in the program are those who have records of troublemaking, vandalism, or truancy in their schools; or who have no supervision at home during the day because their parent works. Mr. Sam Seward, President of Creative Services for the Elderly, Inc., will be responsible for administering the project.

5. March of Dimes Birth Disabilities Center - Houston, Texas

March of Dimes Birth Disabilities Center - \$10,000

The March of Dimes Birth Disabilities Center has requested a third and final grant of \$10,000 to support their program to serve children with birth disabilities. This important service utilizes a multidisciplinary team to meet the needs of these infants and help their families in coping with the demands of raising a severely-disabled child. During the past year, the Center has increased their caseload considerably and currently serves 49 families. The grant from the Ima Hogg Foundation will provide partial salary support for the Director of Patient Services, Ms. Riki Weinstein. As in previous years, the Foundation's grant will go hand-inhand with major commitments by the March of Dimes and the University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston.

The Ima Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends the funding of this project as requested in the amount of \$10,000 for the period September 1, 1983 to August 31, 1984. Dr. Luther Robinson, Director, will be responsible for the administration of the project.

6. Mental Health and Mental Retardation Author ty of Harris County -Houston, Texas

Adolescent Day School - \$18,000

The Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority of Harris County has requested a fifth and final year's grant of \$18,000 to provide part of the salary for a certified therapist and a caseworker for the period May 16, 1983 to May 15, 1984. These individuals help deliver a much needed service to adolescents in the Harris County area. The program currently serves 16 disturbed adolescents. The Day School has been very effective in dealing with these youngsters and has established itself as an integral part of the network of mental health services for children in Houston and Harris County.

The Ima Hogg Foundation Executive Committee recommends funding of this project as requested in the amount of \$18,000 for the period May 16, 1983 to May 15, 1984. Dr. David Diehl is responsible for the administration of the project.

7. Settlement Club Home

Vocational Placement Program for Emotionally Disturbed Adolescents - \$10,000

The Hogg Foundation Executive Committee has reviewed the first year report of this project and is now recommending for approval the second of this three-year grant. These funds will continue to assist in the development of a demonstration project for a vocational placement program for emotionally, disturbed children. The goal of the program is to provide vocational experience and career planning under careful supervision for emotionally disturbed youth without families to prepare them for independent living in the work world. Bobbie Mae Matthews, Executive Director of the Settlement Club Home, is responsible for administration of this program.

8. Urban Affairs Corporation

Contracting Conference on the second second

Adolescent Primary Health Care Center - \$2,260

The Urban Affairs Corporation has requested a supplemental grant in the amount of \$2,260 to aid the staff of the Adolescent Primary Health Care Center in gathering information on their client population. Ms. Chris Galavotti, a doctoral candidate in Community Psychology at The University of Texas and former Hogg Foundation Evaluation Fellow will aid the Center in their research efforts. Ms. Galavotti has been involved in providing the Center with technical assistance during the past year and is highly qualified to continue in that capacity. The information gathered during the next six months will enable the Center to greatly improve their services to teenage mothers and their infants in the Houston area.

The Ima Hogg Foundation is recommending for approval a grant of \$2,260 for the period June 1, 1983 to December 31, 1983, to the Urban Affairs Corporation. Ms. Donna Bryant, Executive Director of the Urban Affairs Corporation and Ms. Sharon Lovick, Project Manager of the Adolescent Primary Health Care Center will administer the funds.

C-14

·····

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION AMEND.MENTS TO THE 1982-83 SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION SUDGET FOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983 (Sources of funds for these transactions are departmental appropriations unless otherwise indicated.)

Office of the Chancellor - Chancellor

Salary Rate Increase

- Increase the annual salary rate of Vice Chancellor Emeritus Graves W. Landrum from \$6,600 to \$12,000 effective May 1, 1983. (RBC# D62) 1.
- Office of the Chancellor Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Resignation

2. Resign H. Bryce Jordan, Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, at an annual salary rate of \$125,000 effective June 30, 1983. (RBC# D64)

Change of Status and Salary Rate Increase 3. Change the status of Executive Director James P. Duncan to Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs ad interim and increase the annual salary rate from \$69,600 to \$85,000 effective June 20, 1983. (RBC# D65, 66)

Office of Facilities Planning and Construction (Revolving Fund)

Appointment

Appoint Bobby Gene Williams as Construction Inspector at an annual salary rate of \$24,900 effective July 1, 1983. (RBC# D59) 4.

Institute of Higher Education Management (Revolving Fund)

Transfer of Funds 5.

Amount of Transfer - \$9.775

From: Registration Fees

To:	Academic Administrator Grid	Workshop
	Consultants	\$1,233.00
	Maintenance and Operation	6,697.60
	Food Service	1,844.40

This transfer of funds sets up the budget for the workshop held July 10-15, 1983. (RBC# D63)

Amount of Transfer - \$6,930 6.

From: Registration Fees

To: Enrollment Management Workshop Consultants \$4,190 Maintenance and Operation 1,957 Food Service 783

This transfer of funds sets up the budget for the workshop held June 28-29, 1983. (RBC# D60)

7. Amount of Transfer - \$5,450

From: Registration Fees

To:	Approaches to Integrated Planning	
	Consultant	\$3,000.00
	Maintenance and Operation	1,582.90
	Food Service	867,10

This transfer of funds sets up the budget for the workshop held June 15-17, 1983. (RBC# D58)

Plant Funds

Transfer of Funds

- 8. Amount of Transfer \$103,600.60
 - From: Interest on Proceeds of General Tuition Revenue Bonds - New Series 1974 \$98,235.63 Plant Funds Project 101-185-Central Energy Plant 5,364.97
 - To: U.T. San Antonio Engineering Enhancement Program

This transaction lapses the appropriations of General Tuition Revenue Bonds and interest thereon and transfers the balances to U.T. San Antonio for use in the Engineering Program. (RBC# D61)

MALANDAR AND TRACKING OF 15

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM LAND AND INVESTMENT REPORT BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

C – 17

ا ، ما به مکمل المان المان من المان الم

The states of the second states in the second states of the second states and the second states and the second states are set of the second states are second states are set of the second states are set of the second states are set of the second states are second states are set of the second states are second states are second states

LAND AND INVESTMENT REPORT

3903

Meeting of August 12, 1983

INDEX		PAGE L & I REPORT
	I. PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND	
Α.	INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 1983	
	 Report on Securities Transactions 	2
	 Cash Statement - Permanent Fund and Available Fund 	11
ß.	INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 1983	
	1. Report on Securities Transactions	13
	2. Cash Statement - Permanent Fund and Available Fund	22

II. TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS

Α.	. INVESTMENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 1983		
	۱.	Report on Securities Transactions	24
	2.	Securities Transactions Detail	29
Β.	INVES	MENT MATTERS - MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 1983	
	1.	Report on Securities Transactions	37
	2.	Securities Transactions Detail	43

L & I 1

ուս է է անդամաների չուների <mark>կատարետի պատարետի պատարետի</mark>, պատրեսնեն անենան նենների մարդեր գլիրիցի է էրույթին է էրու

A second provide the start part of the subject of the second part of the second s

and a subscription of the subscription of the

LAND AND INVESTMENT REPORT

3904

For Month Ended April 30, 1983

I. PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Permanent University Fund in April, 1983. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

COMPARISON SUMMARY OF ASSETS

SECURITY	BOOK VALUE 4/30/82	B00K YIELD 4/30/82	BOOK VALUE 4/30/83	BOOK YIELD 4/30/83
DEBT SECURITIES:		-		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Bonds Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages	\$ 218,954,119.77 265,197,588.59 6,360,671.30	10.90% 10.00 _6.96	\$ 262,454,803.66 292,292,392.89 5,984,908.39	10.71% 10.59 <u>6.96</u>
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	490,512,379.66	10.36	560,732,104.94	10.61
U. S. Government Agencies (Non-Guaranteed)	38,273,238.91	12.62	33,641,519.42	12.32
Corporate Bonds	520,212,283.70	9.35	609,239,529.18	10.02
TOTAL - DEBT SECURITIES	1,048,997,902.27	9.94	1,203,613,153.54	10.36
Preferred Stocks	2,372,500.00	10.80	5,958,913.84	13.50
TOTAL - FIXED INCOME SECURITIES	<u>1,051,370,402.27</u>	9.94	<u>1,209,572,067.38</u>	<u>10.37</u>
EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debentures Convertible Preferred Stocks	5,414,395.00 3,096,034.32	7.39 5.63	5,339,790,89 2,567,049,22	7.74 9.23
Common Stocks	503,322,583.54		545,050,656.16	6,58
TOTAL - EQUITY SECURITIES	511,833,012.86	6.84	552,957,496.27	6.60
TOTAL - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS	1,563,203,415.13	8.92	1,762,529,563.65	9.19_
<u>CASH & EQUIVALENT</u> : U. S. Govts. (Direct & Gtd.)	7,204,509.99	12.13	12 420 176 74	19 20
Govt. Agencies (Non-Gtd.) Corporate Bonds	6,302,515.63 147,688.31	12.84 4.85	13,439,176.74	12.28
Commercial Paper Cash (Interest Bearing)	91,656,700.00 1,983,444.57	14.48	60,551,000.00 3,975,685.98	8.41
TOTAL - CASH & EQUIVALENT	107,294,858.50	13.94	85,182,471.26	9.30
TOTAL - SECURITIES, CASH & EQUIVALENT	<u>\$1,670,498,273.63</u>	9.24%	<u>\$1,847,712,034.91</u>	9.20%

Indicated Annual Income for Ensuing 12 Months \$154,354,040.00

interferen - Edame Series a

\$169,989,507.00

· ····

L & I 2

.....

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND SUMMARY OF BOOK VALUE AND BOOK YIELD

BY COUNSELOR AND SYSTEM STAFF (000's Omitted) April 30, 1983

	DEBT SECURITIES:	SYSTEM :	STAFF	ALLI CAP		BERNS MACA	STEIN- NULAY	CAP GUAR	ITAL DIAN	FAYI SAROI		TOTAL FL	<u>L'ND</u>
	U. S. Governments Treasury Bonds Various Govt. Gtd. FHA Mortgages	\$253,785 292,292 5,985	10.63% 10.59 6.96	\$ 5,978 	14.32%	\$ 2,692	10.60%					\$262,455 292,292 5.985	10.71 10.59 6.96
	TOTAL U. S. Govts.	552,062	10.57	5,978	14.32	2,692	10.60					56C ₃ 732	10,61
	Non-Gtd. Agencies	22,608	11.75			11,033	13.51					33,641	12.32
	Corporate Bonds	607,115	10.01			2,125	12.48					609,240	10.02
 مې	TOTAL DEBT	1,181,785	10.30	5,978	14.32	15,850	12.88					1,203,613	10.36
	Preferred Stocks	5,760	13.56							<u>\$ 199</u>	<u>11.72%</u>	5,959	13.50
ŝ	TOTAL FIXED	1,187,545	<u>10.32</u>	5,978	14.32	15,850	12.88			199	11.72	1,209,572	10.37
	EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debs. Conv. Preferred Common Stocks TOTAL EQUITIES TOTAL LONG TERM	2,873 1,505 413,746 418,124 1,605,669	5.65 8.98 7.18 7.18 9.50	<u>32,215</u> <u>32,215</u> <u>38,193</u>	<u>3.31</u> <u>3.31</u> <u>5.03</u>	363 26,494 26,857 42,707	9.64 5.08 5.14 8.01	\$65 <u>37,467</u> <u>37,532</u> <u>37,532</u>	10.63% 5.58 5.59 5.59	2,104 997 <u>35,129</u> <u>38,230</u> <u>38,429</u>	10.28 9.53 4.73 5.16 5.19	5,340 2,567 545,051 552,958 1,762,530	7.74 9.23 6.58 6.60 9.19
	<u>SHORT TERM:</u> U. S. Treasuries Corporate Bonds Commercial Paper Cash (Int. Bearing) TOTAL SHORT TERM	12,965 7,216 53,850 2,508 76,539	12.42 11.17 <u>8.40</u> 9.37	2,931 1 2,932	8.39 8.39	474 <u>10</u> 484	8.39 	2,150 1,445 3,595	8.38 8.38	1,620 12 1,632	8.89 8.89	13,439 7,216 60,551 <u>3,976</u> 85,182	12.28 11.17 <u>8.41</u> 9.30
	TOTAL FUND	\$1,682,208	9,49%	<u>\$41,125</u>	5.27%	\$43,191	8.02%	\$41,127	5.83%	\$40,061	5.34%	\$1,847,712	9.20%

SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS (April, 1983)

	Cost (Book Value)	Yield at Cost
Furchases:		<u>ut 003t</u>
U. S. Govt. Obligations Direct	\$ 5,977,845.00	10.33%
Corporate Bonds	3,890,000.00	11.09
Common Stocks	6,329,426.10	3.67
TOTAL	16,197,271.10	7.91%
Short Term Securities	7,547,000.00	
TOTAL ACQUISITIONS	\$23,744,271.10	

f al a a a	Proceeds	Book Value	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
<u>Sales</u> :				
Common Stocks	<u>\$ 7,699,683.97</u>	\$ 5,408,669.92	\$2,291,014.05	4.97%
Maturities and Prepayments:				
U. S. Govt. Obligations				
Guaranteed				
GNMA Pools	\$ 805,811.08	\$ 760,435.33	\$ 45,375.75	
Various Bonds	128,483.99	128,483.99	-0-	
FHA Mortgages	32,032.68	32,032.68		
TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations	966,327.75	920,952.00	45,375.75	
U. S. Govt. Agencies				
Non-Guaranteed	157,179.50	155,895.57	1,283.93	
Corporate Bonds	160,000.00	159,381.67	618.33	
TOTAL	1,283,507.25	1,236,229.24	47,278.01	
Short Term Securities	3,484,075.91	3,484,075.91		
TOTAL MATURITIES				
AND PREPAYMENTS	<u>\$ 4,767,583.16</u>	\$ <u>4,720,305.15</u>	<u>\$ 47,278.01</u>	
TOTAL DISPOSITIONS	\$12,467,267.13	<u>\$10,128,975.07</u>	\$2,338,292.06	

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND BOOK VALUE

March 31, 1983 Balance		\$1,832,478,221.13
Additions (April, 1983) From West Texas Lands		
(See Cash Statement for Detail) Realized Net Gain or (Loss)	\$12,895,521.72	
on Security Transactions	2,338,292.06	15,233,813.78
April 30, 1983 Balance		<u>\$1,847,712,034.91</u>

L & I 4

and the summary and design products prove a burdening state

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - SYSTEM STAFF (April, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

Par Value	Description U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct):	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield at Cost
\$2,000,000 _4,000,000	Long Term Treasuries 9-5/8% Notes, 3/31/85 10-1/2% Notes, 4/15/90	99.56 99.66	\$ 1,991,250.00 3,986,595.00	9.87% 10.56
\$6,000,000 	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Direct)		5,977,845.00	10.33
\$4,000,000	<u>CORPORATE BONDS</u> : Sohio/BP Trans Alaska Pipeline Capital 10-5/8% Notes, 1/1/93	97.25	3,890,000.00	11.09
	TOTAL PURCHASES		9,867,845.00	10.63%
	NET INCREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER		7,000,000.00	
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		\$16,867,845.00	

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:	Book Value
Associates of North America BarclaysAmerican Borg-Warner Acceptance Exxon Credit General Electric Credit General Motors Acceptance J. C. Penney Financial Sears Roebuck Acceptance	\$ 4,500,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,487,000.00 10,860,000.00 5,000,000.00 7,003,000.00
	<u>\$53,850,000.00</u>

L & I 5

- ere - ----

فيعل بالمرد مهجم برارسي بليم مجير والمحافظين بالمراجع

.

an ann an 1976 à mailte an Anna an t-anna an t-anna

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

Book Value	Description (Par/Shs.)	Price Proceeds	Yield Gain or at Sale (Loss) <u>Price</u>
	COMMON STOCKS:		
1,226,633.33	Houston Industries (40m shs.) Southland (65m shs.) Texaco (7m shs.)	20.71 \$ 828,422.26 36.15 2,349,858.87 33.34 233,372.18	\$ (49,949.13) 10.72% 1,123,225.54 2.32 24,462.09 9.00
\$2,313,914.81	TOTAL SALES	\$3,411,653.31	\$1,097,738.50 5.11%

MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

		<u>U. S. GOVERNMENT_OBLIGATIONS (Guaranteed)</u> :					
\$	760,435.33	Various Long Term GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools (\$805,811.08 par)	\$ 805,811.08	\$ 45,375.75			
	24,957.59	Ship Financing Bonds: Manufacturers Hanover Trust, Owner Trustee (Shipmor Assoc.)					
	22 EUO 00	Ser. C, Issue II, 8.20%, 10/20/02 (\$24,957.59 par)	24,957.59	-()-			
	33,500.00 4,000.00	Robert E. Lee, Natchez Ser., 10%, 9/30/99 (\$33,500 par) 653 Leasing (Sun Shipbuilding	33,500.00	~0-			
	4,000.00	& Dry Dock) 7.85% SF Bonds, 10/31/89 (\$4m par)	4,000.00	-0-			
	66,026.40	Western Co. of North America Western Pacesetter III Ser.,	,,	Ť			
		9-1/2%, 9/26/89 (\$66,026.40 par)) 66,026. <u>40</u>	-0-			
	888,919.32	TOTAL - Various Long Term	934,295.07	45,375.75			
	32,032.68	<u>FHA Mortgages</u> Principal Payments (\$32,032.68 par)	32,032.68	-0-			
	920,952.00	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Guaranteed)	966,327.75	45,375.75			
		U. S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (Non-Guard	anteed):				
_	155,895.57	Federal Home Loan Mtge. Corp. P.C.'s Various Groups (\$157,179.50 par)	s <u>157,179.50</u>	1,283.93			
		CORPORATE BONDS:					
	40,000.00	General Tel. of Pennsylvania 8-1/4% lst Mtge., 4/1/07 (\$40m pan	r) 40,000.00	-0-			
	9,506.57	Shell Dil 4-1/2% Notes, 4/15/90 (\$10m par)	10,000.00	493.43			
	38,982.44	Sohio/BP Trans Alaska Pipeline Capia 9-3/4% Notes, 1/1/93 (\$39m par)		17.56			
	70,892.66	10-5/8% Notes, 1/1/98 (\$71m par)	71,000.00	107.34			
_	159,381.67	TOTAL - Corporate Bonds	160,000.00	618.33			
<u>\$</u> 1	, <u>236,229.24</u>	TOTAL MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS	<u>\$1,283,507.25</u>	\$ 47,278.0}			
<u>\$3</u>	1,550,144 .05	TOTAL DISPOSITIONS	\$4,695,160.56	\$1,145,016.51			

a in the second state of t

The second design of the second design of the second second second second second second second second second se

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - ALLIANCE CAPITAL (April, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

No. Shares	Description COMMON_STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
10,000 shs. 5,000 "	Best Products New York Times, Class A	34.40 70.07	\$ 344,000.00 350,364.60	0.93% <u>1.74</u>
	TOTAL PURCHASES		694,364.60	1.34%
	NET INCREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER		547,000.00	
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		\$1,241,364.60	

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

Book Value Description (Shs.)	Price	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
<u>\$1,042,387.50</u> Philip Morris (20m shs.)	62.11	\$1,242,158.50	<u>\$199,771.00</u>	<u>4.67%</u>

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:

American Express Credit

n gint generality for the second s

Book Value

\$2,931,000.00

L & I 7

The company print because its start is the interview of the second start is the second start of the second

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

No. Shares	Description COMMON_STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
13,500 shs. 5,000 " 8,000 " 20,000 " 22,600 " 7,600 "	American Broadcasting Eastman Kodak Holiday Inns Kroger Moore McCormack Resources Pillsbury	61.14 83.44 39.85 41.10 27.54 59.40	<pre>\$ 825,435.00 417,200.00 318,800.00 822,080.00 622,502.50 451,455.00</pre>	2.62% 4.25 2.11 3.41 3.77 4.18
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		\$3,457,472.50	3.37%

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF							
Book Value	Description (Shs.) COMMON STOCKS:	Price		Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>	
	Armstrong World Industries (12m shs.)	28.13	4	337,548.70	\$104,486.62	3.91%	
-	Federated Department Stores (15m shs.) Georgia-Pacific (14m shs.)	57.22 27.42		858,316.31 383,867.16	239,194.31 31,151.16	3.67 2.19	
	Owens-Corning Fiberglas (5m shs.)	45.14		225,717.45	125,380.78	2.66	
1,305,236.75	TOTAL SALES			1,805,449.62	500,212.87	3.24%	
1,306,075.91 NET SHORT TERM SECURITIES DISPOSED OF 1,306,075.91 -0-							
\$2,611,312.66	TOTAL DISPOSITIONS		\$	3,111,525.53	\$500,212.87		

HOLDINGS OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES 4/30/83:

Book Value

U. S. Treasuries

L & I 8

\$474,242.98

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - CAPITAL GUARDIAN (April, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

No. Shares	Description	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yicld <u>at Cost</u>
24,000 shs. 10,000 "	Dow Chemical Upjohn	29.96 52.60	\$ 718,944.00 526,000.00	6.01% 4.33
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		<u>\$1,244,944.00</u>	5.30%

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

Book Value	Description (Shs.) COMMON STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
	United Telecommunications (8m shs.) Westinghouse Electric (24m shs.)	21.11 44.65	\$ 168,858.34 <u>1,071,564.20</u>	\$ 18,027.48 <u>475,264.20</u>	8.34% <u>4.03</u>
747,130.86	TOTAL SALES		1,240,422.54	493,291.68	4.90%
1,245,000.00	NET DECREASE IN COMMERCIAL P.	1,245,000.00	0		
<u>\$1,992,130.86</u>	TOTAL DISPOSITIONS		\$2,485,422.54	\$493,291.68	

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:

<u>Book Value</u>

American Express Credit Commercial Credit

.

\$ 848,000.00 1,302,000.00

<u>\$2,150,000.00</u>

L & I 9

The second s

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - FAYEZ SAROFIM (April, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

No. Shares	Description	<u>Price</u>	Total Net Cost _(Book_Value)	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
	American Home Products J. C. Penney	48.38 59.85	\$483,770.00 _448,875.00	4.96% <u>3.61</u>
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		\$932,645.00	4.31%

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

Book Value	Description	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)
<u>\$933,000.00</u> NET	DECREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER	\$933,000.00	<u>\$0-</u>

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:

<u>Book Value</u>

Montgomery Ward Credit

.

\$1,620,000.00

L&I 10

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
<u>RECEIPTS:</u>		
From West Texas Lands:		
Oil Royalties Gas Royalties Water Royalties Brine Royalties Mineral Lease Rentals Water Lease Rentals Sale of Sand, Gravel, etc. Mineral Lease Bonuses	\$ 9,791,482.71 3,061,610.84 37,420.38 1,118.40 (974.97) 434.00 3,349.50 1,080.86	
Total from West Texas Lands	12,895,521.72	
From Disposition of Securities:		
U. S. Government Obligations GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages	805,811.08 128,483,99 32,032.68	
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed	157,179.50	
Corporate Bonds	160,000.00	
Common Stocks	7,699,683.97	
Short Term Securities	3,484,075.91	
Interest Received:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages		\$ 757,222.57 953,123.63 1,161,401.39 31,886.38
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed		223,220.46
Corporate Bonds		3,571,960.86
Convertible Debentures		93,375.00
Short Term Securities		289,654.34
Dividends Received:		
Preferred Stocks		74,323.72
Convertible Preferred Stocks		63,419.66
Common Stocks		2,817,684.18
Amortization of Premium	1,305.94	
TOTAL RECEIPTS	25,364,094.79	\$10,037,272.19
Cash on Hand 3/31/83 (Interest Bearing)	2,581,424.92	
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND CASH	<u>\$27,945,519.71</u>	

L & I |]

та продела и продела и продела и продела и предела и продела и продела и продела и продела и продела и продела и

and the stand of the

.

CASH STATEMFNT April 30, 1983 (Continued)

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
DISBURSEMENTS:		,
Securities Acquired:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities	\$ 5,977,845.00	
Corporate Bonds	3,890,000.00	
Common Stocks	6,329,426.10	
Short Term Securities	7,547,000.00	
Amortization of Discount	225,562.63	
To Clear Out Available Fund		\$10,037,272.19
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	23,969,833.73	\$10,037,272.19
Cash on Hand 4/30/83 (Interest Bearing)	3,975,685.98	
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS AND CASH	\$27,945,519.71	

- 1. - No. The sum particular is to be a Physical Proceeding of the Stationary Internationary and Station

For Month Ended May 31, 1983

I. PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Permanent University Fund in May, 1983. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

COMPARISON SUMMARY OF ASSETS

SECURITY	BOOK VALUE 5/31/82	BOOK YIELD 5/31/82	BOOK VALUE 5/31/83	BOOK YIELD 5/31/83
DEBT SECURITIES:				
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Bonds Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages	\$ 219,004,093.48 282,302,060.64 6,343,220.61	10.90% 10.32 _6.96	<pre>\$ 274,853,400.99 295,669,055.47 5,927,497.14</pre>	10.68% 10.61 6.96
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	507,649,374.73	10.53	576,449,953.60	10.61
U. S. Government Agencies (Non-Guaranteed)	38,233,704.82	12.62	31,901,577.08	12.23
Corporate Bonds	534,751,999.28	9.53	613,337,263.52	10,02
TOTAL - DEBT SECURITIES	1,080,635,078.83	10.11	1,221,688,794.20	10.35
Preferred Stocks	2,372,500.00	10.80	5,958,913.84	13.50
TOTAL - FIXED INCOME SECURITIES	_1,083,007,578.83	<u>10.11</u>	1,227,647,708.04	10.37
EQUITY SECURITIES:				
Convertible Debentures Convertible Preferred Stocks Common Stocks	5,914,395.00 3,096,034.32 493,681,830.59	5.63	5,339,790.89 2,667,049.22 565,546,954.20	9.34
TOTAL - EQUITY SECURILIES	502,692,259.91	_6.87	573,453,794.31	6.42
TOTAL - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS	1,585,699,838.74	9.08	1,801,101,502.35	9.11
<u>CASH & EQUIVALENT:</u> U. S. Govts. (Direct & Gtd.) Govt. Agencies (Non-Gtd.) Corporate Bonds Commercial Paper	10,230,531.35 4,000,000.00 147,688.31 75,560,000.00	12.85 4.85	13,911,495.14 7,216,608.54 31,775,600.00	 11 .1 7
Cash (Interest Bearing)	7,723,611.25		6,214,197.83	
TOTAL - CASH & EQUIVALENT	97,661,830.91	13.75	59,117,901.51	9.81
TOTAL - SECURITIES, CASH & EQUIVALENT	\$1,683,361,669.65	9.35%	<u>\$1,860,219,403.86</u>	9.13%

Indicated Annual Income for Ensuing 12 Months \$157,394,316.00

and a second state of the second state of the

\$169,838,032.00

L & I 13

where we are applying a set that the case shatters products and the set

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND SUMMARY OF BOOK VALUE AND BOOK YIELD

BY COUNSELOR AND SYSTEM STAFF (OOO's Ūmitted) May 31, 1983

DEBT SECURITIES:	SYSTEM	STAFF	ALLI CAP		BERNS MACA		CAPITAL GUARDIAN	FAY SARO		TOTAL FI	CML
U. S. Governments Treasury Bonds Various Govt. Gtd. FHA Mortgages	\$266,735 295,669 5,927	10.61% 10.61 6.96	\$ 5,979 	14.32%	\$ 2,140	10,24%				\$ 274,854 295,669 5,927	10.68% 10.61 6.96
TOTAL U. S. Govts.	568,331	10.57	5,979	14.32	2,140	10.24				576,450	10.61
Non-Gtd. Agencies	22,370	11.72			9,532	13.42				31 ,9 02	12.23
Corporate Bonds	611,212	10.02			2,125	12.48				<u>61</u> 3,337	10.02
TOTAL DEBT	1,201,913	10.31	5,979	14.32	13,797	12.78				1,221,689	10.35
Preferred Stocks	5,760	13.56						<u>\$ 199</u>	11.72%	5,959	13,50
TOTAL FIXED	1,207,673	10.33	5,979	14.32	<u>13,797</u>	12.78		199	11.72	1,227,648	10.37
EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debs. Conv. Preferred Common Stocks TOTAL EQUITIES TOTAL LONG TERM	2,873 1,505 434,076 438,454 1,646,127	5.65 8.98 6.94 6.94 9.43	32,306 32,306 38,285	3.30 3.30 5.02	363 	9.64 <u>4.67</u> <u>4.74</u> 7.49	\$ 65 10.63% 37,892 5.48 37,957 5.49 37,957 5.49	2,104 997 35,128 38,229 38,428	10.28 9.80 <u>4.70</u> <u>5.14</u> 5.17	5,340 2,567 565,547 573,454 1,801,102	7.74 9.34 6.39 6.42 9.11
SHORT TERM: U. S. Treasuries Corporate Bonds Commercial Paper Cash (Int. Bearing) TOTAL SHORT TERM	12,981 7,217 24,259 3,649 48,106	12.42 11.17 8.46	3,041 1 3,042	8.31 8.31	930 	8.36 8.36	2,846 <u>8.47</u> 488 3,334 8.47	1,630 2 1,632	8.88 8.88	13,911 7,217 31,776 6,214 59,118	12.15 11.17 8.47 9.81
TOTAL FUND	<u>\$1,694,233</u>	9.45%	\$41,327	5.26%	\$43,309	7.55%	<u>\$41,291</u> <u>5.73%</u>	\$40,060	5.32%	\$1,860,220	9.13%

L & I 14

.

SUMMARY DF TRANSACTIONS (May, 1983)

Purchases:	Cost (Book Value)	Yield at Cost
U. S. Govt. Obligations Direct Guaranteed	\$12,903,142.50 3,842,387.50	10.25% 12.01
TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations	16,745,530.00	10.65
Corporate Bonds	3,966,000.00	11.00
Common Stocks	23,735,184.15	_3.47
TOTAL	44,446,714.15	6.85%
Short Term Securities	1,272,701.69	
TOTAL ACQUISITIONS	\$45,719,415.84	

<u>Sales</u> :	Proceeds	Book Value	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale Price
U. S. Govt. Obligations Direct	\$ 569,421.88	\$ 551,193.90	\$ 18,227.98	9.29%
U. S. Govt. Agencies Non-Guaranteed	1,605,312.50	1,501,367.26	103,945.24	9,79
Common Stocks	3,601,494.12	3,238,886.11	362,608.01	6.58
TOTAL SALES	<u>\$ 5,776,228.50</u>	<u>\$ 5,291,447.27</u>	\$484,781.23	<u>7.77%</u>

Maturities and Prepayments:

U. S. Govt. Obligations Guaranteed			
GNMA Pools Various Bonds FHA Mortgages	\$ 778,477.23 9,363.49 56,901.15	\$ 736,649.94 9,234.78 56,901.15	\$ 41,827.29 128.71
TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations	844,741.87	802,785-87	41,956.00
U. S. Govt. Agencies Non-Guaranteed	240,646.00	238,657.58	1,988.42
TOTAL	1,085,387.87	1,041,443.45	43,944.42
Short Term Securities	29,591,400.00	29,591,400.00	-0-
TOTAL MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS	<u>\$30,676,787.87</u>	\$30,632,843.45	\$ 43,944.42
TOTAL DISPOSITIONS	\$36,453,016.37	\$35,924,290.72	\$528,7 <u>25.65</u>

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND BOOK VALUE

April 30, 1983 Balance		\$1,847,712,034.91
Additions (May, 1983) From West Texas Lands (See Cash Statement for Detail) Realized Net Gain or (Loss)	\$11,978,643.30	
on Security Transactions	528,725.65	12,507,368.95
May 31, 1983 Balance		\$1,860,219,403.86

L & I 15

المتحارب والمتوجين فالمكر ومتحديني والمحرو بالم

÷

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - SYSTEM STAFF (May, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

Par Value	Description U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct and	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield at Cost
\$13,000,000	Long Term Treasuries (Direct) 10-1/8% Notes, 5/15/93	99.25	\$12,903,142.50	10.25%
3,926,000	Various Long Term (Guaranteed) GNMA Project Loan 223F, Pool 68882, 11-3/4%, 5/15/18	97.87	3,842,387.50	12.01
<u>\$16,926,000</u>	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)		16,745,530.00	10.65
<u>\$4,000,000</u>	<u>CORPORATE BONDS</u> : Warner Communications 10-7/8% Sub. Debs., 6/1/95	99.15	3,966,000.00	11.00
30,500 shs. 6,000 " 15,000 " 54,300 " 34,900 " 20,000 " 20,000 " 20,000 " 20,000 " 20,000 " 30,000 " 20,700 " 25,400 " 25,000 " 9,000 "	<u>COMMON STOCKS</u> : Aetna Life & Casualty American Telephone & Telegraph Anheuser-Busch Boeing CPC International Walt Disney Productions Eastman Kodak Hospital Corp. of America Kerr-McGee Kroger Eli Lilly McDonald's Raytheon R. J. Reynolds Industries Superior Oil Texas Instruments TOTAL - Common Stocks	41.66 65.84 67.06 37.18 37.82 74.68 75.20 49.79 33.38 40.37 64.32 65.93 50.05 53.89 33.85 150.49	1,270,590.00 395,010.00 1,005,825.00 2,019,107.00 1,319,775.00 1,493,600.00 1,128,000.00 995,785.00 667,600.00 2,422,400.00 1,029,120.00 1,977,945.00 1,036,105.00 1,368,854.00 846,150.00 1,354,410.00 20,330,276.00	6.34 8.20 2.21 3.77 5.82 1.61 4.72 0.80 3.30 4.66 4.04 1.52 2.80 5.57 0.59 1.33 3.48
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		<u>\$41,041,806.00</u>	7.13%

L&I 16

والجوير ساريبون والشب منفسات فسنجف بأبركيه تباويه حواطينا فستخل كالالان وروبوا المتحدي

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

Book Value	Description (Par) MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Guaranteed):		
\$ 736,649.94	Various Long Term GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools (\$778,477.23 par)	\$ 778,477.23	\$41,827.29
9,234.78	Farmers Home Administration 6% Insured Notes, 12/14/91 (\$9,363.49 par)	9,363.49	128.71
745,884.72	TOTAL - Various Long Term	787,840.72	41,956.00
56,901.15	<u>FHA Mortgages</u> Principal Payments (\$56,901.15 par)	56,901.15	-0-
802,785.87	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Guaranteed)	844,741.87	41,956.00
238,657.58	<u>U. S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (Non-Guaranteed</u>): Federal Home Loan Mtge. Corp. P.C.'s Various Groups (\$240,646.00 par)	240,646.00	1,988.42
29,591,400.00	NET DECREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER	29,591,400.00	-0-
\$30,632,843.45	TOTAL DISPOSITIONS	\$30,676,787.87	\$43,944.42

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:

BarclaysAmerican Borg-Warner Acceptance General Electric Credit General Motors Acceptance J. C. Penney Financial

Book Value \$ 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,987,000.00 4,271,600.00 5,000,000.00 \$24,258,600.00

L & I 17

a the second second

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - ALLIANCE CAPITAL (May, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

<u>No. Shares</u>	Uescription COMMON STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield at Cost
1 sh. 10,000 shs.	American Express Perkin-Elmer	69.45 26.22	\$ 69.45 _262,160.00	2.76% <u>1.91</u>
	TOTAL PURCHASES		262,229.45	<u>1.91%</u>
	NET INCREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER		110,000.00	
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		<u>\$372,229.45</u>	

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

<u>Book Value</u>	Description (Shs.) COMMON STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
<u>\$171,882.83</u>	National Medical Enterprises (12,500 shs.)	29.88	\$373,487.50	\$201,604.67	1.34%

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:

American Express Credit

<u>Book Value</u>

\$3,041,000.00

L&I 18

and the second second second second

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - BERNSTEIN-MACAULAY (May, 1983)

.

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

<u>No. Shares</u>	Description COMMON_STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
12,000 shs. 2,000 " 8,000 " 4,200 " 10,000 "	Caterpillar Tractor Gillette Honeywell Pillsbury Westinghouse Electric TOTAL PURCHASES	47.25 46.05 120.61 59.87 48.13	<pre>\$ 567,000.00 92,100.00 964,872.00 251,474.70 481,250.00 2,356,696.70</pre>	3.17% 4.99 2.98 4.14 <u>3.74</u> <u>3.38%</u>
	NET SHORT TERM SECURITIES ACQUIRED		456,701.69	
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		\$2,813,398.39	

	INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF				Viold
Book Value	Description (Par/Shs.) U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS	<u>_Price</u> (Direct)	Total Net <u>Proceeds</u>):	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale Price
<u>\$ 551,193.90</u>	U. S. Treasury 12-1/8% Notes 9/30/84 (\$550m par)	1 03.53	\$569,42 <u>1.88</u>	<u>\$ 18,227.98</u>	9.29%
	U. S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (NO	<u>on-Guarar</u>	nteed):		
501,367.26	Federal Farm Credit Banks 13.35% Notes, 9/2/86 (\$500m par)	108.19	540,937.50	39,570,24	10.32
1,000,000.00	Federal Home Loan Bank 14.45% Notes, 10/25/84 (\$1mm par)	106.44	1,064,375.00	64,375.00	9.53
1,501,367.26	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Agencies (Non-Guaranteed)		1,605,312.50	103,945.24	9.79
	COMMON_STOCKS:				
678,670.50 772,500.00 534,000.00 721,077.50	Avon Products (20m shs.) Commonwealth Edison (30m shs. Consumers Power (30m shs.) Superior Oil (19m shs.)	31.90)27.13 20.32 33.75	637,978.66 813,962.79 609,579.62 641,247.58	(40,591.84) 41,462.79 75,579.62 (79,829.92)	6.27 11.06 12.01 0.59
2,706,248.00	TOTAL - Common Stocks		2,702,768.65	(3,479.35)	_7.26
\$4,758,809.16	TOTAL DISPOSITIONS		\$4,877,503. <u>03</u>	\$118,693.87	8.29%

HOLDINGS OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES 5/31/83: U. S. Treasuries

<u>Book Value</u>

ىرىنى ئىلىرىنى بىرىنى بىرىن يىرىنى بىرىنى بىرىنى

and a super-

يشتقونه التعاقي

ne for ways <mark>applying any strategic the state of the stat</mark>

\$930,944.67

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - CAPITAL GUARDIAN (May, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

No. Shares	Description COMMON STOCKS:	Price	Total Net Cost <u>(Book Value)</u>	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
12,000 shs.	Eli Lilly	65.50	\$ 785,982.00	<u>3.97</u>
	NET INCREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER		696,000.00	
	TOTAL ACQUISITIONS		\$1,481,982.00	

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

<u>Book Value</u>	Description (Shs.)	Price	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
	Chubb (5m shs.) Delta Air Lines (5m shs.)	57.00 48.05	\$285,000.00 _240,237.97	\$ 54,296.87 110,185.82	5.12% 2.08
\$360,755.28	TOTAL DISPOSITIONS		<u>\$525,237.97</u>	\$164,482.69	4.03%

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:

American Express Credit Commercial Credit

an a sea a that has a the state of the state of the state of the state of seasons were an a state of the state

Book Value

\$ 532,000.00 2,314,000.00 \$2,846,000.00

and a support of the second second

L & I 20

 $(n,1) \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$, where n is the second state of the second state of $n \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$.

PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND - FAYEZ SAROFIM (May, 1983)

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

Total Net Cost <u>(Book Value)</u>

\$10,000.00

NET INCREASE IN COMMERCIAL PAPER

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF

NO SALES THIS MONTH

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:

Book <u>Valu</u>e

Montgomery Ward Credit

مى -----

L&I21

د. مەربىيە بەربىيە ئەربىيە ئەربىيە بەربىيە يەربىيە بەربىيە بەربىيە بەربىيە بەربىيە ئەربىيە ئەربىيە تەربىيە بەربىيە

\$1,630,000.00

- A maket and the state of a special provided and the state of the sta

_____ Description

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
RECEIPTS:		
From West Texas Lands:		
Oil Royalties Gas Royalties Water Royalties Brine Royalties Mineral Lease Rentals Water Lease Rentals Sale of Sand, Gravel, etc.	<pre>\$ 8,989,317.52 2,949,572.37 33,117.23 2,173.49 2,217.73 1,049.96 1,195.00</pre>	
Total from West Texas Lands	11,978,643.30	
From Disposition of Securities:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages	569,421.88 778,477.23 9,363.49 56,901.15	
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed	1,845,958.50	
Common Stocks	3,601,494.12	
Short Term Securities	29,591,400.00	
Interest Received:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities GNMA Pass-Throughs Various Guaranteed Bonds FHA Mortgages		\$ 7,939,404.15 942,589.31 1,579,101.33 31,313.38
U. S. Government Agencies Non-Guaranteed		322,531.79
Corporate Bonds		6,577,121.95
Convertible Debentures		8,525,00
Short Term Investments		673,233.37
Dividends Received:		
Preferred Stocks		131,250.00
Common Stocks		1,569,382.40
Amortization of Premium	1,541.01	
TOTAL RECEIPTS	48,433,200.68	\$19,774,452.68
Cash on Hand 4/30/83 (Interest Bearing)	3,975,685.98	
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND CASH	\$52,408,886.66	

L & I 22

CASH STATEMENT May 31, 1983 (Continued)

	Permanent Fund	Available Fund
DISBURSEMENTS:		
Securities Acquired:		
U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Securities Various Guaranteed Bonds	\$12,903,142.50 3,842,387.50	
Corporate Bonds	3,966,000.00	
Common Stocks	23,735,184.15	
Short Term Securities	1,272,701.69	
Amortization of Discount	475,272.99	
To Clear Out Available Fund		\$19,774,452.68
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	46,194,688.83	<u>\$19,774,452.68</u>
Cash on Hand 5/31/83 (Interest Bearing)	6,214,197.83	
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS AND CASH	\$52,408,886.66	

·····

a a construction and a construction of the state of the

COMMON TRUST FUND SUMMARY OF BOCK VALUE AND BOOK VIEWD

BY COUNSELOR AND SYSTEM STAFF (000's Omitted) April 30, 1983

	DEBI SECURITIES:	SYSTEM	<u>e sta</u> fe	ALLIA CAPI		BERNS <u>Ma</u> cai		CAPT GUARI		FAY SA <u>RO</u>		70 <u>TAL</u>	<u>=UND</u>
	U. S. Governments Treasury Bonds Various Govt. Std.	\$ 16,139 814	10.95% <u>8.44</u>	\$ 1,494 	14 32%	<u>\$ 993</u>	14.15%					\$ 17,633 3,807	11.23% 9.93
	TOTAL U. S. Govts.	18,953	10.58	1,494	14,32	993	14.15					21,440	11.00
	Non-Std. Agencies				~ -	3,476	14.28					3,476	14.28
	Corporate Bonds	55,456	11.18			3,598	<u>11.43</u>					<u> </u>	11 <u>.2</u> 0
_	TOTAL DEBT	74,409	11.03	1,494	14.32	8,067	12.99					83,970	11.28
×	Preferred Stocks	1,152	13 <u>.5</u> 6							<u>\$ 66</u>	<u>11.</u> 77%	1,218	13.47
1 . 	TOTAL FIXED	75,561	11.07	1,494	<u>14.32</u>	8,067	12.99			66	<u>11.</u> 77	85,188	<u>11.31</u>
	EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debs. Conv. Preferred Conmon Stocks Other Equities	83 8,549 	6 .34 7.83 	8,391 	2.09	857 	8.42 2.06	\$ 16 9,368 	10.63% 5.58	466 373 8,923	10.53 9.43 3.84	1,406 389 35, 333 100	9.00 9.48 4.85
	TOTAL EQUITIES	<u> </u>	7,73	8,391	2.09	959	7.74	9,384	5.59	<u> </u>	4.37	37,2 <u>28</u>	5.04
	TOTAL LONG TERM	84,293	10.72	<u>9,885</u>	<u>3.9</u> 4	_9 ,0 2 <u>6</u>	12.43	<u>9,384</u>	5.59	<u>9</u> ,828	4.42	_122 , <u>416</u>	9 <u>.40</u>
	<u>SHORT</u> TERM: U. S. Treasuries Corporate Bords Cormercial Paper Cash TOTAL SHORT TERM	195 1,261 24,603 <u>3</u> 26,062	9.83 10.18 8.23 8.38	 168	<u></u> <u>8.2</u> 6 8.26	765 	8.80 	705 <u>110</u> 815	8 <u>.3</u> 0 8.30	 220 3 3	 8.89_ 8.89	960 1,261 25,696 <u>119</u> 28,036	9.01 10.18 8.28 8.39
	TOTAL FUND	\$110,355	10. <u>17*</u>	\$1 <u>0,0</u> 53	4.01%	<u>\$9,79</u> 4	<u>12.15</u> %	<u>\$10,1</u> 99	5.81%	\$10,051	<u> 4.5</u> 2%	\$150 ,452	9.21%
												<u> </u>	

L & I 24

For Month Ended April 30, 1983

II. TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS

TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Trust and Special Funds in April, 1983. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED

Par Value	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	Total Net Cost _(Book Value)	Yield at Cost
	PURCHASES		
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct):		
\$2,745,000 9,000	Common Trust Fund - System Staff Billy & Claude Hocott Centennial Distinguished	\$2,736,852.70	10.43%
67,000	Engineering Research Award Kenneth A. Kobe Professorship in Chemical	8,959.14	10.59
50,000	Engineering Curtis Vaughan, Jr., Fund for Astronomy	66,695.82 49,773.00	10.59 10.59
28,000	Walter Prescott Webb Chair in History	27,872.88	10.59
89,000 16,000	UTEP - Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment Account UTPB - U. T. Permian Basin Merit Awards	88,595.94 15,927.36	10.59 10.59
1,000 75,000	U. T. System - Pooled Income Fund Loraine O'Gorman Gonzalez Trust	995.46 74,659.50	10.59 10.59
24,000 66,000	Charles A. Stacey Charitable Remainder Unitrust GMB - Clark W. Thompson Trust	23,891.04 <u>65,700.36</u>	10.59 10.59
<u>\$3,170,000</u>	TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations (Direct)	\$3,159,923.20	10.45%
	CORPORATE BONDS:		
\$1,000,000	Common Trust Fund - System Staff	\$972,500.00	11.09%
	CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES:		
\$250,000	Common Trust Fund - Bernstein-Macaulay	\$256,875.00	8.03%
	COMMON STOCKS:		
	Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital	\$ 596,338.75	-0- %
	Common Trust Fund – Bernstein-Macaulay Common Trust Fund – Capital Guardian	101,983.00 311,236.00	2.06 5.30
	Common Trust Fund - Fayez Sarofim	143,337.00	5.02
	TOTAL - Common Stocks	\$1,152,894.75	2.24%
	NET PURCHASE OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES:	# 610 063 00	
	Common Trust Fund - Bernstein-Macaulay Common Trust Fund - Undistributed Receipts	\$ 619,061.33 1,125,400.00	
	Chancellor's Council - Special Memorial Fund - Gutenberg Bible	600.00	

L & I 25

An experimental second and an experimental second se

a a substanting a substanting and a substanting a substanting a substanting and a substanting and a substanting

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (Continued) (April, 1983)

Description and Fund <u>NET PURCHASE OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES (Continued</u>):	Total Net Cost <u>(Book Value)</u>
Hogg Foundation for Mental Health - Christine W. Anderson Memorial Fund - Income Account Ima Hogg Fund Thomas E. Hogg Fund Will C. Hogg Fund Ima Hogg Foundation	\$ 10,400.00 9,700.00 5,100.00 7,500.00 2,000.00
Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund U. T. Austin U. T. Cancer Center Dallas Medical School U. T. El Paso U. T. Arlington Houston Medical School U. T. Tyler	3,729,800.00 827,000.00 300,000.00 18,200.00 31,000.00 10,000.00 5,825,800.00
Centennial Gifts Undesignated J. H. Herring Centennial Professorship in Petroleum Engineering Paul D. & Betty Robertson Meek and American Petrofina Foundation Endowment in Chemical Engineering Bettie Margaret Smith Chair in Environmental	163,200.00 10,400.00 3,200.00
Health Engineering Robert Scott Neblett Scholarship Student Property Deposit Scholarship Fund Sun Exploration & Production Company Centennial Fellowship #1 in Petroleum Engineering Littlefield Fund for Southern History - Reserve	4,400.00 56,200.00 1,700.00 10,300.00
for Publications Maud McCain Harding Fund GMB - James W. McLaughlin Fellowship Fund AH - Kenedy Foundation Fund SAMS - Dr. Witten B. Russ Chair in Surgery UTD - Excellence in Education Land Endowment Fund Loraine O'Gorman Gonzalez Trust - Income Account	7,600.00 17,500.00 19,000.00 509,000.00 4,900.00 46,500.00 2,700.00 700.00
Interest on Damage Payments on West Texas Lands TOTAL - Net Purchase of Short Term Securities	\$13,378,861.33

L&I26

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (April, 1983)

	· · · ·			
Book Value	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale <u>Price</u>
	SALES			
<u>\$1,020,080.00</u>	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct Common Trust Fund - Bernstein-Macaulay	-	<u>\$(46,642.50</u>)	10.67%
	COMMON STOCKS:			
	Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital Common Trust Fund -	\$ 513,307.8]	\$102,141.14	2.71%
	Capital Guardian AH - B. W. Biedenharn Fund	310,105.62 <u>175.00</u>	123,322.91 <u>124.76</u>	4.90
\$597,999.62	TOTAL - Common Stocks before Gifts	823,588.43	\$225,588.81	3.39%
	Stocks Received by Gift or Bequest	6,089,839.08		
	TOTAL - All Common Stocks	\$6,913,427.51		

MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct	and Guaranteed):	
	Direct		
\$1,630,000.00	Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	\$1,630,000.00	\$ -0-
	Guaranteed		
•	GNMA Prepayments		
	Common Trust Fund - System Staff	4,022.67	56.48
641.36	Student Property Deposit Scholarship Fund - Temporary	658.41	17.05
155.63	Reserve for Possible Fire Losses -		
1,041,04	Temporary Student Housing Units Student Property Deposit	157.08	1.45
	Scholarship Fund	1,040.41	(0.63)
	Texas Union Building Fund DMS - William Buchanan Chair in	318.85	22.04
	Internal Medicine	871.37	(3.33)
24,242.44	Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	23,994.41	(248.03)
31,218.17	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Guaranteed)	31,063.20	<u>(154.97</u>)
\$1,661, <u>218.17</u>	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)	\$1,661,063.20	<u>\$(154.97</u>)
	CORPORATE BONDS:		
\$16,031.62	Common Trust Fund - System Staff	\$16,053.94	\$22.32

n men and a stationary stationary

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (Continued) (April, 1983)

Description and Fund NET REDUCTION OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES:	Total Net Proceeds
Common Trust Fund - System Staff	\$3,635,900.00
Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital Common Trust Fund - Capital Guardian	83,000.00 176,000.00
Common Trust Fund - Fayez Sarofim	144,000.00
Billy & Claude Hocott Centennial Distinguished	
Engineering Research Award Kenneth A. Kobe Professorship in Chemical	4,700.00
Engineering	67,500.00
Curlis Vaughan, Jr., Fund for Astronomy	31,700.00
Walter Prescott Webb Chair in History UTEP - Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment	2,100.00
Account	79,200.00
UTPB - U. T. Permian Basin Merit Awards	7,300.00
U. T. System - Pooled Income Fund	1,000.00
Loraine O'Gorman Gonzalez Trust	110,700.00
Charles A. Stacey Charitable Remainder Unitrust	24,000.00
GMB - Clark W. Thompson Trust	10,000.00
TOTAL - Net Reduction of Short Term Securities	\$4,377,100.00

3930

L & I 28

an a stand and includes makes and a start spin of sound before tools all the start start and

and the second second

COMMON TRUST FUND - SYSTEM STAFF

(April, 1983)

BOND PURCHASES

		COST (BC	DOK VALUE)	YIELD
PAR VALUE	ISSUE	UNIT	TOTAL	AT COST
\$ 500,000	U. S. Treasury Notes 9-5/8%, 3/31/85	99.56	\$ 497,812.50	9.87%
2,245,000 1,000,000	10-1/2%, 4/15/90 Sohio/BP Trans Alaska Pipeline Capital	99.73	2,239,040.20	10.55
	10-5/8% Notes, 1/1/93	97.25	972,500.00	<u>11.09</u>
\$3,745,000			<u>\$3,70</u> 9,352. <u>70</u>	<u>10.60%</u>

MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

BOOK VALUE	ISSUE (PAR)	PROCEEDS	<u>GAIN OR (LOSS)</u>
\$ 3,966.19 2,053.94	GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools (\$4,022.67 par) Safeway Stores	\$ 4,022.67	\$56.48
-	9% Purchase Leaseback, 5/1/96 (\$2,053.94 par)	2,053.94	-0-
13,977.68	Sohio/BP Trans Alaska Pipeline Capital 10-5/8% Notes, 1/1/98 (\$14,000 par)	14,000.00	22.32
<u>\$19,997.81</u>		\$20,076.61	<u>\$7</u> 8.80

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:	<u>Book Value</u>
BarclaysAmerican	\$ 1,200,000.00
Exxon Credit	920,600.00
General Electric Credit	6,500,000.00
General Motors Acceptance	12,069,500.00
Sears Roebuck Acceptance	3,913,300.00
	<u>\$24,603,400.00</u>

COMMON TRUST FUND - ALLIANCE CAPITAL

(April, 1983)

STOCK PURCHASES

			<u>K</u> VALUE)	YIELD
NO. OF SHARES	ISSUE		TOTAL	<u>AT COST</u>
2,500 shs.	LIN Broadcasting	37.25	\$ 93,125.00	-0- %
3,750 "	Paradyne	27.95	104,793.75	-0-
2,500 "	Prime Computer	32.64	81,600.00	-0-
7,500 "	Teradyne	42.24	316,820.00	_0
			\$596,338.75	_ -0- ½

STOCK SALES

BOOK VALUE		NET SALES PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	YJELD AT SALE <u>PRICE</u>
\$319,662.50 <u>91,504.17</u>	Freeport-McMoRan (15m shs.) Merrill Lynch (2,500 shs.)	\$300,064.94 213,242.87	\$(19,597.56) <u>121,7</u> 38.70	3.00% <u>1.69</u>
<u>\$411,166.67</u>		\$513,307.81	\$102,141.14	2.71%

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:	Book Value
American Express Credit	\$168,000.00

COMMON TRUST FUND - BERNSTEIN-MACAULAY

(April, 1983)

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE PURCHASES

			K VALUE)	YIELD
PAR VALUE	ISSUE	UNIT	TOTAL	AT COST
\$250,000	Paine Webber 8-1/4% Conv. Sub. Debs., 3/1/08	102.75	\$256,875.00	8.03%
NO. OF SHARES	STOCK PURCHASES			
3,500 shs.	Sherwin-Williams	29.14	<u>\$101,983.00</u>	<u>2.06%</u>
	BOND SALES			YIELD AT SALE
BOOK VALUE	ISSUE (PAR)	PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	PRICE
\$1,020,080	U. S. 10-3/8% Treasury Bonds, 11/15/12 (\$1mm par)	\$973,437.50	<u>\$(46,642.50</u>)	<u>10.67%</u>
	HOLDINGS OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES 4/30/83:	Book V	alue	
	U. S. Treasuries	\$765,	017.84	r

<u>COMMON TRUST FUND - CAPITAL GUARDIAN</u>

(April, 1983)

STOCK PURCHASES

NOOF SHARES	ISSUE	COST (BOOK	(VALUE) TOTAL	YIELD AT COST
6,000 shs. 2,500 "	Dow Chemical Upjohn	29.96 52.60	\$179,736.00 131,500.00	6.01% 4.33
			\$311,236.00	5.30%
	STOCK_SALES			YIELD AT SALE
BOOK VALUE	ISSUE (SHS.)	NET SALES PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	PRICE
\$ 37,707.71 149,075.00	United Telecommunications (2m shs.) Westinghouse Electric (6m shs.)	\$ 42,214.58 _267,891.04	\$ 4,506.87 	8.34% <u>4.03</u>
\$186,782.71		\$310,105.62	<u>\$123,322.91</u>	<u>4.90%</u>

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:	Book Value
American Express Credit Commercial Credit	\$273,000.00
	\$705,000.00

L & I 32

COMMON TRUST FUND - FAYEZ SAROFIM

(April, 1983)

STOCK PURCHASES

		COST (BOOK)	VALUE)	YIELD
NO. OF SHARES	ISSUE		TOTAL	<u>AT COST</u>
3,000 shs.	American Home Products	47.78	\$143,337.00	<u>5.02%</u>

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 4/30/83:	Book Value
Montgomery Ward Credit	\$220,000.00

		HASES
(Apr	ril,	1983)

		COST (BO	OK VALUE)	YIELD
PAR VALUE	ISSUE AND FUND	UNIT	TOTAL	AT COST
	U. S. 10-1/2% Treasury Notes, 4/15/90:			
\$ 9,000	Billy & Claude Hocott Centennial Distinguished Engineering Research Award	99.5 5	\$ 8,959.14	10.59%
67,000	Kenneth A. Kobe Professorship in Chemical Engineering	99.55	66,695.82	10.59
50,000	Curtis Vaughan, Jr., Fund for Astronomy	99.55	49,773.00	10.59
28,000	Walter Prescott Webb Chair in History	99.55	27,872.88	10.59
89,000	UTEP - Frank B. Cotton Trust - Endowment Account	99.55	88,595.94	10.59
16,000	UTPB - U. T. Permian Basin Merit Awards	99.55	15,927.36	10.59
1,000	U. T. System - Pooled Income Fund	99.55	995.46	10.59
75,000	Loraine O'Gorman Gonzalez Trust	99.55	74,659.50	10.59
24,000	Charles A. Stacey Charitable Remainder Unitrust	99.55	23,891.04	10.59
66,000	GMB - Clark W. Thompson Trust	99.55	65,700.36	10.59
\$425,000			\$423,070.50	10.59%

MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

BOOK VALUE	ISSUE AND FUND (PAR)	PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)
	RETIREMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS ACCOUNTS:		
\$1,630,000	U. S. 14-1/2% Treasury Notes, 4/30/83 (S1,630m par)	<u>\$1,630,000.00</u>	<u>\$0-</u>

STOCK CONVERSIONS (April, 1983)

BOOK VALUE		BOOK YIELD	
ISSUE CONVERTED	ISSUE RECEIVED	OLD YIELD	NEW YIELD
\$28,000.00		- 0-%	
6,158.00		-0-	
	\$34,158.00		-0-%
\$34,158.00	\$34,158.00	<u>-0-</u> %	<u>-0-%</u>
	ISSUE CONVERTED \$28,000.00 6,158.00	ISSUE ISSUE CONVERTED RECEIVED \$28,000.00 6,158.00 \$34,158.00	ISSUE ISSUE OLD CONVERTED RECEIVED YIELD \$28,000.00 -0-% 6,158.00 -0- \$34,158.00

L & I

.

STOCK	
(April,	, 1983)

	(April 1, 1903)			YIELO AT SALE
BOOK VALUE	ISSUE AND FUND (SHS.)	NET SALES PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	PRICE
	<u>AH - B. W. BIEDENHARN FUND:</u>			
\$50.24	Biedenharn (.875 sh.)	\$175.00	\$124.76	<u>-0- %</u>

STOCK SALES (Continued) (April, 1983)

NO. OF SHARES	ISSUE AND FUND	NET_SALES_PROCEEDS
	STOCKS RECEIVED BY GIFT OR BEQUEST:	
	U. T. AUSTIN - MARIE BETZNER MORROW CENTENNIAL CHAIR:	
3,650 shs.	Security State Bank, Pharr, Texas	\$149,650.00
	U. T. AUSTIN - EDWARD RANDALL, JR. CENTENNIAL PROFESSORSHIP IN ASTRONOMY:	
325 shs.	Teledyne	\$50,431.81
	U. T. AUSTIN - MARGIE GURLEY SEAY CENTENNIAL PROFESSORSHIP IN EDUCATION:	
200 shs.	Tenneco	\$7,475.74
	U. T. AUSTIN - BEATRICE TINSLEY PROFESSORSHIP:	
500 shs.	Clorox	<u>\$14,285.79</u>
	U. T. CANCER CENTER:	
10 shs.	John Fluke Manufacturing	\$241.24
	U. T. EL PASO - BERNICE DITTMER LIBRARY ENDOWMENT FUND:	
1,000 shs.	Circle K	\$18,299.38
	U. T. TYLER - SAM A. LINDSEY ENDOWMENT FUND:	
1,200 shs. 60,000 " 3,302 "	Cameron Iron Works InterFirst Texaco	\$ 21,383.28 1,169,385.86 108,813.76
216,867 "	United Telecommunications	<u>4,549,872.22</u> <u>\$5,849,455.12</u>

For Month Ended May 31, 1983

3939

II. TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS

TRUST AND SPECIAL FUNDS - INVESTMENT MATTERS.--

REPORT ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS.--The following securities transactions have been made for the Trust and Special Funds in May, 1983. The Executive Director for Investments and Trusts recommends approval by the Board of Regents of these transactions.

COMPARISON SUMMARY OF ASSETS THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM COMMON TRUST FUND

SECURITY	B00K VALUE 5/31/82	BOOK YIELD 5/31/82	800K VALUE 5/31/83	BOOK YIELD 5/31/83
DEBT SECURITIES: U. S. Government Obligations Treasury Bonds Various Guaranteed Bonds	\$ 11,000,819.60 2,749,645.07	12.35% 8.29	\$ 29,223,621.95 3,846,247.42	10.96% 9.94
TOTAL - U. S. Government Obligations	13,750,464.67	11.55	33,069,869.37	10.84
U. S. Government Agencies (Non-Guaranteed)	1,992,500.00	14.61	3,277,471.19	14.26
Corporate Bonds	45,152,016.11	10.76	60,034,098.83	11.19
TOTAL - DEBT SECURITIES	60,894,980.78	11.06	96,381,439.39	11.17
Preferred Stocks	474,500.00	10.80	1,218,066.19	13.47
TOTAL - FIXED INCOME SECURITIES	61,369,480.78	11.06	97,599,505.58	11.20
EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debentures Convertible Preferred Stocks Common Stocks Other Equities TOTAL - EQUITY SECURITIES TOTAL - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS CASH & EQUIVALENT: U. S. Govts. (Direct & Gtd.)	649,062.50 16,353.12 30,482,746.52 31,148,162.14 92,517,642.92 3,625,128.33	9.04 10.63 4.99 	1,405,942.15 388,509.79 36,436,789.63 100,000.00 38,331,271.57 135,930,747.15 224,581.83	9.44
Corporate Bonds Commercial Paper Cash (Interest Bearing)	252,564.80 11,112,700.00 (13,353.55	7.34 13.87	1,184,525.69 12,425,500.00 80,331.73	10.29 8,30
TOTAL - CASH & EQUIVALENT	14,977,039.58	13,40	13,914,939.25	8.49
TOTAL - COMMON TRUST FUND SECURITIES, CASH & EQUIVALENT	<u>\$107,494,682.50</u>	9.66%	<u>\$149,845,686.40</u>	9.35%
Total Market Value	\$95,928,804.16		\$162,455,240.37	
Market Unit Value	\$1,88	39814364	\$2.29	70021161
Indicated Annual Income per Un	it 0.20	39	0.19	79
Based on Indicated Income - Yield on Market	10.82	%	8.62	Ч,
	L & I 37			

COMMON TRUST FUND SUMMARY OF BOOK VALUE AND BOOK YIELD

BY COUNSELOR AND SYSTEM STAFF (000's Omitted) May 31, 1983

	DEBT SECURITIES:	<u> </u>	STAFF	ALLIA CAPI		BERNS MACAU		CAPI GUAR			YEZ OFIM	TOTAL	FUND
	U. S. Governments Treasury Bonds Various Govt. Gtd.	\$ 27,729 2,853	10.77% 8.48	\$ 1,495	14.32%	<u>\$ 993</u>	<u>14.15%</u>					\$ 29,224 <u>3,846</u>	10.96% 9.94
	TOTAL U. S. Govts.	30,582	10.56	1,495	14.32	99 3	14.15					33,070	10.84
	Non-Gtd. Agencies					3,277	14.26					3,277	14.26
	Corporate Bonds	56,437	11.18			3,598	11.43					60,035	<u>11.19</u>
	TOTAL DEBT	87,019	10.96	1,495	14.32	7,868	12.95					96,382	11.17
200	Preferred Stocks	1,152	13.56							\$ 66	11.77%	1,218	13.47
- ي	TOTAL FIXED	88,171	10,99	1,495	14.32	7,868	12.95			66	11.77	97,600	<u>11.20</u>
	EQUITY SECURITIES: Convertible Debs. Conv. Preferred Common Stocks Other Equities TOTAL EQUITIES TOTAL LONG TERM	83 8,549 100 8,732 96,903	6.34 7.64 <u></u> 7.54 10.68	8,462 8,462 9,957	2.11 2.11 2.11 3.94	857 1,062 1,919 9,787	8.42 3.63 <u>5.77</u> 11.54	\$ 16 9,440 9,456 9,456	10.63% 5.49 5.50 5.50	466 373 8,923 9,762 9,828	9,68	1,406 389 36,436 100 38,331 135,931	9.00 9.72 4.75 4.94 9.44
	<u>SHORT TERM</u> : U. S. Treasuries Corporate Bonds Commercial Paper Cash TOTAL SHORT TERM	195 1,185 11,232 <u>18</u> 12,630	9.83 10.29 <u>8.28</u> 8.49	 144 144	<u></u> <u>8.26</u> 8.26	$\frac{30}{\frac{2}{32}}$	8.41	 829 <u>57</u> 886	8.45 8.45	220 	<u>8.82</u> 8,82	225 1,185 12,425 	9.64 10.29 <u>8.30</u> 8.49
	TOTAL FUND	\$109,533	10.43%	\$10,101	4.00%	<u>\$9,819</u>	11.53%	\$10,342	5.75%	\$10,051	4.51%	<u>\$149,846</u>	9.35%

3940

& I 38

r---

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (May, 1983)

Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	Total Net Cost (Book Value)	Yield <u>at Cost</u>
PURCHASES		
	teed):	
Common Trust Fund - System Staff Hussein M. Alharthy Centennial Chair in	\$11,589,661.25	10.54%
Adnan Abou-Ayyash Centennial Professorship in		10.23 10.23
TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct)	12,185,723.75	10.52
Guaranteed		
Common Trust Fund - System Staff	42,517.78	10.83
TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed)	\$12,228,241.53	<u>10.53%</u>
<u>CORPORATE BONDS</u> : Common Trust Fund - System Staff	\$991,500.00	11.00%
<u>COMMON STOCKS</u> : Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital Common Trust Fund - Bernstein-Macaulay Common Trust Fund - Capital Guardian	\$ 187,987.50 960,229.50 196,495.50	3.19% 3.80 <u>3.97</u>
Marine Biomedical Institute DMS - Eugene McDermott Chair for the Center	2,748.52 3,050.32	
TOTAL - Common Stocks	\$1,350,511.34	3.72%
NET PURCHASE OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES: Common Trust Fund - Capital Guardian J. Marion West Chair for Constructive Capitalism Hogg Foundation for Mental Health - Ima Hogg Fund Thomas E. Hogg Fund Will C. Hogg Fund Temporary Investments of Funds to Be Added to Common Trust Fund U. T. Austin U. T. El Paso U. T. Arlington U. T. Tyler Hayden Head Professorship Estate of Batting Smith	<pre>\$ 124,000.00 14,400.00 55,400.00 11,200.00 6,000.00 798,400.00 43,800.00 21,000.00 3,034,900.00 30,700.00</pre>	
	<pre>(DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW) PURCHASES U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Direct and Guaran: Direct Common Trust Fund - System Staff Hussein M. Alharthy Centennial Chair in Civil Engineering Adnan Abou-Ayyash Centennial Professorship in Transportation Engineering TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct) Guaranteed Common Trust Fund - System Staff TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Direct and Guaranteed) CORPORATE BONDS: Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital Common Trust Fund - System Staff COMMON STOCKS: Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital Common Trust Fund - Capital Guardian GMB - Cecil H. and Ida M. Green Chair - Marine Biomedical Institute DMS - Eugene McDermott Chair for the Center for the Study of Human Growth and Development TOTAL - Common Stocks NET PURCHASE OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES: Common Trust Fund - Capital Guardian J. Marion West Chair for Constructive Capitalism Hogg Foundation for Mental Health - Ima Hogg Fund Thomas E. Hogg Fund Will C. Hogg Fund Will C. Hogg Fund Will C. Hogg Fund U. T. Austin U. T. El Paso U. T. Arlington U. T. Tyler </pre>	Description and Fund(Book Value)(DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)(Book Value)PURCHASES

INVESTMENTS ACQUIRED (Continued) (May, 1983)

Description and Fund NFT PURCHASE OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES (Continue	(Bo	al Net Cost bok Value)
Walter Prescott Webb Chair in History Wolf F. Jessen Endowed Presidential	\$	2,600.00
Scholarship		20,300.00
Department of Chemistry - Various Donors - Various Purposes Maud McCain Harding Fund GMB - Joseph & Blanche Seinsheimer Foundation		500.00 20,500.00 100.00
SAMS - Nancy Uliman Karren Chair in Psychiatry UTD - Excellence in Education Land Endowment		23,100.00
Fund - Sale to Dresser Industries AB - Ken Muller Professorship in Pigment		36,000.00
Cell Biology		800.00
TOTAL - Net Purchase of Short Term Securities	<u>\$4</u>	,242,300.00

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (May, 1983)

Book Value	Description and Fund (DETAILED SCHEDULES FOLLOW)	Total Net Proceeds	Gain or (Loss)	Yield at Sale Price
	SALES			
	U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Guarant	. <u>eed</u>):		
<u>\$50,421.96</u>	Ronya and George Kozmetsky Endowment Fund	<u>\$42,517.78</u> 	<u>\$(7,904.18</u>)	10.83%
	U. S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (Non-Guarar	<pre>iteed):</pre>		
\$199,365.56 	Common Trust Fund - Bernstein-Macaulay	<u>\$223,625.00</u>	\$24,259.44	10.15%
	COMMON STOCKS:			
	Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital	\$ 164,394.50	\$ 48,086.17	3.65%
	Common Trust Fund - Capital Guardian	201,142.78	76,969.36	3.21
16.69	DHSC - Dr. Morris Ziff Professorship in Rheumatology		<u> </u>	1.92
\$240,498.44	TOTAL - Common Stocks before Gifts	365,569.03	\$125,070.59	3.42%
	Stocks Received by Gift or Bequest	2,453,397.08		
	TOTAL - All Common Stocks	<u>\$2,818,966.11</u>		

MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

U. S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Guaranteed):

	GNMA Prepayments		
	Common Trust Fund - System Staff Student Property Deposit	\$ 3,623.21	\$ (2.55)
	Scholarship Fund ~ Temporary	441.81	14.71
78.50	Reserve for Possible Fire Losses - Temporary Student Housing Units	79.23	0.73
1,352.58	Student Property Deposit	1 663 65	(14 (2))
	Scholarship Fund	1,337.95	(14.63)
149.72	Texas Union Building Fund	160.83	11.11
	DMS - William Buchanan Chair in		
	Internal Medicine	301.27	0.61
42,454.03	Retirement of Indebtedness Accounts	41,652.41	(801.62)
<u>\$48,388.35</u>	TOTAL - U. S. Govt. Obligations (Guaranteed)	\$47,596.71	<u>\$(791.64</u>)
	CORPORATE BONDS:		
\$110,069.35	Common Trust Fund - System Staff	\$110,069.35	<u>\$0</u>

INVESTMENTS DISPOSED OF (Continued) (May, 1983)

Description and Fund	Total Net Proceeds
NET REDUCTION OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES:	
Common Trust Fund - System Staff Common Trust Fund - Alliance Capital Common Trust Fund - Bernstein-Macaulay Common Trust Fund - Undistributed Receipts Ima Hogg Foundation Ronya and George Kozmetsky Endowment Fund	\$13,370,900.00 24,000.00 735,633.61 1,898,226.94 11,000.00 83,700.00
UTD - Excellence in Education Land Endowment Fund Wolf E. Jessen Unitrust TOTAL - Net Reduction of Short Term Securities	33,100.00 20,300.00 \$16,176,860.55

COMMON TRUST FUND - SYSTEM STAFF

(May, 1983)

BOND PURCHASES

		COST (BC	DOK VALUE)	YIELD
PAR VALUE	ISSUE		TOTAL	<u>AT_COST</u>
\$ 6,700,000.00 5,000,000.00	U. S. Treasury 10-1/8% Notes, 5/15/93 10-3/4% Bonds, 5/15/03	98.88 99.29	\$ 6,625,130.00 4,964,531.25	10.31% 10.84
50,020.92 <u>1,000,000.00</u>	Farmers Home Administration 8-1/2% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership, 9/15/94 Warner Communications 10-7/8% Sub. Debs., 6/1/95	85.00 99.15	42,517.78 991,500.00	10.83
<u>\$12,750,020.92</u>			\$12,623,679.03	10.57%

MATURITIES AND PREPAYMENTS

BOOK VALUE	ISSUE (PAR)	PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)
\$ 3,525.76 78,000.00	GNMA Pass-Throughs, Various Pools (\$3,623.21 par) Alabama Power 4-1/8% 1st Mtge., 5/1/83 (\$78m par)	\$ 3,623.21 78,000.00	\$(2.55) -0-
2,069.35	Safeway Stores 9% Purchase Leaseback, 5/1/96 (\$2,069.35 par)	2,069.35	-0-
30,000.00	Southwestern Bell Telephone 3-1/8% Debs., 5/1/83 (\$30m par)	30,000.00	
<u>\$113,695.11</u>		<u>\$113,692.56</u>	<u>\$(2.55</u>)

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:	Book Value
General Electric Credit General Motors Acceptance	\$ 6,108,000.00 5,124,500.00
	<u>\$11,232,500.00</u>

COMMON TRUST FUND - ALLIANCE CAPITAL (May, 1983)

STOCK PURCHASES

			COST (BO	OK VALUE)	YIELD
NO. OF SHARES	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 	15SUE	UNIT	TOTAL	AT COST
2,500 shs. 2,500 "	Engelhard Square D		35.91 39.29	\$ 89,775.00 <u>98,21</u> 2.50	1.56% <u>4.68</u>
				\$187,987.50	3.19%

		STOCK SALES			Y IELD
BOOK VALUE			PROCEEDS	<u>GAIN OR (LOSS)</u>	AT SALE PRICE
<u>\$116,308.33</u>	Carson Pirie Scott (5m shs.)		<u>\$164,394.50</u>	\$48,086.17	<u>3.65%</u>

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:	<u>Book Value</u>
American Express Credit	\$144,000.00

.

COMMON TRUST FUND + BERNSTEIN-MACAULAY

.

(May, 1983)

STOCK PURCHASES

		COST _(BO	OK VALUE)	YIELD
<u>NO. OF SHARES</u>	<u>ISSUE</u>		TOTAL	<u>AT_COST</u>
4,000 shs.	Caterpillar Tractor	47.25	\$189,000.00	3.17%
3,000 "	Eastman Kodak	74,58	223,749.00	4.76
1,500 "	Honeywell	122.13	183,200.00	2.95
4,000 "	Pillsbury	60.99	243,968.00	4.06
2,500 "	Westinghouse Electric	48.13	120,312.50	3.74_
			\$960,229.50	3.80%
				· · · · · · · · · ·

BOND SALES

				YIELD AT SALE
BOOK VALUE	ISSUE (PAR)	PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	PRICE
<u>\$199,365.56</u>	Federal Farm Credit Banks 14-1/2% Notes, 9/2/86 (\$200m par)	\$223,625.00	\$24 <u>,259</u> .44	<u>10.15%</u>

HOLDINGS OF SHORT TERM SECURITIES 5/31/83:	Book Value
U. S. Treasuries	\$29,384.23

<u>COMMON TRUST FUND - CAPITAL GUARDIAN</u>

(May, 1983)

STOCK PURCHASES

		COST_(BO	OK VALUE)	YIELD
NO. OF SHARES		UNIT	TOTAL	<u>AT COST</u>
3,000 shs.	Eli Lilly	65.50	\$196,495.50	3.97%

<u>2</u> ~	
H	
46	

|--|

BOOK VALUE		NET SALES PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	YIELD AT SALE <u>PRICE</u>
\$ 46,187.50 	Chubb (1m shs.) Delta Air Lines (3m shs.)	\$ 57,000.00 <u>144,142.78</u>	\$10,812.50 <u>66,156.85</u>	5.12% 2.08
\$124,173.42		\$201,142.78	\$76,969.36	3.21%

COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83:	Book Value
Commercial Credit	\$829,000.00

<u>COMMON TRUST FUND - FAYEZ SAROFIM</u> (May, 1983)

NO ACQUISITIONS OR DISPOSITIONS THIS MONTH

<u>COMMERCIAL PAPER HOLDINGS 5/31/83</u>: Montgomery Ward Credit <u>Book Value</u> \$220,000.00

	SALES
(May,	1983)

	(May, 1983)			YIELD
BOOK VALUE	ISSUE AND FUND (PAR)	PROCEEDS	GAIN OR (LOSS)	AT SALE PRICE
	RONYA AND GEORGE KOZMETSKY ENDOWMENT FUND:			
<u>\$50,421.96</u>	Farmers Home Administration 8-1/2% Certificates of Beneficial Ownership, 9/15/94 (\$50,020.92 par)	\$42,517.78	\$(7,90 <u>4.18</u>)	10.83%
	BOND PURCHASES (May, 1983)			
		COST (BOO		YIELD
PAR_VALUE	ISSUE AND FUND	UNIT	TOTAL	<u>AT_COST</u>
4500 000	<u>U. S. 10-1/8% Treasury Notes, 5/15/93</u> :		<i></i>	
\$500,000 100,000	Hussein M. Alharthy Centennial Chair in Civil Engineering Adnan Abou-Ayyash Centennial Professorship in	99.34	\$496,718.75	10.23%
	Transportation Engineering	99.34	99,343.75	10.23
\$600,000			\$596,062.50	10.23%
	STOCK PURCHASES (May, 1983)			
	U. T. GALVESTON MEDICAL BRANCH ~ CECIL H, AND IDA M. GREEN 			
1.4560 Units	The Common Fund	1887.78	\$2,748.52	
	U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - DALLAS - EUGENE MCDERMOTT CHAIR FOR THE CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF HUMAN GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT:			
1.6158 Units	The Common Fund	1887.78	\$3,050.32	

	SALES
(May,	1983)

BOOK VALUE	ISSUE AND FUND (SHS.)	PROCEEDS	<u>GAIN OR (LOSS)</u>	AT SALE <u>PRICE</u>
	DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - DR. MORRIS ZIFF PRDFESSORSHIP IN RHEUMATOLOGY:			
\$16.69	Texas Industries (.76 sh.)	<u>\$31.75</u>	\$15.06	1.92%

STOCKS RECEIVED BY GIFT OR BEQUEST:

NO. OF SHARES	ISSUE AND FUND	NET SALES PROCEEDS
	U. T. AUSTIN - THOMAS H. LAW CENTENNIAL PROFESSORSHIP IN THE HUMANITIES:	
1,000 shs.	Gearhart Industries	<u>\$24,461-17</u>
	U. T. AUSTIN - FRANK MORROW ENDOWED PRESIDENTIAL SCHOLARSHIP IN JOURNALISM:	
266 shs.	Freeport-McMoRan	\$5,688.21
	U. T. AUSTIN - BILLY AND CLAUDE HOCOTT CENTENNIAL DISTINGUISHED ENGINEERING RES	EARCH AWARD:
50 shs.	Exxon	\$1,693.69
	U. T. TYLER - SAM A. LINDSEY ENDOWMENT FUND:	
50 shs. 21,408 " 90,000 "	Dillard Department Stores, Class B InterFirst United Telecommunications	\$ 2,318.67 447,076.30 1,972,159.04
		\$2,421,554.01

L & I 49

i

3951

YIELD

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

Arlington, Texas

June 28, 1983

Dr. James P. Duncan
Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs ad interim
UT System
601 Colorado Street
Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely, Nodderman W.

President

WHN:bb

.....

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	AR-3
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty Members	AR-3
Travel for Faculty and Staff	AR-3
Holiday Schedule for Salaried Employees for 1983-84	AR-4
Athletic Schedule:	
Football 1983	AR-5
Business Contract	AR-5
Standard Affiliation Agreements	AR-5
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development and Educational Services:	
Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In)	AR-7
State (Funds Coming In)	AR-8
State (IAC-Funds Coming In)	AR-9
Federal (Funds Coming In)	AR-10
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budgets	AR-13
Amendments to the Summer 1983 Operating Budget	AR-21

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

BOARD MEETING ON AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GIFTS

The following gift has been received and I recommend acceptance by the Boards.

	Donor	Purpose	Amount
1.	Malcolm D. and Margaret S. McLean 409 Baylor Drive Arlington, Texas 76010	Gift of Thomas W. Streeter correspondence, notes and galley proofs December 10, 1982	\$45,000.00

USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY MEMBERS

I recommend the following faculty-authored books to be approved for use as textbooks:

Gollege of Liberal Arts

1. <u>Strange Gods: The Great American Cult Scare</u>, by Anson D. Shupe, Jr., Department of Sociology, which will sell for \$6.95 with a 5% royalty to be donated to scholarship fund.

College of Science

1. <u>Report Card in Nutrition</u>, by Bernard L. Frye, Department of Biology, which will sell for \$10.00 per copy, with a 15% royalty of publisher's gross receipts.

Graduate School of Social Work

1. Social Work and Mental Health, by James W. Callicutt, Graduate School of Social Work, which will sell for \$12.95, with a 5% royalty to the author.

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF

The following trips are reported in accordance with Section 10.33 of Chapter III of Part Two of the <u>Rules and Regulations</u> of the Board of Regents for the government of The University of Texas at Arlington when the absence is for a longer period than twenty-nine days.

- Leslic Page Moch, Assistant Professor, History June 17, 1983 through August 12, 1983 Paris, France Research for new project titled "The Village Schoolteacher and the Implementation of Educational Policy in Republican France" in the National Archives and National Library of Paris, France and the Regional Archives in Nimes and Nantes, France.
- Jerome Eisenfeld, Professor, Mathematics
 July 1, 1983 through July 31, 1983
 Bari, Italy
 To present an invited paper at the International Conference on Mathematics
 in Biology and Medicine at Bari, Italy. To work on research on various
 topics on biomathematics.

- Jay C. Henry, Associate Professor, Architecture May 23, 1983 through August 15, 1983 The Netherlands. Finland To pursue funded Organized Research project investigating the Amsterdam School of Modern Dutch Architecture, 1900-1930.
- 4. Jerold A. Edmondson, Assistant Professor, Foreign Languages and Linguistics May 29, 1983 through August 26, 1983 Peking, China Visiting scholar at Central Institute for Nationalities, Peking, China. To help defray travel costs, particularly research fees charged by the Chinese government. Also will be doing field work on the Amis language in Taiwan.

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE FOR SALARIED EMPLOYEES FOR 1983-84

I recommend that the following dates be observed as holidays for regular employees for the 1983-84 fiscal year at The University of Texas at Arlington:

September 5, 1983	Monday	Labor Day
November 24, 1983	Thursday	Thanksgiving Day
November 25, 1983	Friday	Thanksgiving Holiday
December 26, 1983	Monday	**Christmas Holiday
December 27, 1983	Tuesday	**Christmas Holiday
December 28, 1983	Wednesday	**Christmas Holiday
December 29, 1983	Thursday	**Christmas Holiday
December 30, 1983	Friday	**Christmas Holiday
March 19, 1984	Monday	**Spring Break
March 20, 1984	Tuesday	**Spring Break
March 21, 1984	Wednesday	**Spring Break
March 22, 1984	Thursday	**Spring Break
March 23, 2984	Friday	**Spring Break
July 4, 1984	Wednesday	Independence Day
*Those employees who wish	to observe a religious	holiday in addition

*Those employees who wish to observe a religious holiday in addition to the ones cited above may do so by taking a vacation day or by observing some other religious holiday in lieu of the holidays cited above.

The Appropriation Bill provides ten and one-half (10-1/2) working days of basic vacation allowance for employees of the State to be accrued on the basis of seven (7) hours per month. All regular staff employees will accrue seven (7) hours of vacation leave for each month employed.

The Appropriation Bill also provides that State employees with long-term service shall accrue additional vacation leave in accordance with the following schedule:

Employees With Total State Employment of	Hours Accured Per Month	Maximum Hours to Carry Forward from One Fiscal Year to Next Fiscal Year
0 but less than 2 yrs.	7	168
2 but less than 5 yrs.	8	192
5 but less than 10 yrs.	9	216
10 but less than 15 yrs.	10	240
15 but less than 20 yrs.	12	288
20 and over yrs.	14	336

Although all employees are encouraged to utilize vacation in the year which accrued, employees may carry forward unused vacation from one fiscal year to the next. The schedule presented above indicates maximum carry forward authorized by the Appropriation Bill.

**Skeleton work force will be on hand.

An employee will earn vacation entitlement beginning on the first day of employment with the State and terminating on the last day of duty. Credit for one month's accrual will be given for each month or fraction of a month of employment with the State. Vacation with pay may not be granted until the employee has had continuous employment with the State for six (6) months, although credit will be accrued during that period.

ATHLETIC SCHEDULE

I recommend approval of the following athletic schedule for The University of Texas at Arlington:

Football Schedule 1983

Date	Opponent	Site
September 10	Western Michigan	Arlington, Texas
September 17	Northeast Louisiana*	Arlington, Texas
September 24	West Texas State	Canyon, Texas
October 1	SMU	Dallas, Texas
October 8	Wichita State	Arlington, Texas
October 15	Lamar (Homecoming)*	Arlington, Texas
October 22	New Mexico State	Arlington, Texas
October 29	Arkansas State*	Jonesboro, Arkansas
November 5	McNeese State*	Lake Charles, La.
November 12	Louisiana Tech*	Arlington, Texas
November 19	North Texas State*	Denton, Texas.

*Denotes Southland Conference games.

BUSINESS CONTRACTS

I recommend ratification of the following contract:

1.	Agency:	Tarrant County Hospital District
	Project Title:	Health Care Educational Experience Program Agreement
	New Funds:	\$3,634.65
	Current Budget Period:	January 10, 1983 through May 14, 1983
	Description:	For the purpose of obtaining the services of Loe
		Bethell, Specialist in the School of Nursing, for the
		term of this agreement.

STANDARD AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS

The agreements recommended for approval by the Board of Regents have been approved by an attorney of the Office of General Counsel and are based on the model agreement adopted on December 16, 1977.

1.	Facility: Date of Execution: Purpose:	Sunbeam Family Services, Inc. Oklahoma City. Oklahoma May 5, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of Facility.
2.	Facility: Date of Execution: Purpose:	The Bridge Association Fort Worth, Texas May 5, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of Facility.

AR-5

3957

-

3.	Facility:	Arlington Women's Sheltar Arlington, Texas
	Date of Execution: Purpose:	May 5, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of the Facility.
4.	Facility:	Jewish Social Service Agency Fort Worth, Texas
	Date of Execution: Purpose:	May 5, 1983 To provide social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of the Facility.
5.	Facility:	Northeast Texas Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, Texarkana, Texas
	Date of Execution: Purpose:	May 5, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of the Facility.
6.	Facility:	Presbyterian Village, Inc. Dallas, Texas
	Date of Execution: Purpose:	May 11, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of the Facility.
7.	Facility:	SCAN/Dallas Dallas, Texas
	Date of Execution: Purpose:	May 5, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of the Facility.
8.	Facility:	Good Shepherd Medical Center Longview, Texas
	Date of Execution: Purpose:	May 12, 1983 To provide graduate social work related educational experiences for Graduate School of Social Work students, which are not otherwise available to them under the existing program of the University, by utilization of appropriate facilities and personnel of the Facility.

and the second second

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF RECENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

- Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:
- 2. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

Marlow Industries, Inc. Research Support Agreement Robert Johnson, Ph.D. \$9,600.00 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 UTA will test materials for Marlow Industries.

Alcon Laboratories Exploratory Measurements of Positron Lifetimes in Eye Membranes Paul Coleman, Ph.D. \$1,500.00 June 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 June 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 For support of research in physics.

The Academy of Applied Science SG-294 Research and Engineering Apprenticeship Program Larry Heath. Ph.D. \$2,500.00 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 To support a work/study apprentice during summer 1983.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

\$8,100.00

- Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:
- Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

Texas Department of Human Resources 025-92-T-00 Legal Protection for Frail and Vulnerable Adults Elizabeth Hodges \$1,334.00 May 18, 1983 through August 31, 1983 May 18, 1983 through August 31, 1983 UTA will provide one 2-day seminar for Texas Department of Human Resources. Texas Department of Human Resources 05R 005 109 Child Welfare Earned Funds Contract Lois Glasser

May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983

UTA will provide a 2-day workshop on

permanency for children.

AR-8

المراجع والمحافظ والم

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE

INTERAGENCY COOPERATION CONTRACTS (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: Texas Commission on Alcoholism IAC (82-83) 2202 Training Seminars Elizabeth Hodges \$6,231.00 June 21, 1983 through August 31, 1983 June 21, 1983 through August 31, 1983 UTA staff to provide training for alcoholism counselors.

the second s

بيونين مكتب لد دلاته- أشتقات

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

- Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:
- Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

4. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

> County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services 5 R01 AI18913-02 Nutritional Relationships in Trichinellosis George Stewart, Ph.D. \$36,085.00 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1982 through May 31, 1985 Continuation grant for support of Biology research. Tarrant

U. S. Department of Education E003047 Veterans' Cost-of-Instruction Program Melanie Kasick \$51.00 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 Fund reallocation Tarrant

Department of Education G008004555 Special Services for Disadvantaged Students Kathryn Head \$132,723.00 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1984 Continuation of project to provide supportive service to students pursuing programs of postsecondary education. Tarrant

Army Research Office DAAG29-82 K-0073 Tunable Microwave Transversal Filters and Dispersive Delay Lines Based on Oblique Incidence Reflection of Magnetostatic Waves Propagating in Expitaxial Garnet John Owens, Ph.D. \$62,915.00 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1982 through May 31,1984 To continue the further development of Microwave and Millimeter Wave signal Processing Devices based on Expitaxial Ferrites grown on insulating non magnetic substiates. Tarrant

AR-10

5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

> County of Expenditure:

6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

- 7. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure;
- 8. Agency: Project Title: Princiapl Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

9. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

National Science Foundation EAR - 8218730 Cameral Deposits of Nautiloid Cephalopods: Their Mode and Tempo of Formation and Taxonomic and Evolutionary Significance Rex Crick, Ph.D. \$60,900.00 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1985 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1985 For research of the structure and chemistry of chemically unaltered skeletons of Pennsylvanian age. Tarrant

National Science Foundation R11-8303830 Acquisition of a Continuous Wave Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Spectrometer for Chemical Compound Characterization and Other Research. A. L. Ternay, Ph.D. \$34,900.00 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 For the purchase of a continuous wave NMR spectrometer used in chemistry research. Tarrant

Department of Education G008352067 College Library Resources Program John Hudson \$890.00 October 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 October 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Funds for the purchase of library materials. Tarrant

VA Medical Center Fracture Fixation, Healing Kent Lawrence, Ph.D. \$5,080.00 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 Assignment agreement whereby university faculty member will provide expertise in the area of dynamic structural analysis. Tarrant

VA Medical Center Fracture Fixation, Healing Allan Tencer, Ph.D. \$14,548.00 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 Assignment agreement whereby university faculty member will provide mechanical design and machine shop supervision. Tarrant

AR-II

10. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

11. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

12. Agency: Grant No: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

13. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: VA Medical Center Fracture Fixation, Healing S. Deivanayagam, Ph.D. \$4,104.00 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 Assignment agreement whereby university faculty member will provide expertise in posture and muscle function. Tarrant

VA Medical Center Fracture Fixation, Healing A. R. Potvin, Ph.D. \$5,056.00 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 Assignment agreement whereby univeristy faculty member will participate in data evaluation. Tarrant

Department of Education G008200748 Educational Opportunity Center Gosby King, Jr. \$178,693.00 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1984 September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1985 Continuing project to disseminate information of academic and financial assistance available for pursuit of postsecondary education. Tarrant

Department of Health and Human Services 5 R01 AI18913-2 Nutritional Relationships in Trichinellosis George Stewart, Ph.D. \$8,925.00 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1982 through May 31, 1985 Indirect cost award 'Tarrant

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

ART

Appointments:

percent at an academic salary rate of \$37,500; effective April 1 -April 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. 368) 1. Appoint Roland Reiss as Adjunct Professor (Non-Tenure) at 48

2. Appoint David A. Antin as Adjunct Professor (Non-Tenure) at 48 percent at an academic salary rate of \$37,500; effective April 1 - April 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. 369)

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LINGUISTICS

Transfers of Funds: 3. Amount of Transfer: \$46,870.00

From:	Liberal Arts Unallocated Salaries	\$23,483.00
	Foreign Languages and Linguistics -	
	Faculty Salaries/Part-Time	23,387.00
To ;	Foreign Languages and Linguistics -	
	Unallocated Faculty Salaries	46,870.00

To provide funds necessary to cover contract services between The University of Texas at Arlington and the International Linguistics Center in Dallas. (RBC No. 366)

Amount of Transfer: \$28,312.00 4.

> Unallocated Faculty Salaries From: To: Foreign Languages and Linguistics -Unallocated Faculty Salaries

To provide funds necessary to cover contract services between The University of Texas at Arlington and the International Linguistics Center in Dallas. (RBC No. 367)

ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES

SWIMMING POOL

Appointments:

5. Appoint Calvin L. Reimer as Assistant Swim Coordinator at 32 percent at an annual salary rate of \$24,933; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Salaries and Maintenance and Operation. (RBC No. 390)

6. Reappoint Joseph P. Padgett as Assistant Swim Coordinator at 15 percent at an annual salary rate of \$24,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Maintenance and Operation. (RBC No. 391)

7. Reappoint Daniel A. Wheeler as Swim Program Coordinator at an annual salary rate of \$21,464, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Swimming Pool - Maintenance and Operation. (RBC No. 392)

ORGANIZED RESEARCH

ENGLISH

Appointments:

8. Reappoint Luanne T. Frank as Associate Professor (Tenure/English) at 97 percent at an academic salary rate of \$25,400; effective June 1 -July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 417)

ART

Appointments:

9. Reappoint Vincent J. Bruno as Professor (Tenure/Art) at 12 per-cent at an academic salary rate of \$39,200; effective June 1 - June 30, 1983, Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 468)

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LINGUISTICS

Appointments:

10. Reappoint Jerold A. Edmondson as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Foreign Languages and Linguistics) at 91 percent at an academic salary rate of \$22,200; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 411)

HISTORY

Appointments:

11. Reappoint Stanley H. Palmer as Associate Professor/Acting Chair-man (Tenure/History) at 26 percent at an academic salary rate of \$32,500; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organ-ized Research Funds. (RBC No. 394)

12. Reappoint Kathleen Underwood as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ History) at an academic salary rate of \$18,400; effective June 1 -July 31, 1983, Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 380)

13. Reappoint Assistant Professor Leslie P. Moch (Non-Tenure/History) at 98 percent at an academic salary rate of \$20,600; effective June 1 -July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 395)

SOCIOLOGY

Appointments:

14. Reappoint Raymond Eve as Associate Professor (Tenure/Sociology) at 82 percent at an academic salary rate of \$24,700; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research. (RBC No. 410)

BIOLOGY

Appointments: 15. Reappoint Craig D. Sandgren as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Biology) at 90 percent at an academic salary rate of \$22,500; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 409)

Reappoint Herbert M. Phillips as Associate Professor (Non-Tenure/ Biology) at 85 percent at an academic salary rate of \$29,300; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 408)

وواديني منه سادين والمعور والاسان الم

CHEMISTRY

<u>Appointments</u>:

17. Reappoint Dennis S. Marynick as Associate Professor (Tenure/ Chemistry) at 76 percent at an academic salary rate of \$26,700; effective July 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 473)

18. Reappoint Zoltan A. Schelly as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at 70 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,600; effective August 1 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 471)

19. Reappoint Andrew L. Ternay, Jr., as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at 85 percent at an academic salary rate of \$36,900; effective July 1 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 476)

20. Reappoint Kenneth L. Brown as Associate Professor (Tenure/ Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$32,900; effective June 1 -July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 469)

GEOLOGY

Appointments;

21. Reappoint Stephen Self as Associate Professor (Non-Tenure/ Geology) at an academic salary rate of \$29,000 at 70 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, and 100 percent, effective July 16 - July 21 1082 (RBC No. 453) 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 453)

MATHEMATICS

Appointments:

22. Reappoint Donald Greenspan as Professor (Tenure/Mathematics) at 23 percent at an academic salary rate of \$45,400; effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds; Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 465)

ECONOMICS

Appointments: 23, Reappoint Joan M. McCrea as Professor (Tenure/Economics) at 83 percent at an academic salary rate of \$37,800; effective June 1 -July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 466)

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Appointments; 24. Reappoin

24. Reappoint S. Deivanayagam as Associate Professor (Non-Tenure/ Industrial Engineering) at 25 percent at an academic salary rate of \$32,500; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 467)

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Appointments:

25. Reappoint Ronald L. Carter as Associate Professor (Tenure/Electri-cal Engineering) at 46.8 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,200; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized (RBC No. 414) Research Funds.

ARCHITECTURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN

Appointments:

26, Reappoint Richard A. Scherr as Associate Professor (Tenure/Archi-tecture) at 90 percent at an academic salary rate of \$27,600; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Organized Research Funds. (RBC No. 407)

PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Transfers of Funds: 27. Amount of Transfer: \$45,000.00

Physical Plant General Services -From: Maintenance and Operation To: Physical Plant Building Maintenance -Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional funds to cover maintenance and operation expenditures in the department for the remainder of the current fiscal year. (RBC No. 365)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Transfers of Funds: 28, Amount of Transfer: \$40,000.00

> Physical Plant General Services -From: Maintenance and Operation To: Grounds Maintenance -Maintenance and Operation

To provide additional funds to cover maintenance and operation expenditures in the department for the remainder of the current fiscal year. (RBC No. 364)

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS - TRACK

Salary Rate Increases: 29. Increase the annual salary rate of Track Coach Harold Perkins from \$24,000 to \$25,200 at 54 percent; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 484)

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS - WOMEN'S TRACK AND CROSS COUNTRY

Salary Rate Increases:

30. Increase the annual salary rate of Track Coach Harold Perkins from \$24,000 to \$25,200 at 46 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 483)

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS - BASEBALL

Salary Rate Increases:

31. Increase the annual salary rate of Baseball Coach Marvin W. McBroom from \$22,200 to \$24,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 481)

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS - SOFTBALL

Salary Rate Increases:

32. Increase the annual salary rate of Softball Coach Randall R. Porter from \$21,869 to \$22,744; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 480)

SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

CHEMISTRY LAB SUPPLIES

<u>Appointments</u>; 33. Reappoint Andrew L. Ternay, Jr. as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$36,900 at 2 percent, effective June 1 -June 30, 1983, and 15 percent, effective July 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Funds in Account. (RBC No. 478)

GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF HEALTH - NUTRITIONAL RELATIONSHIPS IN TRICHI-NELLOSIS

Appointments: 34. Reappoint George L. Stewart as Associate Professor (Tenure/Biology) at an academic salary rate of \$29,300; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983, Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 438)

FAMILY NURSING IN PRIMARY CARE

Appointments: 35, Reappoint Ellen S. Barnes as Specialist (Non-Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$26,800; effective June 1 - August 31, Source of Funds: Grant Funds, 1983. (RBC No. 405)

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - SYSTEMATICS OF NAMA

Appointments:

36. Reappoint John D. Bacon as Associate Professor (Tenure/Biology) at an academic salary rate of \$27,300; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 418)

AR-17

والاستعاد المتحد المحاجر ويتواصد المتحا

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION - INTERVAL METHODS FOR NONLINEAR OPERATOR EQUATIONS

Appointments: 37. Reappoint Ramon E. Moore as Professor (Tenure/Mathematics) at an academic salary rate of \$42,000; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds, (RBC No. 440)

U. S. AIR FORCE - TUNABLE MICROWAVE TRANSVERSAL FILTERS

Appointments: 38. Reappoint Dilip K. De as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Electrical Engineering) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$30,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 419)

U. S. AIR FORCE - THEORETICAL STUDIES OF SOLIDS

Appointments:

39. Reappoint Dennis S. Marynick as Associate Professor (Tenure/ Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$26,700; effective August 1 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 474)

U. S. AIR FORCE SYSTEMS COMMAND

Appointments: 40. Reappoint Michael L. Lobb as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Graduate School of Social Work) at an academic salary rate of \$27,300; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 425)

ENERGY EXTENSION SERVICE

Appointments: 41. Appoint Margaret G. Forbes as Energy Specialist at an annual salary rate of \$12,000; effective June 13 - August 31, 1983, Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 462)

U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - COMPUTER AUTOMATED NEUROFUNCTION

Appointments: 42. Reappoint George Kondraske as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Electrical Engineering) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$27,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 421)

CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS

CENTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICE PLANNING

Appointments:

43. Appoint Mary Fulbright as Assistant Director at an annual salary rate of \$25,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Funds in Account. (RBC No. 433)

AR-18

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

WELCH - SYNTHESIS AND STUDY OF PHOSPHA (PV) AZENES

Appointments:

44, Reappoint Martin Pomerantz as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at 96 percent at an academic salary rate of \$37,700; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 451)

WELCH - RELAXATION KINETICS OF REVERSED MICELLE SYSTEMS

<u>Appointments</u>: 45. Reappoint Zoltan A. Schelly as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$35,600; effective June 1 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds, (RBC No. 472)

WELCH - SURFACE CHEMISTRY STUDIES BY LOW ENERGY

Appointments:

46. Reappoint Paul G. Coleman as Associate Professor (Tenure/Physics) at an academic salary rate of \$26,400; effective August 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 463)

WELCH - CHEMISTRY OF METHYLOTROPHIC METABOLISM

Appointments:

47. Reappoint Edward Bellion as Associate Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$32,900; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 449)

WELCH - STEREOCHEMISTRY OF SULPHUR-CONTAINING SYSTEMS

Appointments:

48. Reappoint Andrew L. Ternay, Jr. as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at 98 percent at an academic salary rate of \$36,900; effective June 1 -June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 477)

WELCH - THEORETICAL STUDIES OF INORGANIC MOLECULES

Appointments:

49. Reappoint Dennis S. Marynick as Associate Professor (Tenure/ Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$26,700 at 100 percent, effective June 1 - June 30, 1983, and 24 percent, effective July 1 -July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 475)

WELCH - MOLECULAR ADDUCTS DERIVATIVES AND REACTIONS

Appointments: 50. Reappoint Donald R. Martin as Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at 61,7 percent at an academic salary rate of \$39,500; effective June 16 - July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 450)

WELCH - ORGAN COBALT CHEMISTRY

Appointments: 51. Reappoint Kenneth L. Brown as Associate Professor (Tenure/Chemistry) at an academic salary rate of \$32,900; effective July 16 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 470)

REHABILITATION ENGINEERING IMPROVED METHODS OF QUANTIFICATION

Appointments:

52. Reappoint George Kondraske as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Electrical Engineering) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$27,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 422)

WAVETEK - OWENS

<u>Appointments:</u> 53. Reappoint Dilip K. De as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure/ Electrical Engineering) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$30,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Grant Funds. (RBC No. 420)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

ENGLISH

Resignations and Leaves: I. Resign Fiorella S. Turbeville from the Summer Budget as Associate Professor (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$29,500; effective July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 370)

2. Resign Nancy Lou Reed from the Summer Budget as Assistant Professor (Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$22,000; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 377)

Changes in Status:

3. Change the status of Associate Professor John S. Burns (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$28,300, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 50 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 388)

ART

Resignations and Leaves: 4. Resign Sandra R. Rubin from the Summer Budget as Associate Professor (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$22,800; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 433)

5. Resign Donald K. Arday from the Summer Budget as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$18,500; effective July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 482)

MUSIC

Changes in Status: 6. Change the status of Assistant Professor Peter M. Lengyel (Non-Tenure) at 32 percent at an academic salary rate of \$19,600, from June 1 - July 15, 1983 to July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 428)

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LINGUISTICS

Resignations and Leaves: 7. Resign Denes Monostory from the Summer Budget as Professor (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$29,600; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 371)

8. Resign Ted E. Frank from the Summer Budget as Associate Professor (Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$28,100; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 372)

Changes in Status:

9. Change the status of Assistant Professor Frederick Vina (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$26,000, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, to 50 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 374)

HISTORY

Appointments:

10. Reappoint Stanley H. Palmer as Associate Professor/Acting Chair-man (Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$32,500; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: History-Faculty Salaries/Part-Time and English-Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 389)

11. Reappoint Gustave A. Anguizola as Assistant Professor (Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$22,700; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 488)

PHILOSOPHY

Resignations and Leaves:

12. Resign Mark McPherran from the Summer Budget as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at 25 percent at an academic salary rate of \$16,500; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 378)

Changes in Status:

13. Change the status of Associate Professor Lenore Langsdorf (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$22,400, from 100 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983, to 50 percent, effective June I - August 31, 1983, (RBC No. 376)

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Changes in Status:

14. Change the status of Specialist Calvin L. Reimer (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$18,700 from June 1 - July 15, 1983, to July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 413)

SOCIOLOGY

Changes in Status:

15. Change the status of Assistant Professor Francis B. Harrold, Jr. (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$20,700, from 100 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983, to 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, (RBC No. 375)

COMMUNICATION

Resignations and Leaves: 16. Resign Tom L. Ingram from the Summer Budget as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at 25 percent at an academic salary rate of \$27,000, effective May 31, 1983. (RBC No. 406)

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

GEOLOGY

<u>Appointments</u>:

17. Appoint Jeff P. Crabaugh as Assistant Instructor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$19,200; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 452)

18. Reappoint Stephen Self as Associate Professor (Non-Tenure) at 30 percent at an academic salary rate of \$29,000; effective June 1 -July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 454)

19. Reappoint Mary Margaret Carr as Assistant Instructor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$9,144; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Graduate Teaching Assistants. (RBC No. 455)

MATHEMATICS

Appointments:

20. Appoint C. I. Foias as Visiting Professor (Non-Tenure) at 50.4 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,700; effective June 1 - June 30 1983, Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time, (RBC No. 434)

21. Appoint Arthur Wouk as Visiting Professor (Non-Tenure) at 50.4 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,700; effective June 1 - June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 435)

22. Appoint Kenneth J. Brown as Visiting Professor (Non-Tenure) at 50.4 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,700; effective June 1 -June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 436)

23. Appoint Felix Browder as Visiting Professor (Non-Tenure) at 50.4 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,700; effective June 1 - June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 437)

Resignations and Leaves: 24. Resign Jerome Eisenfeld from the Summer Budget as Professor (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$36,200; effective July 16 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 441)

Changes in Status:

25. Change the status of Associate Professor Harold R. Green (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$21,000, from June 1 - July 15, 1983 to July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 439)

26. Change the status of Associate Professor Danny D. Dyer (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$34,800 from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983 to 98 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 457)

27. Change the status of Associate Professor Larry F. Heath (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$32,600, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983 to 98 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 458)

28. Change the status of Associate Professor Marion E. Moore (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$32,100, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, to 75 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, (RBC No. 459) 1983,

29. Change the status of Associate Professor Robert L. Tennison (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$33,096 from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, to 75 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 485)

I and a second second

30. Change the status of Assistant Professor Arthur A. Gillespie (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$24,600 from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15. 1983; to 98 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 486)

PHYSICS

Appointments: 31. Appoint Lisa M. Renshaw as Instructor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$12,720; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. Source of Funds; Faculty Salaries/Part-Time, (RBC No. 430)

PSYCHOLOGY

Appointments: 32. Reappoint Verne C. Cox as Professor and Chairman (Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$41,500; effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. 442)

Changes in Status: 33. Change the status of Associate Professor James Kopp (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$29,000, from 50 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983, to 25 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983, (RBC No. 412)

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

MANAGEMENT

Resignations and Leaves: 34. Resign E. Tiffany Hawks from the Summer Budget as Visiting Assistant Professor at an academic salary rate of \$28,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 397)

FINANCE AND REAL ESTATE

Appointments: 35. Appoint Joseph P. McCormack as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$30,600; effective July 16 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Budgeted Position. (RBC No. 460)

SYSTEMS ANALYSIS

Changes in Status: 36. Change the status of Lecturer Gary L. Klein (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$20,000, to 50 percent, effective June 1 -July 15, 1983; and 100 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 393)

ECONOMICS

Appointments: 37. Appoint Fred C. Graham as Visiting Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$15,750; effective June 1 - June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 431)

38. Appoint Martin S. Gaynor as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$18,000; effective July 1 - August 31, 1983, Source of Funds: Budgeted Position. (RBC No, 456)

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

<u>Appointments</u>:

39. Reappoint A, Haji-Sheikh as Professor (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$37,600; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Graduate Teaching Assistant Funds and Faculty Salaries/ Part-Time. (RBC No. 403)

Resignations and Leaves: 40. Resign David A. Hullender from the Summer Budget as Associate Professor (Tenure) at 33 percent at an academic salary rate of \$35,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 426)

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Appointments:

41. Appoint Andrzej M, Trynadlowski as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$27,000; effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 427)

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Appointments:

42. Appoint Lloyd D. Umbaugh as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$32,000; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 424)

Resignations and Leaves: 43. Resign Scott A. Starks from the Summer Budget as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$28,300; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 423)

SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN

ARCHITECTURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN

بالمراجع والعصو علقي

Changes in Status:

44. Change the status of Assistant Professor Michael R. Yardley (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$21,100, from 100 percent, effect-ive June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 50 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 381)

45. Change the status of Associate Professor Carroll L. Wright, Jr., (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$31,000, from 50 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 25 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 382)

46. Change the status of Associate Professor R. Gene Brooks (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$30,800, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 50 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 383)

47. Change the status of Associate Professor Robert T. Hamilton (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$28,800, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 50 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 384)

48. Change the status of Associate Professor Richard D. McBride (Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$26,500, from 50 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 25 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 385)

49. Change the status of Assistant Professor George T, Gintole (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$23,000, from 50 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 25 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 386)

50. Change the status of Assistant Professor Raymond J. Guy (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$22,700, from 50 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 25 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 387)

51. Change the status of Assistant Professor John L. Elledge (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$20,500, from 50 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983; to 25 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 396)

52. Change the status of Assistant Professor George T. Gintole (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$23,000, from 25 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983; to 50 percent, effective June 1 -July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 429)

SCHOOL OF NURSING

NURSING

<u>Appointments</u>: 53. Reappoint Dorothy M. Turpin as Specialist (Non-Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$22,400; effective June 1 -July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 402)

Resignations and Leaves: 54. Resign Carolyn A. Margraf from the Summer Budget as Lecturer (Non-Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$18,000; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 444)

55. Resign Elaine Gebhardt from the Summer Budget as Specialist (Non-Tenure) at 50 percent at an academic salary rate of \$24,600; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 445)

56. Resign Sara B. Moore from the Summer Budget as Specialist (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$24,100; effective June 1 -July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 446)

57. Resign Yvonne Vernon from the Summer Budget as Specialist (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$24,000; effective June 1 - July 15, 1983. (RBC No. 447)

58. Resign Sandra Linebarger from the Summer Budget as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at 25 percent at an academic salary rate of \$22,700; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 448)

Changes in Status:

59. Change the status of Assistant Professor Sandra Linebarger (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$22,700, from 50 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, to 25 percent, effective June 1 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 398)

60. Change the status of Frances K, Martin (Non-Tenure) from Assistant Professor at 25 percent to Specialist at 50 percent with no change in academic salary rate of \$22,700; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 400)

61. Change the status of Specialist Shannon Singer (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$25,000 from 50 percent, effective June 1 -July 15, 1983, to 70 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, and 50 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 401)

62. Change the status of Specialist Ellen S. Barnes (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$26,800, from 100 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, to 50 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 404)

63. Change the status of Instructor Tony Paterniti (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$16,400 from 100 percent, effective July 16 - August 31, 1983, to 50 percent, effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 415)

64. Change the status of Instructor Patti Hamilton (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$16,400, from 25 percent 60 percent, effective June 1 - July 15, 1983, and 20 percent, effective July 16 -August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 416)

CENTER FOR PROFESSIONAL TEACHER EDUCATION

Appointments:

65. Appoint Judith K. Voress as Assistant Professor (Non-Tenure) at an academic salary rate of \$18,000; effective July 16 - August 31, 1983, Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/Part-Time. (RBC No. 379)

66. Reappoint Robert L. Tennison as Associate Professor (Tenure/ Mathematics) at 25 percent at an academic salary rate of \$33,096; effective June 1 - August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries/ Part-Time. (RBC No. 487)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Office of the President July 6, 1983

Dr. James P. Duncan Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs ad interim The University of Texas System OHH, 4th floor 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

Yours very truly, eter T. Flawn President

PTF/nw Enclosures

A setting and delight to one can be a set of the set of the setting and the

æ

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

NOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

•

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to The G	Univer	sity	• •	•	•	. A-	3
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty					•	. A-	7
Catalogue Changes		••	•••	•	•	. A-	8a
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including ' and Reassignment of Duties	Travel			•		. A-	9
1982 Sun Bowl Financial Report		. .			•	. A-	24
Rusiness Contracts for Services						, A-	25
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development an Educational Services:	ld						
Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) (Funds Going Out)							
State (Funds Coming In)	•••	 	· ·	•	•	: A- : A-	36 43
Federal (Funds Coming In)							
Trademark License Agreements		. .				. A-	70
Amendments to the 1982-1983 Operating Budget (inc and staff appointments and changes in status and funds within existing budget totals)	l trans	sfers	; of	-		. A-	73

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

CIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

The following gifts have been received and I recommend acceptance by the Board.

A single asterisk preceding the name of the donor indicates no letter of transmittal from the donor. Two asterisks following the dollar amount indicate a noncosh gift. In the case of unsold stock, the dollar amount stated is an appraisal or book value.

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
1	The Business School Foundation Jack C. Taylor President Post Office Box 7757 Austin, Texas 78712	College of Business Administration & Contribution in support of: Herbert D. Kelleher Centennial Professor- ship in Business \$ 21,268.00	643,152.00
		George Kozmetsky Cen- tennial Chair 296,626.00	
		Arthur James Douglass Centennial Professor- ship in Entrepreneur- ship and Small Business 49,384.00 Department of Accounting Glenn Welsch Centen- nial Professorship in Accounting 124,789.00	
		Ernst and Whinney Distinguished Cen- tennial Professor- ship of Accounting 31,710.00 Department of Marketing Administration Sam Barshop Centennial Professorship of Mar- keting Administration 69,375.00 Department of Finance The Margaret and Eugene McDermott Centennial Professorship of Banking and Finance 50,000.00	
2	Celanese Corporation Robert L. Mitchell 1211 Avenue of the Americas New York, New York 10036	College of Engincering Contribution for the Hayden Head Professorship in Engineering	30,000.00
3	The James R. Dougherty, Jr. Foundation Hugh Grove, Jr. Assistant Secretary- Treasurer Post Office Box 640 Beeville, Texas 78102	School of Law Contribution to establish the Dougherty Foundation Grant-Writing Lab	50,000.00

.

سد ، ، ب

يود باد جا بد م

.....

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN August 11-12, 1983

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
4	Hoechst-Roussel Pharma- ceuticals Inc. Howard B. Lassman Director Clinical Pharmacology Route 202-206 North Sommerville, New Jersey 08876	College of Pharmacy Contribution to The University of Texas Pharma- ceutical Foundation of unrestricted grant-in-aid in support of general college development	\$ 35,000.00
5	*International Business Machines Corporation 11400 Burnet Road 600/993 Austin, Texas 78758	College of Engineering Contribution to: Industrial Participation Program \$ 32,000.00 Department of Mechanical Engineering Proctor Program 3,000.00	
6	The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation Yolanda Boozer Executive Assistant 2313 Red River Austin, Texas 78705	Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs Contribution for: Robert Strauss Fellow- ships 15,960.00 Armand Hammer Fellow- ships 6,934.00 Mitzi Newhouse Fellow- ships 3,200.00 Sid Richardson Chair of Public Affairs 6,643.83 Dean Rusk Chair 8,963.10 Moody Fellowship Fund11,400.00 Student Activities 10,000.00 Special Scholarship Fund 17,780.00 Curriculum Support 8,000.00 Frank C. Erwin Jr. Fellowships 1,900.00 Claudia T. Johnson Fellowships 3,800.00) 7)))

المالة المربية المربية (مربية - 1 مارية مالية من المربية - 1 مارية مالية مالية م

.

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN August 11-12, 1983

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
7	The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation Yolanda Boozer Executive Assistant 2313 Red River Austin, Texas 78705	Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs Contribution for: Robert Strauss Fellow- ships Sife,323.00 Armand Hammer Fellow- ships Ships Ships Armand Hammer Fellow- ships Ships Ships Supplemental Fellow- ships Supplemental Fellow- ships Student Activities Shold Scholarship Fund Special Scholarship Fund Special Scholarship Fund Ships Supplemental Fellow- Student Activities Shold Scholarship Sudent Activities Shold Scholarship Fund Special Scholarship Sudent Activities Shold Scholarship Sudent Activities Special Scholarship Sudent Activities Sholarship Sudent Activities Shold Scholarship Sudent Activities Shold Scholarship Schola	
8	*The Lyndon Baines Johnson Foundation 2313 Red River Austin, Texas 78705	Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs Contribution for: Supplement to the Dean's Salary 5,000.00 Dean's Discretionary Fund 14,149.94 Student Activities 7,851.65	4
9	Peat, Marwick, Mitchell Foundation Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co. W. Thomas Nourse Managing Partner 1100 American Plaza Fifth and Lavaca Austin, Texas 78701	College of Business Administration Contribution to the Department of Accounting representing matching funds as a portion of a check which included individua gifts made by employees of the Company and Foundation in support of: Peat Marwick Fellowship 5,000.00 Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Company Centennial Professorship 10,000.00 Unrestricted funds for discretionary use by faculty to pursue ex- cellence in 21,385.00 accounting	rt D

A-5

+>-Waxan baun

.

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN August 11-12, 1983

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
10	Sun Exploration and Production Company Walter Burks Head Engineering Recruiter The University of Texas Post Office Box 2880 Dallas, Texas 75221	College of Engineering \$ Contribution to the Depart- ment of Petroleum Engineering in support of: Faculty Development Program \$ 30,000.00 Sun Exploration and Production Company Centennial Fellow- ship #1 in Petroleum Engineering 10,000.00	
11	*ZYMA GmbH Postfach 701980 Zielstattstrasse 40 8000 München 70 Cermany	College of Pharmacy Contribution to the Institute of Biomedical Research in support of research on coenzyme Q	50,000.00
The	following nonmonetary gifts h	ave also been received:	
12	*Dorothy Mann Cordry San Jeronimo 410 Cuernavaca, Morelos Mexico	College of Liberal Arts Contribution to the Institute of Latin American Studies of forty-five (45) Mexican masks	28,850.00**
13	*Boyce Dennis Kinsala Route 2, Box 21-A Kyle, Texas 78640	College of Fine Arts Contribution to the Depart- ment of Music of a violín identified as an Antonio Stradivarius hand-made replica of the Golden Period	75,000.00**
14	Texas Instruments Incorporated John R. Hanne Vice President Data Systems Group Post Office Box 2909 Austin, Texas 78769	College of Natural Sciences Contribution to the Depart- ment of Computer Sciences of a BS-872 computer with soft- ware and peripherals	119,000.00**

programming to company you for the local status. Some we can adopt program a web solved set of the set

- Contract - Contra

USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY: In accordance with Chapter III, Section 24 of Part One of the Regents' <u>Rules and Regulations</u> for the government of The University of Texas, I recommend approval of the use of the following faculty authored books as textbooks for the 1982-84 fiscal years.

*Indicates that these books have not been previously used at The University

Title	Author(s)	Cost to Student	Royalty per volume per author
*Diagnostic Clinical Neuro- psychology	E. D. Bigler	\$ 25.00	\$ 2.50
Psychology-Behavior in Perspective	Arnold Buss	20.00	-0-
<u>Self-Consciousness and</u> <u>Social Anxiety</u>	Arnold Buss	8.95	.90
Environmental Psychology	Charles J. Holahan	22.00	1.90
A Primer of Social Psycho- logical Theories	S. G. West and <u>R. A. Wicklu</u>	<u>md</u> 16.00	.96
Elementary Number Theory	Efraim Armendariz and Stephen J. McAdam	17.00	2,50
*The Geometric Topology of 3-Manifolds	R. H. Bing	30.00	-0-
Quantum Mechanics	Arno Bohm	33.00	3,30
Numerical Mathematics and Computing	Ward Cheney and David Kincaîd	19,95	1,50
Applied Linear Algebra	Ben Noble and <u>James Daniel</u>	15,95	1.00
Elementary Lincar Algebra and its Applications	James Daniel	18.95	2.50
*College Algebra	John Durbin	21.95	2.63
Modern Algebra	John Durbin	15,95	1.91
*Calculus, 2nd edition	Gillman and McDowell	34.95	2,62
*Theoretical Statistics	<u>Hinkley</u> and Cox	20.00	1.25
Matter and Motion, 4th edition.	R. N. Little	10,95	. 50
Introduction to Data Analysis and Statistical Inference	Carl Morris and John E. Ralph	10.00	1.00
Mathematics of Finance	Roger C. Osborn	6.75	.0675

يوقو ومناهدها ويهي المربو ومحاد محتد والتراجي والمراجع

and a start of the second s

USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY (Cont'd.):

	ost to túdent	Royalty per volume per author
Modern Course in Statistical Physics Linda Reichl \$	35.00	\$ 3.50
Gravitation Misner, Thorne and John A. Wheeler	35.00	1.15
A Survey of Numerical David Young and Robert T. Mathematics, Volume II Gregory	19.50	2.00
Six Manuscript Chapters on Antitrust Law and Employment		
Law * <u>The Legal Environment of</u> <u>Business</u> John R. Allison	13,00	~ () -
Supplement to Business Report Writing and Behavior- al Communication James D. Bell	2.50	-0-
Supplement to Organization- al Communication James D. Bell	2,50	-0-
*Organization Behavior and Administration Raymond L. Cook	11.75	-0-
*Introduction to Financial Accounting Deakin, Deitrick & Tomassini	10.00	~()-
Introduction to Managerial Accounting Deakin, Deitrick & Tomassini	10,00	-0-
Federal Taxation of Estates, Gifts and Trusts Anna Fowler	32,95	1.50
Man. Decisions and Organi- zational Policy, 3rdK. W. Olm, F. J. Brewerton, S. R. Whisnant & F.J. Bridges edition	19.00	1.14
Dosages and Solutions, 4th Dorothy Blume and Emily edition Cornett	7.00	.35
Disease Processes andJ.C. Bradberry, M.L. Crismon,Therapeutic Management IR. Sagraves & E. Waller	10,00	- 0 -
Syllabus for Community and Nospital Practice Extern- ships Guidry, Laurel and Rubin	8.00	- 0 -
Syllabus for DiseaseProcesses and TherapeuticTalbert, Hawkins, Ereshefsky,Management IFand Littlefield	12,00	-0-
Syllabus for severalCharles Walton and L. C.Pharmacy coursesLittlefield	75,00	-0-

A-8

...

-

CATALOGUE CHANGES

The following listing summarizes the changes proposed to the Catalogue of The University of Texas at Austin. These catalogue changes have been passed by the University Council, approved by me, and approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The complete text of the changes can be found in Documents and Proceedings of the University Council, pages 8912, 8914, 8915, 9005, and 9072-73, and the Documents and Minutes of the General Faculty, pages 14908-14910 (amended).

College of Liberal Arts Bulletin for 1983-85

Current bulletin page number	Summary of Proposed Change
23	For the minor that accompanies the major in Anthropology, B.A., Plan I, coursework is redefined to require that six of the semester hours be upper division.
31	For the minor that accompanies the major in Philosophy, B.A., Plan I, an added require- ment for minors in other than areas of Natural Sciences, Liberal Arts, or Business Administration will require written approval of the undergraduate adviser.
32	For the minor that accompanies the major in Psychology, B.A., Plan I, coursework is redefined to require that nine of the twelve hours must be upper division and to limit the number of semester hours that may simultaneously fulfill both a minor and an area requirement.
26	For the Mexican American Studies concentra- tion under the major in Ethnic Studies, B.A., Plan I, coursework is redefined to provide a basic core of common courses, without changing the total number of semester hours required for the concentration or for the degree.
30	For the major in Latin American Studies, B.A. Plan I, coursework is redefined to provide a basic core of common courses with Latin American content, the requirement of a minor field is deleted and the number of required semester hours in the major area is increased to offset the decrease in hours due to deletion of the minor, while the total number of semester hours required for the degree will remain unchanged.

والمربعة ومعاودتها والمنافر والمنافر

CATALOGUE CHANGES (Cont'd.):

General Information Bulletin for 1982-83

Current bulletin page number	Summary of Proposed Change		
37-38	Delete the section entitled "Variations from the program in foreign language."		
39	"Entranco with deficiencies": Specify that credit for two semesters of college courses in a single foreign language rather than only one semester will be required to remove a foreign language admission deficiency based upon the high school record.		
39-40	"Entrance with deficiencies": Add a state- ment that for admission deficiencies in subjects other than foreign languages and Mathematics, one semester of college credit will be required to remove a deficiency of one year or less of high school credit; course credit earned to remove these defi- ciencies will not count for degree credit.		

ار این می می می وارد می مرکز باری و Color می مرکز در این از می می می می می می می وارد این اور این اور این او م

.

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF: The following trips are reported in accordance with Part Two, Chapter III, Section 10.33 of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents for the government of The University of Texas when the absence is for a longer period than twenty-nine days, Michael Jack Jordan, Assistant Professor of Architecture 1. 6/4/83-7/2/83 Kyoto, Japan To collect and develop detailed information on typical Japanese gardens, including construction and post-construction maintenance \$3,500, URI Project R-303 (Jordan) 2. Victorine C. Abboud, Lecturer, Center for Middle Eastern Studies 6/12/83-7/12/83 Middlebury, Vermont To administer test on Intermediato Vocabulary of CAI program and to give three lectures on CAI program at Middlebury College \$500: \$360, CMES VD/VP; \$140, NEH, Travel 3. David F. Beer, Locturer in English 7/5/83-8/15/83 Hamburg, Germany To present a paper at the Second International Congress of Somali Studies \$400, College of Liberal Arts VD/VP 4. Lynda E. Boose, Assistant Professor of English 5/19/83-6/17/83 Washington, D.C. To do research work at the Folger Library \$171, URI-SRF-336 Project Grant Joseph Coleman Carter, Associate Professor of Classics 5. 5/7/83-8/22/83 Metaponto, Italy To teach summer course in field archaeology; to direct excavations in the Territory of Melaponto; to conduct archaeological survey; and to publish results of ten-year project \$1,438: \$266.25, Classical Archaeological Research/Various Donors; \$1,169.75, NEH Grant RO 20359-82, Foreign Travel Fred Ellison, Professor of Spanish and Portuguese 6, 5/19/83-8/15/83 Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

To carry out research and write on project "Alfonso Reyes and Brazil" \$5,000, Mellon Foundation Grant, ILAS

A-9

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

7. Lawrence Graham, Professor of Government 7/16/85-8/14/83 Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, Porto Alegre, Brazilia, Belo Horizonte and Bahia de Salvador, Brazil To do research on "Intergovernmental Relations in Brazil: The View from the States" \$3,191, Mellon Foundation Grant, ILAS

8. Richard Graham, Professor of History 6/10/83-8/15/83
Bahia de Salvador, Brazil
To carry out research on the history of Brazil \$4,395, Mellon Foundation Grant, 11AS

9. Robert L. Hardgrave, Jr., Professor of Government 6/16/83-7/30/83 London, England; Leningrad and Moscow, U.S.S.R.; Washington, D.C. To consult with British scholars and officials regarding U.S. Department of State India Project in London; to meet with Soviet scholars on India in Loningrad; to work in the Department of State In Washington \$4,200, U.S. Department of State CR-Q Travel

10. Frederick Gerald Hensey, Associate Professor of Spanish and Portuguese 7/1/83-7/31/83 San Francisco, California; Washington, D.C. and other points To do research at translation or interpretation institutions and to exchange ideas with colleagues \$500, URI Project SRF-320

11. Joseph M. Horn, Associate Professor of Psychology 6/21/83-8/1/83 London, England To present a paper at the Behavior Genetics Convention \$550: \$500, Brown Lupton Funds; \$50, personal funds

12. J. Richard Jones, Assistant Professor of Geography 5/15/83-7/1/83 Plymouth, Massachusetts To conduct research on "Environmental Model for the Geomorphic Evolution of the Cape Cod Bay, Massachusetts Region"; to collect peat samples for Carbon-14 duting and pollen analysis, and also to collect sediment samples to substantiate preliminary data analysis \$500, URI Special Research Grant~-SRF-302

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

15.Harold A. Liebowitz, Associate Professor of Oriental and African Languages and Literatures 5/23/83-8/25/83 Tel Yin'am, Israel To conduct 1983 season of University of Texas Archaeological Expedition, and teach OAL courses at the site No expense to The University 14. William Roger Louis, Professor of History 7/8/83-8/22/83 New Delhi, India To conduct historical research at the Nehru Memorial Library No expense to The University Julio Ortega, Professor of Spanish and Portuguese 15. 6/3/83-8/27/83 Puerto Rico; Madrid and Barcelona, Spain To do research on "Cesar Vallejo and the Spanish Civil War" \$3,750, Mellon Foundation Grant, ILAS 16. Susan F. Schmorling, Associate Professor of Linguistics 6/25/83-8/7/83 Los Angeles, California To attend the Summer Linguistics Institute as a Visiting Scholar \$819, Sloan Foundation, Travel 17. Richard Sinkin, Associate Professor of History 5/19/83-6/20/83 Washington, D.C. and New York City, New York To carry out research on "Moxico and U.S. History of a Relationship" at various state agencies and institutions \$2,520, Mellon Foundation Grant, TLAS 18. Antonio Torres-Alcala, Assistant Professor of Spanish and Portuguese 1/3/83-5/31/83 Washington, D.C. To do research at the Library of Congress \$3,750, URI Project R-315 Arturo Vasquez. Graduate Fellow, Sociology and Population 19. Research Center 6/20/83-8/22/83 Caracas, Venezuela and Lima, Peru

To do field research for dissertation work entitled "Economic Boom, Migration and Employment: A Conjunctural Model of Development" \$1,426, Hewlett, Travel

وبالبد السباد بادفار فردانيا الاستان والمحاد

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

Mark Bachman, Undergraduate Research Associate, Department of 20. Physics 5/31/83-8/29/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$473.50, DE-AS05-51ER40030, Travel William R. Bates, Research Scientist Assistant II, Department 21. of Zoology 6/1/83-8/28/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To do research at the Marine Biological Laboratory No expense to The University Herbert L. Berk, Professor of Physics 22. 6/12/83-8/17/83 Tel-Aviv, Israel To work on proposed Tandem Mirror Experiment for the Israeli Ministry of Science No expense to The University James E. Boggs, Professor of Chemistry 23. 5/14/83-6/29/83 Moscow, U.S.S.R. and Budapest, Hungary To present a series of lectures at Moscow State University, and to engage in cooperative research program in Budapest sponsored by NSF and the Hungarian Academy of Sciences \$2,560, NSF Grant INT-7819341, Foreign Travel Arno Bohm, Professor of Physics 24. 5/6/83-7/6/83 Moscow, U.S.S.R.; Trieste, Italy; Munich and Wurzburg, Germany To visit the following sites: Institute of the Academy of Science, Moscow; International Center for Theoretical Physics, Trieste; Max Planck Institute, Munich and Universitat Wurzburg for scientific discussions, seminars, completion of work in progress, and preparation of second edition of book No expense to The University 25. Dennis T. Brown, Professor of Microbiology, Cell Research Institute 6/25/83-8/18/83 Cologne and Munich, Germany To present seminars and to initiate research program for molecular cloning of viral RNA No expense to The University

- - - -

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

26. Mark Brown, Graduate Student, Department of Physics 5/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$1,120, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel)

27. Nell Boylan Dale, Senior Lecturer in Computer Sciences 6/8/83-7/11/83 Amsterdam, Holland; Vienna, Austria; Budapest, Hungary; Florence, Italy; Rennes, France; York, England To give conference talk on Information System Design Methodology No expense to The University

28. John Collis Dell, Postdoctoral Research Associate, Center for Relativity 6/1/83-8/31/83 Berkeley, California To continue research at the Department of Physics, University of California No expense to The University

29. Raymond Fergerson, Welch Fellow, Department of Physics 6/1/83-8/51/85 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$840, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel)

30. Cary Freeman, Professor of Zoology 5/12/83-8/7/83 Friday Harbor, Washington To do research work at a field station \$475, GM-20024, Travel

.

31. Lawrence E. Gilbert, Associate Professor of Zoology 6/20/83-8/10/83 Corcorado Park and La Selva Field Station, Costa Rica To teach field portion of OTS field course No expense to The University

32. Susan Richardson Halsell, Graduate Student, Department of Zoology 6/12/83-8/25/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To do research at the Marine Biological Laboratory No expense to The University

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

Boyd A. Hardesty, Professor of Chemistry 33. 6/9/83 10/1/83 Bergen, Norway; West Berlin, Germany; Brussels, Belgium; Cape Town, South Africa To present papers at a Conference on Translational and Post-translational Events in Bergen and a meeting of FEBS in Brussels; to do research in West Berlin and Cape Town \$3,750: \$650, Attendance at Professional Meetings; \$1,175, Living Allowance Grant; \$1,175, Foreign Travel Grant; \$600, personal funds Carol Harvey, Welch Fellow, Department of Physics 34. 6/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$840, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel) Janet E. Joy, Post Doctoral Research Associate, Department of 35. Zoology 5/1/83 6/10/83 Manitoba and Winnipeg, Canada To conduct experiments on the red-sided garter snake \$388.01, Grant/Crews/BNS 8202531 Jill Marshall, Welch Fellow, Department of Physics 36. 6/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$840, Univ. CA Los Alamos (Travel) 37. Robert Mason, Academic Assistant, Department of Zoology 5/7/83-6/10/83 Manitoba and Winnipeg, Canada To conduct experiments on the red-sided garter snake \$869, Grant/Crews/BNS 8202531 38. James Mauseth, Associate Professor of Botany 6/6/83-8/15/83 Santiago, Chile To pursue research on "The Biology of the Parasite Tristerix aphyllus" \$4,724, HAS Mellon Foundation Grant

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

John C. Maxwell, Professor of Geological Sciences 39. 6/6/83-8/20/83 Coast Ranges and Klamath Mountains, Northern California To continue research program on the geology of portions of the California Coast Ranges and to supervise the work of three graduate students in the area \$2,000, Farish Chair E. Cas Milner, Graduate Student, Department of Physics 40. 5/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$1,120, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel) 41. Richard Allen Moore, Graduate Student, Department of Zoology 5/14/83-8/25/83 Various field stations in California and Nevada To conduct field research with UT Professor \$4,100, Grant/URI Project R-327 (Singer) 42. Laura Legene Morrow, Research Assistant, Department of Zoology 6/6/83-8/24/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To do research at the Marine Biological Laboratory \$200, NSF Grant, PCM-8110568, Travel 43. Sharon Mosher, Assistant Professor of Geological Sciences 6/8/83 8/20/83 Jamestown, Rhode Island To do field work as required for NSF grant \$1,716, NSF Grant-EAR 8121294 44. Ellon M. Nelson, Research Scientist Assistant II, Department of Zoology 6/1/83-8/31/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To do research at the Marine Biological Laboratory \$580, HD17722-01/Winkler/Grant 45. Dave Oakley, Graduate Student, Department of Physics 5/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility

\$1,120, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel)

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

Bonnie Brodeur Potter, Research Assistant, Department of 46. Zoology 6/1/83-9/1/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To assist UT Professor at Marine Biological Laboratory No expense to The University Edward Lawrence Powers, Jr., Professor of Zoology 47. 6/24/83-7/28/83 Hunfeld and Munich, West Germany; Amsterdam, Holland; and Glasgow, Scotland To attend and present papers at various international conferences \$3,598: \$650, Attendance at Professional Meetings; \$700, Grant GM13557-17; \$300, Grant BR00886-09; \$1,948, personal funds Edward L. Robinson, Associate Professor of Astronomy 48. 6/25/83-9/1/83 Tromso, Norway and Cambridge, England To collaborate with colleague on scientific research at the University of Tromso; to attend NATO meeting at Cambridge \$3,100: \$2,350, Directors Emergency Fund, Travel; \$750, NSF Grant AST 8108691, Travel 49. Michael A. J. Rodgers, Deputy Director, Center for Fast Kinetics 5/18/83-7/18/83 Milan, Padua and Bologna, Italy; Hunfeld and Munich, West Germany; Amsterdam, Holland To attend and present papers at various international conferences \$750, NIH Grant GM24235-05 Stanley J. Roux, Professor of Botany 50. 4/28/83-7/10/83 From Baton Rouge, Louisiana via New Orleans, to Austin, Texas To bring research materials to UT Austin from Sabbatical at Louisiana State University \$205, NSF PCM 81030429, Travel David J. Saltman, Associate Professor of Mathematics 51. 5/18/83-8/20/83 Ramat Gan, Israel; New Havon, Connecticut; Antwerp, Belgium To consult with colleagues at Bar Ilam University in Israel and Yale University in New Haven; to attend conference and confer with colleagues at the University of Antworp \$4,000: \$500, Vaughn Travel Fund; \$3,500, Saltman/Sloan Fund 52. Dave Saunders, Graduate Student, Department of Physics 5/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$1,120, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel)

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

William Schelter, Associate Professor of Mathematics 53. 6/5/83-8/15/83 Ann Arbor, Michigan, Waterloo, Ontario and Antwerp, Belgium To consult with colleagues at the Universities of Michigan and Waterloo; to present a paper at an international conference in Antwerp \$2,900: \$2,300, Schelter/TR/NSF; \$600, Attendance at Professional Meetings 54. Peter Seidl, Graduate Research Assistant, Department of Physics 6/1/83-8/31/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility \$840, Univ. CA-Los Alamos (Travel) John M. Sharp, Jr., Associate Professor of Geological Sciences 55. 6/1/83-8/25/83 Munich, West Germany To conduct research on hydrothermal systems \$810, Von Humboldt Foundation Grant, Travel Landrum Brewer Shettles, Jr., Research Scientist Assistant I, 56. Department of Zoology 6/1/83-8/31/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To do research at the Marine Biological Laboratory \$200, HD17722-01/Winkler/Grant 57. Michael C. Singer, Assistant Professor of Zoology 5/14/83-8/25/83 Various field stations in California and Nevada To do research in insect plant relationships \$3,000, URI Project R-327 (Singer) 58. Roman Smoluchowski, Professor of Astronomy 6/1/83-8/20/83 Truro, Massachusetts To do research at Harvard University Library \$720, NASA Grant NSC 7505, Travel Jamos T. Sprinkle, Associate Professor of Geological Sciences 59. 6/18/83-8/22/83 Cambridge, Massachusetts To finish research on Mississippian blastoid collections and to collect specimens \$600, Bybee Memorial Fund

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

60. E. C. George Sudarshan, Professor of Physics, Center for Particle Theory 5/23/83-7/5/83 Bangalore, India To collaborate in research on high energy physics with colleagues at the Center for Theoretical Studies and Indian Institute of Sciences No expense to The University
61. Peter A. Tomas, Associate Professor of Mathematics

5/19/83-7/18/83 Heidelberg, West Germany To conduct research and give a series of lectures \$1,600: \$500, Vaughn Travel Fund; \$1,100, personal funds

62. Takeshi Udagawa, Professor of Physics 5/7/83-6/30/83 Osaka and Kyoto, Japan; Kernforschungsanlage and Julich, West Germany To present invited lectures at two international meetings sponsored by Japan Society of Promotion of Science and Research and the University of Osaka; to conduct research in nuclear physics in West Germany \$1,500: \$650, Attendance at Professional Meetings; \$950, DOE, Foreign Travel

63. Steven Weinberg, Regental Professor of Physics
5/7/83-6/12/83
Cambridge, Massachusetts and Shelter Island, New York
To continue research with colleagues at Harvard and present results of current research at various meetings and conferences
\$840: \$600, Research Institute/Weinberg, Travel; \$240, Josey Chair/Special Research Expenses

64. Joan Whittier, Graduate Research Assistant II, Department of Zoology 5/7/83-6/10/83 Manitoba and Winnipeg, Canada To conduct experiments on the red-sided garter snake \$869, Crews/Grant/BNS 8202531

65. Derek Wills, Professor of Astronomy 6/2/83-7/4/83 Liege, Belgium; Cambridge, Edinburgh and Herstmonceux, England To present research paper at a meeting of the 24th Liege Astrophysical Symposium; to meet with colleagues for discussions on research of mutual interest using results from McDonald Observatory \$2,500: \$650, Attendance at Professional Meetings; \$1,000, NSF Grant AST 82-15477; \$850, personal funds

A-18

· · · ·

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

66. Linda June Wilson, Research Assistant I, Department of Zoology 6/12/83-8/25/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To continue duties at the off campus field site of research project \$530, HD 13970-03, Grant/Jeffery

67. Matthew Winkler, Assistant Professor of Zoology 6/1/83-8/25/83 Woods Hole, Massachusetts To do research at the Marine Biological Laboratory \$560, HD17722-01/Winkler/Grant

68. Shen Wu-Xu, Graduate Research Assistant I, Department of Physics 5/31/83-8/29/83 Los Alamos, New Mexico To conduct research in nuclear meson physics at the Los Alamos Meson Physics Facility No expense to The University

69. Martha Hougen, Graduate Student, Department of Educational Administration 6/30/83-7/30/83 Boston, Massachusetts To attend an institute on school effectiveness; to report back to the Educational Administration Department on the development of a principal center at UT Austin \$925, Academic Development Fund

70. Ilene Busch-Vishniac, Assistant Professor of Mechanical Engineering 6/13/83-7/8/83 Murray Hill, New Jorsey To complete research projects at Bell Laboratories No expense to The University

71. George S. Dulikravich, Assistant Professor of Aerospace Engineering/Engineering Mechanics 7/12/83-8/24/83 Goettingen, Germany via Denvers, Massachusetts To attend AIAA Computational Fluid Mechanics Conference in Denvers; to work in DFVLR-AVA Theoretical Fluid Mechanics Institute on a joint project funded by NASA Lewis in Goettingen \$2,640: \$840, URI Project R-22; \$600, NASA, Travel; \$1,200, personal funds

72. William G. Lesso, Professor of Mechanical Engineering 5/29/83-7/9/83 Peking, Nanchong and Sheng-Li, China To give seminars at the following sites: Ministering of Petroleum in Peking; Southwest Petroleum Institute in Nanchong; Petroleum Institute in Sheng-Li \$1,500, Graduate Engineering Program

4000

Ë,

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

73. Harris L. Marcus, Professor of Mechanical Engineering 5/22/83-6/25/83 Technion and Haifa, Israel To present several lectures and continue research on fracture and interfaces No expense to The University

74. Ronald L. Panton, Professor of Mechanical Engineering 5/28/83-8/20/83 Chicago, Illinois To conduct research at Argonno Research Laboratory \$2,505, M. E. Various Donors/Various Purposes

75. Pol Spanos, Associate Professor of Aerospace Engineering/ Engineering Mechanics 6/1/83-7/3/83 Pavia and Florence, Italy; Lubliana, Yugoslavia To visit and lecture at the Universities of Pavia, Florence and Lubliana; to present papers at two international conferences \$1,750: \$650, Attendance at Professional Meetings; \$800, Natural Sciences Foundation; \$300, Engineering Foundation, Various Donors

76. George B. Thurston, Professor of Mechanical Engineering 9/1/83-12/31/83 Strasbourg, France and other cities in Europe To attend various conferences and discussions on rheology of polymers and pursue research on the same topic at the University of Strasbourg \$2,420: \$300, Shell Development Co./Viscoelasticity; \$70, Shell Development Co./Viscoelasticity Properties in EOR; \$2,050, Exxon Production Research/ Polymer Rheology

77. Willem C. J. Van Rensburg, Professor of Petroleum Engineering 5/14/83-8/10/83 Sydney, Australia To present a series of lectures in conjunction with appointment as the Earth Resources Foundation's 1983 Esso Distinguished Lecturer No expense to The University

78. Dennis E. Wilson, Assistant Professor of Mechanical Engineering 5/23/83-7/29/83 NASA Langley Research Center To pursue research No expense to The University

79. John R. Clarke, Associate Professor of Art 5/29/83-8/1/83 Rome, Italy To complete research and photography for new book; to pursue field research at the Archaeological sites of Pompeii, Herculaneum and Ostia Antica; to perform library and photo archival research \$1,000, URI Research Grant

4001

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.): 80. Paul J. Gaffney, Assistant Professor of Drama 6/1/83-7/31/83 Ogden, Utah To direct 'My Eair Lady," "The Telephone," and "The Old Maid and the Thief" at the Golden Spike Summer Reportory Theatre \$982, Morton Brown Fund 81. Brent W. Anderson, Electronics/Mechanical Technician Supervisor, Applied Research Laboratories 6/12/83-7/14/83 Orlando and Cape Canaveral, Florida To calibrate transducers and install TSMS \$2,597, Other Expenses 82. James A. Austin, Jr., Research Scientist, Institute for Geophysics 4/21/83-5/27/83 off Morocco To pursue scientific research in collaboration with colleagues from Texas A&M and Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory No expense to The University 83. Bernie R. Criswell, Special Research Associate, Applied Research Laboratories 6/5/83-7/15/83 Washington, D.C. To provide technical support of work on ASW Combat System Test \$2,014, Other Expenses 84. Greer S. Garrett, Research Scientist Associate V, Applied Research Laboratories 4/18/83-5/20/83 Portsmouth, Rhode Island To perform duties as NAVSEA resident representative on AMSS EDM \$1,965, Other Expenses 85 Greer S. Garrett, Research Scientist Associate V, Applied Research Laboratories 5/20/83-6/30/83 Washington, D.C. and Portsmouth, Rhode Island To assist PMS 407 in documentation of AMSS Program, and to participate in AMSS program meetings \$1,900, Other Expenses Marshall Joy, Graduate Research Assistant II, McDonald Observatory 86. 5/13/83-6/25/83 Sydney, Australia To do astronomical observations on the Kuiper Airborne Observatories Australian Expedition

\$3,783, NASA Grant NAG2-67, Travel

مستحد ماستار بورجو وجزو سوتويون

and the second of property content and the second second second second second second second second second second

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.): Charles R. Longwell, Research Engineer Scientist Associate IV 87. Applied Research Laboratories 5/5/83-6/5/83 Washington, D.C. and Portsmouth, Rhode Island To provide assistance to PMS 407 on the AMSS Program \$2,682, Other Expenses Charles R. Longwell, Research Engineer Scientist Associate IV 88. Applied Research Laboratories 6/1/83-6/30/83 Portsmouth, Rhode Island To rent apartment (cost effective) for month of June 1983 while performing duties as NAVSEA resident representative on AMSS EDM \$375, Other Expenses Charles R. Longwell, Research Engineer Scientist Associate IV, 89. Applied Research Laboratories 6/1/83-6/30/83 Portsmouth, Rhode Island and Washington, D.C. To provide assistance to Raytheon and to PMS 407 on the AMSS Program \$2,150, Other Expenses William Rasco, Research Engineer Associate IV, Applied Research 90. Laboratories 4/4/83-5/7/83 Washington, D.C. To provide technical assistance to Code 63Z3 \$1,758, Other Expenses 91. Jack A. Shooter, Special Research Associate, Applied Research Laboratories 5/1/83-5/31/83 Washington, D.C. To provide technical support of work on ASW Combat System Test Ranges \$595, Other Expenses Jack A. Shooter, Special Research Associate, Applied Research 92. Laboratories 6/1/83-6/30/83 Washington, D.C. To provide technical support of work on ASW Combat System Test Ranges \$595, Other Expenses 93. Margaret Stevens, Research Scientist Assistant II, Vertebrate Paleontology Lab 6/1/83-6/30/83 Big Bend and vicinity, Texas To collect fossil specimens for the Vertebrate Paleontology Texas Memorial Museum teaching and research laboratorics \$480, V.P. Lab, Endowment

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF (Cont'd.):

94. Frederick W. Taylor, Research Scientist, Institute for Geophysics
1/9/83-3/30/83
Barbados, Dominican Republic and West Indies
To do field work, map, and collect samples of coral limestone as specified in the proposal, Quaternary Tectonics of the Dominican Republic from Emerged Coral Reef Limestone
\$6,730: \$3,280, FAR 81-09592, 26-1031-1177; \$3,450, EAR 81-09592, 26-1031-1150

95. Beverley Wills, Research Scientist, McDonald Observatory 6/2/83-7/4/83 Liege, Belgium; Cambridge, Edinburgh and Herstmonceux, England To attend and present papers at the 24th Liege Astrophysical Symposium on WSOS and Gravitational Lenses; to pursue research with colleagues using results from McDonald Observatory \$1,500, NSF Grant AST 82-15477

96. Shorry V. Stanford, Director, Office of Internships, Placement. and Alumni Affairs, LBJ School 5/31/83-7/22/83 Washington, D.C. To prepare annual LBJ reception, to make contacts for internships, placement; to develop relations with alumni, assist with internship supervision and to attend NASPAA Internship and Placement Committee meeting \$1,350, LBJ Foundation

4003

A-23

1982 SUN BOWL FINANCIAL REPORT. I recommend approval of the following final financial report on The University's participation in the 1982 Sun Bowl.

	Budget	Actual
1 NCOME		
Income from Sun Bowl	\$400,000.00	\$400,000.00
Less: Amount due to SWC per Conference Bowl Formula	87,660.00	87,660.00
Amount available for Bowl Expenses	312,340.00	312,340.00
Less: Tickets to Bowl Events	20,000.00	22,730.00
Net Receipts from Sun Bowl	\$292,340.00	\$289,610.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Team, Athletics Staff and Administration		
Salary Supplement	\$ 63,000.00	\$ 61,257.00
Travel	45,000.00	46,228.87
Meal Allowance	17,500.00	17,173.00
Hotel	29,500.00	24,305.58
Squad Incidental Expenses	15,000.00	14,900.00
Local Transportation	11,500.00	11,251.77
Bowl Activities	7,000.00	6,502.83
Awards	17,500.00	18,750.00
Unallocated Funds	15,000.00	3,367.32
Equipment	10,500.00	10,418.82
Sports Information Expenses	500.00	542.81
Film and Photography	3,000.00	1,892.68
Subtotal	\$235,000.00	\$216,590.68
Band and Cheerleaders		
Hote]	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 615.31
Meal Allowance	2,000.00	330.00
Transportation	18,500.00	18,903.16
Cheerleaders	500.00	
Miscellaneous	1,000.00	
Subtotal	\$ 23,000.00	\$ 19,848,47
GRAND TOTAL	\$258,000.00	\$236,439.15

BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES:

1.	Agency: Contract:	City of Austin Purchase of Supplemental and Standby Electric Service from the City of Austin for The University of Texas at Austin
	Funds: Project period:	As per contract 6/20/83-until terminated by either party following 36 months notice or sooner if agreed to in writing by both parties
	Description:	To provide supplemental and standby electric service. This agreement replaces an expired agreement dated 10/9/69
2.	Agency: Contract:	Computor Incorporated Sale of Surplus Equipment between Computor Incorporated and The University of Texas at Austin Computation Center
	Funds: Project period: Description:	\$17,500 Approved 6/8/83 The Computation Center has declared a
		KI-10 computer processor and the associated equipment to be surplus property. The equipment had an inventory value of \$515,733 and was sold to the highest bidder (Compucom Incorporated) for \$17,500
3.	Agency:	William G. Gamel
	Contract:	Lease for Space between William G. Gamel and The University of Texas at Austin International Office
	Lum. Ic.	

Funds: Project period: Description:

المراد القاريا بعدلي والكالم الترية بالك

Lease for Space between William G. Game and The University of Texas at Austin International Office \$2,880 per month 6/1/83-5/31/84 To lease the property located at 2210 San Gabriel known as Hurt-Gamel House

A-25

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (FUNDS COMING IN) BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

4006

The following non-federal contracts, grants, and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

- Alcoholic Beverage Medical Research Foundation 1. Agency: Grant: Letter dated 5/3/83 Project title: Central Acetylcholine Correlates of Low-Dose Ethanol Actions Principal investigator: Carlton K. Erickson, Ph.D. \$33,740. New funds: 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 Grant period: Description: Provides support for new research.
- American Academy of Pediatrics Agreement dated 4/25/83 (supersedes Item No. 1, Page A-37, Docket June 16-17, 1983) 2. Agency: Subcontract: U.S. - Mexico Border Health Project Project title: Principal investigator: David C. Warner, Ph.D. New funds: \$8,800. Subcontract period: 6/1/83 - 10/31/83 Provides new support for continuing a program Description: for analysis of health delivery systems and barriers along the U.S.-Mexico border and to complete the border health project reports.
- 3. Agency: American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Award: Dated 3/29/83 Development of a Prototype Career Life Plan-Project title: ning Program for Schools of Pharmacy Kenneth W. Kirk, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$27,467. Award period: 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 Description: Provides support for 1982-83 GAPS Program.
- 4. Agency:

Texas Affiliate, Inc. Letter dated 5/3/83 Grant: Project title: Enhanced Doxorubicin Cardiotoxicity by BCNU Principal investigator: James P. Kehrer, Ph.D. New funds: \$28,771. Grant period: 7/1/83 - 6/30/84 Description: Provides support for new research.

American Heart Association

5. Agency:

California Institute of Technology Jet Propulsion Laboratory No. 956414 - Modification No. 1 Contract: Project title: A Study on Explicit and Adaptive Guidance for Aeroassisted Orbital Transfer Principal investigators: David G. Hull, Ph.D. Jason L. Speyer, Ph.D. New funds: \$940 - Increases total to \$15,940. Contract period: Unchanged (1/6/83 - 1/5/84) Description: Provides support for Task RE-156.

A-26

and the second sec

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Agency: California Institute of Technology 6. Jet Propulsion Laboratory Contract: No. 956520 NASA Propagation Studies and Measurements Project title: Program (Task Order RE-4) Wolfhard J. Vogel, Ph.D. \$233,375 - \$25,000 incremental funds 4/27/83 - 12/31/85 Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description: Provides support for new research.

California Institute of Technology

NASA Propagation Studies and Measurements Program (Task Order RE-4) Wolfhard J. Vogel, Ph.D.

None - \$47,000 increment increases funding

total to \$72,000 toward the \$233,375 awarded. Unchanged (4/27/83 - 12/31/85) Provides additional incremental funds.

Subsistence for Shen-Wu Xu while at Los Alamos

Peter J. Riley, Ph.D. Approximately \$6,450 (for subsistence, fringe benefits and indirect costs)

Provides support for services rendered at LANL.

Supplemental Grant (letter 4/13/83) Subsistence for 8 Texas Students at Los Alamos

No. 956520 - Modification No. 1

University of California Los Alamos National Laboratory

Letter dated 5/2/83

National Laboratory

University of California

National Laboratory

5/1/83 - 9/30/83

Los Alamos National Laboratory

5/9/83 - 8/31/83

Jet Propulsion Laboratory

7. Agency:

Contract: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds:

Contract period: Description:

8. Agency:

Award: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds

Award period: Description:

9. Agency:

Grant Letter 10/16/81: Project title:

Principal investigators: Gerald Hoffman, Ph.D. C. Fred Moore, Ph.D. New funds: \$11,200 (based on \$10 per day 28/day month)

Grant period: Description:

Project title:

Grant period: Description:

New funds:

Grant Letter 6/4/82:

10. Agency:

University of California Los Alamos National Laboratory Supplemental Grant (letter 4/15/83) Subsistence for Mark Bachman at LANL Peter J. Riley, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$2,248 (approximately) 6/1/83 - 8/31/83 Provides continuing support for services rendered at Los Alamos National Laboratory.

Provides new support for ongoing project.

and the second second

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

11.	Agency: Agreement:	Chemical Manufacturers Association ENV-15-SW - Extension (letter 4/18/83)
	Project title:	Effects of Landfill Leachates on Natural Liner Systems
	Principal investigator: New funds: Agreement period: Description:	David E. Daniel, Ph.D. None 1/4/83 - 7/1/83 extended through 10/31/83 Extends period of performance only.

5/3/83 - 8/2/83

EG&G IDAHO, Inc.

None

Germany Dated 4/29/83

\$13,005.

stration - April 1983

liability Data System

Billy V. Koen, Ph.D.

Patent Provisions approved by System Admini-

K-7720 - Modification No. 3 Study of Applicability of the James-Stein and

Related Estimators to the Nuclear Plant Re-

Fachbereich Wirtschafts-und Organisationswissenschaften, Hochschule der Bundeswehr, Bavaria,

Provides support for 17 economics majors to

6/1/81 - 5/31/83 extended through 9/30/83

Extends period of performance only.

Bundeswehr German Training Program

attend summer training at UT-Austin.

Joe W. Neal, Ph.D., Director

International Office

7/1/83 - 9/30/83

Provides support for new research.

4008

12. Agency: Combustion Engineering Corporation Memorandum of Agreement: Dated 5/3/83 Project title: Application of Surface Coatings Using a Railgun Principal investigator: William F. Weldon, MS-ME New funds: \$46,069.09

New funds: Agreement period:

Description:

13. Agency: Subcontract: Project title:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Subcontract period: Description:

14. Agency:

Telegram Award: Project title: Principal investigator:

New funds: Agreement period: Description:

15. Agency: General Dynamics - Pomona Division Purchase Order: P0389564 - Supplement No. 8 Project title: Electromagnetic Propulsion Experiments Principal investigator: William F. Weldon, MS-ME New funds: \$18,400 - Increases total to \$168,329. Project period: 6/16/81 - 3/31/83 extended through 7/29/83 Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance.

A-28

a secondar a constructiva de la contra da Manada de Constructiva de la constructiva de la constructiva de la co

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

William T. Grant Foundation 16. Agency: No. 81-0755-81 - Extension (letter 4/19/83) Grant: Relationship of Selected Pre-Adult Experiences Project title: and Conditions to Psychological Well-Being in Adulthood Principal investigator: Norval D. Glenn, Ph.D. New funds: None Grant period: 6/1/81 - 5/31/83 extended through 8/31/83 Description: Extends period of performance only. 17. Agency: C.T. Grimm, Inc. Amendment - Check No. 618 Agreement dated 3/22/83: Project title: Evaluation of Masonry from Existing Buildings Principal investigator: David W. Fowler, Ph.D. \$2,000 (increases grant total to \$8,600) New funds: Agreement period: Unchanged (1/1/83 - 7/1/83) Description: Provides additional support. 18. Agency: Institute of International Education (IIE) Letter dated 4/19/83 Grant: Pre-Academic Program for IIE-Special Services Joe W. Neal, Ph.D., Director Project title: Principal investigator: International Office New funds: \$105,693.75 Grant period: 6/15/83 - 10/31/83 Provides support to implement two programs for Description: incoming foreign graduate students with intensive English language training in preparation for academic work at American universities. 19. Agency: Lower Colorado River Authority Memorandum of Agreement: Dated 4/15/83 PHASE IV - Intensive Investigation of 41BP191 Project title: and 192, at the Powell Bend Lignite Prospect, Bastrop County, Texas Solveig Turpin, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$43,969. New funds: 4/5/83 - 4/5/84 Agreement period: Description: Provides support to design an excavation plan to fulfill recommendations from past survey and testing. 20. Agency: Nash Phillips / Copus Letter Agreement 3/24/83: Supplement Letter Agreement (dated 5/17/83) Project title: Archeological Site Mapping and Testing the Fulkes Homestead (41TX 638) Principal investigator: Solveig Turpin, Ph.D. \$396 - Increases total to \$4,731. New funds: Agreement period: Unchanged (3/1/83 - 8/31/83) Description: Provides support for additional work on the Bird log cabin site and approves extension of the existing Fulkes house survey currently being completed.

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

T

4910

21. Agency: Purdue University Contract: No. 0496-55-01 - Amendment No. 4 Project title: Automotive Research Principal investigator: Robert Herman, Ph.D. New funds: None 5/1/82 - 4/30/83 extended through 8/31/83 Contract period: Description: Extends period of performance only. Sid W. Richardson Foundation 22. Agency: Grant: No. 83-23 Project title: Printing a Book on Texas Barrier Islands Robert A. Morton, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$5,000. 5/2/83 - 5/1/84 Grant period: Provides support for the purpose of assist-Description: in the publishing of the book on the Texas barrier islands. 23. Agency: The RGK Foundation Letter dated 5/20/83 Grant: Effects of Health Teaching and/or Biofeed-Project title: back Relaxation in Manic-Depressives Principal investigator: Mary Swanson Crockett, R.N., D.N.Sci. New funds: \$5,163. Grant period: 5/20/83 - 9/30/83 Description: Provides support for new research. 24. Agency: Ross Laboratories Letter dated 4/25/83 Grant: Project title: Muscle Glycogen Sparing Effect of Polycose Feeding During Prolonged Intense Exercise Edward F. Coyle, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$11,000. Grant period: 4/25/83 - 4/24/84 Description: Provides support for new research. 25. Agency: Science Applications, Inc. Purchase Order: No.67045 - Change Order No. 3 Project title: Archival Search and Field Evaluation of the Mayberry Area, Fort Hood, Texas Solveig Turpin, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Agreement period: 2/20/80 - 9/30/81 extended through 8/31/83 Description: Extends period of performance for archeological investigations by Texas Archeological Survey. ÷ 26. Agency: Siemens Aktiengesellschaft Contract dated 3/14/79: Extension Agreement dated 3/23/83 Project title: Cooperation in the Area of Linguistics Data Processing - METAL System Principal investigator: Winfred P. Lehmann, Ph.D. New funds: \$168,000. 3/14/79 - 8/31/83 extended through 8/31/84 Provides additional support and extends Contract period: Description: period of performance.

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Agency: Alfred P. Sloan Foundation
 Grant-in-Aid: BR2386
 Project title: Research Fellowship in Chemistry
 Principal investigator: Alan Campion, Ph.D.
 New funds: \$25,000.
 Grant period: 9/16/83 - 9/15/85
 Description: Provides research fellowship support.

28. Agency: Subcontract: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Subcontract period: Description:

Southeastern Center for Electrical Engineering SCEEE-ARB/83-2 and Amendment No. 1 Education Model for Thermal Analysis Eugene H. Wissler, Ph.D. \$12,920. 3/27/83 - 12/30/83 Subcontract - Provides support for research under SCEEE Prime Contract F33615-82-D-0627. Amendment No. 1 - Makes certain changes to Indirect Costs, Indemnity, and General Provisions clauses.

29. Agency: Subcontract: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Subcontract period: Description:
29. Agency: Southeastern Center for Electrical Engineering SCEEE-ARB/83-3 and Amendment No. 1 Education RFR and the Dynamics of Biosystems Linda Reichl, Ph.D.
21,539 - \$14,646 current increment.
3/28/83 - 7/1/84
Subcontract period: Description:
22,539 - \$14,646 current increment.
3/28/83 - 7/1/84
Subcontract - Provides support for research under SCEEE Prime Contract F33615-82-D-0627.
Amendment No. 1 - Makes certain changes to Indirect Costs, Indemnity, and General Provisions clauses.

30. Agency: Subcontract: Project title:
Principal investigator: New funds: Subcontract period: Description:
30. Agency: Southeastern Center for Electrical Engineering SCEEE-ARB/83-4 and Amendment No. 1 Education Effects of RFR on Biomolecules Stephen E. Webber, Ph.D.
317,257 - \$11,332 current increment. 3/28/83 - 6/15/84 Subcontract - Provides support for research under SCEEE Prime Contract F33615-82-D-0627. Amendment No. 1 - Makes certain changes to Indirect Costs, Indemnity, and General Provisions clauses.

31. Agency: Southeastern Center for Electrical Engineering Educatión Subcontract: SCEEE-ARB/83-14 and Amendment No. 1 Project title: Design Parameters Task for Multibed OBOGS: Temperature Principal investigator: Joseph J. Beaman, Ph.D. New funds: \$21,276. 4/11/83 - 12/31/83 Subcontract period: Description: Subcontract - Provides support for research under SCEEE Prime Contract F33615-82-D-0627. Amendment No. 1 - Makes certain changes to Indirect Costs, Indemnity, and General Provisions clauses.

A-31

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

32. Agency: Southeastern Center for Electrical Engineering SCEEE-ARB/82-72 — Amendment No. 3 Education Subcontract: Statistical Descriptors of Pilot Perception Project title: Principal investigator: David Greene, Ph.D. New funds: None Subcontract period: 3/12/82 - 2/28/83 extended through 3/30/83 Description: Extends period of performance only. Texas Committee for the Humanities 33. Agency: Grant: M83-1041-MIG Project title: Interpretive Exhibit of German Culture Wayne Bell Principal investigator: \$2,500. New funds: Grant period: 3/14/83 - 2/28/84 Description: Provides support for activities at the UT-Austin Winedale Historical Center. 34. Texas Foundation for Women's Resources Agency: Letter dated 5/3/83 Grant: The Advancement of Women in the Workplace Project title: Principal investigator: Cristina Goggio Banks, Ph.D. New funds: \$12,600. 4/1/83 - 12/31/83 Grant period: Description: Provides support for continuing study and research. 35. Agency: Texas Instruments, Incorporated Purchase Order: No. W1843166 - Change A Millimeter-Wave Transmission Line Study Project title: Principal investigator: Tatsuo Itoh, Ph.D. 9,500 - Increases total to 19,490. 4/1/82 - 12/31/82 extended through 12/31/83New funds: Project period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. 36. Agency: Marion and Jasper Whiting Foundation Award: Letter dated 4/1/83 Othello: Tragic Narration of the Cultural Myth of Human Sexuality Lynda E. Boose, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: \$1,643. 5/19/83 - 6/19/83

Agreement period: Description:

37. Agency: Vought Corporation Purchase Order: No. 6234 - Extension (letter dated 5/5/83) Project title: Design, Fabricate, and Test a Distributed Energy Electromagnetic Rail Gun Principal investigator: William F. Weldon, MS-ME New funds: None Project period: 8/6/82 - 5/4/83 extended through 6/15/83 Description: Extends period of performance only.

lowship.

Provides support for a summer research fel-

A-32

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

38.	Agency: Memorandum of Agreement: Project title:	Lower Colorado River Authority No. 9859 - Dated 5/16/83 Cultural Resource Survey and Assessment of the Proposed Fayette Power Plant Ash Disposal
	Principal investigator:	Units, Fayette County, Texas Solveig Turpin, Ph.D. Texas Archeological Survey
	New funds: Agreement period: Description:	\$4,231. 5/16/83 - 8/31/83 Provides support for new archeological work.

39. Agency: Subcontract: Project title: Principal investigator: Dated 6/1/83 and Purchase Order R168323 Use of R/V Longhorn by LSU/A&M John H. Thompson, Jr. Associate Director of Administration UT-Austin Marine Science Laboratory at Port Aransas

New funds:\$38,000.Subcontract period:6/1/83 - 9/30/83Description:Rental of UTMSI research vessel and crew.

40.Agency:Norwich Eaton Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Eaton LaboratoriesAgreement:Dated 3/16/83Project title:Evaluation of Dantrolene Toxicity to
Primary Cultures of Rat HepatocytesPrincipal investigators:Daniel Acosta, Ph.D.
Elsie Sorenson, Ph.D.
\$12,420.
Agreement period:New funds:\$12,420.
5/2/83 - 5/1/84
Provides support for new research.

A-33

ana ana amin' na amin' ny kaodim-paositra amin' ami

وروي ويورون درام

3 ^k

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- 41. Agency: City of Austin Training and Development Agreement Contract: between the City of Austin Personnel Department and The University of Texas at Austin Division of Continuing Education Thomas M. Hatfield, Ph.D. Principal investigator: Funds: \$2,700 5/10/83-upon receipt of final payment Project period: of fees for services To conduct a workshop on 'Utilization of Description: Microcomputers"
- 42. Agency: Contract:

Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:

OIME, Inc. Service Contract between OIME, Inc. and The University of Texas at Austin Center for Electromechanics William F. Weldon, MS As per contract Effective 2/1/83 To provide research and technical support in the areas of homopolar generator technology and its applications

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (FUNDS GOING OUT) BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following are outgoing awards from non-governmental contracts, grants, and agreements and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

- 1. Agency: State of Colorado Colorado Geological Survey Department of Natural Resources Subcontract: Under UT-Austin GRI Prime Contract No. 5082-211-0708 Geologic Analysis of Primary and Secondary Tight Gas Sands Objectives Project title: Principal investigator: R. J. Finley, Ph.D. Funds: \$86,200. Subcontract period: 5/1/83 - 10/31/84 University of Colorado will perform certain geological duties for a study of sandstones, Description: Piceance Creek Basin, Colorado, for UT-Austin.
- 2 Agency: Learning Resources Network Agreement for Service between Learning Resources Network and The University of Contract: Texas at Austin Office of Admissions Shirley F. Binder, MEd Principal investigator: Funds: \$14,232 Project period: 3/1/83-9/1/86 To provide a video cassette-based information Description: network which will provide information about UT Austin to a number of Texas high schools

A-35

A DESCRIPTION OF A DESC

and the second second

4916

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES — STATE (FUNDS COMING IN) BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following state contracts, grants and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

1. Texas Department of Human Resources Agency: Contract: Professional Services Contract(dated 5/1/83) Developing a Health-Based Educational Inter-vention to Increase Adolescent Fertility Control Project title: Principal investigator: Marvin Eisen, Ph.D. New funds: \$9,999. Contract period: 5/1/83 - 2/28/84 Description: Provides support for a new developmental project.

Austin Computation Center

James E. Sanders, BS

Effective 5/19/83

\$15,000 to \$10,000

Effective 5/2/83

Council

-\$5,000

Council

None

Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory

To decrease total amount of contract from

Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory

To change budget line items; however, total amount of contract remains the same

Texas State Board of Public Accountancy No. IAC (82-83)-0941, Amendment No. 4 Between Texas State Board of Public

Acccountancy and The University of Texas

To increase the quantity of service by addition of 5/14/83 use date for Certified Public Accountant Swearing In Ceremony

at Austin Frank Erwin Center

المراجع المراجع

-

P. M. Richardson, JD

As per contract

Effective 5/3/83

No. IAC (82-83)-0821, Amendment No. 4 Between TENRAC and The University of Texas

at Austin Bureau of Economic Geology Douglas C. Ratcliff, MBA

No. LAC (82-83)-0153, Amendment No. 1 Botween TENRAC and The University of Texas at

2. Agency:

Contract:

Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:

3. Agency:

Contract:

Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:

4. Agency: Contract:

> Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:

5.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator;	Texas Department of Human Resources No. TAC (82-83)-1392, Amendment No. 1 Between Texas Department of Human Resources and The University of Texas at Austin Computation Center James E. Sanders, BS
	Funds: Project period: Description:	As per description Effective 5/6/83 To increase contract amount to \$48,000
6.	Agency: Contract:	State Department of Highways and Public Transportation No. IAC (82-83)-1675, Amendment No. 1 Between State Department of Highways and Public Transportation and The University of Texas at Austin Center for Transportation Research
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	John H. Sutherland \$2,000 Effective 6/6/83 To increase total amount of contract from \$7,000 to \$9,000
7.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Board of Licensure for Nursing Home Administrators No. IAC (82-85) 1788, Amendment No. 1 Between Texas Board of Licensure for Nursing Home Administrators and The University of Texas at Austin Measurement and Evaluation Center
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	H. Paul Kelley, Ph.D. None Effective 5/24/83 To extend termination date from 5/31/83 to 8/31/83
8.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Department of Health No. IAC (82-83)-1820, Amendment No. 1 Between Texas Department of Health and The University of Texas at Austin Department of Physical and Health Education
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Terry D. Vacalis, Ph.D. As per contract Effective 6/3/83 To change budget line items; however, total amount of contract remains the same
9.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Department of Water Resources No. IAC (82-83)-1838, Amendment No. 1 Between Texas Department of Water Resources and The University of Texas at Austin Department of Civil Engineering
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Neal E. Armstrong, Ph.D. None Effective 5/18/83 To change budget line items; however, total amount of contract remains the same

net et 1989 de sus autoritades de la constancia de la constancia de la constancia de ser en esta en ser en est

* *** *** Trades and a set, block the 2 merch of the control of

10.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Housing Agency No. IAC (82-83)-1976, Amendment No. 1 Between Texas Housing Agency and The University of Texas at Austin Graduate
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Program in Community and Regional Planning Terry D. Kahn, Ph.D. \$1,700 Effective 5/12/83 To increase total amount of contract by \$1,700
11.	Agency: Contract:	Texas State Technical Institute No. IAC (82-83)-2120 Between Texas State Technical Institute and The University of Texas at Austin
	Principal investigator:	Center for the Study of Human Resources Robert W. Glover, Ph.D.
	Funds: Project period:	\$9,689 12/23/82-8/31/83
	Description:	To specifically identify sources of labor market information relevant to the
		occupational projections and forecasting needs of Texas State Technical Institute
12.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Department of Community Affairs No. IAC (82-83)-2122 Botween Texas Department of Community
	Driveing investigator	Affairs and The University of Texas at Austin Center for the Study of Human Resources Debart F. MaRhammar, Db. R.
	Principal investigator: Funds:	Robert E. McPherson, Ph.D. \$27,209
	Project period: Description:	4/16/83-8/31/83 To perform planning activities for implementation of the Job Training Partner- ship Act of 1982 (JTPA)
13.	Agency: Contract:	Department of Human Resources
	CONCLACE.	No. IAC (82-83)-2136 Between Department of Human Resources and The University of Texas at Austin Division of Continuing Education-Thompson Conference Center
	Principal investigator: Funds:	Hubert E. Overfield, Ph.B.
	Project period:	\$2,590 5/3/83-5/12/83
	Description:	To conduct three seminars for participants on "Professional and Technical Writing"

....

14.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas Energy and Natural Resources Advisory Council No. IAC (82-83)-2139 Between TENRAC and The University of Texas at Austin Center for Energy Studies Martin L. Baughman, Ph.D. \$22,435 5/4/83-8/31/83 To establish a detailed end-use residential energy consumption data base for the State of Texas
15.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas Parks and Wildlife Department No. IAC (82-83)-2148 Between Texas Parks and Wildlife Department and The University of Texas at Austin Archaeological Research Laboratory Dee Ann Story, Ph.D. \$4,000 5/11/83-8/31/83 To provide information relevant to the Park interpretive program by conducting archaeological excavations north of Weeping Mary Road in the area of Unit 48 within Caddoan Mounds State Historic Site, Cherokee County, Texas
16.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas Youth Commission No. IAC (82-83)-2152 Between Texas Youth Commission and The University of Texas at Austin Extension and Correspondence Studies Kathryn R. Allen, Ph.D. \$2,364 5/18/83-5/28/83 To offer two courses for extension credit. Dr. James Gilliam will teach SED 386, Introduction to Behavior Disorders, at the Giddings State School and at the Corsicana State School
17.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas Youth Commission No. IAC (82-83)-2153 Between Texas Youth Commission and The University of Texas at Austin Extension and Correspondence Studies Kathryn R. Allen, Ph.D. \$4,224 6/6/83-6/17/83 To offer two courses for extension credit at the Corsicana State Home

ومتحصص ويراجه

18.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas Air Control Board No. 1AC (82-83)-2154 Botween Texas Air Control Board and The University of Texas at Austin Bureau of Business Research Victor L. Arnold, Ph.D. \$884 5/13/85-8/31/83 To provide thirteen sets of "Directory of Texas Manufacturers," two volumes per set
19.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas State Board of Public Accountancy No. IAC (82-83)-2156 Botween Texas State Board of Public Accountancy and The University of Texas at Austin Industrial Education Department Bill D. Powell, MBA \$2,000 5/10/83-8/51/83 To provide supervisory management or related training through the open seminars conducted at the Joe C. Thompson Conference Center
20.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	State Department of Highways and Public Transportation No. IAC (82-83)-2164 Between State Department of Highways and Public Transportation and The University of Texas at Austin Center for Transportation Research B. Frank McCullough, Ph.D. \$10,000 5/20/83-8/31/83 To participate in a cooperative program with the Department of Highways and Public Transportation and the Radian Corporation in the testing and application of the weight in motion concept. Each agency will commit resources to study the installation, operation and evaluation of both WIM equipment and static truck weighing equipment
21.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description;	<pre>State Department of Highways and Public Transportation No. IAC (82-83)-2172 Between State Department of Highways and Public Transportation and The University of Texas at Austin Applied Research Laboratories Arnold J. Tucker, Ph.D. \$20,217 6/1/83-8/31/83 To evaluate application of Global Positioning System (GPS) Receivers for Field Operation</pre>

Mart

.....

المتعارض والمحاصرين والمتراد المتعاد المتعارف

والمراجع والمراجع

22.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas Education Agency No. TAC (82-83)-2173 Between Texas Education Agency and The University of Texas at Austin Performing Arts Center Clinton E. Norton, BA \$700 5/31/83-6/4/83 To use the Performing Arts Center for Gifted/Talented Education Awards Coremony
23.	Agency: Contract:	Low Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Authority No. IAC (82-83)-2178 Between Low Level Radioactive Waste Disposal and The University of Texas at Austin
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Computation Center James E. Sanders, BS \$5,000 5/27/83-8/31/83 • To furnish the services of its computer systems
24.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Rehabilitation Commission No. IAC (82-83)-2182 Between Texas Rehabilitation Commission and The University of Texas at Austin LBJ School
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	of Public Affairs Judith L. Caskey \$1,000 6/1/83-8/26/83 To provide one employee who will provide technical assistance services to the Office of Planning
25.	Agency:	State Department of Highways and Public Transportation
	Contract:	No. IAC (82-83)-2187 Between State Department of Highways and Public Transportation and The University of Texas at Austin Center for Transportation Research
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	 B. Frank McCullough, Ph.D. \$21,429 6/6/83-8/31/83 To develop information, in part through laboratory testing, on the properties of soils pertaining to the longterm stability of enbankment slopes in District 12 of the DHPT, and to use this information to evaluate slope stability and set design requirements

A-41

محسبان المهادها وواليين ويوهمون منعجا سواهي ورزا وسنهرا ال

х — Аналистикан Аналия на село указаний Кондински какалар анала

26.	Agency: Contract:	The University of Texas at Dallas No. 1AC (82-83)-2188 Botween The University of Texas at Dallas and The University of Texas at
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Austin General Libraries Leroy W. Nellis, MPA \$1,900 6/6/83-8/31/83 To employ a part-time employee who will perform clerical dutics related to the provision of expedited interlibrary loans (via telefacsimile)
27.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Low Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Authority No. IAC (82-83)-2190 Between Texas Low Lovel Radioactive Waste Disposal Authority and The University of
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Texas at Austin Bureau of Economic Geology Douglas C. Ratcliff, MBA \$600 6/8/83-7/15/83 To prepare and present a seminar on geology for the Authority technical staff
28.	Agency: Contract:	Toxas School for the Deaf No. IAC (82-83)-2194 Between Texas School for the Deaf and The University of Texas at Austin Computation Conter
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	James E. Sanders, BS \$500 7/1/83-8/31/83 To furnish the services of the Computation Center computer systems
29,	Agency: Contract:	Texas Employment Commission No. 1AC (82-83)-2198 Between Texas Employment Commission and The University of Texas at Austin Bureau of Business Research
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Victor L. Arnold, Ph.D. \$2,000 6/17/83-8/31/83 To provide TEC with sets of the Directory of Texas Manufacturers

د از ۱۹۰۰ - ۱۹۰۵، میکند که از معارف میکند در میکند و بر وارد و این از میکند. از میکند میکند و میکند

an oran an orange and an and an and

.

- -----

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE (FUNDS COING OUT)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following are outgoing awards from state contracts, grants and agreements and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency: Contract: Principal investigator:	Texas Department of Water Resources No. IAC (82-83)-1503, Amendment No. 4 Between Texas Department of Water Resources and The University of Texas at Austin Center for Transportation Research Alvin H. Meyer, Ph.D.
	Funds: Project period: Description:	\$8,000 Effective 4/28/83 To increase Lotal amount of contract from \$2,000 to \$10,000
2.	Agency: Contract:	Texas State Library/Records Management Division No. IAC (82-83)-1722, Amendment No. 1 Between Texas State Library/Records Management Division and The University of Texas at Austin General Libraries
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Leroy W. Nellis, MPA \$5,000 Effective 5/19/83 To increase total amount of contract from \$6,000 to \$11,000
3.	Agency: Contract:	Texas Air Control Board No. IAC (82-83)-2159 Between Texas Air Control Board and The University of Texas at Austin Department of Utilities
	Principal investigator: Funds: Project period: Description:	Reuben H. Barr, Jr., BS \$7,500 5/19/83-8/31/83 To review a permit application from UT to discharge exhaust gases from a proposed Power Plant Addition
4.	Agency: Contract:	The University of Texas at San Antonio No. IAC (82-83)-2181 Botween The University of Texas at San Antonio and The University of Texas at Austin College of Engineering
	Principal investigator; Funds: Project period: Description:	Earnest F. Gloyna, Ph.D. \$2,876.82 6/1/83-8/31/83 To provide teaching services for two Summer Sessions

and a first thread and a state of the state

4024

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Contracts and Grants - State (Funds Going Out) Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency:

Texas Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation No. IAC (82-83)-2185 Between TDMHMR and The University of Texas at Austin College of Liberal Arts Rehart D. King Db D Contract: Principal investigator: Robert D. King, Ph.D. Funds: \$600 Project period: 6/10/83-6/30/83 Description: To provide a 9-track 6250 bp. tape suitable for processing on TDMHMR computer system

-

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (FUNDS COMING IN) BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11 - 12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency: Contract: Project title:	Department of Defense / Defense Mapping Agency DMA Hydrographic / Topographic Center DMA800-82-C-0012 - Modification P00008 Operation of Station 019 McMurdo Sound, Antarctica, for Geodetic and Atmospheric
	Principal investigator:	Studies Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director
	New funds:	None - Increment of \$64,660 completes fund- ing of \$435,289 awarded.
	Contract period: Description:	Unchanged (10/1/81 - 9/30/83) Provides additional increment to complete FY83 amount and fully fund contract.
	County of expenditure:	Travis
2.	Agency:	Department of Defense / Defense Mapping Agency
	Contract: Project title:	DMA Hydrographic / Topographic Center DMA800-82-C-0054 - Modification P00005 Operation of Station 192 and Techniques Im- provement Program
	Principal investigator:	Applied Research Laboratories
	New funds:	Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director \$64,671 - Increases funding ceiling to \$165,039 (and contract total to \$395,236)
	Contract period: Description:	Unchanged (6/1/82 - 5/31/85) Changes work statement to increase task ability, provides an increment of \$50,000 and a \$14,671PR for current FY83.
	County of expenditure:	Travis
3.	Agency:	Department of the Army
	Contract: Project title:	U.S. Army Missile Command - Redstone Arsenal DAAHO1-81-C-B078 - Modification P00003 Development of Design Procedures for Tube- Launched Rockets
	Príncipal investigator: New funds:	John J. Bertin, Ph.D. None - Decrease of \$2,714.56 reduces total
	Contract period: Description:	to \$48,785.44. Unchanged (7/28/81 - 9/30/82) Deobligates excess funds for close-out pur- poses.
	County of expenditure:	Travis (-\$2,714.56)
4.	Agency:	Department of the Army U.S. Army Missile Command - Redstone Arsenal
	Contract: Project title:	DAAH01-81-C-B078 - Modification P00004 Development of Design Procedures for Tube-
	Principal investigator: New funds:	Launched Rockets John J. Bertin, Ph.D. None
	Contract period: Description:	Unchanged (7/28/81 - 9/30/82) Corrects Modification P00003 by specifying work order from which \$2,714.56 reduction was made.
	County of expenditure:	Travis
		A~45

4926

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Adancy-5.

Agency:	Department of the Army
Contract:	Defense Supply Service - Washington MDA903-82-C-0122 - Modification P00003
Project title:	Learning Strategies: Assessment, Individual Differences, and Delivery Models
Principal investigator:	Claire E. Weinstein, Ph.D.
New funds:	None - \$51,840 increment through 12/31/83 in- creases funding total to \$129,596 (toward the \$268,555 awarded)
Contract period:	Unchanged (7/1/82 - 9/30/85)
Description: County of expenditure:	Provides additional incremental funding only. Travis
······································	

6. Agency:

Department of the Army Defense Supply Service - Washington MDA903-82-C-0123 - Modification P00002 Contract: Experimental Studies of Novice Computer Users Project title: Donald J. Foss, Ph.D. None - \$62,000 increment increases funding Principal investigator: New funds: to \$144,024 through 12/31/83 (toward \$246,814 Unchanged (4/1/82 - 4/1/85) Provides additional increment only. Contract period: Description: County of expenditure: Travis

7. Adency:

Agency:	Department of the Air Force
Contract:	San Antonio Air Logistics Center F41608-82-C-C414 - Modification P00002
Project title:	Dynamic Failure Analysis Using the DREB Program
Principal investigator:	Melvin A. Wilkov, Ph.D.
New funds:	None
Contract period:	Unchanged (9/21/82 - 9/30/83)
Description:	Changes payment office from ONR, Austin, to Kelly Air Force Base, San Antonio.
County of expenditure:	Travis

8. Adency:

Agency:	Department of the Air Force Polling Air Force
Contract: Project title: Principal investigator:	Bolling Air Foce Base F49620-82-C-0033 - Modification P00003 Basic Research in Electronics E. J. Powers, Ph.D.
New funds:	\$1,741,100 - Increases total award to \$2,447,100.
Contract period:	4/20/82 - 3/31/83 extended through 3/31/86
Description:	Increases estimated cost, provides an in- crement of \$357,000 through 9/30/83 for a funding total of \$1,063,000 and extends the period of performance.
County of expenditure:	Travis

a Balanda a sanaya manakin dina sa sa mangangi danih.

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

> Department of the Navy Naval Sea Systems Command

Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director

Extends contract period only.

Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director

Department of the Navy Naval Sea Systems Command

contracts.

7/31/83

contracts.

4/1/73 - 7/31/83

Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research

Byron D. Tapley, Ph.D.

None

Travis

rithms

Travis

None

Travis

None

N00017-73-C-5510 - Modification P00003

Facilities - Primarily mechanism for handling inventory records for provision and use of facilities and equipment for Navy research

4/1/73 - 3/31/83 (10 years) extended through

N00017-73-C-5510 - Modification P00004

Facilities - Primarily mechanism for handling inventory records for provision and use of facilities and equipment for Navy research

Transfers to the University title to the facilities listed on Exhibit A to this modification.

An Investigation of Hybrid Estimation Algo-

9/1/78 - 2/28/83 extended through 5/31/83

9. Agency:

> Facilities Contract: Project title:

Principal investigator:

New funds: Contract period:

Description: County of expenditure:

10. Agency:

Facilities Contract: Project title:

Principal investigator:

New funds: Contract period: Description:

County of expenditure:

11. Agency:

> Contract: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Contract period: Description: County of expenditure:

12. Agency:

> Contract: Project title:

New funds:

Contract period: Description:

Department of the Navy Office of Naval Research N00014-79-C-0263 - Modification P00006 Long Range Acoustic Propagation Projects Modeling Support Applied Research Laboratories Principal investigator: Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director None Unchanged (2/1/79 - 5/31/82) Revises Statement of Work in order to resolve contract termination. County of expenditure: Travis

a a success and a second se

N00014-78-C-0563 - Amendment A00003

Extends period of performance only.

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Agency: Department of the Navy Naval Sea Systems Command Omnibus Contract: N00024-82-C-6172 - P00017 through P00022 Project title: NAVSEA Omnibus DoD Technical Support Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D. Director Contract period: Unchanged (7/12/82 - 7/11/85) County of expenditure: Travis 13. Modification PO0017: New funds: None - \$465,000 increases incremental funding total to \$15,533,504 toward \$58,349,342 awarded. Description: Of these incremental funds, \$444,126 is allotted for payment of cost and \$20,874 is for fixed fee. 14. Modification P00018: None - \$85,000 increases incremental fund-ing total to \$15,618,504 toward \$58,349,342 New funds: awarded. Of current increment, \$81,184 is for payment of cost and \$3,816 is for fixed fee. Description: 15. Modification P00019: None - \$175,000 increment increases fund-New funds: ing total to \$15,793,504 toward \$58,349,342 awarded. Description: Of the increment, \$167,144 is allotted for cost and \$7,856 for fixed fee. 16. Modification P00020: None - 1,020,000 increment increases funding total to 16,813,504 toward the 58,349,342New funds: awarded. Of the increment, \$974,211 is allotted for Description: payment of cost and \$45,789 for fixed fee. 17. Modification P00021: New funds: None Description: Establishes Cost and Fixed Fee totals without changing total amount of contract. 18. Modification P00022: None - \$500,000 increment increases total funding to \$17,313,504 toward \$58,349,342 New funds: amount awarded. Provides \$477,554 for payment of cost and \$22,446 for fixed fee. Description: Department of the Navy Naval Coastal Systems Center 19. Agency: Contract: Indefinite Quanity Contract N00612-80-D-9006 Task Delivery Order $\frac{HR-23}{PR-23}$ - Modification <u>No.01</u> AN/WQS-1 Sonar Set Improvements Project title: Principal investigator: Applied Research Laboratories Loyd Hampton, Ph.D., Director New funds: None Contract period: 6/9/82 - 5/30/83 extended through 9/30/83 Extends task delivery date and Delivery Order Description: performance period. County of expenditure: Travis

4928

A-48

1

and the supplying the states of the states o

4929

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Department of the Navy 20. Agency: David W. Taylor Naval Ship R&D Center Contract/Purchase Order: N61533-82-M-2373 - Modification P00001 Structure Borne Sound Transmission in Piping Project title: System Prinicpal investigator: N. Duke Perreira, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: 6/11/82 - 5/31/83 extended through 7/31/83 Description: Extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis 21. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration George C. Marshall Space Flight Center Purchase Order: H-61324B Project title: Advanced X-Ray Astrophysics Facility Science Working Group Principal investigator: Steven Weinberg, Ph.D. New funds: \$2,000. Effective period: 11/15/82 - 5/30/83 Description: Provides support for travel, car rental and other miscellaneous items. County of expenditure: Travis 22. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration Grant: NAGW-462 Project title: Geosat Altimetric Data: Acquisition and Applications Principal investigators: Byron D. Tapley, Ph.D. George H. Born, Ph.D. New funds: \$78,000. Grant period: 1/1/83 - 9/30/83 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 23. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration Goddard Space Flight Center NAS5-25948 - Modification No. 19 Operation of McDonald Laser Ranging Stations Contract: Project title: Peter J. Shelus, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Unchanged (12/7/79 - 9/30/83)Contract period: Description: Adds an item to Government Furnished Property. County of expenditure: Travis 24. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration George C. Marshall Space Flight Center NAS8-32906 - Modification No. 14 Contract: Project title: Astrometric Uses of the Space Telescope Principal investigator: William H. Jefferys, Ph.D. \$70,000 - Increases contract amount to New funds: \$2,328,861. Contract period: Unchanged (2/24/78 - 12/31/84) Provides additional support and an increment Description: of \$170,000 through 9/30/83 for a new funding total of \$1,537,000.

a second se

25. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration NASA Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center Contract: NAS9~16875 Project title: Hypervelocity Penetration Study of Composite Materials Principal investigators: Stelios Kyriakides, Ph.D. Ching-Hsie Yew, Ph.D. New funds: \$14,500. Contract period: 4/1/83 - 9/30/83 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 26. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration NASA-Ames Research Center NCA2-OR781-201 - Amendment No. 1 Interchange: Studies of Far-Infrared Emission Lines in Project title: Planetary Nebulae and of the Polarization of Properties of Infrared Clusters Gregory A. Shields, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$5,400 - Increases total to \$10,903. 9/15/82 - 4/15/83 extended through 10/15/83 Project period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis National Aeronautics and Space Administration 27. Agency: NASA-Ames Research Center NCC 2-189 - Supplement No. 1 Cooperative Agreement: Measurement and Modeling of Compressible Flow Project title: Fields Principal investigator: John J. Bertin, Ph.D. New funds: \$25,002 - Increases total to \$55,569. 4/1/82 - 4/30/83 extended through 3/37/84 Agreement period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis National Aeronautics and Space Administration 28. Agency: NGT 44-012-802 Training Grant: Graduate Student Researchers Program Project title: Principal investigator: Frank N. Bash, Ph.D. \$14,800. 4/13/83 - 4/12/84 New funds: Grant period: Provides support for new graduate level train-Description: ing program. County of expenditure: Travis 29. Agency: Department of Commerce National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Cooperative Agreement: NA83AA-H-00033 Meteorological Applications of the NOAA Polar Project title: Orbiter Data Byron D. Tapley, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Bob E. Schutz, Ph.D. \$65,000. New funds: 5/1/83 - 4/30/84 Agreement period: Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis

4030

A THE REPORT OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCR

Department of Education 30. Agency: Grant: G068200009 - Revision No. 01 Project title: Training Grant: To Prepare Masters' Degree level Rehabilitation Counselors Principal investigator: Carl E. Hansen, Ph.D. New funds: \$33,063 - Increases cumulative total to \$66,126. 8/1/83 - 7/31/84 8/1/82 - 7/31/85 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides additional support to assist in training of graduate level counselors. County of expenditure: Travis Department of Education 31. Agency: G008001175 - Revision No. 04 Grant: APL 3-D Project Project title: Flaine Shelton, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Lorrin Kennamer, Ph.D. Jim C. Cates, Research Associate New funds: None 5/12/82 - 5/11/83 extended through 5/31/836/30/80 - 5/31/83Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Extends current budget period and the duration of the project is changed to 35 months. County of expenditure: Travis 32. Agency: Department of Education G008101838 - Revision No. 05 Grant: Preparation of Bilingual Special Education Project title: Alba A. Ortiz, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$75,202 - Increases cumulative total to New funds: \$226,523. 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 8/1/81 - 5/31/84 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides support for continuing educational project. County of expenditure: Travis Department of Education 33. Agency: G008101949 - Revision No. 04 Grant: Handicapped Personnel Preparation: Early Project title: Education of Children with Handicapped Conditions Principal investiagor: Carl Hansen, Ph.D. New funds: None - Deobligates \$656 unobligated funds from prior budget period (a reduction). 8/1/81 - 5/31/84 Total project period: Description: Reduces cumulative total to \$98,950. County of expenditure: Travis

34. Agency: Department of Education G008102463 - Revision No. 02 Grant: Project title: Bilingual Education Training Program Principal investigators: George M. Blanco, Ph.D. Alba A. Ortiz, Ph.D. New funds: None 9/4/81 - 9/3/83 Grant period: Description: Changes incorrect cumulative total of \$237,825 shown on Revision No. 01 to read \$236,775. County of expenditure: Travis 35: Agency: Department of Education G008102463 - Revision No. 03 Grant: Project title: Bilingual Education Training Program Principal investigators: George M. Blanco, Ph.D. Alba A. Ortiz, Ph.D. New funds: None Grant period: 9/4/81 - 9/3/83 Description: Authorizes use of unobligated funds of \$28,727 from prior budget period; however, approved current budget remains at \$111,882 and the cumulative grant total is \$236,775. 36. Agency: Department of Education G008200100 - Revision No. 01 Grant: Libraries - Masters' and Ph.D. Fellowships Project title: in Library Work Principal investigator: Ronald E. Wyllys, Ph.D. New funds: None Grant period: 7/1/82 - 12/31/83 Description: Corrects entity number shown on grant. County of expenditure: Travis 37. Agency: Department of Education Grant: G008300083 National Resource Fellowships for East Asia Project title: Principal investigator: F. Tomasson Jannuzi, Ph.D. \$23,020. New funds: Current budget period: 8/15/83 - 8/14/84 8/15/83 - 8/14/85 Total project period: Description: Provides support for Center for Asian Studies fellowship program. County of expenditure: Travis 38. Agency: Department of Education Grant: 6008300221 Project title: National Resource Center for Mid-East Studies: Training and Fellowships for Students in Post-Secondary Institutions. Principal investigator: M. A. Jazayery, Ph.D. \$156,827. New funds: 8/15/83 - 8/14/84 8/15/83 - 8/14/85 Provides support for new training and fellowships Current budget period: Total project period: Description: in the Center for Middle Eastern Studies. County of expenditure: Travis

and the second sec

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

39. Department of Education Agency: G008101027 - Revision No. 03 Grant: Deans Grant: To Establish Bilingual Special Project title: Education Teacher Training Program Principal investigators: Alba A. Ortiz, Ph.D. Lorrin Kennamer, Ph.D. New funds: \$23,990 - Increases cumulative total to \$107,243. Total project period: 9/1/81 - 8/31/84 Description: Provides additional support for ongoing program. County of expenditure: Travis Department of Education 40. Agency: G008300256 Grant: Project title: National Resource Centers and Fellowships Program for South Asian Studies Principal investigator: F. Tomasson Jannuzi, Ph.D. \$114,221. 8/15/83 - 8/14/84 New funds: Current budget period: 8/15/83 - 8/14/85 Total project period: Description: Provides support for new fellowships program in the Center for Asian Studies. County of expenditure: Travis 41. Agency: Department of Education G008300422 Institutional Grant: Project title: Graduate and Professional Opportunities Program (GPOP) Office of Graduate Studies Coordinated by: William S. Livingston, Vice-President and Dean \$56,700. 9/1/83 - 8/31/84 New funds: Grant period: Description: Provides support for institutional fellowships in the areas of life sciences, communication, engineering, and physics. County of expenditure: Travis 42. Agency: Department of Education National Institute of Education NIE-G-80-0116 - Revision No. 7 Grant: Project title: Research on the Social Context of Teaching and Learning (Projects P1-P7, inclusive) Dliver H. Bown, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Grant period: 12/1/79 - 3/31/83 Corrects Revision No. 6 to include Project No. 4, with No. 6 and 7, in the extension to Description: 3/31/83; other project periods remain unchanged. County of expenditure: Travis Department of Energy - Oak Ridge Operations 43. Agency: Contract: DE-AS05-76ER05224 - Modification A007 Research in Experimental Nuclear Physics Project title: Principal investigator: C. Fred Moore, Ph.D. New funds: \$60,000 - Increases total to \$608,207. Contract period: Unchanged (4/1/81 - 3/31/84) Description: Provides additional support only. County of expenditure: Travis

a construction of the second second

44. Agency: Department of Energy - Oak Ridge Operations Contract: DE-AC05-76ET53036 - Modification A027 Project title: Texas Turbulent Torus Experiments (TEXT) Principal investigator: William E. Drummond, Ph.D. None - \$2,000 increment increases funding total to \$11,684,000. Unchanged (7/1/73 - 12/31/83) New funds: Contract period: Provides additional increment only. Description: County of expenditure: Travis Department of Energy - Nevada Operations DE-ACO8-79ET27111 - Modification AOO7 45. Agency: Contract: Project title: Consolidation of Geologic Studies of Geopressured-Geothermaj Resources in Texas Principal investigator: Robert A. Morton, Ph.D. \$152,673 - Increases total to \$2,020,598. New funds: Unchanged (5/1/79 - 9/30/83) Contract period: Description: Provides additional support. County of expenditure: Travis Department of Energy - Chicago Operations 46. Agency: Argonne Regional Office Basic Agreement DE-AA02-80CH10053 Contract: Termination Letter dated 5/12/83 Project title: To simplify administrative detail and reduce flow of paper in relationship with UT-Austin University Institutional Basic (SRC's) Principal investigator: New funds: None Contract period: Effective 6/1/80 - Terminated 5/12/83 Discontinues contract effective immediately Description: due to absence of special research contract activity; maintenance no longer warranted and is terminated at government convenience. County of expenditure: Travis Environmental Protection Agency 47. Agency: Environmental Research Laboratory - Duluth CR-810771-01-0 Grant: Project title: Prediction of Aqueous Solubilities, Activity Coefficients and Henry's Law Con-stants of Industrial Chemicals Robert S. Pearlman, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$55,000. New funds: 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 6/1/83 - 5/31/86 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 48, Agency: Environmental Protection Agency Research Triangle Park Contract: No. 68-01-6459 - Modification No. 2 Project title: Statistical Analysis of Measurements of Radon and Radon Decay Products Taken in Houses in Butte, Montana Carl N. Morris, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None Contract period: 9/18/81 - 9/17/83 extended through 1/17/84 Description: Extends period of performance to 28 months. County of expenditure: Travis

.

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting - August 11-12, 1983

49. Agency: Environmental Protection Agency Research Triangle Park Order: No. 3D3744NAEX Project title: Flue Gas Desulfurization Principal investigator: Gary T. Rochelle, Ph.D. New funds: \$7,958. Agreement period: 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 50. Agency: Environmental Protection Agency Grant: T901431-01 - Amendment No. 1 Professional Training Grant in Water Pollu-Project title: tion Control and Water Supply Neal E. Armstrong, Ph.D. \$7,222 - Increases grant total to \$14,452. Principal investigator: New funds: 10/1/82 - 9/30/83 extended through 9/30/85 Provides additional support and extends both Total project period: Description: current and total project periods. County of expenditure: Travis Department of the Interior 51. Agency: U.S. Bureau of Mines G1124148 - Amendment No. 2 Grant: Project title: Mining and Mineral Resources and Research Institute for the State of Texas (MMRRI) Leon F. Brown, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: None 7/1/82 - 12/31/83 extended through 5/31/84 Grant period: Description: Extends period of performance only. County of expenditure: Travis 52. Agency: Department of Transportation Urban Mass Transportation Administration DOT-OS-70074 - Modification No. 12 Contract: Improving Flow Management and Control Via Project title: Improving Shortest Path Analysis Principal investigator: Darwin Klingman, Ph.D. New funds: None Contract period: 9/1/77 - 8/1/82 extended through 9/30/82 Extends contract period and provides for Description: cost of mailing and destination of Government Furnished Property at no increase in cost to Government. County of expenditure: Travis 53. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases Grant: AM26875-03 Project title: Saliva: An Assessment of Zinc Nutriture in Man Principal investigator: Jeanne H. Freeland-Graves, Ph.D. New funds: \$29,520. 4/1/83 - 3/31/84 4/1/81 - 3/31/84 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis

Second of the second statistics are second as the second statistics of the second statistics are second as the sec

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

54. Agency:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute Grant: CA26169-05 Project title: Immunosuppression by Avian Acute Leukemia Viruses Principal investigator: Henry R. Bose, Ph.D. \$59,663. New funds: Current budget period: 4/1/83 - 3/31/84 Total project period: 7/1/79 - 3/31/87 Description: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis

55. Agency:

Grant:

New funds:

Description:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute CA31232-03 Project title: Anthramycin - Physiology of Production Laurence H. Hurley, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$87,203. 5/1/83 - 4/30/84 5/1/81 - 4/30/86 Current budget period: Total project period: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis

56. Agency:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Revised Grant: GM29909-02 Mechanisms of Enzymatic Oxygen Fixation David T. Gibson, Ph.D. Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: None 12/1/82 - 11/30/83 12/1/81 - 11/30/86 Approves expenditure of \$7,988 carry-over from Current budget period: Total project period: Description: prior budget period; the amount of the award remains \$82,203 and the approved budget is increased to \$90,191. County of expenditure: Travis

57. Agency:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Grant: GM30416-02 Project title: Elastin Turnover Principal investigator: Barry C. Starcher, Ph.D. \$62,665. New funds: 5/1/83 - 4/30/84 5/1/82 - 4/30/85 Current budget period: Total project period: Description: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis

A-56

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

58. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences Grant: GM30452-02 Project title: Ionic Distributions in Polynucleotide Solutions Principal investigator: Peter J. Rossky, Ph.D. \$39,134. 5/1/83 - 4/30/84 New funds: Current budget period: 5/1/82 - 4/30/85 Total project period: Description: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis

Public Health Service

Human Development

Tom J. Mabry, Ph.D.

7/1/83 - 6/30/84 6/30/76 - 6/30/85

HD04488-19

Products

\$48,042.

Travis

59. Agency:

Grant: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:

60. Agency:

Grant:

Project title:

Current budget period: Total project period:

County of expenditure:

New funds:

Description:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human Development HD06160-12S1 Population Research Center Dudley L. Poston, Jr., Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$4,093. 9/1/82 - 8/31/83 9/1/76 - 8/31/86 Provides supplementary salary support. Travis

Department of Health and Human Services

National Institute of Child Health and

The Function and Systematic Role of Natural

Provides support for continuing research.

61. Agency:

Grant:

New funds:

Description:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human Development HD15385-03 Project title: Protoindustry and Demographic Change in Eastern Belgium Myron P. Gutmann, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$8,224. Current budget period: 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 6/1/81 - 5/31/84 Total project period: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis

- -----

A-57

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

62. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Grant: HD16462-02 Project title: International Patterns of Childlessness Principal investigator: Dudley L. Poston, Jr., Ph.D. New funds: \$31,706. Current budget period: 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 Total project period: 6/1/82 - 8/31/84 Description: Provides support for continuing research. County of expenditure: Travis 63. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services

Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Revised Grant: HL29463-01A1 Effect of Toxic Lung Damage and Steroids Project title: on Collagen James P. Kehrer, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$684 - Increases total to \$66,350. New funds: 4/1/83 - 3/31/84 Current budget period: 4/1/83 - 3/31/86 Total project period: Desciption: Provides additional support for current budget period. County of expenditure: Travis

64. Agency:

Grant:

Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description:

County of expenditure:

65. Agency:

Grant: Project title:

Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Research Career Program: Research Scientist Development Award - KOl AA00044-04 Membrane Tolerance to Ethanol and Barbiturates Steven W. Leslie, Ph.D. \$40,500. 6/1/83 - 5/31/84 6/1/83 - 5/31/85 Provides salary support for young developingscientist research activities.

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Mental Health MH37598-01 The Interpersonal Dynamics of Self-Concept Stability or: William B. Swann, Ph.D. \$48,600. d: 5/1/83 - 4/30/84 : 5/1/83 - 4/30/85 Provides support for new research. e: Travis

والمحمور وموجود مردا والمرا

A-58

- -----

Travis

47,39

Department of Health and Human Services

Adaptive Specializations in Learning Behavior

National Institute of Mental Health

Provides support for new research.

Division of Research Resources

Center for Fast Kinetics Research

Provides support for continuing CFKR.

National Endowment for the Humanities

\$20,000 - Increases total to \$60,000.

R0-20359-82 - Supplement dated 5/20/83

Rural Life at Metaponto: Research for Final Publication of an Archaeological Investiga-

Provides additional support without changing

12,700 - Increases total to \$64,800.10/1/80 - 3/31/83 extended through 3/31/84

Provides additional support and extends

Department of Health and Human Services

Public Health Service

Michael P. Domjan, Ph.D.

Public Health Service

Edward L. Powers, Ph.D.

Joseph C. Carter, Ph.D.

other provisions.

Unchanged (5/1/82 - 4/30/85)

National Science Foundation AST-8002112 - Amendment No. 01

A Color Atlas of Galaxies

James D. Wray, Ph.D.

period of performance.

\$20,250. 6/1/83 - 5/31/84

6/1/83 - 5/31/84

MH38529-01

Travis

RR00886-09

\$479,912.

Travis

tion

Travis

Travis

6/1/83 - 5/31/84 6/1/75 - 5/31/86

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

66. Agency:

Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:

67. Agency:

Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Current budget period: Total project period: Description: County of expenditure:

68. Agency: Grant: Project title:

> Principal investigator: New funds: Grant period: Description:

County of expenditure:

69. Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: New funds: Grant period: Description:

County of expenditure:

70.Agency:National Science FoundationGrant:AST-8100241 - Amendment No. 01Project title:Studies of the Chemical Composition of StarsPrincipal investigator:C. Sneden, Ph.D.New funds:\$71,400 - Increases total to \$125,700.Grant period:3/1/81 - 8/31/83 extended through 11/30/85Description:Provides additional support and extendsCounty of expenditure:Travis

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

71. Agency: National Science Foundation AST-8201210 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Project title: Theoretical Studies of Supernovae and of Stellar Pulsation J. Craig Wheeler, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$52,400 - Increases total to \$101,800. 5/1/82 - 10/31/83 extended through 10/31/84 Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis 72. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: AST-8209711 - Amendment No. 1 A Program for Continued Operation and Develop-Project title: ment of Texas Electrographic Cameras Harlan J. Smith, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Paul J. Griboval, Ph.D. New funds: None Unchanged (3/1/83 - 8/31/84) Approves designation of Paul J. Griboval Grant period: Description: as Co-Principal Investigator. County of expenditure: Travis 73. Agency: National Science Foundation AST8215477 Grant: Spectroscopic Observations of Quasi-Stellar Project title: Objects Beverley J. Wills, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Derek Wills, Ph.D. \$96,900. New funds: Grant period: 6/15/83 - 11/30/84 Provides first year support for research to Description: continue for approximately three years. County of expenditure: Travis National Science Foundation 74. Agency: BNS-8110227 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Representation of Binaural Information of the Project title: Bat's Inferior Colliculus George D. Pollak, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$69,124 - Increases total to \$185,163.
8/15/81 - 1/31/84 extended through 11/30/84
Provides additional support and extends New funds: Grant period: Description: period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis 75. National Science Foundation Agency: Grant: BNS-8303719 Ancient Chalcatzingo: The People of the Cerros Project title: Scott Lubeck - The University of Texas Press Principal investigator: New funds: \$5,000. Grant period: 6/1/83 - 5/31/86 Description: Provides support for new publication project. County of expenditure: Travis

Agency:

Grant:

76.

Repair and Strengthening of Reinforced Con-Project title: crete Structures James O. Jirsa, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$148,568 - Increases total to \$288,059. 7/15/82 - 12/31/83 extended through 12/31/84 Grant period: Description: Provides support for ongoing research. County of expenditure: Travis National Science Foundation 77. Agency: CEE-8216955 Grant: Project title: Dynamic Stiffness of Embedded Foundations Jose M. Roesset, Ph.D. John L. Tassoulas, Ph.D. Principal investigators: \$137,289. New funds: Grant period: 5/15/83 - 10/31/85 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 78. National Science Foundation Agency: CEE-8305650 Grant: Research Initiation: A Hybrid Method for Project title: Problems of Dynamics of Foundations Principal investigator: John L. Tassoulas, Ph.D. New funds: \$47,991. 5/15/83 - 10/31/85 Grant period: Provides support for new research. Description: County of expenditure: Travis 79. National Science Foundation Agency: Grant: CPE-8306327 Project title: Research Initiation: Selective Molecular Interactions in Supercritical Fluid Extractions Principal investigator: Keith P. Johnston, Ph.D. \$47,998. New funds: Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/85 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 80. National Science Foundation Agency: Grant: DMR-8312013 Project title: Intrinsic Surface Electronic Properties and Dynamics of Molecular Reactions on Solids Involving a Synchrotron Beam Line Development Project Principal investigators: James L. Erskine, Ph.D. John M. White, Ph.D. New funds: \$75,000. Grant period: 5/15/83 - 10/31/84 Description: Provides first year support for new research to continue for approximately two years. Travis County of expenditure:

National Science Foundation

CEE-8201205 - Amendment No. 01

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- 81. Agency: National Science Foundation EAR-8121294 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Project title: Alleghenian Deformation in Southeastern New England Sharon Mosher, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$36,383 - Increases total to \$66,395. 6/1/82 - 11/30/83 extended through 11/30/84 New funds: Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis
- 82. Agency: National Science Foundation ECS-8021511 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Project title: Computational Models for Processing Sequences of Bioengineering Images J. K. Aggarwal, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$79,000 - Increases total to \$216,000. 5/1/81 - 10/31/83 extended through 10/31/84 Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis
- 83. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: ECS-8307547 Project title: Research Initiation: Generalized Energy Functions for the Study of Nonlinear Systems Principal investigator: Aristotle Arapostathis, Ph.D. \$47,937. New funds: Grant period: 5/1/83 - 10/31/85 Provides support for new research. Description: County of expenditure: Travis
- 84. Agency: National Science Foundation MCS-8101596 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: Mathematical Sciences: The Mathematical Project title: Physics of Crystals Charles Radin, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$29,150 - Increases total to \$51,150. 6/1/81 - 11/30/83 extended through 11/30/85 Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis

85. Agency: National Science Foundation MCS-8104250 - Amendment No. 02 Mathematical Sciences: Theory and Application Grant: Project title: of Parametric Empirical Bayes Estimation Principal investigator: Carl N. Morris, Ph.D. \$26,900 -Increases total to \$78,058. 6/1/81 - 11/30/83 extended through 11/30/84 New funds: Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis

The second se

National Science Foundation 86. Agency: MCS-8122039 - Amendment No. 01 Grant: An Experimental Computing Facility for the Project title: Design and Analysis of Reliable High Performance Systems Alfred G. Dale, Ph.D. Principal investigators: James C. Browne, Ph.D. Donald I. Good, Ph.D. Elaine A. Rich, Ph.D. Abraham Silberschatz, Ph.D. \$1,080,872 - Increases total to \$1,956,311. New funds: 6/15/82 - 11/30/83 extended through 11/30/84 Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period. County of expenditure: Travis 87. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: MCS-8214613 Project title: Consistency Management Mechanisms: Analysis and Performance (Computer Research) Principal investigators: James C. Browne, Ph.D. Abraham Silberschatz, Ph.D. \$123,964. New funds: Grant period: 5/1/83 - 10/31/85 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 88. National Science Foundation Agency: Grant: MCS-8301569 Mathematical Sciences: Affine Rings Satisfy-Project title: ing a Polynomial Identity Principal investigator: William F. Schelter, Ph.D. New funds: \$31,200. Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/85 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 89. National Science Foundation Agency: MCS-8301700 Grant: Project title: Mathematical Sciences: Automorphism Groups of Polynomial Rings and Enveloping Algebras Principal investigator: Martha K. Smith, Ph.D. \$17,050. New funds: Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/85 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 90. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: MCS-8302878 Project title: Design of Correct Concurrent Programs Using Temporal Logic E. A. Emerson, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$31,280. Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/85 Provides support for new research. Description: County of expenditure: Travis

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

91. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: MCS-8303309 Project title: Mathematical Sciences: Linear Forms and Diophantine Approximation Jeffrey Vaaler, Ph.D. Principal investigator: \$25,700. 6/1/83 - 11/30/85 New funds: Grant period: Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 92. Agency: National Science Foundation MCS-8303356 Grant: Mathematical Sciences: Division Algebras, Project title: Srauer Groups and Field Theory David J. Saltman, Ph.D. Principal investigator: New funds: \$16,200. Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/84 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 93. National Science Foundation Agency: MCS-8303534 Grant: Project title: Mathematical Sciences: Structure of Banach Spaces Principal investigator: Haskell P. Rosenthal, Ph.D. \$39,900. New funds: Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/84 Description: Provides first year support for new research to continue for approximately three years. County of expenditure: Travis 94. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: MCS-8303621 Project title: Mathematical Sciences: Automorphic Functions and Number Theory Principal investigator: D. Goldfeld, Ph.D. New funds: \$17,300. Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/84 Provides support for new research. Description: County of expenditure: Travis

95. Agency: National Science Foundation MEA-8306319 Grant: Project title: Research Initiation: Thin Film Touch Sensors Principal investigator: Illene J. Busch-Vishniac, Ph.D. New funds: \$48,000. Grant period: 6/1/83 - 11/30/85 Description: Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis

96. Agency: National Science Foundation PCM-8102796 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Project title: Regulation of Bacterial Cell Division Principal investigator: James R. Walker, Ph.D. \$70,000 - Increases total to \$195,000. 7/1/81 - 12/31/83 extended through 12/31/84 New funds: Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis 97. Agency: National Science Foundation PCM-8103429 - Amendment No. 02 Grant: Characterization of Phytochrome Interaction Project title: with Membranes Principal investigator: Stanley J. Roux, Ph.D. \$54,000 - Increases total to \$156,800. 5/1/81 - 10/31/83 extended through 10/31/84 New funds: Grant period: Description: Provides additional support and extends period of performance. County of expenditure: Travis 98. Agency: National Science Foundation PCM-8219916 Grant: Project title: Control of Replication of the Plasmid R1162 Principal investigator: Richard J. Meyer, Ph.D. New funds: \$59,100. Grant period: Description: 6/1/83 - 11/30/84 Provides first year support for new research to continue approximately three years. County of expenditure: Travis 99. Agency: National Science Foundation SES-8217865 Grant: Competing Criminogenic Theories Explaining Rates of Crime: A Test of Causal Assumptions Project title: Lawrence E. Cohen, Ph.D. Principal investigators: Kenneth C. Land, Ph.D. New funds: \$54,744. Grant period: Description: 5/15/83 - 10/31/84 Provides support for new research. County of expenditure: Travis 100. Agency: National Science Foundation Grant: ECS-8022033 - Amendment No. 01 Project title: Lie Algebraic Methods in Nonlinear Estimation Principal investigator: Steven I. Marcus, Ph.D. New funds: None Grant period: 3/15/81 - 8/31/83 extended through 8/31/84 Description: Extends period of performance only. County of expenditure: Travis

F

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

101.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: Funds: Grant period: Description:	United States Department of Education OPE OSFA DPO CSGB "Campus-Based" Financial Aid Programs Michael A. Novak SEOG \$ 709,885 CWS 2,061,531 NDSL 1,671,552 7/1/83-6/30/84 Official Notice of Funding for the Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants, College Work-Study and/or National Direct Student Loan Programs
102.	Agency: Grant: Project title: Principal investigator: Funds: Grant period: Description:	United States Department of Education Assistance Management and Procurement Service No. G008300174 Indian Feilowship Program Michael A. Novak \$5,081 9/1/83-5/31/84 Official Notice of Grant Award for one or more students at UT in the Indian Fellowship Program

2. A set of the set

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES — FEDERAL (FUNDS GOING OUT) BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11 - 12, 1983

The following are outgoing awards from federal contracts, grants and agreements and are submitted for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency: Cooperative Work Agreement: Project title: Principal investigator: Funds: Agreement period: Description:	Department of the Interior U.S. Geological Survey Under UT-Austin Prime Department of Energy Contract DE-AC97-83WM46651 Study Fluid Inclusions in Salt from Palo Duro Basin, Texas T. C. Gustavson, Ph.D. \$47,900. 3/1/83 - 11/30/83 Subcontracts support to USGS for work study to be done for UT-Austin Bureau of Economic Geology.
2.	Agency: Memorandum of Agreement: Project title: Principal investigator: Funds: Agreement period: Description:	<pre>AAMA Para Los Ninos Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS/Office of Human Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. \$2,430. 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 UT-Austin/School of Social Work subgrants sup- port to AAMA to provide a county-wide bilingual/ bicultural educational and instructional ser- vice project to prevent child victimization to physical and sexual abuse.</pre>
3.	Agency: Memorandum of Agreement: Project title: Principal investigator: Funds: Agreement period: Description:	Edgemeade of Texas Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS/Office of Human Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. \$2,112. 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 UT-A/School of Social Work subgrants support to Edgemeade for family training with emotionally disturbed adolescents.
4.	Agency: Memorandum of Agreement: Project title: Principal investigator: Funds: Agreement period: Description:	Bartlesville Chapter Council on Adoptable Children Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS/Office of Human Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. \$2,500. 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 UT-A/School of Social Work subgrants support to Bartlesville COAC for recruitment project for the adoption of special needs children.

والمرجوب وتوجر ويواجع ومرجو والمرجوب والمتوادين المواقع والمرجوب والمرجوب

and the second second

- مەربىيىت مۇر مىم ئەركى بەركى بەركى بەركى بەركى ب

- Agency: EOA - Children's House 5. Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS / Office of Human Memorandum of Agreement: Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Project title: Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Principal investigator: Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. \$2,500. Funds: Agreement period: 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 Description: UT-A/School of Social Work subgrants support to EOA-CH for implementation of a program for the improvement of parenting skills and personal and social adjustment of fathers with a documented history of child maltreatment.
- 6 Juvenile Bureau of the District Court, Agency: Tulsa County Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS/Office of Human Memorandum of Agreement: Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Project title: Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Principal investigator: Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. Funds: \$1,392. Agreement period: 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 Description: UT-A / School of Social Work subgrants support to JBDC for expansion of current Volunteer/ Intern Program to provide crisis services to youth and their families.

College of Nursing

7. Agency:

Memorandum of Agreement:

Project title:

Principal investigator: Funds: Agreement period: Description:

and the standard standard standard standard standard standards and the standard st

Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. \$2,471. 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 UT-A / School of Social Work subgrants support to NCRG-CN for organization and implementation of a support group for families with chronically ill children.

Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS / Office of Human

Nursing of Children Research Group,

8. Agency: The Ombudsmen and Volunteers Memorandum of Agreement: Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS/Office of Human Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Project title: Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. Principal investigator: Funds: \$1,150. Agreement period: 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 UT-A/School of Social Work subgrants support to O&V for cultural development program to Description: foster children referred from the Texas Department of Human Resources.

The University of Texas at Austin Contracts and Grants — Federal (Funds Going Out) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Senior Community Services, Inc. 9. Agency: Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS / Office of Human Memorandum of Agreement: Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth Project title: and Families Principal investigator: Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. Funds: \$2,500. 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 Agreement period: Description: UT-A / School of Social Work subgrants support to SCSI for in-home assistance to client families of TDHR Protective Services in the areas of parenting and household management through use of skilled Foster Grandparent volunteers.

10. Division of Social Welfare-Navajo Tribe Agency: Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS / Office of Human Memorandum of Agreement: Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Project title: Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. Principal investigator: Funds: \$2,500. Agreement period: 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 UT-A/School of Social Work subgrants support Description: for new informational programs to educate the Navajo people of the signs, effects and remedies of child abuse and neglect.

11. Agency:

Texas Agricultural Extension Service -Expanded Nutrition Program Under UT-Austin Prime DHHS / Office of Human Memorandum of Agreement: Development Services Grant No. 06CJ195(01) Project title: Region VI Resource Center for Children, Youth and Families Principal investigator: Michael L. Lauderdale, Ph.D. Funds: \$616.71 Agreement period: 4/1/83 - 8/31/83 Description: UT-A/School of Social Work subgrants support to TAES/ENP to provide a workshop and training for children of low-income families to learn about nutrition, new foods and recreation.

A-69

The University of Texas at Austin Trademark License Agreements Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1982

1. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty: Period: Description:

2. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

3. Licensee:

License lssue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

4. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

5. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description: Kaleidovisions, Inc. Austin, Texas 78703 \$50.00 Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. ll/1/82 - 12/31/85 Kaleidovisions, Inc. will use several of the University's marks on kaleidoscopes.

S. and J. Persons Company Arlington, Texas 76013 \$50.00 Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 5/1/83 - 12/31/85 S. and J. Persons Company will use several of the University's marks on clothing (limited to skirts embroidered with "Design of Longhorn").

Koza's, Inc. Pearland, Texas 77581 \$50.00 Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 5/1/83 - 12/31/85 Koza's, Inc. will use several of the University's marks on embroidered shirts, jackets, caps and patches.

University Sportswear Austin, Texas 78765 \$50.00 Five percent (5%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 5/1/83 - 12/31/85 University Sportswear will use several of the University's marks on shirts.

Sports Buckles, Inc. Cleburne, Texas 76031 \$50.00 Five percent (5%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 5/1/83 - 12/31/85 Sports Buckles, Inc. will use several of the University's marks on buckles and other approved products.

The University of Texas at Austin Trademark License Agreements Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

b. Licensee:
b. Gaylon R. Krizak
cense Issue Fee:
Continuing Royalty:
Period:
Period:
Description:
Gaylon R. Krizak will use several of the University's marks on bumper stickers.

\$50.00

licensee.

head wear.

4/1/83 - 12/31/84

7. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

8. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

9. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description: Gold Lance Corporation Houston, Texas 77007 \$100.00 Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 4/1/83 - 12/31/85 Gold Lance Corporation will use several of the University's marks on emblematic jewelry.

Universal Industries, Inc.

all licensed products sold by

New Bedford, Massachusetts 02741

Seven percent (7%) of gross sales of

Universal Industries, Inc. will use several of the University's marks on

Unique Specialtics Houston, Texas 77009 \$50.00 Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 1/1/83 - 12/31/84 Unique Specialties will use several of the University's marks on embroidered crests & emblems, wall hangings and fabric.

The University of Texas at Austin Trademark License Agreements Board of Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- 10. Licensee: Clyde, Hoeffner, and Wright Austin, Texas 78741 License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty: Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by Licensee. Period: Description: Clyde, Hoeffner, and Wright will use several of the University's marks on bumper stickers and caps.
- 11. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

12. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description:

13. Licensee:

License Issue Fee: Continuing Royalty:

Period: Description: \$100.00
Seven percent (7%) of gross sales of
all licensed products sold by
licensee.
3/1/83 - 12/31/84
Fort, Inc. will use several of the
University's marks on business card
holders, key chains, money clips,
letter opener, dinner bell, wine
carafe and other approved products.

Fort, Inc. East Providence, Rhode Island 02916

Julie Hat Company, Inc. Patterson, Georgia 31557 \$100.00 Seven percent (7%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 4/1/83 - 12/31/85 Julie Hat Company, Inc. will use several of the University's marks on caps.

Custom House-West Santa Cruz, California 95062 \$50.00 Six percent (6%) of gross sales of all licensed products sold by licensee. 4/1/83 - 12/31/84 Custom House-West will use several of the University's marks on emblematic jewelry.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The term "rate" for academic personnel is the full-time nine-month base rate; for all other personnel it is the full-time twelve-month rate, the appointee receiving a proportionate amount depending upon the fraction of time for which he is appointed and the period of his appointment. Source of funds for payment of salaries, unless otherwise shown, is the departmental salaries account, including the Available University Fund.

1. <u>APPOINTMENTS TO NAMED PROFESSORSHIPS, ENDOWED PROFESSORSHIPS AND ENDOWED</u> CHAIRS - 1982-83 BUDGET

Appointments were approved through Agenda action at prior meetings of the Board of Regents, as follows:

Professorship or Chair and Department School or College	Nine Months Academic Rate	Chair or Professorship Appointment	Effective
<u>General Business</u> Ed and Molly Smith Teaching Fellowship in Business Law (1) Robert A. Prentice (Assistant Professor)(Non-Tenure) (RBC# 2240)	\$31,600	\$36,600	4/15/83
<u>Management</u> Jesse H. Jones Professor in Graduate School of Business (2) Reuben R. McDaniel, Jr. (Professor)(Tenure) (RBC# 2236, 2235)	42,000	48,000	4/15/83
Item, Department, Title, Name <u>GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICES</u> <u>Office of the Vice President for Business Af</u> Salary Increase Associate Vice President for Administrative		<u>Full-t</u> % No. <u>Time</u> Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>

Services 2. Edwin R. Sharpe, Jr. To: Effective 6/1 - 8/31

To: Effective6/1 - 8/3110012\$ 49,500From:9/1 - 8/311001245,000(RBC# 2077)

Item, Department <u>, Title, Name</u>	Period of Appoi <u>ntment</u>	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos <u>.</u>	ime <u>Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION AND STUDENT SERVICES				
(Continued)				
<u>Office of the Registrar</u> Change of Status Associate Registrar				
 Edward M. Kilian Change, Only: 	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	\$ 32,784
To: Administrative and Professi	onal Personnel			
From: Classified Personnel				
Effective Date: 4/1/83 (RBC# 1815)				
Associate Registrar 4. Dorothy T. Lay	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	33,876
Change Only:				
To: Administrative and Professional Salaries				
From: Classified Personnel				
Effective Date: 4/1/83 (RBC# 1818)				
GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE				
<u>University Development Office</u> Appointment				
Assistant Director 5. M. Susan Tonetti	4/7 - 8/31	100	12	34,000
(RBC# 1823)				
OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT AND				
DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES Reappointment				
Student Development Specialist II 6. Edna A. Rehbein	4/1 - 8/31	100	12	17,352
(RBC# 1853)	. ,			
<u>SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE</u> Appointment				
Acting Associate Dean 7. Terry D. Kahn	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	29,931
(RBC# 2132)	,			,
Resign from Summer Session Budget Assistant Professor				
8. Dowell Myers (Non-Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	23,600
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2155)	5/31/83			
Reappointment Associate Professor				
9. Peter Coltman (Tenure) (RBC# 2099)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	27,834
Professor 10. James S. Black (Tenure) (RBC# 2084)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 36,054

			Full-ti	ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
<u>SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE</u> (Continued) Reappointment Associate Dean 11. Simon D. Atkinson (RBC# 2080)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	41,740
Change of Status Assistant Professor 12. Kent S. Butler (Non-Tenure)				
To:	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	25,890
From: (RBC# 2091)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	25,890
<u>COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS</u> <u>Office of the Dean</u> <u>Appointment</u> Social Science Research Associate (Facult 13. Jose E. Limon <u>Sources of Europe</u>	ty) 6/1 - 8/31	62	9	24,140
Sources of Funds: Dean's Academic Development Fund (1/2) and Restricted Current-Vari Donors/Various Purposes account f College of Liberal Arts (1/2) (RBC# 1999, 2000)				
Anthropology Appointment Professor and Chairman 14. Symmes C. Oliver (Tenure) (RBC# 1913)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	41,800
<u>Center for Middle Eastern Studies</u> Reappointment Associate Director 15. Michael C. Hillmann (RBC# 1943)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	31,140
Anthropology Appointment Professor 16. Ira R. Buchler (Tenure) (RBC# 2307)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	32,317
<u>Classics</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 17. G. Karl Galinsky (Tenure) (RBC# 1885)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	55,500
<u>Economics</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 18. James W. McKie (Tenure) (RBC# 1906)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	59,200
English Appointment Professor and Chairman 19. Joseph J. Moldenhauer (Tenure) (RBC# 1909)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	41,000

and a second second

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> Rate
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued)	Appointment		1031	Nace
<u>French and Italian</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 20. James F. M. Stephens, Jr. (Tenure) (RBC# 1926)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 40,500
Change of Status Lecturer 21. Karin Ravon (Non-Tenure)				
To: Effective	4/13 - 5/31	100	9	15,000
From: (RBC# 1852)	9/1 - 5/31	50	9	15,000
<u>Geography</u> Reappointment Professor and Chairman 22. Paul W. English (Tenure) (RBC# 1962)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	45,000
<u>Germanic Languages</u> Reappointment Associate Professor 23. Walter D. Wetzels (Tenure) (RBC# 2061)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	37,300
<u>Government</u> Appointment Visiting Professor 24. Edward N. Muller (Non-Tenure) (RBC# 1911)	3/21 - 3/30	100	9	30,000
Visiting Associate Professor 25. Gary J. Miller (Non-Tenure) (RBC# 1908)	4/4 - 4/13	100	9	40,000
Senior Lecturer 26. Talbot Page (Non-Tenure) (RBC# 1915)	3/2 - 3/11	100	9	30,000
Visiting Associate Professor 27. Nathan Tarcos (RBC# 1927)	4/14 - 4/23	100	9	25,000
Reappointment Professor and Chairman 28. Charles F. Cnudde (Tenure) (RBC# 1873)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	53,500
<u>History</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 29. Lewis L. Gould (Tenure) (RBC# 1886)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	44,500

A-76

.

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Fuli-ti</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>me Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued)				
Linguistics Appointment Professor and Chairman 30. Carlota S. Smith (Tenure) (RBC# 1923, 1924) Oriental and African Languages and	6/1 - 6/30 8/1 - 8/31	100 100	9 9	\$ 38,500 38,500
Literatures Retirment Professor 31. Roy E. Teele (Tenure) Date of Retirement (RBC# 1822)	9/1 - 5/31 5/31/83	100	9	38,790
Philosophy Reappointment Professor and Chairman 32. Robert Louis Causey (Tenure) (RBC# 1871, 1872)	6/1 - 6/30 8/1 - 8/31	100 100	9 9	39,000 39,000
Remove from Budget Professor Emeritus 33. Albert Perley Brogan Deceased - Remove from Budget (RBC# 1950)	9/1 - 5/31 4/9/83			
Psychology Appointment Professor 34. John C. Loehlin (Tenure) (RBC# 1900)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	43,000
Transfer of Funds 35. Amount of Transfer - \$11,050				
To: Psychology - Summer Session	n Faculty Salar	ies		
From: Dean's Reserve for Faculty	Salaries			
Funds were to support the Summer . Arnold Buss and Assistant Profess (RBC# 2250)			f Profes:	sor
<u>Slavic Languages</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 36. John E. Bowlt (Tenure) (RBC# 1870) Transfer of Funds	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	32,574
37. Amount of Transfer - \$11,606				
To: Slavic Languages - Summer S	Session Faculty	Salari	es	
From: Dean's Reserve for Faculty	Salaries			
Funds were used to support the Su Professor Frantesik Galen, Lecture Professor Nicoletta Misler. (RBC# 2260)	mmer Session ap er Alan Ross, a	pointme nd Visi	nts of As ting Asso	ssistant ociate

Ite	m, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE	OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued)				
		6/1 - 7/15	100	9	\$ 39,500
<u>Spanish/</u> Appointn Profess 39.	or Merlin H. Forster (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	51,700
	(RBC# 1883)				
	from Budget ate Professor James A. Anderson (Tenure)	9/1 - 5/31	100	9	23,003
	Deceased - Remove from Budget (RBC# 1839)	4/17/83			
	OF NATURAL SCIENCES				
	of the Dean r of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$18,461				
	To: Office of the Dean - Dean'	s Reserve for F	aculty	Salarie	S
	From: Geological Sciences - Summ	er Session Facu	lty Sal	aries	
	To lapse unused salary funds to t needed (RBC# 2261)	he Dean's Offic	e for r	ealloca	tion, as
42.	Amount of Transfer - \$18,240				
	To: College of Natural Science Special Equipment	s, Office of th	e Dean	-	
	From: Department of Computer Sci	ences - Special	Equipm	ent	
	To provide funds needed for speci (RBC# 1698)	al equipment al	locatio	n.	
Astronom Reappoin Profess 43.		7/1 - 8/31	100	9	35,500
Profes: 44.	sor R. Edward Nather (Tenure) (RBC# 2156)	6/1 - 7/15	50	9	36,200
Profess 45.	sor Frank N. Edmonds, Jr. (Tenure) (RBC# 2054)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	37,600

n 1997 - Deserve Santager Manager, og at samter omsamlingsfanderska av en en e

ىلەر ئىلىغا مەھىمىيەن بېرىيە بېرىيەر بىلىغىن ئۇرىۋىي بىلى يەلغان ، 1 ئىلى ئېيەر يەر يەر يەر يەر يەر ي

Item, [)epartment, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-tir</u> No. Mos.	ne Salary Rate
	ATURAL SCIENCES (Continued)				
Astronomy (C Change of Si Jane and Ro Professor	Continued)				
1	ſo:	7/16 - 8/31	100	9 3	\$ 43,000
Frc (RE	om: 3C# 2103)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	43,000
Professor 47. Jan	nes N. Douglas (Tenure)				
I	Γο:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	37,000
Fro (RE	om: 3C# 2105)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	37,000
Associate F 48. Joh	Professor nn M. Scalo (Tenure)				
1	ſo:	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	31,200
Frc (RE	om: 3C# 2173)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	31,200
Associate F 49. Ral	Professor Iph R. Robbins, Jr. (Tenure)				
7	Io:	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	29,700
Fra (RE	om: 3C# 2166)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	29,700
Resign from Professor	Summer Session Budget				
	vid S. Evans (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	37,800
Dat (RE	te of Resignation 3C# 2111)	5/31/83			
Professor 51. J.	Craig Wheeler (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	36,500
	te of Resignation 3C# 2193)	5/31/83			
Associate F 52. Nea	Professor al J. Evans (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	29,700
	te of Resignation BC# 2112)	5/31/83			
Appointment	<u>Biological Sciences</u>				
Professor 53. The (RE	eodore Delevoryas (Tenure) 3C# 1877)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	50,030

Litano, como necesario a privilia e o positivi das las plantas antipalarias

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES (Continued)				
Botany Reappointment Professor and Chairman 54. Tom J. Mabry (Tenure) (RBC# 1901)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	\$ 48,200
Appointment Lecturer 55. John S. Olsen (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1914)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	23,100
Transfer of Funds 56. Amount of Transfer - \$10,000				
To: Botany - Maintenance and O	peration			
From: Office of the Dean of Natu	ral Sciences - 0	Unalloc	ated Ope	rating
To provide additional operating f (RBC# 1804)	unds to complete	e the y	ear.	
<u>Chemistry</u> Appointment Professor 57. John M. White (Tenure) (RBC# 2439)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	47,100
Visiting Professor 58. Edwin M. Lansford, Jr. (Non-tenur (RBC# 2138)	e) 6/1 - 8/31	50	9	26,000
Visiting Professor 59. Robert G. Bergman (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1809)	4/4 - 4/17	100	9	37,800
Visiting Professor 60. Peter Pulay (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2023)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	36,000
Senior Lecturer 61. John M. Haynes (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1978)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	27,000
Reappointment Professor and Chairman 62. John M. White (Tenure) (RBC# 1933)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	47,100
Professor 63. Joseph J. Lagowski (Tenure) (RBC# 1993)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	45,200
Visiting Professor 64. Bennett Hutchinson (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2127)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	34,245

والمراجعة الكرد فالمرجوا وروا

•

	Period of	%	No.	ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	Time	Mos.	<u>Rate</u>
<u>COLLEGE_OF_NATURAL_SCIENCES</u> (Continued)				
<u>Chemistry</u> Reappointment Associate Professor 65. William H. Woodruff (Tenure) (RBC# 2069)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 37,200
Associate Professor 66. Denis A. Kohl (Tenure) (RBC# 1991)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	28 , 21B
Lecturer 67. Jeffrey S. McKenniss (Non-Tenure) (RBC# 2149)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	24,000
Resign from Summer Budget Research Scientist (Faculty) 68, Ben A. Shoulders	6/1 - 8/31	50	12	38,431
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2179)	5/31/83			
Resign from Summer Session Budget Associate Professor 69. Evan P. Kyba (Tenure)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	34,300
Date of Resignation (RBC# 1992)	7/15/83			
<u>Computer Sciences</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 70. Alfred G. Dale (Tenure) (RBC# 1875)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	43,700
Specialist 71. Joyce R. Brennan (Non-tenure)				
To:	6/24 - 8/31	100	9	18,000
From: (RBC# 2304)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	18,000
Change of Status Assistant Professor 72. David S. Scott (Non-tenure)				
Το:	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	29,200
From: (RBC# 2174)	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	29,200
Lecturer 73. Sharon R. Perkins (Non-tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	27,000
From: (RBC# 2162)	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	27,000

	Period of	-% -	No.	ime <u>Salary</u>
Item, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	Time	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES (Continued)				
<u>Computer Sciences</u> (Continued) Transfer of Funds 74. Amount of Transfer - \$25,000				
To: Computer Scineces - Maint	enance and Operat	tion		
From: Office of the Dean of Nat	ural Sciences - U	Unalloc	ated Ope	rating
For additional supplies and word (RBC# 1803)	l processing syste	êm.		
<u>Geological Sciences</u> Resign from Summer Session Budget Wilton E. Scott Centennial Professor 75. Earle F. McBride (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	\$ 52,000
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2007)	5/31/83			
Interdepartmental Transfer 76. Amount of Transfer - \$10,000				
To: GeologicalSciences - Mair	tenance and Oper-	ation		
From: Office of the Dean of Nat	ural Sciences -	Unalloc	ated Ope	rating
\$5,000 for Word Processor Compor for 2nd Floor Secretarial Staff. (RBC# 1805)		for Wor	d Proces	sor/Printer
<u>Home Economics</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman				
77. Mary Ellen Durrett (Tenure) (RBC# 1881)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	52,000
Associate Professor 78. Catherine R. Cooper (Tenure) (RBC# 1958)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	30,000
Research Scientist (Faculty) 79. Richard A. Willis	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	26,600
Source of Funds: Departmental Special Academic Developmental Projects account (RBC# 2196)				
Reappointment 80. Jeanne H. Freeland				
Associate Professor (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	33	9	27,400
Research Scientist (Faculty) - U. S. Department of Agriculture Grant	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	27,400
(RBC# 1884, 1939, 1940)	7/16 - 8/16	100	9	27,400

Addin Rig Maranania I are no rak wardan are

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>time_Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES (Continued)				
<u>Home Economics</u> (Continued) Reappointment Lecturer				
81. Elizabeth Root (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1945)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	\$ 21,200
Resign from Summer Session Budget Professor				
82. Betty E. Haskell (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	50	9	47,000
Date of Resignation (RBC# 1977)	5/31/83			
Assistant Professor 83. Kermeta K. Clayton (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	23,632
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2095)	5/31/83			
<u>Marine Studies</u> Reappointment				
Professor 84. Chase VanBaalen (Tenure) (RBC# 2052)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	39,638
Professor 85. Carl H. Oppenheimer (Tenure) (RBC# 2014)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	44,912
Professor 86. Donald E. Wohlschlag (Tenure) (RBC# 2068)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	43,041
Mathematics Appointment				
Visiting Professor 87. Shizuo Kakutani (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1813)	4/4 - 4/17	100	9	37,800
Visiting Professor 88. Dennis V. Lindley (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2229)	4/11 - 4/24	100	9	37,800
Visiting Professor 89. C. J. Seshadri (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1820)	3/28 - 4/10	50	9	52,900
<u>Microbiology</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman 90. James R. Walker (Tenure) (RBC# 1932)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	43,500
<u>Physics</u> Appointment Professor and Chairman	7/10 0/03	100	6	40.000
91. Thomas A. Griffy (Tenure) (RBC# 1887)	7/16 - 8/31	IVU	9	49,000

والموجوب والمرابع المراب المرابع المحتمد ووارك متجامعات بالمراجع معاولات المحتمون ويوبونهم الراحا في والالت

		Period of	o, K	<u>Full-t</u> No.	ime Salary	
Ite	m, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>T ime</u>	Mos.	Rate	
<u> COLLEGE</u>	<u>OF_NATURAL_SCIENCES</u> (Continued)					
	(Continued) rom Summer Session Budget or					
92.	Peter R. Antoniewicz (Tenure)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 30,300	
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2079)	7/15/83				
Transfer 93.	of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$10,000					
	To: Physics - Maintenance and (Operation				
	From: Office of the Dean of Natural Sciences - Unallocated Operating					
94.	To provide additional operating funds to complete the year. (RBC# 1806) 4. Amount of Transfer - \$15,000					
	To: Physics - Special Equipmen	t				
	From: Office of the Dean - Special Equipment					
To provide partial funding needed for the purchase of a digital pulsed correlator for the laboratory of Professor Harry Swinney. (RBC# 2262)						
Zoology						
	ent or and Chairman Clark Hubbs (Tenure) (RBC# 1889)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	48,500	
Reappoin 96.	tment James L. Larimer (Tenure)					
	Professor	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	43,700	
	Research Scientist (Faculty) - DHHS Grant Funds (RBC# 1994, 1995)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	43,700	
Transfer 97.	of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$10,000					
	To: Zoology - Maintenance and	Operation				
From: Office of the Dean of Natural Sciences - Unallocated Operating						
To provide additional operating funds to complete the year. (RBC# 1802)						

a an an anns an ann

.....

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	ime <u>Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION				
<u>CBA - Academic Development</u> Appointment Research Associate (Faculty) 98. Paula C. Murray (RBC# 1912)	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	\$ 26,100
Reappointment Research Associate (Faculty) 99. Raymond L. Cook	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	26,199
Source of Funds: CBA Academic Development (RBC# 1957)				
Accounting Reappointment Ernst and Whinney Distinguished				
Centennial Professor of Accounting 100. Robert G. May (Tenure) (RBC# 1905)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	51,600
Associate Professor 101. Lawrence A. Tomassini (Tenure) (RBC# 1929)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	42,300
Assistant Professor 102. Lowell Dworin (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1960)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	33,500
Resign from Summer Session Budget Associate Professor 103. Walter T. Harrison (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	39,400
Date of Resignation (RBC# 1976)	5/31/83			
Associate Professor 104. Donald P. Newman (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	38,600
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2013)	5/31/83			
<u>Finance Department</u> Reappointment The Margaret and Eugene McDermott Centennial Professor of Banking and Finance, and Chairman		144		4 47 500
105. Stephen P. Magee (Tenure) (RBC# 1902) <u>Finance</u>	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 49,600
Change of Status Associate Professor 106. Samuel H. Cox, Jr. (Tenure)				
To:	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	32,500
From: (RBC# 2318)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	32,500

-

a a su a constructivo de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la constru

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period cf Appointment	<u>%</u> <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-tr</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rəte</u>
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (Cont'd)				
<u>General Business</u> Reappointment Herbert D. Kelleher Centennial Professor in Business Law 107. Gaylord A. Jentz (Tenure)	7/1 - 7/31	100	9	53,100
(RBC# 1891, 1892)	8/16 - 8/31	96	9	53,100
Research Associate (Faculty) 108. James D. Bell	6/1 - 6/39	100	9	28,000
Source of Funds: Dean's Academic Development Fund (RBC# 1869)				
Change of Status 109. Gaylord Jentz (Tenure)				
To: Professor and Chairman	6/1 - 6/15	100	9	53,100
From: Professor (RBC# 1983, 1982)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	53,100
Assistant Professor 110. Malcolm L. Myers (Non-tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	26,000
From: (RBC# 2012)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	26,000
Resign from Summer Session Budget Assistant Professor 111. James C. Cain (Non-tenure)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	26,500
Date of Resignation (RBC# 1955)	5/31/83			
Associate Professor 112. Thomas W. Sager (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	28,600
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2035)	5/31/83			
<u>Management</u> Reappointment Jack G. Taylor Professor 113. James S. Dyer (Tenurc) (RBC# 1882)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	50,000
<u>Marketing Administration</u> Reappointment Zale Corporation Centennial Professor in Business, and Chairman 114. Robert L. Witt (Tenure) (RBC# 1934)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	50,000

a ayana wa a s<u>aya ya</u>ndanika sayayare Makira

		Period of	%	<u>Full-time</u> No.	e Salary
Item, Departr	ment, Title, Name	Appointment	Time	Mos.	Rate
COLLEGE OF BUSINES	SS_ADMINISTRATION (Cont'd)				
Resign from Summe Sam Barshop Profe Administration	<u>tration</u> (Continued) r Session Budget essor in Marketing . Peterson (Tenure)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9 \$	48,000
	Resignation	7/15/83		- •	
(RBC# 20)		///0/00			
COLLEGE OF COMMUN	ICATION				
Advertising Appointment Professor and Cha 116. Isabella (RBC# 18)	C. M. Cunningham (Tenure)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	39,000
in Communication	. Teeter, Jr. (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	42,500
Radio/Television/ Appointment Professor and Ch 118. Robert E (RBC# 18	airman . Davis (Tenure)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	46,000
Reappointment Lecturer 119. George E (RBC# 20	. Shaw (Non-tenure) 75)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	20,000
Lecturer 120. Amos D. (RBC# 20	Wimberley (Non-tenure) 56)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	21,740
Transfer of Funds 121. Amount o	f Transfer - \$15,745				
To: R	TF - Teaching Assistants				
From: D	ean's Reserve for Faculty	Salaries			
	of special allocation to department. 53)	fund spring tea	ching r	equiremen	ts
Speech Communicat	ion				
Appointment Visiting Profess 122. James J. (RBC# 18	Bradac (Non-tenure)	4/17 ~ 4/29	100	9	26,500

الا الاست الماد المحاد المتقومين بالالالمحادي الواريدي مستقور والهيارة

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION (Continued)				
<u>Speech Communication</u> (Continued) Appointment Visiting Associate Professor 123. Mary Anne Fitzpatrick (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1847)	4/4 - 4/15	100	9	\$ 26,500
Reappointment Associate Professor 124. Craig C. Wier (Tenure) (RBC# 2194)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	28,000
Resign from Summer Session Budget Associate Professor 125. Larry D. Browning (Tenure) Date of Resignation (RBC# 2089)	7/16 - 8/31 7/15/83	100	9	27,100
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION				
Office of the Dean Reappointment Social Science Research Associate (Faculty 126. T. Michael Smith Source of Funds: Dean's Academic Development Fund (RBC# 1925)	7) 7/16 - 8/31	100	9	27,500
<u>Curriculum and Instruction</u> Reappointment Assistant Professor 127. Thomas R. Koballa, Jr. (Non-tenure (RBC# 1990)	2)7/16 - 8/31	100	9	19,500
Reappointment Senior Lecturer 128. Oscar G. Mink (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2152)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	33,122
Change of Status 129. Joe L. Frost (Tenure)				
To: Professor and Chairman	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	38,700
From: Professor (RBC# 1967, 1968)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	38,700
Resign from Summer Session Budget Associate Professor 130. William L. Rutherford (Tenure) Date of Resignation (RBC# 2034)	7/16 - 8/31 7/15/83	100	9	31,300
Educational Administration Reappointment Associate Professor and Chairman 131. Leonard A. Valverde (Tenure) (RBC# 1931)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	33,500

angan daran daran sang pilangan daran geragan sanan managan sa sa sa m

....

د در در در در در در در در مانو وی که که میکوی وی که میکوی و میکوی و میکوی و میکوی و میکوی و در در در در در در د در میکوی و دروی ۸ روی ۸ روی در در مانو و میکوی و میکوی و میکوی و میکوی و میکوی و در میکوی و در میکوی و در میکوی

	Period of	% %	<u>Full-t</u> No.	ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	Time	Mos.	Rate
<u>COLLEGE OF EDUCATION</u> (Continued)				
<u>Educational Administration</u> (Continued) Change of Status Professor 132. Nolan Estes (Tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 46,335
From: (RBC# 2110)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	46,335
Professor 133. John E. Roueche (Tenure)				
To:	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	42,717
From: (RBC# 2033)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	42,71 7
Educational Psychology Change of Status 134. Jackson B. Reid (Tenure)				
To: Professor and Chairman - Effective	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	45,500
From: Professor (RBC# 2026, 2027)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	45,500
<u>Physical and Health Education</u> Change of Status 135. Waneen W. Spirduso (Tenure)				
To: Professor and Chairman	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	43,000
From: Professor (RBC# 2044, 2045)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	43,000
<u>Special Education</u> Appointment Specialist 136. Susan K. Dollar (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1879)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	16,451
Reappointment Social Science Research Associate (Facu 137. Jimmie L. Daniels, Jr. (RBC# 2101)	lty) 7/16 - 8/31	100	9	17,936
Professor 138. Randall M. Parker (Tenure) (RBC# 2016)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	31,250
Lecturer 139. Elba Maldonado (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2002)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	18,479

A-89

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	Full-t No. Mos.	ime_Salary
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION (Continued)				
<u>Special Education</u> (Continued) Change of Status 140. Carl E. Hansen (Tenure)				
To: Professor and Chairman	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	\$ 38,500
From: Professor (RBC# 1974, 1975)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	38,500
Professor 141. Stephen C. Larsen (Tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	31,250
From: (RBC# 1996)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	31,250
Associate Professor 342. Robert L. Marion (Tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	28,130
From: (RBC# 2003)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	28,130
Associate Professor 143. James E. Gilliam (Tenure)				
To:	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	25,855
From: (RBC# 1969)	6/1 - 7/15	100	ê	25,855
Associate Professor 144. J. Lee Wiederholt (Tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	28,610
From: (RBC# 2063)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	28,610
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING				
Aerospace Engineering and Engineering Mechanics Ernest Cockrell, Jr. Memorial Professor in Engineering, and Chairman 145. Jamie P. Lamb (Tenure) (RBC# 1895)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	55,000
<u>Cnemical Engineering</u> Reappointment Visiting Professor 146. Neil S. Berman (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1948)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	42,000
Professor 147. Thomas F. Edgar (Tenure) (RBC# 2108)	6/1 - 7/31	37	9	41,500

A CONTRACTOR OF AN AMERICAN AMERICAN CONTRACTOR

۰۰۰۰<u>۰۰۰ ایک میکور میکور</u> ۱۹۹۰ میکور ا

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-ti</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	ime Salary <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING (Continued)				
<u>Chemical Engineering</u> (Continued) Reappointment 148. Donald R. Paul (Tenure)				
T. Brockett Hudson Professor in				
Chemical Engineering, and Chairmar	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	\$ 52,000
T. Brockett Hudson Professor in Chemical Engineering	8/1 - 8/31	75	9	52,000
Research Engineer (Faculty) - NSF Grant Funds (RBC# 1916, 2158, 2159)	8/1 - 8/31	25	9	52,000
<u>Civil Engineering</u> Appointment				
C. W. Cook Professor in Environmental Sciences, and Chairman 149. Joseph F. Malina, Jr. (Tenure) (RBC# 1904)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	52,000
Reappointment Assistant Professor 150. Priscilla P. Nelson (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2157)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	30,000
Resign from Summer Session Budget Dean T. U. Taylor Professor 151. Bavid W. Fowler (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	44,000
<pre>Date of Resignation (RBC# 2114)</pre>	5/31/83			
Electrical Engineering Appointment Texas Atomic Energy Research Foundation Professor and Chairman 152. Edward J. Powers, Jr. (Tenure) (RBC# 1918)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	49,000
Resign from Summer Session Budget Janet S. Cockrell Centennial Chair in Engineering 153. Ben G. Streetman (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	60,000
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2183)	5/31/83	55	9	00,000
Professor 154. Robert W. Bene (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	36,500
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2083)	5/31/83			
Professor 155. Elmer L. Hixson (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	44,000
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2122)	5/31/83			

a state of the second second

.

Ite	m, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	<u>Full-1</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	time Salary <u>Rate</u>
<u>COLLEGE</u>	OF ENGINEERING (Continued)				
<u>Electric</u> Resign f Profess	<u>al Engineering</u> rom Summer Session Budget or				
156.	Tatsuo Itoh (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	\$ 42,300
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2128)	5/31/83			
Profess 157.	or Gerald J. Lipovski (Tenure)	6/] - 8/31	50	9	38,800
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2142)	5/31/83			
Profess 158.	or Charles H. Roth, Jr. (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	40,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2172)	5/31/83			
Profess 159.	or Rodger M. Walser (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	42,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2191)	5/31/83			
Associa 160.	ite Professor Michael F. Becker (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	35,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2082)	5/31/83			
Associa 161.	ite Professor Steven I. Marcus (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	37,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2145)	5/31/83			
	te Professor Gary L. Wise (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	.37 ,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2197)	5/31/83			
Assista 163.	ant Professor David R. Brown (Non-Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	30,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2088)	5/31/83			
Assista 164.	ant Professor Miroslaw Malek (Non-Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	35,100
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2144)	5/31/83			

a second and a second second

a de antiquier la que de antiqui a la calcula que de alfante que que de service antique parter de anti-

Item	, Department, Ti <u>tle</u> , Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	ime <u>Salary</u> Rate
	F ENGINEERING (Continued)	<u>, </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>
Mechanica Appointme E. P. Sc and Chai 165.	l Engineering nt hoch Professor in Engineering	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	56,000
Professo		643 0403	100	0	¢ 45 000
166.	Ronald L. Panton (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 45,200
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2015)	5/31/83			
	it Professor Nolan E. Hertel (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	30,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2120)	5/31/83			
	e Professor Walter S. Reed (Tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	36,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2024)	5/31/83			
	it Professor Dennis E. Wilson (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	30,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2064)	5/31/83			
Appointme H. B. (B Petroleu	<u>Engineering</u> ent Burt) Harkins, Jr. Professor in Mgron H. Dorfman (Tenure) (RBC# 1880)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	52,000
	OF FINE ARTS				
	ent or and Chairman Kenneth W. Prescott (Tenure) (RBC# 1919)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	50,002
	g Associate Professor Nicoletta Misler (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2153)	6/1 - 7/15	30	9	30,000
Speciali 173.	ist Kirk R. Tuck (Non-tenure) (RBC# 1930)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	16,000

A-93

Item, Bepartment, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime S</u> alary <u>Rate</u>
<u>COLLEGE OF FINE ART</u> (Continued)				
<u>Art</u> (Continued) Reappointment Associate Professor 174. Richard M. Jordan (Tenure) (RBC# 1984)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	\$ 21,000
Change of Status Associate Professor 175. Lewis R. Wiman (Tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	25,920
From: (RBC# 2065)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	25,920
Assistant Professor 176. Gary B. Washmon (Non-tenure)				
To:	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	18,630
From: (RBC# 2059)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	18,630
Resign from Summer Session Budget Assistant Professor 177. Thelma R. Coles (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	20,584
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2097)	5/31/83			,
Assistant Professor 178. Bradley R. Petersen (Non-tenure) 6/1 - 7/15	100	9	18,522
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2018)	5/31/83			
Assistant Professor 179. Susan D. Whyne (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	19,800
Date of Resignation (RBC# 2062)	5/31/83			
Drama Appointment Professor and Chairman 180. Coleman A. Jennings (Tenure) (RBC# 1890)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	38,000
<u>Music</u> Appointment Professor 181. Gerard H. Behague (Tenure) (RBC# 1868)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	45,295

атаараалаан калаалуу уулу бийунун кийунунунун таашараат. Царкан Калактан башкан кийин таашка таат таат таат та

د الاستنباطين وروزو ويور مساوي د

مبرس سيوم

Ite	m, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% <u>Time</u>	Full-t No. <u>Mos.</u>	time Salary <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE	OF FINE ARTS (Continued)				
Music (C Reappoin Profess 182.		6/1 - 7/15	67	9	\$ 31,200
Associa 183.	te Professor Donald B. Wright (Tenure) (RBC# 2202)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	23,500
Assista 184.	nt Professor Patrick P. McCreless (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2148)	7/16 - 8/31	69	9	26,000
Assista 185.	nt Professor Marilyn J. Kostka (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2136)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	19,000
Change o Associa 186.	te Professor				
	To:	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	33,000
	From: (RBC# 2021)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	33,000
	rom Summer Session Budget nt Professor Herbert F. O. Eckhoff (Non-tenure) Date of Resignation (RBC# 1961)	7/16 - 8/31 7/15/83	67	9	26,500
Assista 188.	nt Professor Martha Hilley (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	23,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 1979)	5/31/83			
Assista 189.	nt Professor Steven M. Zlomke (Non-tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	23,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2071)	5/31/83			

A-95

ي. اين المانينين بر دريوني، بريون 10 ان المريونينين (10 انتروبينينين) (10 انتروبينينين) (10 انتروبين

. ...

...

				Full-	time <u>Salary</u>
Item, De	partment, <u>Title</u> , Name	Period of Appointme <u>nt</u>	% Time	No. Mos <u>.</u>	Rate
LBJ SCHOOL OF	PUBLIC AFFAIRS				
Resignation					
Dean 190. Elsp	eth D. Rostow	6/1 - 8/31	100	12	\$63,000
	e of Resignation 2# 2032)	5/31/83			
SCHOOL OF LAW	<u>i</u>				
		6/1 - 7/15	67	9	54,000
	ofessor ert N. Covington (Non-tenure) C# 2100)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	57,850
	ofessor 1 S. Lowe (Non-tenure) C# 2001)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	48,600
	ofessor mas R. Haggard (Non-tenure) C# 1888)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	47,430
	id A. Kramer (Non-tenure) C# 1893)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	32,000
Criminal Ju 196. Edwa	t . Wynne, Sr. Professor in Urisprudence ard J. Sherman (Tenure) C# 2038)	6/1 - 6/30	50	9	57,200
	liam C. Powers, Jr. (Tenure) C# 2022)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	48,500
	vann C. Simpson (Non-tenure) C# 2039)	6/1 - 7/15	60	9	31,188
Change of Sta 199. Maun	atus rice M. Sharlot (Tenure)				
То	D: Research Associate (Faculty) Source of Funds: School's Academic Development Fund (7%), and Restricted Current - Law School Foundation Funds (68%)	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	57,700
Froi (RB(n: The Wright C. Morrow Professor in Criminal Law - Summer Session Budget C# 2037, 2175, 2176)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	57,700

an an an an an an an an Arthread a strategy at the server and an an

and a second state of the state

lter	a, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	Full- No. Mos.	<u>time Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
SCHOOL OF	LAW (Continued)				
Change o 200.	f Status Ernest E. Smith (Tenure)				
	To: Research Associate (Faculty) School's Academic Develop- ment Program Funds)- 6/1 - 8/31	50	9	\$57,700
	From: Joseph C. Hutcheson Professor in Law- Summer Session Budget (RBC# 2040, 2180)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	57,700
	rom Summer Session Budget and Elkins Professorship in Law George E. Dix (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	54,700
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 1959)	5/31/83			
Fulbrig 202,	ht and Jaworski Professor in Law David G. Epstein (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	54,700
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 1963)	5/31/83			
Charles in Law	Tilford McCormick Professor				
203.	John A. Robertson (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	67	9	52,000
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2028)	5/31/83			
Profess 204.	or Richard S. Markovits (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	53,300
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2004)	5/31/83			
	te Professor Stanley M. Walker (Tenure)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	48,800
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 2058)	5/31/83			
	SCHOOL OF LIBRARY AND ION SCIENCE				
Reappoin					
Lecture 206.	r Jane Ellen Carstens (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2094)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	20,922
Lecture 207.	r Amy E. Spaulding (Non-tenure) (RBC# 2182)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	20,403

A-97

مىيىرى يەرىكى يېرىكى يېرىكى ئەرىكىيىرى بەر يېرىكى يەرىكىيى يەرىكىيى يەرىكىيىكى يەرىكىيىكى يەرىكىيى يەرىكىي

tay a papage and adda took in a s

ite	m, Department, Title, Name		Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	<u>Full-tin</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ne Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
COLLEGE	OF PHARMACY					
• • •	of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$12,84	8				
	To: College of Pharmacy	- Summer	Session Facu	lty Sala	aries	
	From: Unallocated Summer S	ession				
	Funds were used to support Associate Professors Robert (RBC# 1863)					
UNALLOCA	TED TEACHING SALARIES					
	of Funds Transfer of Funds - \$328,51	9				
	Funds were transferred from Salaries account to departm support Spring Semester Tea follows:	ental Tea	ching Assist	ants ac	counts to	ng
	(RBC# 1718)	\$99,857	Advertising (RBC# 1750)		<u>unication</u> \$11,	882
	Finance (RBC# 1767)	64,015	Journalism (RBC# 1751)			534
	Ĝeneral Business (RBC# 1719)	72,795	Radio/TV/Fi (RBC# 1752)		11,	594
	Management (RBC# 17 17)	35,842				
210.	Amount of Transfer - \$469,6	64				
	Funds were transferred from Salaries accounts to depart support the appointments of as follows:	mental Fa	aculty Salari	es acco	unt to	
	College of Liberal Arts Anthropology Classics Economics English French/Italian Geography Germanic Languages Government History Linguistics Philosophy Psychology Slavic Languages Sociology Spanish/Portuguese Subtotal (RBC# 1825)		\$ 9,289 9,250 13,156 9,111 9,000 7,500 8,289 11,889 9,889 8,556 8,666 9,556 7,239 6,583 11,489 \$139,452			

مى مەربىيە ، سىپەر چىلىرىدۇ، ئىيرىدۇرى ئىلىر ئەكلەرىپ يولۇرىي زىراب ورىغ خلىق ئىلىد بىلى چىلى يەرىپ

I te	am, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
UNALLOCA	ATED TEACHING SALARIES (Continued)				
210.	Amount of Transfer - \$469,664 (Cont	inued)			
	<u>College of Natural Sciences</u> Astronomy Biological Sciences Botany Chemistry Computer Science Geological Sciences Home Economics Mathematics Microbiology Physics Zoology Subtotal (RBC# 1826)	\$ 7,889 8,338 10,711 10,467 9,711 11,556 11,556 5,389 9,667 8,167 10,245 \$103,696			
	College of Business Administration Accounting Finance General Eusiness Management Marketing Administration Subtotal (RBC# 1831)	\$11,467 8,267 11,800 11,111 11,111 \$53,756			
	<u>College of Communication</u> Advertising Journalism Radio-TV-Film Speech Communication Subtotal (RBC# 1827)	\$ 6,500 7,083 10,222 9,222 \$33,027			
	<u>College of Education</u> Curriculum and Instruction Educational Administration Educational Psychology Physical and Health Education Special Education Subtetal (RBC# 1818)	\$ 8,600 5,583 7,583 9,556 <u>8,556</u> <u>\$39,878</u>			
	<u>College of Engineering</u> Aerospace Engineering and Engineering Mechanics Chemical Engineering Civil Engineering Electrical Engineering Mechanical Engineering Petroleum Engineering Subtotal (RBC# 1829)	\$ 12,222 11,556 11,556 10,889 12,444 11,556 \$70,223			
	<u>College of Fine Arts</u> Art Drama Music Subtotal (RBC# 1830)	\$11,112 8,444 10,066 <u>\$29,622</u>			
	TOTAL	\$4 <u>69,664</u>			

وسياحه ومحمود بمناديها منهوفيني بجيبونية فالالام المادي والانتقاف وسي

A rest and a construction of the last state of the la

ى ئۇرىيى بەرىپىدە ئىسى بەرىرىغىلىغان يېتى بەرىپىدى تەرىپىدى بەرىپ

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-</u> No. Mos.	<u>time Salary</u> Rate
ORGANIZED_RESEARCH				
Humanities Research Center Leave of Absence Conservator				
211. Fern L. Bleckner	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	\$15,218
Term of Leave (RBC# 1935)	5/1 - 5/31			
Institute for Fusion Studies Change of Status 212. Francois Brunel	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	32,761
Change Title, Only: To: Research Associate				
From: Research Fellow				
Effective Date (RBC# 1952, 1953)	6/1/83			
Leave of Absence Research Associate 213. James W. Van Dam	9/1 - 8/31	100	9	36,632
Term of Leave (RBC# 2055, 2189)	6/13 - 8/12			
Resignation Research Fellow 214. Amitava Bhattacharjee	5/1 - 5/31 6/1 - 8/31	100 50	12	29,941
Date of Resignation (RBC# 1860, 1861)	5/15/83			
Research Institute-Weinberg				
Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 215. Steven Weinberg	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	119,750
Source of Funds: Research Institute's Maintenance and Operation Account (RBC# 2060)	5			
<u>Institute for Theoretical Physics</u> Reappointment Research Fellow				
216. Marek Demianski (RBC# 2102)	6/1 - 8/31	13	9	32,610
<u>University Research Institute and</u> <u>Computer Sciences</u> Reappointment 217. Christian Lengauer				
University Research Institute Assistant Professor (Computer Science)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	27,000
Computer Sciences-Restricted Current - IBM Grant Funds Research Scientist (Faculty)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	27,000

an a sin ann an State an Anna an State an State

.

an sanan ar a sanan kanan k

		Period of	%	No.	ime <u>Salary</u>
	<u>m, Department, Title, Name</u>	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate
ORGANIZE	<u>D_RESEARCH</u> (Continued)				
<u>Computer</u> Reappoin	t <u>y Research Institute and</u> <u>Sciences</u> tment Louis E. Rosier				
	University Research Institute Assistant Professor (Computer Sciences)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	\$28,000
	Computer Sciences - Restricted Current - IBM Grant Funds Research Scientist (Faculty) (RBC# 2029, 2169)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	28,000
	ty Research Institute				
Reappoin 219.	Tment Summer Faculty Research awards have	been made, as	follow	s:	
1.	Assistant Professor (Anthropology) Mary J. Young (RBC# 2255)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	19,000
2.	Assistant Professor (French/Italian David P. Birdsong (RBC# 2256)) 6/1 - 7/31	100	9	19,350
3.	Assistant Professor (Spanish/Portug Anibal Gonzalez-Perez (RBC# 2220)	uese) 6/1 - 7/31	100	9	19,000
4.	Assistant Professor (Chemistry) Richard A. Friesner (RBC# 1966)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	24,000
5.	Assistant Professor (Zoology) Matthew M. Winkler (RBC# 2067)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	24,000
6.	Assistant Professor (Zoology) James J. Bull (RBC# 1954)	6/1 - 8/31	67	9	24,000
7.	Assistant Professor (Finance) Richard J. MacMinn (RBC# 2231)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	30,000
8.	Assistant Professor (Finance) Frank H. Page (RBC# 2237)	6/1 - 8/31	67	9	29,000
9.	Assistant Professor (General Busine Nancy V. Phillips (RBC# 2020)	ss) 6/1 - 7/31	100	9	27,200
10.	Assistant Professor (Management) Don N. Kleinmuntz (RBC# 1989)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	30,000
11.	Assistant Professor (Advertising) James F. Larson (RBC# 2227)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	28,100
12.	Assistant Professor (Journalism) Jean L. Folkerts (RBC# 1964)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	24,000

ى ئەرىيە - ئەرە - ئەرەپ مىلىيە بەرەپ قىلىدىغان يەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ يېرىيە چۈك دەرىقا قارىغان يېرىچۈك بولۇر بولۇر سەرەپ ئەرەپ - ئەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ قىلىدىغان يەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ تەرەپ مەرەپ مەرەپ مەرە

.....

 ${\bf v}_{k^{\prime}}$

ىرى ئەرىپىيە يېرىيە ئەرىپىيە بىيە ، يېرىمەيچە ، سىرى بىر ئىيەتىيەت بەر قەتتەر بىيەت. يەرىپىيە ، يەرى ،

Ite	m, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	Full- No. Mos.	time Salary <u>Rate</u>
<u> ORGANIZE</u>	D RESEARCH (Continued)				
219.	University Research Institute (Con	tinued)			
13.	Assistant Professor (Physical and Health Education) Marvin B. Eisen (RBC# 2218)	6/1 - 8/31	67	9	\$26,000
14.	Assistant Professor (Art) Elizabeth A. McCauley (RBC# 2008)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	19,425
15.	Instructor (Schoo) of Nursing) Roger C. Stotts (RBC# 2046)	6/1 - 8/31	67	9	20,000
Change d	ity Research Institute, and Art of Status int Professor Mark K. Goodman (Non-tenure)				
	To: University Research Institu Summer Faculty Research Assignment	te- 6/1 - 7/31	100	9	21,114
	From: Art (RBC# 1971, 1972)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	21,114
<u>Communic</u> Change d	of Status ant Professor				
	To: University Research Institute	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	28,000
	From: Speech Communication (RBC# 1981, 2129)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	28,000
	ant Professor Madeline M. Maxwell (Non-tenure)				
	To: University Research Institute	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	25,500
	From: Speech Communication (RBC# 2006, 2147)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	25,500
of <u>Arch</u> Change d	ity Research Institute and School itecture of Status ant Professor (Architecture) Dowell Myers (Non-tenure)				
	To: University Research Institute	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	23,600
	From: School of Architecture - Summer Session Budget (RBC# 2155, 2011)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	23,600

A-102

անանության հանձական հատումել կան հայտարության անձրությունը։ Դանության հանձական հայտերությունը հայտարության անձրությունը։

	De stad wit	6/		4083 time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate
ORGANIZED RESEARCH (Continued)				
University Research Institute and Electrical Engineering Change of Status Assistant Professor 224. John A. Pearce (Non-tenure)				
To: University Research Institute - Summer Faculty Research Assignment	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	\$33,000
From: Electrical Engineering - Summer Session Budget	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	33,000
(RBC# 2017, 2161)				
<u>University Research Institute and</u> <u>General Business</u> Change of Status Assistant Professor 225. Donna F. Stroup (Non-tenure)				
To: University Research Institute	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	27,800
From: General Business-Summer Session Budget (RBC# 2048, 2047)	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	27,800
University Research Institute, and Educational Psychology Change of Status Assistant Professor (Educational Psychology) 226. Deborah J. Tharinger (Non-tenure) To: University Research				
Institute - Summer Faculty Research Assignment	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	19,000
From: Educational Psychology (RBC# 2050, 2051)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	19,000
<u>University Research Institute and</u> <u>Speech Communication</u> Change of Status Assistant Professor 227. Anne E. Kieeck (Non-tenure)				
To: University Research Institute	6/1 - 8/31	67	9	24,000
From: Speech Communication (RBC# 2056, 2190)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	24,000
SPECIAL ITEMS				
<u>Center for Energy Studies</u> Appointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 228. George W. Hoffman (RBC# 1944)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	50,000

a a stransporter, and an and a stransporter based and an alternative descent of the stransporter of a strange and a stransporter of the stransporter o

and and a start of the second s

				**17(7*#
It	Period of	% T	No.	time Salary
<u>Item, Department, Title, Name</u>	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	<u>Rate</u>
<u>SPECIAL ITEMS</u> (Continued)				
<u>Center for Energy Studies</u> Reappointment Research Engineer/Scientist Associate I 229. Earle R. Mowrey (RBC# 1851)	5/23 - 8/31	100	12	\$19,836
LBJ School of Public Affairs Change of Status Director of Admissions, Counseling, Internships and Placement 230. Elizabeth H. Hall				
To: Effective	6/1 - 8/31	100	12	25,845
From: (RBC# 1985)	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	25,545
<u>Institute for Geophysics/Marine</u> <u>Marine Sciences Institute-Galveston</u> Appointment				
Research Scientist (Non-faculty) 231. Thomas H. Shipley (RBC# 2178)	5/1 - 8/31	100	12	45,000
Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 232. Wayne D. Pennington (RBC# 1917)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	27,700
Change of Status Research Associate (Non-faculty) 233. Dale S. Sawyer				
To: Effective	5/1 - 8/31	100	12	30,436
From: (RBC# 2036)	3/1 - 8/31	50	12	30,436
<u>McDonald Observatory</u> Reappointment Research Scientist (Non-faculty) 234. J. Derral Mulholland	6/1 - 7/31	60	12	40,965
Source of Funds: General Budget Funds (25%) NSF Grant Funds (35%) (RBC# 2009, 2010)				
<u>Bureau of Engineering Research - Center</u> <u>for Research in Water Resources</u> Change of Status Research Engineer 235. Neal E. Armstrong				
To:	6/1 - 7/31 8/1 - 8/31	25 100	9 9	39,000 39,000
From:	6/1 - 8/31	33	9	39,000
Sources of Funds: Departmental Salaries and Interagency Contract				

Salaries and Interagency Contract (RBC# 1864, 1865)

and a strange of the second second

. -----

236. TRANSFERS FROM AVAILABLE UNIVERSITY FUND TO DEPARTMENTS OR PROJECTS

The report of transfers represents appropriations to date to Departments and Projects from the allocations included in the 1982-83 Original Budget. The docketing of the transactions is done on a cumulative year-to-date basis for the fiscal year. The budgeted allocations and account number series are listed as follows:

For Educational Programs and Projects:

Academic Development	For Computers
Account Number 20-9890-9000	Account Number 19-9850-9000
Research Development Program	For Repair Projects
Account Number 20-9892-9000	Account Number 19-9860-9000
Visiting Lecturers and Consultants	For Law School Text Processing Equipment
Account Number 20-6250-2030	Account Number 19-9865-9000
For Humanities Research Center Acquisitions	For Model Admissions/Registration and Records Project
Account Number 19-9820-9000	Account Number 19-9870-9000
For Engineering Special Equipment	For Repair and Refitting of Ships - Institute for Geophysics
Account Number 19-9835-9000	Account Number 19-9875-9000
For Special Equipment - Academic and Research Projects and Operations Account Number 19-9830-9000	For Interinstitutional Programs Account Number 19-9880-9000

The "19" account number series AUF funds are allocated to the colleges/schools and other administrative units to support new classroom and laboratory equipment acquisitions, to replace worn out or obsolete instructional equipment and to be used as matching funds for those Federal funding programs that provide teaching and graduate research equipment on a matching basis. Support is provided for special projects to improve and enhance selected instructional and graduate research training programs as approved by the President for emergency repairs, remodeling and related items necessary to maintain the academic facilities.

The "20" account number series AUF funds support the core academic programs and scholarly activities of the colleges/schools by enabling the deans to initiate improvements in and new development of undergraduate and graduate curricular materials and classroom instructional procedures, to enrich the academic programs through special seminars, workshops and colloquia, and to attract outstanding prospective faculty members to visit the campus and present a scholarly seminar to University faculty/students. Special projects for the development of new academic programs and new research capabilities in support of graduate training efforts are funded as approved by the President.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN SPECIAL DESIGNATED FUNDS TRANSFERRED FROM AVAILABLE UNIVERSITY FUND ALLOTMENT ACCOUNTS

	RBC Number	For Humanities Research Center Acquisitions 19-9820-9000	For Spec. Equip. Academic and Research Project & Operations 19-9830-9000	For Computers 19-9850-9000
Total Transferred as Reported in Previous 1982-83 Dockets		\$ 241,345	\$2,821,281	
Humanities Research Center - Development of Collections	1857	\$ 294,061		
School of Architecture - Special Equipment	1801		\$ 28,000	
College of Natural Sciences Office of the Dean Special Equipment	2258		21,000	
Physics - Matching Funds - Bengston - Plant Funds	1946		20,000	
Computation Center Computer Acquisitions + Faculty Computer Committee - Plant Funds	2257			\$1,287,800*
Subtotal		\$ 294,061	\$ 69,000	\$1,287,800*
Total Transferred 1982-83		\$ 535,406	\$2,890,281	\$1,287,800*
1982-83 Original Budget Allocation		\$2,000,000	54,000,000	<u>\$1,000,000</u>

*Includes Balances Reappropriated - 1981-82

A-106

÷.,		Period of	% Time	No.	time Salary
Ite	n, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	<u>Rate</u>
SERVICE	DEPARTMENTS AND REVOLVING FUNDS				
Salary I	<u>ion Center</u> ncrease and Change of Status Gary A. Bjerke				
	To: Software Systems Specialist Effective	: I 3/21 - 8/31	92	12	\$25,068
	From: Computer Programmer I (RBC# 1832)	9/1 - 8/31	75	12	19,836
	Observatory				
Reappoin Researc 238,	h Scientist	6/1 - 8/31	100	12	32,784
Researc 239.	h Scientist (Non-faculty) William D. Cochran	6/1 - 8/31	100	12	28,104
	Sources of Funds: McDonald Observatory Revolving Fund NASA Contract Funds (RBC# 1846, 1845)	6/1 - 7/31 8/1 - 8/31			
DESIGNAT	ED_FUNDS				
Time Dep	on Current Restricted Funds - osits of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$24,000				
	To: Counselors Colloquim				
	From: Interest on Current Restric	cted Funds - Ti	те Depo	sits	
	For funding of the 1983 Counselor: (RBC# 1858)	s Colloquim.			
241.	Amount of Transfer - \$116,000				
	To: Honors Collequim				
	From: Interest on Current Restrie	cted Funds - Ti	me Depo	sits	
	To establish the funding of the Ho (RBC# 1859)	onors Colloquím	i		
Manageme Change o 242.	nt <u>Development Programs</u> f Status Chantal M. Delys-Vessely	9/1 - 8/31	100	12	19,176
	Change Title, Only: To: Associate Director				-
	From: Conference Coordinator II				
	Effective Date (RBC# 1854)	4/1/83			

	Period of	%	No.	<u>ime Salary</u>
<u>Item, Department, Title, Name</u>	Appointment	Time	Mos.	<u>Rate</u>
SPONSORED PROJECTS				
<u>Center for Middle Eastern Studies</u> Reappointment Research Associate (Faculty) 243. Peter F. Abboud	6/1 - 6/20	100	9	\$32,3 9 0
Source of Funds: National Endowment for the Humanities Grant (RBC# 2204)				
Research Associate (Faculty) 244. Victorine Abboud	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	21,706
Source of Funds: National Endowment for the Humanities Grant (RBC# 2205)				
<u>Classics</u> Reappointment Principal Investigator 245. G. Karl Galinsky	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	55,500
Source of Funds: National Endowment for the Humanities Grant (RBC# 1848)				
<u>Psychology</u> Reappointment Social Science Research Associate (Faculty) 246. Delbert D. Thiessen	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	44,500
Source of Funds: Department of Health, Education and Welfare Public Health Services Grant (RBC# 2245)				
<u>Botany</u> Appointment Project Director (Faculty) 247. Stanley J. Roux, Jr.	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	31,832
Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 1920)				
Reappointment Project Director (Faculty) 248. John W. LaClaire, Jr.	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	20,907
Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 1894)				
<u>Chemistry</u> Appointment Research Scientist (Faculty)				
249. Peter J. Rossky	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	27,400
Source of Funds: DHHS Grant Restricted Current Funds-	6/1 - 6/30			
Robert A. Welch Foundation Grant (RBC# 2170, 2171)	7/1 - 7/31			

ىد بېدۇ. در مىچى چىن مىشىنى مايىسىې د. بېرى

		Period of	%	<u>Full-</u> No.	time Salary
Item,	, Department, Title, Name	Appointment		Mos.	Rate
SPONSORED	PROJECTS (Continued)				
	ment Scientist James E. Boggs				
2	Sources of Funds: NSF Grant	6/1 - 7/16	100	9	\$46,100
				demic Rate	Stipend
	Restricted Current Funds - Robert A. Welch Foundation (RBC# 2086, 2085)	7/17 - 8/31			5,905
		6/1 - 8/31	100	9	29,200
:	Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 2154)	0,2 0,02		-	
	Associate Edward J. Shipsey	5/1 - 7/31	100	12	31,000
	Source of Funds: U.S. Air Force Contract (RBC# 2177)				
Reappoint Prinicpa	<u>l Sciences</u> ment l Investigator (Faculty) Lynton S. Land	6/1 - 6/30	59	9	40,000
	Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 1896)				
		6/1 - 6/30	100	9	23,500
	Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Agriculture Grant (RBC# 1937)				
		6/1 - 8/31	50	9	48,400
	Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 1949)	-,,		-	
	: Scientist (Faculty) Henry R. Bose, Jr.	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	44,300
	Source of Funds: Department of Health, Education and Welfare Grant (RBC# 2208)				

-mi

Item, Department, Title, Name SPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>time Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
<u>Microbiology</u> Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 257. Charles F. Earhart	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$34,000
Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 2107) Research Scientist (Faculty) 258. Paul D. Gottlieb (Faculty) Source of Funds: DHHS Grant	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	41,900
(RBC# 2116) Research Scientist (Faculty) 259. Shelley M. Payne Sources of Funds: Current	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	27,000
Restricted Welch Foundation Grant DHHS Grant (RBC# 2160, 2238)	6/1 - 6/30 7/1 - 8/31			
Research Scientist (Faculty) 260. Esmond E. Snell Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 2042, 2043)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	65,800
Research Scientist (Faculty) 261. Paul J. Szaniszlo Source of Funds: DHHS Grant	6/1 - 8/31	82	9	43,400
<pre>(RBC# 2186, 2187) Physics Reappointment Research Scientist 262. Gerald W. Hoffman Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grant (RBC# 2223)</pre>	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	33,100
Research Scientist (Faculty) 263. John W. Keto Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grant	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	30,100
(RBC# 2225) Research Scientist (Faculty) 264. C. Fred Moore Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grant (RBC# 1910)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	35,200
Zoology Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 265. Antone G. Jacobsen Source of Funds: Department of Health, Education and Welfare Public Health Services Grant (RBC# 2224)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	43,300

		n,		time <u>Salary</u>
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% <u>Time</u>	No. <u>Mos</u> .	<u>Rate</u>
SPONSORED_PROJECTS (Continued)				
Zoology (Continued)				
Reappointment Research Scientíst 266. Matthew Winkler	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	24,000
Source of Funds: Department of Health, Education and Welfare Public Health Service Grant (RBC# 2252)				
Research Scientist (Faculty) 267. Stephen P. Meier	8/1 - 8/10	100	9	31,100
Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 1907)				
<u>Speech Communication</u> Change of Status 268. Lennart L. Kopra (Tenure)				
To: Social Science Research Associate (Faculty) VA Contract Funds	6/1 - 8/31	100	, 9	37 ,0 00
From: Professor - General Budget Funds (RBC# 2134, 2135)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	37,000
<u>Bilingual Education Training Program</u> and Curriculum and Instruction Change of Status 269. Elaine K. Horwitz (Non-tenure)				
To: Bilingual Education Training Program Social Science Research				
Associate (Faculty) - Office of Education Grant	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	21,000
From: Curriculum and Instruction Assistant Professor - General Budget Funds (RBC# 2125, 2126)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	21,000
<u>Curriculum and Instruction</u> Reappointment	\			
Social Science Research Associate (Faculty 270. Pamela A. McCollum	7/16 - 8/31	100	9	\$19,566
Source of Funds: Office of Education Grant (RBC# 2234)				
Social Science Research Associate (Faculty 271. Irma Guadarrama	y) 7/16 - 8/31	100	9	18,000
Source of Funds: Office of Education Grant (RBC# 2222)				

A-111

a a a sana a**ng ga mangkan sana** ang sang sa kana kana kana sa sa sa

- -----

		<i>ti</i>		ime Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	No. Mos.	Rate
SPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)				
Physical and Health Education				
Reappointment Project Director 272. Terry D. Vacalis	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	31,472
Source of Funds: Department of Highways and Public Transportation Grant (RBC# 2250)				
Aerospace Engineering and Engineering Mechanics, and Chemical Engineering Reappointment Research Associate (Non-faculty) 273. John S. Swinnea				
Aerospace Engineering and Engineering Mechanics Source of Funds: U.S. Air Force Contract	5/1 - 5/31	14	12	24,000
Chemical Engineering Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 2049, 2185)	5/1 - 8/31	60	12	24,000
Chemical Engineering				
Reappointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 274. James R. Brock	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	44 ,4 00
Source of Funds: U.S. Army Grant (RBC# 1810)				
Research Engineer (Faculty) 275. Douglas R. Lloyd	6/1 - 7/31 8/1 - 8/31	100 50	9 9	32,200 32,200
Source of Funds: Air Force Contract and Federal Sub-Contracts (RBC# 1897, 1898, 1899)				
Research Engineer (Faculty) 276. Nicholas Vasilakos	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	31,000
Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grant (RBC# 2057)				
<u>Civil Engineering</u> Reappointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 277. David E. Daniel, Jr.				
Sources of Funds: Environmental Protection Agency Contract	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	28,500
National Science Foundation Grant (RBC# 2210, 2211)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	28,500
Research Scientist (Faculty) 278. Ernst L. Koschmieder	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	31,000
Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 1816)				

ومرجعه والمراجع المالة وسالة مغالم

-

Iten	n, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-ti</u> No. Mos.	me Salary Rate
) PROJECTS (Continued)	<u>_++_</u>	<u> </u>		
LBJ Schoo Reappoint Assistar	ol <u>of Public Affairs</u> tment it Professor Lawrence R. Williams	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	22,900
	Source of Funds: Alfred Sloan Foundation - Summer Program in Policy Skills (RBC# 2195)				
	n Associate (Faculty) Gilberto Cardenas	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	22,100
	Source of Funds: Interagency Contracts (RBC# 2093)				
Resignat					
Director 281.	Susan J. Grobe	6/1 - 6/30	50	9	32,500
	Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 1973)				
Reappoint	<u>of Pharmacy</u> tment and Change of Status Ann Louise Richards				
	To: Coordinator - Effective	4/1 - 8/31	75	12	25,600
	From: Clinical Assistant Professor (RBC# 1833, 1834)	9/1 - 5/31	50	12	19,200
of Pharma Reappoint Research		4/1 - 8/31	100	12	35,000
	Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 1807, 1840)				
<u>Genetics</u> Appointme	<u>Institute</u> ent				
Research	n Scientist (Faculty) Marjorie P. Maguire	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	37,200
	Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 1903)				
Appointme					
	h Fellow Piotr Kielanowski	4/1 - 5/31	42	9	30,000
	Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Contract (RBC# 1814)				
<u>Center fo</u> Reappoint Director					
286.	Bryce S. DeWitt	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	47,000
	Source of Funds: National Science Foundation Grant (RBC# 2214) A-1	13			
	7-1	r C			

alles O'stationages and a second second second

	Period of	%	Full- No.	time Salary
Item, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	Time	Mos.	<u>Rate</u>
SPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)				
<u>Center for Relativity</u> (Continued) Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 287. Richard A. Matzner	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$34,784
Source of Funds: Nationa) Science Foundation Grant (RBC# 2233)				
<u>Institute for Fusion Studies and</u> <u>Fusion Research Center</u> Appointment, Salary Increase and Change of Status 288, Richard D. Hazeltine				
Institute for Fusion Studies Assistant Director	5/1 - 8/31	50	12	62,437
Fusion Research Center Research Assistant To: Effective	5/1 - 8/31	50	12	62,437
From:	9/1 - 8/ 31	100	12	60,437
Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grants (RBC# 1941, 1942)				
University Research Institute Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 289. Jaqueline P. Dudley Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 2106)	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	24,000
Assistant Professor 290. Dennis E. Hruby (Non-tenure)	7/1 - 8/31	100	9	24,000
Source of Funds: DHHS Grant (RBC# 1980)				
Bureau of Economic Geology Salary Increase and Change of Status 291. Thomas M. Simmons				
To: Research Scientist Assistant III, Effective	5/1 - 8/31	50	12	16,224
From: Laboratory Research Assistant III (RBC# 1862)	9/1 - 8/31	50	12	10,728
Center for Energy Studies (Continued) Reappointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 292. Myron H. Dorfman Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grant (RBC# 2104)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$52,000

Iter	n, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	ime <u>Salary</u> Rate
	D PROJECTS (Continued)	Appornement	1 1100	<u></u>	Mute
McDonald Reappoin	<u>Observatory</u> tment				
	n Scientíst Rayner L. Duncombe	9/1 - 5/31	10	9	35,100
	Source of Funds: NASA Contracts (RBC# 2216, 2217)				
	h Scientist Paul M. Harvey	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	28,200
	Source of Funds: NASA Grant (RBC# 1849)				
Researc 295.	h Scientist (Faculty) Edward L. Robinson	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	30,800
	Source of Funds: NSF Grant and Federal Subcontracts-The University of Wisconsin (RBC# 2167, 2168)				
	h Scientist (Non-faculty) Peter J. Shelus	7/1 - 8/31	40	12	40,044
	Source of Funds: NASA Contract (RBC# 1922)				
	h Scientist (Non-faculty) James D. Wray	4/1 - 4/30		12	35,930
	Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 1824)				
	<u>Research Laboratories</u> rom Budget ant				
	William G. Foreman	2/2 - 8/31		12	43,000
	Deceased-Remove from Budget (RBC# 1965) ≕	4/28/83			
<u>Center f</u> Reappoin	or Earth Sciences and Engineering				
Researc	h Engineer (Faculty) Kenneth E. Gray	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	43,800
	Source of Funds: U.S. Dept. of Energy Grant (RBC# 2117, 1812)				
	or Fusion Engineering				
	te Director Herbert H. Woodson	5/1 - 5/31 6/1 - 7/31		9	65,000
	Source of Funds: Texas Atomic Enery Research Foundation (RBC# 2198, 2199, 2200)	8/1 - 8/31	10		

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-</u> No. Mos.	time Salary Rate
SPONSORED PROJECTS (Continued)		<u></u>		<u>.,,,</u>
<u>Center for Space Research</u> Reappointment Research Engineer (Non-faculty) 301. George H. Born	4/1 - 4/30	100	12	\$52,000
Source of Funds: NASA Grant (RBC# 1843)				
Center for the Study of Human Resources Reappointment Project Coordinator 302. Robert E. McPherson				
To: Effective	4/16 - 8/31	100	12	54,062
From:	9/1 - 5/31	100	12	54,062
Source of Funds: Interagency Contract (RBC# 2150)				
<u>Electronics Research Center</u> Reappointment Research Fellow 303. Michael Magee	6/1 - 7/31	50	9	34,000
Source of Funds: U.S. Air Force Contracts (RBC# 2143)				
Institute for Computing Science and Computer Applications/Computer Sciences Reappointment Research Scientist (Non-faculty) 304. Donald I. Good	6/1 - 6/30	100	12	52,500
Source of Funds: NSF Grant (RBC# 2221)				
Laboratory of Radiation Blology Reappointment Research Scientist (Faculty) 305. Edward L. Powers Source of Funds: U.S. Department of Energy Grant	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	55 , 300
(RBC# 2239)				
Research and Development Center for Teacher Education Reappointment Director				
306. Oliver H. Bown	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	42,250
Source of Funds: Office of Education Grant (RBC# 2087)				
Research Scientist (Faculty) 307. Edmund T. Emmer	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	34,350
Source of Funds: Office of Education Grant (RBC# 2109)				

Item,	Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-ti</u> No. <u>Mos.</u>	ime <u>Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
AUXILIARY	ENTERPRISES FUNDS				
Varsity Ca Salary Inc	<u>n Dining Service and</u> <u>feteria</u> rease and Change of Status rady H. Neal				
	To: Food Service Supervisor IV Effective	4/18 - 8/31	100	12	\$ 20,508
	rom: Food Service Supervisor II RBC# 1855, 1856)	I 4/1 - 8/31	100	12	15,180
Resignation Students'	<u>Association</u> n Association President Paul Edward Begala	12/1 - 3/31	47.5	12	16,900
	Date of Resignation RBC# 1808)	3/31/83			
	Association Vice President Jon Curtis McNeil	12/3 - 3/31	48	12	8,450
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 1819)	3/31/83			
<u>Texas Stud</u>	lent Publications				
Transfer o 311. A	Amount of Transfer - \$100,000				
	To: Texas Student Publications	Reserve for Ec	quipment	Replace	ment
F	From: Texas Student Publications	General Overhe	ad - Ca	sh	
t	For funds to be set up for reserv typesetting editing system as it (RBC# 1836)		he pres	ent comp	uter
Transfer o	dent <u>Publications</u> (Continued) of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$100,000				
	To: Texas Student Publications	s Reserve - Faci	lities	and Cont	ingencies
F	From: Texas Student Publications	5 - General Over	rhead -	Cash	
þ	To build up funds to rennovate th building within the next few year (RBC# 1837)		īexas St	udent Pu	blications

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% <u>Time</u>	Full-t No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>ime Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
RESTRICTED CURRENT FUNDS				
Architecture Reappointment Coordinator 313. Daniel E. Leary	6/1 - 7/15	25	9	\$ 30,409
Source of Funds: Architecture Residency Administrative Expense Account (RBC# 2139)				
<u>College of Liberal Arts, Office of</u> <u>the Dean</u> Reappointment Research Associate (Faculty)				
314. William Barnett Source of Funds: Mike Hogg Research Support Grant	6/1 - 6/30	100	9	44,000
(RBC# 2207) Center for Middle Eastern Studies				
Reappointment Research Associate 315. Carl Leiden	6/1 - 6/12	100	9	38,490
Source of Funds: Various Donors/ Various Purposes for the Center for Middle Eastern Studies (RBC# 2228)				
<u>Classics</u> Reappointment Social Science/Humanities Research Associate (Faculty) 316. Joseph C. Carter	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	31,100
Source of Funds: Archeological Excavations - Various Donors (RBC# 2209)				
<u>Economics</u> Reappointment Social Science Research Associate (Faculty 317. F. R. Marshall) 6/1 - 8/31	100	9	58,600
Source of Funds: Bernard Rapoport Centennial Chair in Economics (RBC# 2005)				
<u>Geography</u> Reappointment Social Science Research Associate (Faculty) 318. Terry G. Jordan) 6/1 - 8/31	67	9	52,500
Source of Funds: Walter Prescott Webb Chair in History and Ideas (RBC# 1986)				

Iter	n, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	%	Full-tim No. Mos.	<u>e Salary</u> <u>Rate</u>
	ED CURRENT FUNDS				
<u>Chemistr</u> Reappoin Researc 319.		6/1 ~ 7/15		ademic Rate 43,300	Stipend 6,000
	Source of Funds: Robert A. Welch Foundation Grant (RBC# 2219)				
Transfer 320.	of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$30,000				
	To: Various Donors - Electromec	hancial Science	e Researc	h	
	From: Chemistry Various Donors				
	To provide funds for a new faculty who will do research in electroche (RBC# 2203)		sor Larr	y Faulkr	ner,
Home Eco Reappoin Researc 321.		6/1 - 7/31	100	9	22,200
	Source of Funds: Hogg Foundation Intervention Program for Pre-Scho Children (RBC# 2184)	- 01			
Change o 322.	f Status Nancy L. Swann				
	To: Research Scientist (Faculty Hogg Foundation Grant Fund		100	9	22,200
	From: Assistant Professor - Summe Session Budget (RBC# 2076, 2184)	r 6/1 - 7/15	100	9	22,200
Physics Reappoin Researc					
	Russell L. Collins	6/1 - 7/31	100	9	25,800
	Source of Funds: Robert A. Welch Foundation Grant (RBC# 2098)				
	h Scientist (Faculty) Frederick W. deWette	6/1 - 6/30		ademic <u>Rate</u> 6,000	<u>Stipend</u> 4,000
	Source of Funds: Robert A. Welch Foundation Grant (RBC# 2213)				

Item Densytment Title Name	Period of	% Time	No.	ime <u>Salary</u> Rate
Item, Department, Title, Name	Appointment		Mos.	Kale
RESTRICTED CURRENT FUNDS (Continued)				
<u>College of Communication - Office of</u> <u>the Dean</u> Reappointment Assistant Dean 325. James M. Haynes	6/1 - 7/15	100	12	60,000
Source of Funds: Jesse H. Jones Public Conferences Fund (RBC# 1850)				
<u>Dean of Engineering -</u> <u>Chair of Free Enterprise</u> Reappointment Director, Chair of Free Enterprise 326. Margaret N. Maxey	6/1 - 8/31	75	12	\$ 72,467
Source of Funds: Engineering Foundation Chair of Free Enterpris Various Donors (RBC# 2146)	se –			
<u>Chemical Engineering</u> Reappointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 327. Keith P. Johnston	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	30,000
Source of Funds: Chemical Engineering - Various Donors (RBC# 2131)				
Research Engineer (Faculty) 328. Howard F. Rase	7/1 - 7/31	100	9	49,000
Source of Funds: Chemical Engineering - Various Donors (RBC# 2164)				
Mechanical Engineering				
Reappointment Project Director 329. George B. Thurston	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	39,800
Sources of Funds: Shell Developmer Company Grant (53%), and Exxon Production Research Company (47%) (RBC# 2248, 2249)	nt			
Petroleum Engineering				
Reappointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 330. Alfred D. Hill	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	35,000
Source of Funds: Exxon Teaching Fellowships and Faculty Assistance Grant (RBC# 2121)				
Research Engineer (Faculty) 331. – Mark A. Miller	6/1 - 7/15	83	9	35,000
Source of Funds: Exxon Teaching Fellowships and Faculty Assistance Grant (RBC# 2151)	2			

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of <u>Appointment</u>	% Time	Full-t No. Mos.	ime Salary <u>Rate</u>
<u>RESTRICTED_CURRENT_FUNDS</u> (Continued)				
Petroleum Engineering (Continued) Reappointment Research Engineer (Faculty) 332. Willem C. J. vanRensburg Source of Funds: Schaife Family Charitable Trusts Funds (RBC# 2251)	8/1 - 8/31	100	9	\$ 40,200
<u>Mechanical Engineering</u> Transfer of Funds 333. Amount of Transfer - \$10,000				
To: Mechanical Engineering Scho	larships			
From: Various Donors, Various Pur	poses			
To provide necessary funds in orde (RBC# 1749)	er to meet scho	larship	appoint	ments.
LBJ School of Public Affairs Reappointment Research Associate (Faculty) 334. Warner N. Grubb Source of Funds: Sid Richardson Fund (RBC# 2118)	6/1 - 8/31	100	9	28,028
<u>School of Law</u> Reappointment Research Associate (Faculty) 335. Hans W. Baade	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	61,500
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2081)				
Research Associate (Faculty) 336. Parker C. Fielder	6/1 - 7/31	58	9	57,700
Source of Funds: W. H. Francis, J Professorship account (RBC# 2113)	r.			
Research Associate (Faculty) 337. Robert W. Hamilton	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	61,500
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2119)				

Item, Department, Title, Name	Period of Appointment	% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> Rate
RESTRICTED CURRENT FUNDS (Continued)		<u></u>		
<u>School of Law</u> (Continued) Reappointment Research Associate (Faculty) 338. Stanley M. Johanson	6/1 - 8/3]	34	9	\$ 61,500
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2130)				
Research Associate (Faculty) 339. W. Page Keeton	6/1 - 8/31	32	9	69,600
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2133)				
Research Associate (Faculty) 340. David S. Sokolow	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	34,000
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2181)				
Research Associate (Faculty) 341. Russell J. Weintraub	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	61,500
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2192)				
Research Associate (Faculty) 342. Charles A. Wright	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	61,500
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2201)				
Research Associte (Faculty) 343. Mark G. Yudof	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	57 ,700
Source of Funds: Law School Foundation (RBC# 2070)				
Change of Status 344. Grover Rees, III				
To: Research Associate - Law School Foundation	6/1 - 7/31	75	9	34,700
From: Assistant Professor - Summer Session Budget (RBC# 2165, 2025)	6/1 - 7/15	100	9	34,700

A-122

a and a second second

		Period of	%	<u>Full-ti</u> No.	<u>me Salary</u>
Iter	n, Department, Title, Name	Appointment	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate
RESTRICT	ED CURRENT FUNDS (Continued)				
	of Pharmacy of Funds Amount of Transfer - \$12,000				
	To: Pharmaceutical Foundation				
	From: Research and Development				
	To provide funds to assist ongoing (RBC# 1649)	programs with	in the [.]	foundatio	m.
346.	Amount of Transfer - \$10,000				
	To: C. L. Klinck, Jr. Centennia	1 Professorship	5		
	From: Pharmaceutical Foundation				
	To provide funds to add to the exi (RBC# 1656)	sting endowment	t accou	nt.	
Reappoin Social	<u>e of Latin American Studies</u> tment Science Research Associate (Faculty Naomi E. Lindstrom Source of Funds: Mellon Grant for Latin American Studies (RBC# 2230)	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	\$ 22,000
	<u>Observatory</u>				
Resignat Researc 348.	h Scientist (Non-faculty) David N. Dittmar	12/1 - 8/31	100	12	49,024
	Date of Resignation (RBC# 1811)	5/2/83			
<u>Equal Op</u> Reappoin Directo					
	Alfred H. LaGrone	6/1 - 8/31	50	9	45,000
	Source of Funds: Equal Opportunit Program – Various Donors (RBC# 2137)	ies			
Reappoin Social	Science Research Associate V Lynn B. Burnham	5/1 - 8/31	100	12	25,920
	Source of Funds: Kellogg Grant (RBC# 2073)				

A-123

ور و المان المحد المربعة المان الله و مورد . و را مؤلف باليان

والمراجع والمراجع والمحمد والم

itor	n Der	ha mtune	ent Ti	tle, Nau	ΠÆ		Period Appoint		% Time	<u>Full-t</u> No. Mos.	<u>ime Salary</u> Rate
RESTRICT						-					
<u>Universi</u> Transfer	ty Int of Fu	tersch unds	olasti		<u>e</u>						
	To:		nd Mu	sic Sch	olarship						
	From:		ite Mus Jency Fi		est Funds	-					
	in th in th	he 198	32-83 Ti Dunts o	exas St	given as : ate Solo-I O per ind	Ense	mble Co	ntest	. Scho	larships	will be
<u>PLANT FU</u> Transfer 352.	of Fu		Transf	er - \$7	1,568						
					m the Ins o support					s, Remod	leling
	(1)	Topi		funds f	- Room 10 or the pe		ent ins	talla	tion of	16 fans	\$12,233 in the gym.
	(2)				,∂r. Hal e Buildin				6.408B	and 8.10	12 and \$23,335
		secu Scie		re scre Iding.							ll and install Engineering
	(3)	Phys	ical Pl	ant - B	uilding P	laqu	es				\$26,000
		buil	rovide dings. † 1936)	funds f	or the pu	urcha	se and	insta	llation	of plac	ues for campus
	(4)	Impre	ovement	s to 21	01 Meadow	vbroo	k				\$10,000
			rovide ≇ 1835)	funds f	or minor	repa	irs and	i remo	deling.		
353.	Amoui	nt of	Transf	er - \$2	7,000						
	To	: Phy	/sical	Plant B	uilding,	Room	1.224	- Rem	odeling		
	From	: Un	iversit	y of Te	xas Print	ting	Divisio	on – R	evolvin	g Fund	
	To pr (RBC#	rovid # 1684	e proje })	ct fund	s for rem	nodel	ing to	accom	nodate	computer	equipment.

.

		Full-1	Lime Sala	ary
Period of	oy ko	No.		
Item, Department, Title, Name	<u>Appointment</u>	Time	Mos.	Rate

PLANT FUNDS (Continued) Transfer of Funds

354. Amount of Transfer - \$2,779,374.68

- To: Project 102-395 Little Campus Buildings Allotment Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds \$1,056,635.00
 - Project 102-523 Balcones Research Center Site Development Allotment -\$1,722,739.68 Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds
- Project 102-395 Little Campus Buildings Allotment Available From: University Fund \$1,056,635.00
 - Project 102-523 Balcones Research Center Site Development Allotment -\$1,722,739.68 Available University Fund

This transfer of funds changes the funding source on these projects from the Available University Fund to Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds because of current avaialbility of bond proceeds and certain requirements on the Available University Fund. (RBC # D - 57)

- ENDOWMENT FUNDS
- College of Business Administration Transfer of Funds 355.

Amount of Transfer - \$20,000

- To: Centure Club Professorship Endowment Funds
- From: College of Business Administration Foundation Various Donors -Restricted Current Funds

Third payment of \$20,000 on pledge of \$100,000 for the Century Club Professorship in the College of Business Administration/Graduate School of Business. (RBC# 1838)

بالهياة وجعابت البادرية ليتار للعظية وسرسا والدسريما الد

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

June 30, 1983

Dr. James Duncan Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Ad Interim The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

Robert H. Rutford President

RHR/kao

Enclosure

_ -- --

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.

Page	<u> 10.</u>
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University D-3	
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties	
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty	
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:	
Non-Governmental	
State Government	
Federal	0
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)D-1	5

.

GIFTS FROM PRIVATE DONORS AND FOUNDATIONS TO THE UNIVERSITY

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following gifts have been received. I recommend acceptance by the Board. Two asterisks following the dollar amount indicate a nonmonetary gift.

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
1.	Lena E. Callier Trust InterFirst Bank Dallas, N.A. Trust Division Dallas, TX 75283	In support of Callier Center	\$31,609.19
2.	Geophysical Service Inc. c/o Mr. J. E. Arceneau Staffing Manager P.O. Box 225621 Dallas, TX 75265	In support of the Geosciences Program	47,000.00**
3.	Mr. George E. Haddaway Route No. 4 Box 190 Lindale, TX 75771	In support of the History of Aviation Collection	26,555.00**
4.	United Way of Metropolitan Dallas, Inc. 901 Ross Avenue Dallas, TX 75202	In support of Callier Center	25,833.00
5.	United Way of Metropolitan Dallas, Inc. 901 Ross Avenue Dallas, TX 75202	In support of Callier Center	25,833.00

••

ABSENCE FROM USUAL AND REGULAR DUTIES

In accordance with Part Two, Chapter III, Section 10, of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System, I recommend, and the Chancellor's Office has approved, the following requests for absence from usual and regular duties:

- R. R. Hodges for the period June 14, 1983 through July 31, 1983 to travel to Heidelberg, West Germany and to Paris, France to assist colleagues in the evaluation of the engineering model of the Neutral Mass Spectrometer and in the development of computer software for the Neutral Mass Spectrometer Experiment Ground Support Equipment. No state funds are involved.
- 2. Dean C. Presnall for the period of June I, 1983 through May 31, 1984 for a one year sabbatical leave in Reston, Virginia. For the period August 15, 1983 through August 27, 1983 to travel to Hamburg, Germany to attend and to present a paper at the XVIII General Assembly of the International Union of Geodesy and Geophysics. No state funds are involved.

USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY

In accordance with Part One, Chapter III, Section 24 of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents of The University of Texas System, I recommend approval of the use of the following faculty authored books as textbooks 1983-84 fiscal year:

Title	Author	Cost to Student	Royalty per Author per Volume
<u>Modern European Culture</u> and Consciousness, <u>1870-1980</u>	Paul Monaco	\$8.95	10%
<u>Ethics & the Meaning</u> of Life	Louis P. Pojman	2.50	Waived
Kierkegaard as Philosopher	Louis P. Pojman	2.50	Waived

CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

The following Contracts, Grants and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: ARCO Exploration Company Proposal No.: Project Title: Letter dated May 6, 1983 (UTD 45771-242) Submarine Fan Depositional Model for the Lower Member of the Atoka Formation Principal Investigator: Richard Mitterer/Anthony Sprague New Funds: \$1,000 Current Budget Period: May 6, 1983 Total Project Period: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 2. Agency: ARCO Exploration Company Proposal No.: Letter dated May 6, 1983 (UTD 45781-242) Foraminiferal Paleoecology of Taycorian Strata Project Title: Principal Investigator: Richard M. Mitterer/Martin Selznick New Funds:

Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

- 3. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:
- 4. Agency: Fund No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

\$800 May 6, 1983 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin

Associations for Education of the Deaf, Inc. Letter dated March 25, 1983 (UTD 45527-986) Education Film Distribution Edward M. Walters None April 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 October 1, 1980 through August 31, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

The Clark Foundation Check Number 2980 (UTD 45072-987) The Clark Foundation Summer Research Trainee Fund Richard A. Caldwell \$7,500 May 3, 1983 May 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Project No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

9. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Communities Foundation of Texas, Inc. 83-1184 (UTD 45761-590) Hearing Aid Loaner Bank for Dallas Regional Day School for the Deaf Judith Clugston \$2,500 March 31, 1983 May 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 For support of project Dallas/Collin

Foundation for Child Development Letter dated April 28, 1983 (UTD 45221-542) The Development of Social Skills and Interactions in Monozygotic and Dizygotic Infant Twins Deborah Lowe Vandell None March 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983 March 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Letter dated April 5, 1983 (UTD 45701-541) The Social Development of Children in Stepparent Families John W. Santrock \$4,066 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 For support of project Dallas/Collin

Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Letter dated April 26, 1983 (UTD 45231-541) Depressive Cognition Bert S. Moore None April 26, 1983 through July 31, 1983 July 1, 1982 through July 31, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

Junior League of Richardson Letter dated May 1, 1983 (UTD 45641-982) Childrens' Theater 1983 Janet Harris \$20,237.90 May 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 May 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 For support of project Dallas/Collin

(UTD 45751-982)

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

10. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

11. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

- 12. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:
- 13. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

14. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

\$7,895
May 1, 1983
May 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
For support of project
Dallas/Collin
Leland Fikes Foundation, Inc.
Letter dated May 26, 1983 (UTD 45091-590)
Fikes Foundation Grant for Vestibular Research
Donald Henderson
None
July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
April 2, 1976 through June 30, 1984
Extension of project period and change
administrator
Dallas/Collin
Los Barries Unides Community Clinic

Junior League of Richardson

Letter dated May 1, 1983

Richardson Area History

Janet Harris

Los Barrios Unidos Community Clinic Letter dated April 29, 1983 (UTD 45601-345) Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Workshop Philip K. Armour None April 29, 1983 through July 31, 1983 November 15, 1982 through July 31, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

North Atlantic Treaty Organization NATO Scientific Affairs Division RG.18.82 (UTD 45261-964) Intramolecular Relaxation in Multiple-Infrared-Photon Excitation of Polyatomic Molecules Cyrus D. Cantrell None March 3, 1983 February 25, 1982 through September 30, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

Purdue University O154-54-03, Amendment No. 4 (UTD 45031-962) An Integrated Geophysical-Geological Study of Potential Dry Hot Rock Sites in the Midcontinent Carlos L. V. Aiken None March 1, 1980 through April 30, 1983 March 1, 1980 through April 30, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

0-7

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 15. Agency: Shell Oil Company Letter Dated May 19, 1983 (UTD 45011-242) Project No.: Upper Paleozoic Radiolaria of the Quachita Project Title: and Wichita Orogenic Belts Principal Investigator: Emile A. Pessagno, Jr. New Funds: \$2,000 May 19, 1983 June 15, 1982 through "Open" Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 16. Agency: SmithKline Beckman Corporation Control No.: (UTD 47041-409) 832525 Project Title: Changes in the Growth and Direction of Issue-Advocacy Advertising in the United States Principal Investigator: S. Prakash Sethi New Funds: \$2,000 March 8, 1983 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For support of project Description: Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure: 17. Agency: SnCORP Project No.: Letter dated May 4, 1983 (UTD 47061-963) The Role of Agrispon in Enhancing Plant Growth Project Title: Guy Lanza Principal Investigator: \$242 New Funds: Current Budget Period: May 4, 1983 Total Project Period: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 18. Agency: Sohio Petroleum Company Project No.: Letter dated April 27, 1983 (UTD 45011-242) Project Title: Late Paleozoic Radiolaria Project Principal Investigator: Emile A. Pessagno, Jr. New Funds: \$3,000 April 27, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: June 15, 1982 through "Open" Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin United Technologies Research Center 19. Agency: Purchase Order: 56140 (UTD 45691-249) Project Title: Exciplex Systems for Fuel Spray Visualization Principal Investigator: Lynn A. Melton \$9,522 New Funds: April 1, 1983 through February 1, 1984 April 1, 1983 through February 1, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For support of project Description: County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS - STATE GOVERNMENT (FUNDS COMING IN)

The following contracts have been executed by the appropriate official and I recommend ratification.

.

1.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Texas Department of Community Affairs IAC (82-83) 1735 Amendment #3 (UTD 33581-967) Infrastructure Needs William E. Claggett None September 9, 1982 through August 31, 1983 September 9, 1982 through August 31, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin
2.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Texas Department of Health IAC (82-83) 1701 Amendment #1 (UTD 10440-076) Services to Medicaid and TDH Eligible Children Donald Henderson \$8,000 May 9, 1983 October 31, 1982 through August 31, 1983 Increase in funding Dallas/Collin

and all all all and a second second

CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts, Grants and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Department of Education G008101801, Revision #05 (UTD 22033-543) Grant No.: Project Title: HPP-Reg Ed Insrve Proj DTD 09-10-82 Target Group-Seriously Emotionally Disturbed-Secondary Ernest A. Gotts Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$54,178 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: August 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 2. Department of Education Agency: Grant No.: G008102109, Revision #05 (UTD 22043-984) Project Title: HPP: Regular Education Inservice: Project Setfore: Special Education Training for Regular Educators DTD 09-09-82 Clifton Harris \$48,744 Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 August 3, 1981 through May 31, 1984 Total Project Period: Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 3. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Division of Research Resources Grant No.: 2 SO7 RR07133-14 (UTD 22094-987) Biomedical Research Support Project Title: Principal Investigator: Royston C. Clowes \$24,962 New Funds: Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April I, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Total Project Period: For support of project Description: County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 4. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive & Kidney Diseases Grant No.: 5 RO1 AM16947-09 (UTD 22209-249) Project Title: Carbon-13 Studies of Con A-Cell Receptor Interactions Principal Investigator: Allan D. Sherry \$1,986 New Funds: April 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 April 1, 1977 through June 30, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Increase in funding and extension of project Description: period County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency:

Grant/Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

8. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences 2 RO1 GM16547-18 (UTD 22248-243) Repair of Radiation-Damaged Nucleic Acid Claud S. Rupert \$103,520 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1986 For support of project Dallas/Collin

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 1 ROI NS19289-01 (UTD 23291-590) Neural Mechanisms of Binaural Signal Detection Ted L. Langford \$54,585 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1986 For support of project Dallas/Collin

Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 ROI NS16411-03 (UTD 22163-590) Hearing Loss and Hypersensitivity in Cochlear Nucleus George M. Gerken None July 1, 1982 through December 31, 1983 July 1, 1980 through December 31, 1983 Extension of project period Dallas/Collin

Electronic Systems Division Air Force Systems Command, USAF Hanscom Air Force Base F19628-83-K-0022 (UTD 23261-961) An Unsolicited Proposal Global Convection Patterns in the High Latitude Ionosphere Roderick A. Heelis \$77,810 March 4, 1983 through September 30, 1983 March 4, 1983 through September 30, 1985 For support of project Dallas/Collin The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

9. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

- 10. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:
- 11. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:
- 12. Agency: Contract No.:

Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

13. Agency:
 Grant No.:
 Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

NASA/George C. Marshall Space Flight Center NAS8-34393, Amendment No. S/A 5 (UTD 22951-987) NASA Facilities Use Contract John T. Johnson None May 19, 1983 May 14, 1981 through May 13, 1986 To add equipment furnished by government Dallas/Collin NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center (UTD 23241-961) NAG 5-305 Retarding Potential Analyzer Research William B. Hanson \$121,000 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center (UTD 23251-961) NAG 5-306 Ion Drift Meter Research Roderick A. Heelis \$117,000 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center NAS5-11406, Amendment Thirty-nine (UTD 22873-961) Atmosphere Explorer Magnetic Ion Mass Spectrometer Experiment John H. Hoffman None May 3, 1983 April 6, 1971 through September 30, 1982 To transfer inventory Dallas/Collin NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center (UTD 22750~961) NSG 5085 Research Activities Regarding the Soft Particle Spectrometer on Board ISIS-2 Walter J. Heikkila None May 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983 May 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 Extension of project period

The second se

Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

14. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

15. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

16. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

17. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

18. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

and the second second

NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center (UTD 22751-961) NSG 5085 (Supplement No. 7) Research Activities Regarding the Soft Particle Spectrometer on Board ISIS-2 Walter J. Heikkila \$30,000 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin National Science Foundation INT-8116728 A01 (UTD 23272-964) SFC Aware (Indian Currency) for support of U.S. Part in an Indo-U.S. Cooperative Project in Laser Photolysis Carl B. Collins \$6,923 February 24, 1983 through May 31, 1985 December 15, 1981 through May 31, 1985 Increase in funding Dallas/Collin National Science Foundation MCS-8301361 (UTD 23311-244) Mathematical Sciences: Monotone Correlation and Positive Dependence George Kimeldorf \$10,500 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin National Science Foundation MCS-8305462 (UTD 23331-443) Mathematical Sciences: Theory and Applications of Matroid Decomposition Klaus Truemper \$17,050

June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin

National Science Foundation PHY-8217896 (UTD 23301-963) Monte Carlo Simulation of Cosmic Ray Air Showers to be Studied by the Homestake Surface-Underground Telescope (Physics) Ervin J. Fenyves \$23,497 May 1, 1983 through October 31, 1984 May 1, 1983 through October 31, 1984 For support of project Dallas/Collin

The University of Texas at Dallas Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 19. Agency: Office of Naval Research Department of the Navy N00014-82-K-0628, Modification No. P00001 Contract No.: (UTD 22821-964) Project Title: Theoretical Studies of Nonlinear-Optical Effects in Gamma-Ray Transistions Principal Investigator: Cyrus D. Cantrell New Funds: None August 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 August 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Extension of project period Description: County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 20. Agency: U.S. Army Medical Research and Development Command DAMD17-30-C-0109, Amendment P30003 Contract No.: (UTD 22802-590) Evaluation of Inner Ears of Chinchillas for Project Title: Loss of Sensory Cells Roger P. Hamernik \$135,256 Principal Investigator: New Funds: May 20, 1983 through July 31, 1984 August 1, 1980 through July 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: For support of project County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 21. Agency: U.S. Department of Education Document No.: P008204270 (UTD 23152-987) Project Title: Basic Educational Opportunity Grant Program Michael C. O'Rear Principal Investigator: New Funds: None Current Budget Period: March 25, 1982 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 To adjust grant as result of February report Total Project Period: Description: Dallas/Collin County of Expenditure: 22. Agency: U.S. Department of Education Document No.: P008204270 (UTG 23152-987) Project Title: PELL Grant Program Principal Investigator: Michael C. O'Rear New Funds: None July 11, 1982 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: To adjust grant as result of June report County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin 23. Agency: U.S. Department of Education Document No.: P008204270 (UTD 23152-987) Project Title: PELL Grant Program Principal Investigator: Michael C. O'Rear New Funds: None April 8, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1982 Description: To close BEOG account for period 1981-1982 County of Expenditure: Dallas/Collin

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL

UNIVERSITY AFFAIRS

Change in Status:

 Change the status of Richard A. Geyer, Jr. from Vice President for University Affairs-Unclassified, 10% time, to Director of Development-Unclassified, 5% time, with no change in annual salary rate of \$52,000 effective May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. D162)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

DEAN OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Appointment:

 Reappoint Lawrence J. Redlinger as Acting Dean-Unclassified effective June 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983 and as Associate Dean-Unclassified effective July 1, 1983 through July 31, 1983, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$50,000. Source of Funds: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation. (RBC No. D149)

SCHOOL OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

Changes in Status:

- 3. Change the status of Professor Cyrus D. Cantrell (Tenure) from 50% time effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 to 100% time effective July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983 with no change in academic salary rate of \$44,000. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. D145)
- 4. Change the status of Professor Carl B. Collins, Jr. (Tenure) from 50% time effective June I, 1983 through August 31, 1983 to 100% time effective July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983 with no change in academic salary rate of \$40,000. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. D146)
- 5. Change the status of Associate Professor Lynn A. Melton (Tenure) from 100% time effective July 23, 1983 through July 31, 1983 to leave of absence effective July 23, 1983 through August 19, 1983 and 100% time effective August 20, 1983 through August 31, 1983 with no change in academic salary rate of \$31,200. Source of Funds: Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. D184)

Transfer of Funds:

6. Amount of Transfer: \$20,000

From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

To provide additional funds for general operating expenses. (RBC No. D178)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION Cont'd

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Appointments:

- 7. Appoint Alan Stone (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor, 100% time, at an academic salary rate of \$50,000 effective June 16, 1983 through June 23, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. D181)
- Appoint Jared E. Hazleton (Non-tenure) as Visiting Professor, 100% time, at an academic salary rate of \$50,000 effective June 1, 1983 through June 8, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. D182)

Change in Status:

9. Change the status of Associate Professor Donald A. Hicks (Tenure) from 100% time to 67% time with no change in academic salary rate of \$28,500 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. D173)

Transfer of Funds:

- 10. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000
 - From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: School of Social Sciences

To provide additional funds for general operating expenses. (RBC No. D177)

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Appointment:

11. Reappoint Stephen E. Guisinger (Tenure) as Professor and Program Head, 33% time, at an academic salary rate of \$44,000 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Unallocated Faculty Salaries. (RBC No. D183)

Resignation:

12. Resign Ali Farhandi (Non-tenure), Assistant Instructor at an academic salary rate of \$15,000, effective May 31, 1983. (RBC No. D171)

Transfer of Funds:

- 13. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000
 - From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: School of Management and Administration

To provide additional funds for general operating expenses. (RBC No. D176)

- -

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION Cont'd

SCHOOL OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Transfer of Funds:

14. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000

From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: School of Human Development

To provide additional funds for general operating expenses. (RBC No. D175)

INTERDISCIPLINARY INSTRUCTIONAL ACTIVITIES

Transfer of Funds:

15. Amount of Transfer: \$75,000

From: Unallocated Resident Instruction Maintenance and Operation To: Interdisciplinary Instructional Activities

To provide additional funds for general operating expenses. (RBC No. D180)

CALLIER CENTER SPECIAL SERVICES

Appointment:

16. Appoint Virginia B. Anderson as Project Supervisor-Unclassified, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$21,504 effective June 1, 1983 through July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. D179)

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

CENTER FOR SPACE SCIENCES

<u>Appointment:</u>

 Reappoint Roy C. Chaney as Research Scientist - Faculty, 25% time, at an annual salary rate of \$35,733.33 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D159)

CENTER FOR ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

Appointments:

 Reappoint William G. Cale as Research Scientist - Faculty, 33% time, at an annual salary rate of \$39,733.33 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D164)

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS Cont'd

CENTER FOR ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES Cont'd

Appointments Cont'd:

- 19. Appoint Ervin J. Fenyves as Research Scientist Faculty, 33% time, at an annual salary rate of \$52,666.67 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D166)
- 20. Appoint Aharon Netzer as Research Scientist Faculty, 33% time, at an annual salary rate of \$52,800 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D167)

NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

Appointments:

- 21. Reappoint Carlos L. Aiken as Research Scientist Faculty, 67% time, at an annual salary rate of \$35,466.67 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D154)
- 22. Reappoint Rockford K. Draper as Research Scientist Faculty, 75% time, at an annual salary rate of \$30,400 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D155)
- 23. Reappoint Gail A. Breen as Research Scientist Faculty, 67% time, at an annual salary rate of \$30,400 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D156)
- 24. Reappoint Robert J. Stern as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$32,533.33 effective July 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D157)
- 25. Reappoint Simeon C. Ntafos as Research Scientist Faculty, 67% time, at an annual salary rate of \$44,400 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D158)
- 26. Reappoint Emile A. Pessagno, Jr. as a Research Scientist Faculty, 33% time, at an annual salary rate of \$50,000 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D163)
- 27. Reappoint Donald M. Gray as Research Scientist Faculty, 67% time, at an annual salary rate of \$37,733.33 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D165)
- 28. Appoint Jose F. Longoria as Research Scientist Faculty, 33% time, at an annual salary rate of \$32,666.67 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D168)
- 29. Reappoint Royston C. Clowes as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$61,733.33 effective July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D169)

The second second second and the second seco

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS Cont'd

NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS Cont'd

Appointments Cont'd:

30. Reappoint Claud S. Rupert as Research Scientist - Faculty, 60% time, effective June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983 and 100% time effective July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983 with no change in annual salary rate of \$70,000. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D170)

SOCIAL SCIENCES

Appointment:

 Reappoint Philip K. Armour as Research Scientist - Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$29,466.67 effective June 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D186)

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

<u>Appointment:</u>

32. Reappoint Jong-Shi Pang as Research Scientist - Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$48,666.67 effective June 1, 1983 through July 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D172)

CENTER FOR QUANTUM ELECTRONICS

Appointment:

- 33. Appoint Cyrus D. Cantrell as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$58,666.67 effective June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D145)
- 34. Reappoint Carl B. Collins, Jr. as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$53,333.33 effective June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D146)

CALLIER CENTER RESEARCH

Appointments:

- 35. Reappoint Frances R. Freeman as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$32,533.33 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D150)
- 36. Reappoint Roger P. Hamernik as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$48,266.67 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D151)

·····

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS Cont'd

CALLIER CENTER RESEARCH Cont'd

Appointments Cont'd:

- 37. Reappoint George M. Gerken as Research Scientist Faculty, 100% time, at an annual salary rate of \$44,000 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D152)
- 38. Reappoint Richard J. Salvi as Research Scientist Faculty, 50% time, at an annual salary rate of \$38,800 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Contracts and Grants. (RBC No. D153)

CURRENT RESTRICTED FUNDS

UTD EXCELLENCE FUND - DEVELOPMENT

<u>Change</u> in Status:

39. Change the status of Richard A. Geyer, Jr. from Vice President for University Affairs - Unclassified, 40% time, to Director of Development -Unclassified, 20% time, with no change in annual salary rate of \$52,000 effective May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. D162)

EEF ENDOWMENT

Change in Status:

40. Change the status of Richard A. Geyer, Jr. from Vice President for University Affairs - Unclassified, 50% time, to Director of Development -Unclassified, 25% time, with no change in annual salary rate of \$52,000 effective May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. D162)

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

Appointments:

- 41. Appoint Kimbell J. Smith as Student Body President Unclassified, 23% time, at an annual salary rate of \$13,044 effective May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. D160)
- 42. Appoint Henry P. Alford as Student Body Vice President Unclassified, 23% time, at an annual salary rate of \$10,435 effective May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. D161)

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES Contid

STUDENT NEWSPAPER

Appointments:

- 43. Appoint Joseph W. Gibson as Student Newspaper Editor Unclassified, 23% time, at an annual salary rate of \$13,044 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. D174)
- 44. Appoint David W. Krause as Student Newspaper Business Manager -Unclassified, 23% time, at an annual salary rate of \$10,435 effective June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Source of Funds: Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. D185)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO El Paso, Texas

July 1, 1983

James P. Duncan, Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs ad interim The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely, stent William C. Erskine

Vice President for Business Affairs for: Haskell Monroe, President

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

DOCKET FOR MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Gift	EP-3
Textbooks and Other Materials prescribed for the Use of Students	EP-3
Catalog Changes	EP-6
Holiday Schedule	EP-8
Standard Affiliation Agreement	EP-9
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:	
Non-Covernmental	EP-10
State and Local Government	EP-13
Federal	EP-15
Parking and Traffic Regulations	EP-17
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)	EP-30
-	

•

n ga bar Mandaga aya anti almay ya ta'a shi kala Mila Mila Maray - Casar a aya a sa kana mata a a

•

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

CIFT TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

The following gift has been received and I recommend acceptance by the Board:

	DONOR	PURPOSE AND CONDITIONS	AMOUNT
1.	Richard C. White Law Firm of Hardie, Hallmark, White, Sergent and Hardie Attorneys at Law A Professional Corporation 499 S. Capitol, Suite 103 Washington, D. C. 20003	Congressman Richard C. White papers to The U niversity of Texas at El Paso Library.	Unknown

TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER MATERIALS PRESCRIBED FOR THE USE OF STUDENTS

I recommend approval for the use during the 1983-84 school year the following textbooks and other material written by faculty members:

TITLE	AUTHOR	RETAIL PRICE	ROYALTY
Federal Taxation Research, Planning and Procedures	Fred Norwood, Professor, Accounting, Chisholm, Burke, Vaughn	\$35.14	12%-Reta 15%-Whol
Strategic Management and Policy Case Analysis	Manab Thakur, Associate Professor, Management	8.75	100%
Fundamentals of Production/ Operations Management, 2nd edition	C. David Wieters, Associate Professor, Management, Fearc Ruch, Reck, Reuter	9,95 on,	2.8125%
Reading Strategies for Middle and Secondary School Teachers	Lou E. Burmeister, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	18.95	15%
Foundations and Strategies for Teaching Children to Read	Lou E. Burmeister, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	20.25	15%
Diagnosis and Remediation of the Disabled Reader	Eldon E. Ekwall, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	22.25	15%
Ekwall Reading Inventory	Eldon E. Ekwall, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	11.25	15%
Locating and Correcting Reading Difficulties, 3rd edition	Eldon E. Ekwall, Professor, Curriculum & Instruction	11.25	15%
The Wagner Report Readings for Teachers and Parents	Hilmar E. Wagner, Professor Curriculum & Instruction	9.25	5%
Readings in Guidance	Lawrence S. Hamilton, Assistant Professor, Ed. Psych. & Guidance, Sharon R. Morgan, Assistant Professor, Ed. Psych. & Guidance, Jimmy R. Walker, Associate Profess Ed. Psych. & Guidance	, 7	None

EP-3

ومروسو معاد معاصله والمتحد فالمحاصل والمعاد الكالي فالمحاج والمحاج والمحاج والمحاجي والمراجع والمحاج

The University of Texas at El Paso Textbooks and Other Materials Prescribed for the Use of Students - Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Regents Meeting August 11-12, 15	65		
DONOR	AUTHOR	RETAIL PRICE	ROYALTY
Conditioning: Fitness and Performance for Everyone	Donald H. Hardin,Professor, Health & Physical Education, Johnson, Garcia	\$8.00	10%
Modern Administrative Practices in Physical Education and Athletics, 3rd edition	James G. Mason, Professor, Health & Physical Education, Resick, Seidel	20.25	6.67%
Fundamentals in Engineering Design Graphics	Ralph M. Coleman, Professor, Civil Engineering	10.95	14% Appr
Introduction to Soil Mechanics	Braja M. Das, Associate Professor, Civil Engineering	15.00	10% of Net
Soil Mechanics Lab Manual	Braja M. Das, Associate Professor, Civil Engineering	10.35	15% of Net
Advance Soil Mechanics	Braja M. Das, Associate Professor, Civil Engineering	35.00	10% of Net
Fundamentals of Soil Mechanics	Braja M. Das, Associate Professor, Civil Engineering	39.95	10% of Net
Engineering Economy, 2nd edition	Anthony J. Tarquin, Associate Professor, Civil Engineering, Lee Blank	30.25	15%
Microcomputers for Engineers and Scientists	Glenn A. Gibson, Professor, Electrical Engineering, Yu-Cheng Liu, Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering	28.95	15%-Whol 11.5%-Reta
Introduction to Programming Using Fortran 77	Clenn A. Gibson, Professor, Electrical Engineering, R. Young	19.95	11.5%
Microcomputer Systems: The 8086/8088 Architecture, Programming and Design	Yu-Cheng Liu, Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, Glenn A. Gibson, Professor, Electrical Engineering	29.00 est.	15%-Whol 11.5%-Reta
Formulas for Painters	Robert J. Massey, Professor, Art Department	5,95	7.5% of Net
The Art of Styling Sentences	Robert M. Esch, Associate Professor, English, Roberta Walker, Assistant Professor (Retired), Waddell	2.95 est.	1.3 of 10%
Que es la Psicología	Cuido Barrientos, Associate Professor, Psychology	3.50	10%

The University of Texas at El Paso Textbooks and Other Materials Prescribed for the Use of students - Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Regents Reeting August 11-12, 15	30J	RETAIL	
DONOR	AUTHOR	PRICE	ROYALTY
Criminal Justice: Situations and Decisions	Howard C. Daudistel, Associate Professor, Sociology	\$15.95	12%
Borderlands Sourcebook	Ellwyn R. Stoddard, Professor, Sociology, Nostrand, West	48.50	None
Mexican Americans	Ellwyn Stoddard, Professor, Sociology	8.95	\$.33 per Copy
Basic Field Research Methods in 15 Steps: A Student Manual	Ellwyn R. Stoddard, Frofessor, Sociology	4.50	None
Two Unpublished Papers on SW Ethnology	Ellwyn R. Stoddard, Professor, Sociology	4.50	None
Fundamentals of Nursing	Marlene H. Weitzel, Professor, Nursing, Wolff, Zornow, Zsahar	27.50	12%
Study of Life l	John R. Bristol, Associate Professor, Biology, Charles E. Freeman, Associate Professor, Biology	5.00	15%
Study of Life II	John R. Bristol, Associate Professor, Biology, Charles E. Freeman, Associate Professor, Biology	6.00	15%
Functional Biology Techniques	John R. Bristol, Associate Professor, Biology, Charles E. Freemen, Associate Professor, Biology, Curtis Eklund, Professor, Biology	3.75	None
Laboratory Manual for General Microbiology	Curtis Eklund, Professor, Biology, C. Lankford	7.20	None
Mammals of New Mexico	Arthur H. Harris, Professor Biology, Findley, Wilson, Jones	, 13.00	None
Experiments for General Chemistry	Joseph W. Scruggs, Assistant Professor, Chemis	4.50 try	22%
Lab Exercises in Earth Science	William C. Cornell, Associate Professor, Geolog (Editor)	4.00 y	18.75%
Physical Measurement	Clarence Cooper, Associate Professor, Physics, E. Alan Dean, Associate Professor, Physics	7.25	15%
Describing Languages	Jon Amastae, Assistant Professor, Linguistics, Sob	None 1n	None

The University of Texas at El Paso Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 CATALOG CHANGES The following changes have been recommended for the 1983-85 Undergraduate Studies Catalog. I recommend approval. DEGREE CHANGES FROM TO 1. Bachelor of Business Administration 123 124 Reason: The Business Core requirement was changed from 36 to 37 hours because the credit hour value of a required Computer Information System was changed from 3 to 4. 2. Bachelor of Science in Education 132 133 Reason: The credit hour value for a required course in Multicultural Education was changed from 2 to 3. 3. Bachelor of Science in Computer Science - Business Option 130 133 Reason: The credit hour value for a required Computer Science course was changed from 3 to 4. Bachelor of Science in Computer Science - Computation Option 132 127 Bachelor of Science in Computer Science - Computer System Option 127 133 Reason: The changes in the above two options were dictated by increased demands for expertise on the part of graduates; in each case, a course was added to the curriculum and the credit hour value of several Computer Science courses was raised to include laboratory hours. 4. Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Electrical Engineering (Computer Engineering Option) 129 134 Reason: The credit hour value of several Computer Science courses was raised in order to include laboratory work. 133 134 Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Industrial Engineering Reason: A required course in Computer Science was changed to increase the credit hour value from 3 to 4. 130 134 Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechanical Engineering Reason: A required course in Computer Science was changed to increase the credit hour value from 3 to 4. Also, ME 3101 to Introduction to Mechanical Engineering, was added to the requirement.

EP-6

.

The University of Texas at El Paso Catalog Changes - Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 Degree Changes ~ Cont'd Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Metallurgical Engineering 132 131 Reason: The Metallurgy degree has been completely reworked, for both academic and professional reasons, along with a general overhaul of course offerings. A number of course requirements were changed, the incidental net result of which is a one-hour reduction in total hours. Bachelor of Arts 5. - New concentration in Chicano Studies requiring 18 hours of coursework Reason: This concentration area will complement academic majors in a variety of disciplines. It is designed for those students who wish to add to their academic record evidence of having had exposure to a series of courses in this supporting field. - New concentration available in Spanish/English Translation requiring 12 hours of core courses Reason: This concentration area permits students with advanced Spanish/ English language competence the opportunity to acquire translation and interpretation skills. Such skills enhance a variety of academic majors. - New concentration in Religious Studies requiring 18 hours of coursework Reason: This program is designed to meet the needs of students who are interested in learning more about religious concepts. The program provides a broad, interdisciplinary framework within which students can take coursework to explore the nature of religion and its impact upon human culture, past and present. Courses are academic and non-sectarian in nature. 6. Bachelor of Music 123 123* *Theory/Composition hours raised from 17 to 21 Reason: This change relates to the increase in credit hours in the four required composition courses; i.e., from two to three credit hours. The content of these courses was too extensive to fit within the 2-credit hour framework. 7. Bachelor of Science in Allied Health Sciences 136 133 Reason: This change corrects an error in total hours approved for this degree by the Coordinating Board which appeared in the 1981-83 Catalog.

-

The University of Texas at El Paso Catalog Changes - Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Degree Changes - Cont'd

8. Bachelor of Science in the Sciences 135 135** ** Advanced hours requirement raised from 39 to 45

Reason: Increased demands on graduates by graduate/professional schools and industry dictated this shift of requirements from the lower-division to the upper-division.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS CHANCES

1. Students graduating in the upper quarter of their high school classes will now be admitted irrespective of their SAT, ACT or equivalent test scores.

Reason: Experience has shown that high school rank is the single best predictor of college success. Students in the top quarter have consistently done well here and we wish to avoid the stigma of provisional admission for such students.

2. The required minimum score on the Prueba de Aptitud Academica (PAA for Spanish-speaking international students has been raised to 1000.

Reason: Recent studies by the College Entrance Examination Board indicate a greater spread between SAT and PAA scores than was previously assumed to be the case. This change helps us to more nearly evaluate domestic and international students on equivalent bases.

3. High school students may now, upon the recommendation of their high school, be allowed to enroll in University courses for which they have the appropriate background and prerequisites.

Reason:

Recent calendar changes in local schools have resulted in many students who lack only one or two units for graduation during their final high school semester. We believe that those who are not admissible as Junior Scholars but who do meet regular admission criteria should be allowed to enroll.

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE FOR CLASSIFIED AND ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES

I recommend the following holiday schedule for classified and administrative employees for the 1983-84 fiscal year:

September	: 5,	1983	Monday		Labor Day
November	24,	1983	Thursday		Thanksgiving Day
November	25,	1983	Friday		Thanksgiving Holiday
December	22,	1983	Thursday		Winter Holiday
December	23,	1983	Friday		Winter Holiday
December	26,	1983	Monday		Christmas Holiday
December	27,	1983	Tuesday	-	Winter Holiday
December	28,	1983	Wednesday		Winter Holiday
December	29,	1983	Thursday		Winter Holiday
December	30,	1983	Friday		Winter Holiday
March	16,	1984	Friday		Spring Holiday
Apri1	20,	1984	Friday		Good Friday
May	28,	1984	Monday		Memorial Day
July	4,	1984	Wednesday		Independence Day

The University of Texas at El Paso Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

STANDARD AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

The agreement recommended for approval by the Board of Regents has been approved by an attorney of the Office of General Counsel and is based on the model agreement adopted on December 16, 1977.

Affiliation agreement between The University of Texas at El Paso and The 1. Texas Educational Foundation, Inc., whereby The Texas Educational Foundation, Inc. through the El Paso Job Corps Center will provide development services facilities, and The University of Texas at El Paso will provide an academic program with respect to nursing. The University and El Paso Job Corps Center intend to establish and implement from time to time, one or more Educational Experience Programs which will involve the students and personnel of the University, and the facilities and personnel of El Paso Job Corps Center. There will be a liaison individual appointed for the University and for El Paso Job Corps Center. All Educational Experience Programs will comply with federal, state and municipal laws, and with the Board of Regents Rules and Regulations. This agreement will become effective upon the date of approval from the Board of Regents of the University of Texas System for an initial term of one year and thereafter from year to year unless one Party gives to the other one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

El Paso Community Foundation 1. Agency: Award Letter, dated May 12, 1983 Grant No.: Project Title: Honors Orientation and Honors Stipend Fund Principal Investigator: Kathleen Staudt, Ph.D New Funds: \$2,000 \$1,500 University Contribution: Current Budget Period: June 1, 1983 through June 1, 1984 Total Project Period: June 1, 1983 through June 1, 1984 Description: Support of an Honors Student Orientation and special fund so students may use to complete senior theses or projects. County of Expenditure: El Paso 2. Ashley's Division of Bruce Foods Corporation Agency: Agreement, dated May 30, 1983 Grant No.: Project Title: Agreement for transformation of a water storage pond. Robert Reid, Ph.D. Principal Investigator: New Funds: None June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1988 Current Budget Period: June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1988 Provides for the transformation of a Total Project Period: Description: water storage pond located on the premises of Bruce Foods Corporation to a salt gradient solar pond. El Paso County of Expenditure: Inter-American Foundation 3. Agency: Grant No.: ME-201 An Extensive Evaluation of Centro de Project Title: Orientacion de la Mujer Obrera. Gloria A. Young, Ph.D. Principal Investigator: \$40,430 New Funds: University Contribution: \$12,000 February 23, 1983 through February 28, 1984 February 23, 1983 through February 28, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Support of an evaluation of the impact Description: Centro de Orientacion de la Mujer Obrera (COMO) has on women who work in the Maquiladoras and on the larger community. El Paso County of Expenditure:

The University of Texas at El Paso Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title;

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: University Contribution: Current Budget Period: Total Project: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: University Contribution: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

American Society of Heating, Refrigerating, and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc. (ASHRAE) Award Letter, dated April 20, 1983 Determination of Heat and Mass Transfer Coefficients in Evaporative Cooler Pads Robert Reid, Ph.D \$5,000 September 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 September 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Support of a graduate student to perform research in the area of evaporative cooling. E] Paso Texas Committee for the Humanities D82-1035-MIG 5th Annual Women in the Arts Program: Women, Music, and Quality of Life Lois A. Marchino, Ph.D. \$1,400 \$2,857 March 25, 1983 through July 31, 1983 March 25, 1983 through July 31, 1983 Support of a program which includes musical performances, workshop, photography exhibit, and pottery display. El Paso Gannett Foundation Award Letter, dated April 20, 1983 Summer Scholars Print Journalism Workshop Wilma Wirt, M.A. \$5,000 \$2,293 (Total Project Contribution)

June 4, 1983 through June 24, 1983 June 4, 1983 through June 24, 1983 Partial support of a workshop in print journalism for gifted high school students. El Paso

American Chemical Society Award Letter, dated May 2, 1983 Project SEED, under Grant entitled "High Performance Liquid Chromotography with Substitution-Inert Metal Complexes" Cheng Allen Chang, Ph.D. \$750 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 Support of a project which awards a stipend to one student to work on Grant. El Paso The University of Texas at El Paso Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

8. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

10. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: University Contribution: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

El Paso Community Foundation Award Letter, dated May 12, 1983 Stipends for Social Work Students Patricia L. Hough, Ph.D \$2,000 September 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 September 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Support of students in Social Work to fulfill field work obligations in understaffed community agencies. El Paso

El Paso Community Foundation Award Letter, dated May 12, 1983 Assistance to fund the purchase of four tape recorders and provide funding for Work-Study students. Lois D. Bates \$2,000 May 1, 1983 through June 1, 1984 May 1, 1983 through June 1, 1984 Support for the purchase of recorders and funding of Work-Study students to assist handicapped students. El Paso Association for Education in Journalism Award Letter, dated May 2, 1983 Summer Scholars Print Journalism Workshop Wilma Wirt, M.A.

\$2,500 \$2,293 (Total Project Contribution) June 4, 1983 through June 24, 1983 June 4, 1983 through June 24, 1983 Partial support of a workshop in print journalism for gifted high school students. El Paso

EP-12

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contract has been awarded and is submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency:	El Paso Independent School District
	Crant No.:	Educational Services Contract
	Project Title:	Educational Services Contract
	Principal Investigator:	Manuel Pacheco, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$15,680
	Current Budget Period:	June 13, 1983 through August 5, 1983
	Total Project Period:	June 13, 1983 through August 5, 1983
	Description:	Support of instruction for endorsement
		in Bilingual Education or English as a
		Second Language for teachers in the
		El Paso Independent School District.
	County of Expenditure:	El Paso

EP-13

and the second second

المراجعة والمراجعة المراجعة المراجعة والمراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة المراجعة

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT (FUNDS GOING OUT)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contract has been awarded and is submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Crant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: The University of Texas at Austin Film Library/General Libraries IAC(84-85)0018 Educational Films and Publications to be furnished by the Film Library Fred W. Hanes \$5,000 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 Educational films and publications to be furnished by The University of Texas at Austin Film Library to The University of Texas at El Paso Library. El Paso

County of Expenditure:

EP-14

A second constrained with the same factor of the same second contract of

ananga 1969, sala mbakan samula musuka na mban mulas na mbani sisaka sebagai sa sis

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Grant No.: 5 S06 RR08012-12, Revised Project Title: **Biomedical Research Programs** Principal Investigator: Donald E. Moss, Ph.D. **Obligated Funds:** \$115,612 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 Current Budget Period: June 1, 1977 through August 31, 1983 Total Project Period: Description: Authorizes the use of existing unobligated funds and extends the period of performance of the Grant from May 31, 1983 to August 31, 1983. County of Expenditure: El Paso 2. Department of Education Agency: G008101803, Revision #06 Training of Teachers in Bilingual/ Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: Obligated Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

4. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

National Institutes of Health

Bicultural Special Education Lewis Aptekar, Ph.D. \$14,260 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 August 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 Authorizes the use of unobligated funds from the prior budget period for use in the current budget period. El Paso

Department of Education G008101719, Revision #03 Project BETO (Bilingual Education Training Opportunities) Marie E. Barker, Ph.D. \$65,488 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1984 September 1, 1981 through August 31, 1984 Support of a training program at the graduate and undergraduate levels in English/Spanish. El Paso

Fort Bliss, Texas Assignment Agreement, Amendment No. 1 Assignment Agreement, Title IV of the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 Howard G. Applegate, Ph.D. \$550 October 1, 1982 through September 30, 1984 October 1, 1982 through September 30, 1984 Awards an additional \$550 to the Agreement which assigns Mr. Rafael Nickolas, Jr. to the Directorate of Engineering and Housing at Fort Bliss. El Paso

The University of Texas at El Paso Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: G008352065 College Library Resources Program Kenneth Hedman, M.L.S. \$890 October 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 October 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Support of a program to purchase library materials for programs in Geological Sciences. El Paso Department of Education G008300690 Project Upward Bound Julian Encina \$241,017 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Support of a program for high school students which aims to generate in these students the skills and motivation essential for success in education beyond high school. El Paso

Department of Education

County of Expenditure:

The University of Texas at El Paso Regents Meeting August 11-12-1983

PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

I recommend approval of the following Parking and Traffic Regulations effective September 1, 1983.

PARKING AND TRAFFIC

REGULATIONS

Effective September 1, 1983

The University of Texas at El Paso

The University of Texas at El Paso Parking and Traffic Regulations Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 <u>INTRODUCTION</u>

Pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 51, Section 51.201 et.seq. of Title 3 of the Texas Education Code, the Board of Regents of the University of Texas System has promulgated Parking and Traffic Regulations to regulate and control parking and traffic and the use of parking facilities, provide for the issuance of vehicle identification insignia (parking permit), and provide for jurisdiction over offenses.

The general and criminal laws of the State of Texas and all City of El Paso Ordinances which govern the use of vehicles are declared to be in full force and effect on the campus of The University of Texas at El Paso. The commissioned University Police Officers are empowered and authorized to enforce these laws and parking and traffic regulations.

The University of Texas at El Paso assumes no responsibility for the care and/or protection of any vehicle or its contents at any time it is operated or parked on the campus. The operation of a motor vehicle on the campus is a PRIVILEGE granted by the University and is not an inherent right of any faculty/staff member or student. The University also reserves the right to impound any vehicle which is parked in a properly designated tow-away zone, in violation of these regulations or in such a manner as to create a hazard to pedestrians or vehicular traffic.

Article I - Definitions

- Section 1. University Campus: All property owned or under the control of The University of Texas at El Paso.
- Section 2. Central Control Zone: The Central Control Zone is that area enclosed by the manned traffic control points and any other barriers erected on access streets running into or through the University Campus.
- Section 3. Parking Area: Any area on campus which has been designated and marked for parking whether on streets or in lots.
- Section 4. Designated Parking Space: That area outlined by white painted boundary lines on the pavement of any parking area. Areas not marked by boundary lines are not parking spaces.
- <u>Section 5.</u> <u>No Parking Zone:</u> In addition to zones marked by posted signs, any yellow-painted curbs or yellow painted zones on pavements designated no parking at any time.
- Section 6. Tow-Away Zone: An area designated by an official posted sign which constitutes public notice that a vehicle parked in violation will be removed.
- Section 7. Loading Zone: A zone marked by posted signs and yellow-colored curbs or zones reserved for loading/

EP-18

unloading only.

- Section 8. Vehicle: Includes automobiles, buses, trucks, trailers, motorcycles, motorbikes, motor scooters, tractors or any other self-propelled vehicle.
- Section 9. Visitor: A person who is neither a student nor a faculty/staff member.
- Section 10. Student: Every person duly registered, enrolled and attending classes at the University, either full or part time.
- Section 11. Driver: Every person who drives, operates, or is in actual physical control of a vehicle.
- Section 12. The defined terms are in addition to the definitions and terms of the Texas Motor Vehicle Laws which shall apply on campus.

Article II General Provisions

- Section 1. The purpose of these regulations is to facilitate the safe and orderly conduct of University business and to provide for the control of traffic and parking.
- Section 2. These regulations are subject to change during the school year should conditions warrant.
- Section 3. These regulations were recommended by the University Parking and Traffic Committee (hereafter referred to as the Committee) and approved by the President of the University of Texas at El Paso.
- Section 4. On special occasions or in emergencies, parking and traffic limitations may be imposed or changed by the University Police as conditions warrant.
- Section 5. The operation of a vehicle shall be restricted to the campus drives, streets, and parking lots.
- Section 6. The speed limit on the campus is 15 miles per hour on all drives and streets and 10 miles per hour in all parking lots.
- <u>Section 7.</u> It shall be a violation to commit any act prohibited by these regulations or to fail to do any act required by these regulations.
- Section 8. No person shall fail or refuse to comply with any lawful order or direction of any University Police Officer invested by law with the authority to direct, control, and regulate traffic.
- Section 9. If any part of these parking and traffic regulations

EP-19

> is held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions which can be given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of these regulations are declared to be severable.

Article III - Registration of Vehicles

- Section 1. All motor vehicles of faculty members, staff, nonclassified personnel and students, which are driven or parked on the campus must be properly registered with the University Police. Registration decals are effective from September 1 to the following August 31.
- Section 2. Faculty, staff, and non-classified personnel will register their vehicles during the special vehicle registration period in August or upon their first day of employment. Faculty, staff, non-classified personnel and disabled persons may have no more than two vehicles registered at any time during a registration year. At the time of vehicle registration, a valid Personnel Identification Card, valid driver's license, and proof of ownership (Certificate of Title or current license receipt) must be presented.
- Section 3. Students will register their vehicles during the class registration period immediately prior to the start of the academic year. Students will be required to furnish a valid driver's license, description of vehicle, current license number, and a paid fee receipt when registering a vehicle.
- Section 4. A vehicle is properly registered when the appropriate registration decal is affixed in the manner prescribed at the time of registration. Decals which are taped or affixed by unauthorized materials or displayed on a vehicle other than the vehicle to which issued will subject the holder of the decal to a University citation.
- Section 5. The person in whose name a vehicle is registered with the University Police is responsible for that vehicle at all times, while it is parked on campus.
- Section 6. Authorized individuals desiring to register a second vehicle may do so upon paying the required fee for such vehicle and complying with Section 2 of this Article. It is not permissible for one person to register the vehicle of any other person on campus. An additional registration decal entitles the holder to PARK ONLY ONE VEHICLE ON CAMPUS AT ANY GIVEN TIME.
- Section 7. The purchase of a registration decal grants the privilege of access to University property as prescribed in Article V, it does not guarantee nor imply that parking spaces will be available.

EP-20

THE REPORT OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP

- <u>Section 8.</u> An official Campus map will be available in the Traffic Office indicating the designation of the various parking areas.
- Section 9. If, subsequent to original vehicle registration, a change of vehicle or residence is made, this information will be furnished to the Traffic Office, University Police. A replacement decal will be issued for a charge of \$.50 (fifty cents) upon presentation of the title transfer receipt and the return of the original decal. Temporary permits may be issued by the Traffic Office when it becomes necessary to operate a non-registered vehicle for short periods of time due to mechanical failure, etc. These permits will be valid for no more than two weeks.
- Section 10. Vehicle Registration Fees are as follows:

	FULL	SPRING &	SUMMER
	YEAR	SUMMER	ONLY
Classes F, S, and H	\$20.00	\$12.00	\$6.00
Classes A & M (All students			
except Dormitory and Married			
Student Housing)	10.00	6.50	4.00
Reserve Parking Space	35.00		

Fees are subject to 6675e and 6675a-5el of Vernon's Texas Code Annotated.

Article IV - Registration Decal Eligibility

- Section 1. Class F decals will be issued to members of the faculty.
- Section 2. Class S decals will be issued to members of the staff, non-classified personnel and to other persons approved by the Committee. The Committee may establish a minimum level or grade as a requirement for this class of decal.
- Section 3. Class A decals will be issued to all students, including graduates. Employment by the University as laboratory aides, student assistants, graders, technicians or researchers will not change the student's classification from a Class A decal holder, except as provided for in Article IV, Sections 8 and 9.
- Section 4. Class H decals will be issued to handicapped students. These may be issued for the year or for shorter periods, depending upon the disability. (See Section II)
- Section 5. Class M decals will be issued to students with motorcycles, motor bikes, and scooters. Special areas are designated for the parking of two-wheeled vehicles, and such vehicles will park only in those designated areas.

- Section 6. Class D decals will be issued to residents of the University Residence Halls which permit parking in designated Residence Hall parking areas only. Holders of this class decal will not be charged the regular fee, but may purchase a Class A decal for parking outside the Residence Hall parking areas.
- Section 7. Class V decals will be issued to students residing in the UTEP Village.
- Section 8. Graduate assistants with a University contract calling for a total of one-half time or more employment in one or more departments, may be approved by the Committee for a Class S decal. (Verified by a signed copy of the appropriate appointment forms.) All graduate assistants employed less than one-half time shall be classified as students and shall not be eligible for other than Class A, C, D, V, or H decals.
- Section 9. Residents of University Residence Halls and UTEP Village may obtain their Class D or V decals from the Traffic Office by presenting their Residence Hall or apartment fee receipt and student registration receipt. Only one decal per Residence Hall resident or apartment unit will be issued.
- Section 10. All disabled veterans whose vehicles display the specially designed license plates issued by the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation with the words "Disabled Vet" printed thereon in accordance with the provisions of V.C.A. 6675-a-Sa and all permanently disabled persons whose vehicles display the specially designed symbols, tabs, or other devices issued by the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation with the word "Disabled" printed thereon in accordance with the provisions of V.C.S. 6675a-Scl are exempt from parking permit fees and from parking meter fees and time limits. These exemptions do not permit parking a vehicle at a place or a time that parking is prohibited. Disabled Veterans and permanently disabled persons may obtain their Class H permits upon presentation of their current vehicle license receipt or copy of the approval application Form D12-316 filed with the County Tax Office. Temporarily Disabled Person Identification Card obtained from the County Tax Office.
- Section 11. Mutilated or damaged decals must be replaced. A replacement decal will be available for a charge of \$.50 payable at the Cashier's Office, upon presentation of the receipt to the Traffic Office.
- Section 12. A decal is issued for the registration of one vehicle only. It is not transferrable to another vehicle.
- Section 13. Vehicle registration fees are non-refundable with the exception of duplicate fees being paid during student registration. Such duplicate fees will be refunded

and the second se

upon presentation of the receipt for the duplicate fee within 30 days of the payment of this fee.

- <u>Section</u> <u>14.</u> All expired or invalid University of Texas at El Paso parking decals must be removed before the new one is affixed. Failure to remove old permits constitutes a violation.
- Section 15. It shall be the responsibility of all persons issued parking decals under the provisions of this Article to notify the Traffic Office of any change of address occurring after the registration of their vehicle.

Article V - Parking Within the Central Control Zone

- Section 1. The Central Control Zone is restricted to holders of Classes F, S, and H decals and official visitors during the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday during Fall and Spring Sessions, and between 6:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. Monday through Friday during Summer Sessions.
- Section 2. Holders of current Class A and M decals will be permitted to park inside the Central Control Zone between 4:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Monday through Friday during Fall and Spring Sessions and 3:00 p.m and 6:00 a.m. Monday through Friday during Summer Sessions or whenever Traffic Control Stations are unmanned.
- <u>Section</u> <u>3.</u> Visitor parking will be restricted to those areas designated for visitors or where directed by University Police Personnel.
- Section 4. Loading zones will be established and marked. These zones may be occupied only for the purpose of active loading and unloading. They are not to be used to await the arrival of passengers.
- Section 5. Reserved spaces will be restricted on a twentyfour hour basis to the individual to whom the space has been assigned by the Committee. No other persons may utilize these spaces nor may the holder of the space informally assign the space to others.
- Section 6. Certain areas and lots may be restricted to a particular class of decal during particular times or on a twenty-four hour basis. Other classes of decals will not be permitted to park in those areas or lots. Signs will be posted to designate those times.

المراجب والأبراعين والالالة القرابية والمراجع وواجها والمواجعة والمتحد والمحاط والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع

- Section 7. Individuals who permit utilization of their registration decal privileges by persons other than themselves, may have their decals cancelled. Drivers of vehicles may be asked to show their U.T. El Paso identification card for access into the Central Control Zone.
- <u>Section</u> 8. On special occasions or in emergencies, parking and traffic limitations may be imposed or changed by the University Police as required by the prevailing conditions.

<u>Article VI - Parking Outside the Central Control Zone</u>

- <u>Section 1</u> The campus limits are designated on the official maps which are available at the Traffic Office.
- <u>Section</u> 2. All student vehicles which are parked within the campus boundaries must be registered and bear a current decal at any time.
- Section 3. Residents of Residence Halls and UTEP Village are permitted to park only those vehicles bearing Class 0 or V decals in the lots assigned for that purpose. Unregistered cars must be parked off campus. Residents may purchase a Class A decal which will permit them to park in other authorized student parking.
- <u>Section</u> <u>4.</u> Class A decals are restricted to parking in the areas designated as Student Parking.
- <u>Section</u> 5. All motorcycles, motorbikes, and motor scooters are required to park in designated motorcycle areas only.

Article VII - General Enforcement Provisions

- <u>Section</u> <u>1.</u> The penalties and fees set forth are established for violations involving vehicles owned or operated by, or in custody or possession of students, staff members, faculty or visitors.
- <u>Section</u> 2. Vehicles bearing University decals normally will be issued University citations, however, State law authorizes the issuance of Court Appearance citations to violators of these regulations.
- <u>Section</u> 3. Students who fail to properly dispose of citations, either through payment of indicated fees or by appeal, will have their records (grades, transcripts, diploma, etc.) on "hold" until proper disposition is made.
- Section 4. Faculty and Staff who fail to properly dispose of citations, either through payment of indicated fees or by appeal, will not be allowed to register for a parking decal for the coming year and refused campus parking until such time as the delinquent citations are cleared. There will be no exceptions.

- Section 5. The Traffic Office has the authority to void citations issued in error.
- <u>Section 6.</u> All University citations become delinquent 10 days after issuance unless properly disposed of either through payment of indicated fees or appeal.
- Section 7. Parking in reserved spaces will be restricted on a twenty-four hour basis to the individual to whom the space is assigned. Any other vehicles found in these spaces will be issued citations and they may be removed and impounded at the owner's expense. Holders of these spaces may not informally reassign their use to others.
- Section 8. Holders of F, S, and H decals are restricted to parking in the areas set aside for them.
- <u>Section 9.</u> Individuals who permit utilization of their registration decal privileges by persons other than themselves, may have their decals cancelled. Drivers of vehicles may be asked to show their U.T. El Paso identification card for access into the Central Control Zone.
- Section 10. On special occasions or in emergencies, parking and traffic limitations may be imposed or changed by the University Police as required by the prevailing conditions.

Article VIII - Offenses and Penalties

- Type A Offenses Section 1. (a) Parallel parking in which one or both wheels on the curb side are more than eighteen inches away from the curb. (b) Vehicles not within the designated boundaries of the parking space. The boundaries of a parking space shall be marked on the pavement, outlining the space at each side or end. Areas not marked by boundary lines are not parking spaces, (c) Vehicle parked in a direction inconsistent with the flow of traffic. (d) Vehicle backed into a parking space adjacent to a sidewalk. (Cargo vehicles loading and unloading are excepted.) (e) Displaying expired decals. Section 2. Type B Offenses (a) Vehicle obstructing pedestrian or vehicular traffic. (b) Double or multiple parking. (c) Parking on any of the following areas: lawn, curb, sidewalk, crosswalk, unauthroized or restricted area, area not specifically
 - designated as a parking space. (d) Parking trailers or boats on University property.

(e) Failure to properly display a current parking permit. (f) Unauthorized Parking in reserved or handicap spaces. Type C Offenses - All Moving Section 3. (a) Exceeding posted speed limits on campus (15 mph or 10 mph in parking lots.) (b) Excessive speed for existing conditions.
(c) Failure to obey University Police Officer.
(d) Failure to obey traffic control signs. (e) Operating a vehicle without valid operator's license. (f) Reckless driving and/or racing.
(g) Failure to yield right-of-way.
(h) Leaving scene of accident. (i) Failure to signal a turn or a stop. (j) Driving in the wrong direction on a one-way street. (k) Following too closely. (1) Overloading. (Drivers will convey only those passengers who can be accommodated inside the vehicle. Drivers of a motor bike or motor scooter will limit passengers to one other person, provided the vehicle has accommodations for a passenger.) (m) Operating a mechanically unsafe vehicle. (n) Driving while under the influence of alcohol or narcotics. (o) Excessive noise from horns, mufflers, or other devices. (p) Displaying parking permit issued to another vehicle. (q) Mutilating or fraudulently using a permit.(r) Willfully attempting to circumvent responsibility or transferring responsibility to another, after receiving a citation for violation; re-use of a ticket by leaving ticket on windshield; transferring ticket to another vehicle. (s) Fraudulent registration, or fraudulently attempting to register a vehicle. (t) Driving illegally in the Central Control Zone. (u) Violation of revocation restrictions. (v) Driving without lights during hours of darkness. Type A Offenses - The penalty for Type A Offenses is \$2.00 for the first three offenses Section 4. in any Fall, Spring, or full Summer Session and \$4.00 for each subsequent violation. Type B Offenses - The penalty for Type B Offenses is \$5.00 for the first three offenses in any Fall, Spring, or full Summer Session and \$10.00 Section 5. for each subsequent violation. Section 6. Type C Offenses - The penalty for Type C Offenses

4152

is \$20.00 for each violation.

- Section 7. In addition to prescribed penalties, flagrant student offenders are subject to disciplinary action in accordance with the "Code of Student Conduct." Penalties which may be imposed under the Code include admonition, withdrawal of privileges (including parking and driving on the campus), probation and suspension from the University.
- Section 8. In addition to prescribed penalties, other flagrant or habitual offenders may have their cases referred as follows:

- <u>Section 9.</u> In cases of nonpayment of fee levied according to these regulations, students are subject to the following actions: (a) denial of readmission (b) withholding of all grades, or official transcript. (c) withholding of a degree to which the student otherwise would be entitled. (d) the impoundment or immobilization of the vehicle.
- <u>Section</u> <u>10.</u> In cases of nonpayment of fee levied according to these regulations, faculty and staff will have their campus driving and parking privileges revoked and their vehicle impounded or immobilized.
- Section 11. When unpaid charges are recorded, the Traffic Office shall send a letter to the last known address of the person in whose name the charges are recorded. This letter shall advise the person that unless payment of all accumulated charges is made within 10 calendar days after the date of the letter or a written request is made within 10 calendar days to appear before a University hearing concerning impoundment of the vehicle in case of faculty, staff or student or for other penalties listed in this Article, the appropriate enforcement action will take place without further notice. At such hearing, which will be held within a reasonable period of time, the person requesting the hearing will assume the burden of showing why the appropriate enforcement action should not take place.

Article IX - Disposition of Traffic Citations

Section 1. All Faculty, staff and students who receive a Traffic Violation Notice are required to present the citation and pay the appropriate fee (See Article VIII) at the Bursar's Office in the Business Office or file an appeal in the Traffic Office within ten (10) days of the date of issuance.

Class F - Department Head or Dean Class S - Departmental Supervisor

- <u>Section 2.</u> If a University type citation is issued to a visitor, he should sign it, indicate whom or what office he visited, and forward the citation to the Traffic Office.
- Section 3. Citations obviously issued in error may be voided by the Traffic Office based on a verbal rather than a written request.

<u>Articel X - Revocation of Parking and Driving Privileges</u>

- Section 1. Any person who accumulates University traffic violation notices in the amount of \$50.00 or more within a twelve month period may lose his/her parking and driving privilege on campus for the remainder of the permit year and may subject their vehicle to possible impoundment for parking offenses during the period of suspension.
- Section 2. This revocation shall commence ten days after the Traffic Office mails a letter to the person, at the last known address of such person as shown in the records of that office, stating that such person's parking and driving privilege has been revoked. The letter shall state the date on which the revocation begins and the date such revocation ends and will give notification of possible impoundment for parking offenses committed during the period of revocation and additionally, shall state the reason for such revocation. Any person receiving such notice may appeal the revocation within 10 days on the grounds that the impositon of such revocation is improper or will create serious and substantial hardship. Such appeal shall be governed by the provision of Article VIII, Section 11.
- Section 3. Revocation of parking and driving means that a person whose privileges have been revoked will not operate a motor vehicle on the campus for any reason during the revocation period.
- <u>Section</u> <u>4.</u> These restrictions will apply twenty-four hours each day, Sundays and holidays included, the violation of which will result in additional penalties.

Article XI - Requests for Review

- <u>Section 1.</u> Citations will be reviewed if written request is submitted to the Traffic Office within 10 days of the date of issuance of a citation.
- <u>Section</u> 2. Requests not submitted within 10 days of the date of issuance of a citation will be rejected and the appropriate Penalty assessed.
- Section 3. Requests will be directed as follows: Students: Student Traffic Court Faculty and Staff: Faculty and Staff Parking Appeals Board.

a - Theorem States and the states of the states of the Manufacture States and the states of the

Section 4.	If the citation is upheld, the appropriate fee must be paid within 10 days of not1f1cation of the ruling.
- · · -	

Section 5. If the citation is not upheld it shall be voided and no penalty will be assessed.

.

A THE MERINA CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACT OF A C

and and a second advections are presented as the

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget August 11-12, 1983

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

GEOLOGICAL SCIENCES <u>Appointments</u>: 1. Appoint Bruce A. Black (non-tenure) as Adjunct Professor for the period January 16 through August 31, 1983. Mr. Black will serve without salary in this appointment. (RBC 274)

2. Appoint William N. McAnulty (non-tenure) as Adjunct Professor for the period January 16 through August 31, 1983. Mr. McAnulty will serve without salary in this appointment. (RBC 276)

DESIGNATED FUNDS

OTHER DESIGNATED FUNDS

STUDENT RECRUITMENT <u>Transfer of Funds</u> : 3. Amount of transfer: \$13,500.00				
From:	Interest on Designated Fund Time Deposits	13,500.00		
To:	Public Relations Expenses	6,000.00 7,500.00		
activities to	For: Provide additional funds for student recruitment activities to enable the University to attract more and higher quality students. (RBC 273)			
ISIS Transfer of Funds: 4. Amount of transfer: \$59,500.00				
From:	Interest on Designated Fund Time Deposits	59,500.00		
To:	Equipment Supplement ISIS Registrar ISIS Operating Supplement Business Office ISIS Operating Supplement Computer ISIS Operating Supplement	23,000.00 8,900.00 17,000.00 10,600.00		
For: Provide funds for unexpected cost overruns in installing the Integrated Student Information System. (RBC 275)				

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

CAMPUS CONCESSIONS Transfer of Funds:		/	
5. Amount of transfer:		\$12,000.00	
From: C	oncession Sales	12,000.00	
To: P	urchases-Merchandise-Food	2,400.00	
S	ales Commissions	1,710.00	
S	elling Expense	1,200.00	
E	xcess of Income over Budgeted Expense	6,690.00	
	d income and expenses to reflect icipated business, (RBC 272)		
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS			
period April 5 through Aug	nd as Assistant Football Coach (full-tim ust 31, 1983 at an annual rate of \$23,91 punt of \$9,774.45 will come from unencumH	14.00.	
Resignation: 7. Accept the resignation of Ted V. Day as Assistant Football Coach (full-time) at an annual rate of \$25,545.00 effective March 31, 1983. Unused salaries in the amount of \$10,645.00 will be lapsed to unencumbered salaries. (RBC 269)			
WOMEN'S GYMNASTICS <u>Resignation</u> : 8. Accept the resignation of Richard R. Trevino as Gymnastics Coach (full-time) at an annual rate of \$10,870.00 effective March 31, 1983. Unused salaries in the amount of \$4,529.15 will be lapsed to unencumbered salaries. (RBC 270)			
ALL OTHER			
<u>Transfer of Funds:</u> 9. Amount of transfer:		\$71,150.00	
5. Amount of transfer:		971,190,00	
From: B	asketball Summer Camp Income	39,900,00	
	ootball Summer Camp Income	31,250,00	
To: B	asketball - Wages	13,500.00	
	Maintenance and Operation	8,425.00	
	Room and Board	14,950.00	
	Staff Benefits	1,400.00	
F	ootball - Wages	14,900.00	
	Maintenance and Operation	4,200.00	
	Room and Board	8,500.00	
	Staff Benefits	3,650.00	
В	alance - Intercollegiate Athletics	1,625.00	
For: Establish the budget for Athletic Summer Camps to be conducted by the University of Texas at El Paso during the summer of 1983 for elementary and secondary school students. (RBC 279)			

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES (Cont.)

.

.

STUDENT HEALTH SERVICE <u>Transfer of Funds</u> : 10. Amount of transfer: \$60,5			\$60,829.00
	From:	Pharmacy Development - Prescription Charges Balance	9,289.00 51,540.00
	To:	All Other	60,829.00
For:	of the Student	to accomodate the long awaited remodeling Health Center, to purchase complementary to replace essential supplies and s. (RBC 278)	7

.



Odessa, Texas 79762

July 1, 1983

. ____

Dr. James P. Duncan Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, Ad Interim The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, TX 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

NG Watt. W. A. Watts VP for Business Affairs

WAW:gjk

Odesza (915) 367-2011 Austin (812) 477-5407

MidJand (915) 563-2400

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN DOCKET FOR THE AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page No.</u>
Music Course Fees	PB-2A
Standard Easements	PB-3
Grants, Contracts & Agreements	PB-3
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers to funds within existing budget totals)	PB-4

PB-2

المقصور ما فاردار والمنظرات الأقامين والدعوي وود حجد مجد مارد والمعا

.

MUSIC COURSE FEES

The faculty of Music and the Dean of the College of Arts and Education have requested a change in the fee structure for applied music instruction. Submitted below is a proposal and the rationale for approval.

- Proposal: To increase the studio fees from \$38.00 per course to \$30.00 per credit hour of applied instrumental and voice instruction. This is to become effective with Fall 1983 registration.
- Rationale: The cost of applied instrumental instruction has increased considerably over the past 10 years yet the applied music fee has not been changed since 1973. The increase will tend to bring the fee closer to the additional costs involved in this instruction.

.

STANDARD EASEMENTS

The following easement has been executed in behalf of the University of Texas of the Permian Basin. I recommend approval and ratification.		
COMPANY:	City of Odessa	
TYPE PERMIT:	Sewer Line	
COUNTY:	Ector	
LOCATION (Block #41, T-2-S)	Section 18, Block 41, T-2-S, T & P RY Company Survey	
DISTANCE OR AREA:	Beginning at a point on the east boundary line of the said UTPB original 571.84 acre tract and the west boundary line of East Loop Road 338 for the northeast corner of this easement, said point being the existing most easterly northeast corner of said UTPB tract from which point the original most easterly northeast corner of said UTPB tract bears N18 02'W, 120.26 feet. (For further area description see attached easement.)	
PERIOD:	March 28, 1983 until abandonment	
CONSIDERATION:	<pre>\$10.00 cash and other good and valuable consideration to Grantor.</pre>	

GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS - STATE

The following Interagency Cooperation Contract has been executed in behalf of The University of Texas of the Permian Basin. I recommend approval and ratification.

1. Interagency Cooperation Contract Number IAC (84-85) 0025 between The University of Texas of the Permian Basin (Receiving Agency) and The University of Texas @Austin Film Library/General Libraries (Performing Agency) agree to furnish educational films and publications by the Film Library with prices to be determined by the performing agency's list price. The cost is not to exceed \$5,000 and shall be for the period September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985. (Outgoing Funds)

PB-3

RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF BUSINESS AFFAIRS

Return to Payroll:

1. Return to payroll Linda Weatherford, Assistant Manager of Central Stores and Inventory, (Code 1000), Office of the Vice President of Business Affairs, @ 10% time @ an annual salary rate of \$15,218 for the period 3-18-83/8-31-83. Source of funds: Administrative Salaries, Office of the Vice President of Business Affairs. Note: Mrs. Weatherford is returning from Leave Without Pay. (RBC 46 Revised)

PERSONNEL

Place on Leave:

2. Place on leave without pay, Elizabeth Mallonee, Director (Code 1000), Personnel Division at an annual salary rate of \$23,929 for the period 5-10-83/5-31-83. (RBC 50)

ADMISSIONS AND REGISTRAR

Transfer of Funds:

3. Transfers initiated to cover wages and M&O for remaining fiscal year.

From:	Adm. Salaries Student Asst. Travel	046-0101-0060 046-0101-0009 046-0101-0021 046-0101-0075 046-0101-0076	\$873 6,394 908 800 2,000	\$10,975
Το:	Wages M & O	046-0101-0020 046-0101-0050	\$3,890 <u>7,085</u>	\$10,975

(RBC 51)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

FACULTY, COLLEGE OF ARTS AND EDUCATION

Change of Appointment:

4. Change the appointment for Alan E. Marks (without term tenure), Assistant Professor, Faculty, College of Arts & Education (Code 0030) from 50% to 100% time, at the same academic salary rate of \$18,975, for the period 7-16-83/8-31-83. Source of funds: Faculty Salaries, Faculty, College of Arts & Education. (RBC 54)

RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET (Cont.)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION (Cont.)

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA SERVICES

Change of Appointment:

5. Change the appointment for Martha Edwards, Assistant Director (Code 1000), Instructional Media Services Division, from 89.03% to 100% time and from an annual salary rate of \$18,444 to \$17,044 for the period 5-1-83/8-31-83. Source of funds: Encumbered Salaries. (RBC 52)

PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION

CENTRAL STORES

Return to Payroll:

6. Return to payroll Linda Weatherford, Assistant Manager Central Stores and Inventory (Code 1000), Central Stores @ 40% time @ an annual salary rate of \$15,218 for the period 3-18-83/8-31-83. Source of funds: Administrative Salaries, Central Stores. Note: Mrs. Weatherford is returning from Leave Without Pay. (RBC 47 Revised)

DESIGNATED FUNDS

GENERAL USE FEE

Transfer of Funds:

7. Correct RBC 41 to reflect a transfer of \$100,000 from General Use Fee, 353-0200-0100 and \$225,000 from Student Housing Reserve, 190-0100-0599 to Student Housing, 746-0100-0050 for the purpose of purchasing 20 mobile units from Exxon for Student Housing approved by the Board of Regents at its meeting No. 792, April 14-15, 1983. (RBC 41A)

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

BOOKSTORE

Return to Payroll:

8. Return to payroll Linda Weatherford, Assistant Manager of Central Stores and Inventory (Code 1000). Bookstore @ 50% time @ an annual salary rate of \$15,218 for the period 3-18-83/8-31-83. Source of funds: Administrative Salaries, Bookstore. Note: Mrs. Weatherford is returning from Leave Without Pay. (RBC 45 Revised)

TENNIS

Reappointment:

9. Reappoint Virginia Brown as Tennis Coach (Code 1000), Tennis @ 50% time @ an annual salary rate of \$22,000 for the period 2-9-83/8-31-83. Source of Funds: Administrative Salaries, Tennis. (RBC 53)

RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET (Cont.)

SERVICE DEPARTMENTS FUNDS AND REVOLVING FUNDS

WORD PROCESSING CENTER

Transfer of Funds:

10. Transfer of funds from 092-0600-0010, Classified Salaries, \$11,000 to Equipment, 092-0600-0060, to cover equipment purchases. (RBC 49) THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

San Antonio, Texas

July 6, 1983

Dr. James P. Duncan Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Ad Interim THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted to you for recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely yours,

Sur James W. Wagener President

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

-

-

Page No.

Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel and Reassignment of DutiesSA-3		
Business Contracts for Services		
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:		
NongovernmentalSA-5		
State and Local GovernmentSA-6		
Federal		
Revisions to the Parking and Traffic Regulations		
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)		

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

TRAVEL FOR FACULTY AND STAFF: The following travel is reported in accordance with Section 10.33 of Chapter III, Part Two of the Regents' <u>Rules and Regulations</u> for government of The University of Texas System:

1. Mr. Vernon T. Coleman, Instructor, Division of Social and Policy Sciences, May 31, 1983 through July 1, 1983, to Los Angeles, California, to collect data on plant closings, contracting labor market opportunities, pending anti-plant closure legislation, and to present a thesis before reviewers from UC Press for possible publication. Expenses in the total amount of \$230.00 to be paid from State appropriated funds and designated funds.

2. Mr. Rudy Guerra, Jr., Minority Access to Research Careers (MARC) Trainee, Division of Earth and Physical Sciences, June 1, 1983 through August 17, 1983, to Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, to work on a research project at Carnegie-Mellon University, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. Expenses in the total amount of \$477.00 to be paid from local funds.

3. Dr. Joel D. Gunn, Associate Professor, Center for Archaeological Research, May 25, 1983 through July 10, 1983, to Fort Polk, Louisiana, to conduct the first summer session of the UTSA archaeological field school in Fort Polk, Louisiana. Expenses in the total amount of \$950.00 to be paid from local funds.

4. Dr. Robert M. Hill, Assistant Professor, Center for Archaeological Research, May 20, 1983 through August 12, 1983, to Guatemala City, Guatemala, to perform ethnohistorical research at the Sacapulas project. Expenses in the total amount of \$1,840.00 to be paid from local gift funds.

5. Mr. Kevin J. Jolly, Technical Staff Assistant II, Center for Archaeological Research, May 28, 1983 through July 5, 1983, to Fort Polk, Louisiana, to perform archaeological field work at the Peason Ridge Site, Fort Polk, Louisiana. There is no expense to The University of Texas at San Antonio for this travel.

6. Dr. Berry Sutherland, Associate Dean, Division of Earth and Physical Sciences, May 14, 1983 through June 25, 1983, to West Texas and Southwest United States, to conduct a Field Geology course. Expenses in the total amount of \$350.00 to be paid from State appropriated funds.

ESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES: ess Contracts for Services:	Approval is recommended for the following
Agency: Contract No.:	Browning-Ferris, Inc. None - Contract - Memorandum of Agreement dated June 20 1983

Project Title: Authorized Executor: Estimated Cost: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

None - Contract - Memorandum of Agreement dated June 20, 1983 Trash Disposal Contract Gary L. Hammon, B.S. \$21,000 (Two-Year Estimate) September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 Contract for collection and disposal of trash, rubbish, garbage, and general debris at The University of Texas at San Antonio Bexar

SA-3

- -----

The University of Texas at San Antonio Susiness Contracts for Services Cont'd Legents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- . Agency: Contract No.:
- Project Title: Authorized Executor: Estimated Cost: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Contract No.:

> Project Title: Authorized Executor: Estimated Cost: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

4. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Authorized Executor: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

5. Agency: Contract No.:

> Project Title: Authorized Executor: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

> County of Expenditure:

Division Laundry & Cleaners, Inc. None - Contract - Memorandum of Agreement dated June 20, 1983 Laundry and Dry Cleaning Service Contract Gary L. Hammon, B.S. \$23,500 (Two-Year Estimate) September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 For laundry and dry cleaning service for The University of Texas at San Antonio Bexar

Texas Industrial Services, Inc. None - Contract - Memorandum of Agreement dated June 20, 1983 Linen and Uniform Service Contract Gary L. Hammon, B.S. \$46,000 (Two-Year Estimate) September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 For linen and uniform service for The University of Texas at San Antonio Bexar

Snappy Snack Vending Company None - Contract dated July 1, 1983 Vending Machine Contract Gary L. Hammon, B.S. Commission Sales (31.8%) September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 For sale of vending machine products to students and staff of The University of Texas at San Antonio Bexar

Reliable Amusement Company None - Contract - Memorandum of Agreement dated July 1, 1983 Coin-Operated Game Room Equipment Contract Gary L. Hammon, B.S. Commission Sales (50%) September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 For the installation and maintenance of coinoperated game room equipment in the Student Activities area of The University of Texas at San Antonio Bexar

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NONGOVERNMENTAL FUNDS COMING IN

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.	Agency:	South Coast Mortgage Company
	Grant No.:	None - Letter and check dated May 18, 1983
	Project Title:	Bank Location/Market Feasibility Study for
		Three San Antonio Locations
	Project Director:	Sam B. Gould, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$6,000
	Current Budget Period:	May 10, 1983 through July 1, 1983
	Total Project Period:	May 10, 1983 through July 1, 1983
	Description:	To conduct a bank location feasibility study for areas within a l_2 mile radius of the 2000 block of Military Highway and Churchill High School and I.H. 10 and Loop 410 intersections
	County of Expenditure:	Bexar

SA-5

- New York Construction of the construction of the second space second states of the second s

ومرارفين المراجع والمستقلة والمراجع والمراجع والمحاصر والمحاصر والمحاصر والمحاصر والمحاص والمحاج والمحاج والمح

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT FUNDS COMING IN

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

City of San Antonio 1. Agency: None - Letter dated May 6, 1983 Grant No.: Project Title: Monitoring the Demolition of the Alamo Theatre Building, San Antonio, Texas Thomas R. Hester, Ph.D. Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$991 May 6, 1983 until completion Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: May 6, 1983 until completion Description: To conduct archaeological investigations and provide recommendations for preservation and treatment of the Alamo Theatre adobe walls County of Expenditure: Bexar 2. Agency: City of San Antonio 57031 City Council Ordinance No .: Project Title: Phase I Archaeological Investigations (Research and Field Survey) for the Vista Verde South Redevelopment Project, San Antonio, Texas Principal Investigator: Thomas R. Hester, Ph.D. New Funds: \$16,086 Current Budget Period: May 9, 1983 through May 9, 1984 May 9, 1983 through May 9, 1984 Total Project Period: Description: To conduct archaeological research and investigation at the Vista Verde South Redevelopment Project County of Expenditure: Bexar 3. Agency: Texas State Library and Archives Commission Interagency Cooperation Contract No.: IAC(82-83)-1512, Amendment No. 2 Project Title: Loan of Library Materials Project Director: Gary L. Hammon, B.S. New Funda: \$469 Current Budget Period: September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 Total Project Period: September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 To increase the total dollar amount of the contract from (250 loans at \$3.75 per loan) Description: \$938.00 to (375 loans at \$3.75 per loan) \$1,407.00 County of Expenditure: Bexar 4. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin Interagency Cooperation Contract No. IAC(82-83)-2181 Project Title: Teaching Services for Two Summer Sessions Project Director: Gary L. Hammon, B.S. \$2,876.82 New Funds: Current Budget Period: June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 Total Project Period; June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 Description: To provide teaching services for two Summer Sessions to The University of Texas at Austin County of Expenditure: Bexar

A subscription of the second second

The University of Texas at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - State and Local Government Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency: The University of Texas at Austin Film Library/General Libraries Interagency Cooperation Contract No.: IAC(84-85)-0024 Project Title: Educational Films and Publications Project Director: Gary L. Hammon, B.S. New Funds: \$8,000 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For educational films and publications for Description: The University of Texas at San Antonio County of Expenditure: Bexar The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio (Subgrantor) 6. Agency: Subgrant to NIH Grant No. I ROI GM31355-01A1 Grant No.: BIO Project Title: Inhibitors of Processing and Lysosomal Glycosidases Principal Investigator: Philip L. Stotter, Ph.D. \$61,776 New Funds: Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Total Project Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1986 Description: To assemble the skeleton of biologicallyactive swainsonine, its stereoisomers, and analogs using functionalized aldotetroses of known stereochemistry reactions County of Expenditure: Bexar

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL FUNDS COMING IN

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Department of Education G008352066 Grant No.: Project Title: College Library Resources Program (HEA -Title II-A) Project Director: Michael F. Kelly, Ph.D. New Funds: \$890 October 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: October 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 For purchase of books and audio-visual Description: materials County of Expenditure: Bexar 2. Agency: Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education P008434169 Document No.: Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants Project Title: Program - Initial Samuel M. Gonzales, M.Ed. Project Director: New Funds: \$92,182 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Total Project Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Description: To provide additional funds for needy and deserving students County of Expenditure: Bexar 3. Agency: Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education P008444169 Document No.: Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants Project Title: Program - Continuing Project Director: Samuel M. Gonzales, M.Ed. New Funds: \$79,013 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Total Project Period; Description: To provide additional funds for needy and deserving students County of Expenditure: Bexar 4. Agency: Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education Document No.: P008414169 Project Title: Project Director: College Work Study Program Samuel M. Gonzales, M.Ed. New Funds: \$497,950 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 To provide additional funds for part-time jobs Description: for graduate and undergraduate students County of Expenditure: Bexar

The University of Texas at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency: Document No.: Project Title: Project Director: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: 6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: 7. Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: 8. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

Project Director: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education P008424169 National Direct Student Loan Program Samuel M. Gonzales, M.Ed. \$154,285 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 For long-term loans to graduate and undergraduate students Bexar Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 7 RO1 NS19621-01 Hypothalamus: Peripheral and Central Factors in Ingestion Matthew J. Wayner, Ph.D. \$55,895 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 For a study of olfactory-hypothalamic connections and their possible modulation by visceral afferents Bexar Department of the Interior National Park Service CX5000-0-4037, Formerly Contract No. C-54037(80), Amendment No. 1 Peason Ridge, Sections 21 and 22, Fort Polk, Louisiana Joel D. Gunn, Ph.D. \$35,358 February 14, 1983 through May 31, 1984 May 21, 1980 through May 31, 1984 For an evaluation of archaeological sites in Sections 21 and 22 of Fort Polk Military Reservation Вехат National Endowment for the Arts 32-4148-00211 Visual Artists Forum Ronald C. Binks, M.F.A. \$3,800 September 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 September 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 For four guest artists to visit the UTSA campus, separately, and meet with art majors for critiques/discussion and present a public slide lecture Bexar

The University of Texas at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Federal Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

9.	Agency: Grant No.:	National Endowment for the Humanities R0-20534-83
	Project Title:	The Late Classic Collapse and Early Postclas- sic Revival at the Maya Site of Colha, Belize
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Thomas R. Hester, Ph.D. \$16,020
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	January 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 January 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984
	Description:	To conduct archaeological investigations at the Maya Site in Colha, Belize
	County of Expenditure:	Bexar
10.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	National Science Foundation INT-8311534 Hypothalamic-Olfactory Interactions in Inges-
]	tion
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Matthew J. Wayner, Ph.D. \$22,728
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1985 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1985
	Description:	For a study of olfactory-hypothalamic connec- tions and their possible modulation by viscer- al afferents
	County of Expenditure:	Bexar

and the second second state of the second stat

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

RECOMMENDED REVISIONS TO THE PARKING AND TRAFFIC REGULATIONS

1983-1984

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

ARTICLE I

SUBDIVISION TIT OPERATION OF VEHICLES ON CAMPUS

Section 14 - [EXGEPTIONS] AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY VEHICLES

Section 15 - The operator of a vehicle on campus shall be required to show a valid driver's license when requested to do so by a University Police Department employee.

ARTICLE II

SUBDIVISION I VEHICLE REGISTRATION PARKING PERMITS

Section 2 - A parking permit decal will be issued after the vehicle has been properly registered, as required by this article, and the parking permit fees paid. <u>Parking permits will not be issued to any person who has unpaid traffic citations.</u>

Section 5 - Parking permits are effective from [September-1-to] the date of purchase through August 31 of [each] the current fiscal year. [Parking-permits-will not-be-issued-or-renewed-for-any-person-who-has-unpaid-traffie-eitationo.]

SUBDIVISION II PARKING PERMIT FEES AND REFUNDS

Section 1 - Faculty and Staff. [When-application-is-made-for-a-permit,-the-fee charged-shall-be-for-a-complete-fiseal-year-or-for-the-entire-unexpired-portion of-the-fiseal-year.-If-date-of-employment-is-after-the-15th-of-the-month,-no charge-will-be-made-for-that-month.] Employees on staff at the beginning of the fiscal year will be required to pay the annual rate for a parking permit regardless of when they apply for the permit during that fiscal year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year will be charged for the entire month in which their employment begins and for each full month remaining in the fiscal year.

Section 2 - [Student-p] Parking [fees-shall-be-charged-for-the-period] permits are issued and fees assessed as indicated below[7]:

[Section-3---GLASSES-OF-PERMITS-AND-FEES]

CLASS	0	\$60.00

<u>CLASS R</u> \$48.00

Reserved (optional) Restricted to any non-faculty whose base annual salary rate is \$16,000

or more and to all faculty

Executive Officer[s]

a de la calega de la

.

The University of Texas at San Antonio Revisions to the <u>Parking and Traffic Regulations</u> Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

CLASS A	\$24.00	<u>General (Faculty and Staff)</u>
[61466-4-1	\$48.00	Reserved-Parking-Area-(optional) Restricted-to-faculty-and-any-non- faculty-whose-base-annual-salary rate-is-\$14,500-or-more-]
CLASS C	<u>\$8.00</u> \$8.00	Motorcycles, motor scooters, motorbikes (Faculty and Staff) Motorcycles, motor scooters, motorbikes (Student) if purchased
	\$4.00	during the fall semester Motorcycles, motor scooters, motorbikes (Student) if purchased
	\$2,00	during the spring semester Motorcycles, motor scooters, motorbikes (Student) if purchased
	\$2.00	during the summer session Bicycles (Faculty, Staff, and Student) if purchased any time during the academic year
CLASS [#] <u>G</u>	\$15.00	<u>General (Student) if purchased</u> during the fall semester
	\$7.00	General (Student) [7]if purchased during the spring semester
	\$2.00	<u>General (Student)</u> [±]if purchased during the summer session
CLASS H	\$24.00 \$15.00	Disabled (Faculty and Staff) Disabled (Student) if purchased
	\$7.00	during the fall semester Disabled (Student) if purchased during the spring semester
	\$2.00	Disabled (Student) if purchased during the summer session
	No Fee No Fee	Permanently disabled persons Disabled Veterans
CLASS M	\$18.00 \$10.00	<u>Mini-Car (Faculty and Staff)</u> Mini-Car (Student) if purchased
	\$5.00	during the fall semester Mini-Car (Student) if purchased
	\$2.00	during the spring semester Mini-Car (Student) if purchased during the summer session
[GLASS-D]	[\$6 ~00]	[Motoreyeles,-motor-scooters,-motor- motorbikes-(Faculty-and-Staff)
	[\$6:00]	Motoreycles,-motor-scooters,-motor- bikes-{6tudent}
	[\$4 +98]	If-purchased-during-the-spring semester
	[\$2:00]	If-purchased-during-the-summer session]
[SPECIAL] <u>Class t</u>	[\$1,90 \$2.00	Bieyeles] Vendors, salespersons, technical representatives and servicing personnel <u>or other persons as</u> authorized by the Chief of Police

~ ----

na vanden mederaleksen (k) <u>na sen ander hen a</u>te hen en en en en en se fakter be dat e

The University of Texas at San Antonio Revisions to the <u>Parking and Traffic Regulations</u> Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

[Section-4---Refund-will-be-made-for-the-unexpired-portion-of-the-parking-period, provided-that-the-remnants-of-the-parking-decal-are-turned-iny-or-written-notice is-given-that-the-decal-will-be-detroyed-within-5-days,-in-accordance-with current-academic-catalog-refund-policies.]

Section [5]3 - Acceptable medical proof that the operator or regularly transported person (faculty, staff, or student) is currently disabled must accompany the application for a handicapped permit.

Section [6]4 - Vendors, salespersons, technical representatives and servicing personnel who regularly conduct business on this campus must register their vehicle at the University Police Office. Upon completing the registration, a fee of \$2.00 must be paid for a special parking permit. The special parking permit [decal] must be properly [affined-te] displayed on the vehicle.

Section 5 ~ Special students, part-time students and students from other institutions shall be treated as regular students and pay the appropriate fee for the type of permit assigned.

Section 6 - Eligibility for Mini-Car Parking Permits will be based on the size of the vehicle. Any vehicle which measures fifteen feet (15') or less from front to rear and has been measured and approved by authorized representatives of the University Police Department will qualify for the Mini-Car Parking Permit. Any vehicle authorized for Mini-Car parking will be issued a Mini-Car Parking Permit. Mini-Car parking areas are located in Lot 1 (north end near Margaret Tobin Drive) and Lot 6 (entire lot) for convenience to either side of the campus.

The Mini-Car measurement site located in Lot 6 will have an authorized representative available during LATE REGISTRATION in any given semester. Special arrangements may be made for obtaining Mini-Car authorization by contacting the University Police Office.

Section 7 - REFUNDS: The remnants of the parking decal(s), or written notice that the decal(s) will be destroyed within five (5) days, must be submitted to the Traffic Office before a refund will be considered. Request(s) for refund must be submitted on the "REFUND REQUEST FORM" available in the Traffic Office, MS 1.02.04. All refunds are effective from the date that the decal remnants, or the written notice of destruction, are received in the Traffic Office.

- A. The amount of the refund for employee decals will be based on the number of full months remaining in the fiscal year.
- B. The amount of the refund for student decals will be based on each subsequent semester in accordance with current academic catalog refund policies.
- C. Students or staff members requesting refunds for reasons other than WITHDRAWING or TERMINATING from The University will be refunded an amount equal to the eligible amount as if those circumstances had occurred.
- D. Refunds will not be made on returned decals for two-wheel vehicles or additional vehicles, even though return of these decals may be required when requesting a refund for a regular decal.

The University of Texas at San Antonio Revisions to the <u>Parking and Traffic</u> <u>Regulations</u> Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

SUBDIVISION III CARPOOL RULES, PERMITS AND FEES

Section 5 - Only one vehicle in each carpool shall be parked [in] on the campus [earpool-parking-area].

- A. Should two cars of the same carpool need to be on campus at the same time, the second vehicle must park in GENERAL parking and both drivers are required to notify the University Police Dispatcher immediately upon arrival.
- B. Two cars of the same carpool will be allowed to park on campus at the same time only twice during each semester; any abuse will result in cancellation of the carpool.
- C. The reason for parking two carpool vehicles on campus at the same time is subject to verification by the University Police.
- D. If either driver fails to notify the Dispatcher of two carpool vehicles on campus at one time, that driver will be issued a carpool violation citation. Two violations issued to any one member of a carpool for two cars on campus without authorization will result in cancellation of that carpool and all members must return their carpool permits and obtain new parking permits from the University Police Office.

Section 9 - No student carpool will be authorized after the census date in any given semester.

- A. Student carpool permits are valid for one semester.
- B. [Faculty-and-staff-carpool-permits-are-valid-for-one-academic-year-] Student_carpool permits will NOT be available during the summer session.

Section 10 - Faculty and staff carpool permits are valid for one academic year.

Section [+0]11 - Carpool [f]Fees

A. Student - Fall or Spring Semester:

Number of <u>carpool</u> vehicles	Semester fee per person whose		
[in-the-carpool]	vehicle is used in the carpool		
- 4 or more	\$2.00 [per-vehicle]		
3	\$3.00 [per-vehicle]		
2	\$4.00 [per-vehicle]		

B. Faculty and Staff:

 $\frac{4 \text{ or more}}{\frac{3}{2}}$

Number of carpool vehicles

<u>Annual fee</u>	per person whose
vehicle is	per person whose used in the carpool
\$6.00	

\$	9		00
\$ 1	2	•	00

[B]C. There [will-be] is no charge for permits for additional carpool vehicles or replacement of carpool [decais] permits.

SA-14

The University of Texas at San Antonio Revisions to the <u>Parking and Traffic</u> <u>Regulations</u> Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Section [44]12 - Enforcement of Carpool Rules

- A. Failure to abide by the carpool rules shall constitute a violation and an enforcement fee of \$5.00 for each violation will be assessed.
- B. [Two-vehieles-of-a-carpool-may-be-parked-on-campus-at-the-same-time-due to-exigent-circumstances.--Drivers-of-both-vehieles-must-notify-the University-Police-upon-arrival.--The-reason-for-parking-two-carpool vehieles-on-compus-at-the-same-time-is-subject-to-verification-by-the University-Police.] Cancellation of any carpool requires each carpool member to return their carpool permits to the University Police Office and obtain new parking privileges. The full amount of the regular parking fee in effect at the time of cancellation will be charged in addition to any enforcement fees.
- [G.--When-a-member-of-a-carpool-receives-two-eitstions-for-parking-two vehicles-of-a-carpool-on-campus-at-the-same-time-without-approval,-saidearpool-member-shall-be-removed-from-the-carpool-and-assessed-the-fullamount-of-the-regular-parking-fee-in-effect-for-that-semester-inaddition-to-the-enforcement-fees--The-remaining-members-of-the-earpoolmust-obtain-a-new-carpool-card-from-the-University-Police-Office-]

ARTICLE III

SUBDIVISION I PARKING REGULATIONS

Section 1 - Parking is restricted to lined parking spaces. [Motor-v] Vehicles shall be parked within the boundaries of the designated lined spaces. The fact that other vehicles are parked improperly shall not constitute an excuse for parking with any part of the [ear] vehicle over the line.

Section 12 -

B. Motorcycles, motor scooters, motorbikes [and] or bicycles shall not be parked in spaces designated for passenger vehicles or trucks.

ARTICLE IV

SUBDIVISION I ENFORCEMENT

Section 1 - Traffic Violations

All <u>outstanding</u> campus traffic [violation] citations are retained as part of the permanent records [for-two-academic-years]. Multiple violations within one academic year will result in increased fines and/or disciplinary action. [Two-types sf-traffic-tickets-may-be-issued-by-the-University-Police-Officers.]

A late penalty fee of \$5.00 will be assessed to each ticket that is not paid, appealed, or otherwise cleared within five (5) working days of the date of the ticket. The University Police Department is not responsible for a ticket being removed from a vehicle after said ticket has been placed on the vehicle by an officer.

Two types of traffic tickets may be issued by the University Police.

The University of Texas at San Antonio Revisions to the <u>Parking and Traffic Regulations</u> Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- A. CAMPUS TICKETS
 - Campus tickets may be issued by all University Police Officers and Guards.
 - 2. [When-a-campus-traffic-ticket-is-issued, the-person-in-whose-name the-parking-permit-decal-was-issued-must-pay-the-e] Enforcement fees for all campus traffic tickets must be paid within five (5) working days of the date of the ticket. These fees shall be paid at the Bursar's Office.
 - 3. The enforcement fees assessed for violation of these regulations constitute an indebtedness to The University of Texas at San Antonio. In the event that a person fails to pay such fees, The University [of-Texas-at-Gan-Antonio] will take any or all of the following actions (See Sec. 6-203, <u>Institutional Rules on Student</u> <u>Services and Activities</u>):
 - d. Withhold the individual's grades and/or <u>official</u> transcript;
 - [3]4. Campus tickets are issued for all classes of violations:

[4]5. Appeals:

Section 2 - Cancellation of Parking Privilege

C. Impound, Bar Against Readmission, Withholding of Grades and Transcripts:

When unpaid charges are recorded, the University Police shall send a letter to the last known address of the person in whose name the charges are recorded. Such letter shall state that unless 1) payment of all accumulated charges is made within ten calendar days after the date of such letter or 2) a written request is made within ten calendar days to appear before a University hearing concerning impoundment of the vehicle in case of faculty, staff, student or visitor or for barring of readmission and/or withholding of grades, <u>official</u> transcripts, or degree in the case of students in accordance with the Regents' Rules and Regulations, Part One, Chapter VI, Section 9, the appropriate enforcement action will take place without further notice.

If timely payment is not received and either the registered owner or the person who has registered the vehicle with The University has failed to appear at the requested impoundment hearing, the vehicle may be impounded pending payment of all outstanding charges, including towing and storage charges, without further notice. If timely payment is not received from the student and the student has failed to appear at the requested hearing, the student may be barred from readmission and his/her official transcripts, grades or degree may be withheld, without further notice. In addition, the student's vehicle may be subject to impoundment.

SA-16

and the second second

 An initial second s second se second sec The University of Texas at San Antonio Revisions to the <u>Parking and Traffic</u> <u>Regulations</u> Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Section 6 - Impoundment of Vehicles

- A. The University of Texas at San Antonio reserves the right to remove and impound all vehicles parked so as to 1) obstruct ingress or egress to buildings, or 2) obstruct vehicular or pedestrian traffic. The University also reserves the right to impound vehicles registered to individuals with unpaid traffic fees after notice has been given as outlined in Article IV, Subdivision I, Section 2.
- B. The owners of such vehicles shall be responsible for payment of all cost incurred in the removal and storage of such vehicles and neither The University nor its authorized personnel shall be liable for any loss or damage resulting from such removal or storage. The term "impounding" includes the removal and storage of the vehicle in question. When an impounding violation occurs and the owner or driver of the vehicle appears on the scene before the removal by the wrecker, and the wrecker driver has either made a hookup or has signed the police report for custody of the vehicle, the following will apply:

1. The vehicle will not be impounded; and,

- 2. The owner or driver will be expected to pay the wrecker a fee in lieu of towing.
- C. The owner/operator of an impounded vehicle must obtain a Vehicle Release Form from the University Police Department. All outstanding enforcement fees must be paid and sufficient owner/driver identification must be presented before the release form will be issued.

•• A state of a second stat

4183

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE

OFFICE OF INSTITUTIONAL STUDIES AND PLANNING

Resignations and Leaves: 1. Resign Ms. Su-Zan Harper as Research and Planning Analyst at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$26,000.00 effective June 3, 1983. (RBC 180)

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING AND BUSINESS DATA SYSTEMS <u>Resignations and Leaves:</u> 2. Resign Dr. Daniel L. Haskin (nontenure) as Assistant Professor at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$28,000.00 effective June 1, 1983. (RBC 150)

Changes in Status: 3. Change the st

3. Change the status of Dr. Martha A. Fasci (tenure), Associate Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$32,600.00 from 100% time to 75% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 146)

4. Change the status of Dr. Petrea K. Sandlin (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$28,000.00 from 75% time to 100% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this increase are available in the division's Faculty Salaries account. (RBC 147)

5. Change the status of Dr. John E. Delaney (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$28,000.00 from 75% time to 100% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this increase are available in the division's Faculty Salaries account. (RBC 148)

DIVISION OF ECONOMICS AND FINANCE <u>Resignations and Leaves</u>: 6. Resign Dr. Linda E. Sorber (nontenure) as Assistant Professor at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$23,850.00 effective June 1, 1983. (RBC 173)

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND MARKETING Changes in Status:

7. Change the status of Dr. William T. Flannery (tenure), Associate Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$29,500.00 from 100% time to 50% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 160)

8. Change the status of Dr. Larry E. Penley (tenure), Associate Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$30,500.00 from 100% time to 75% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change.

Dr. Penley is also appointed as Associate Dean (without salary) of the College of Business for the period September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983. (RBC 161)

9. Change the status of Dr. C. Donald Porterfield (tenure), Associate Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$29,000.00 from 50% time to 25% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 162)

The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND MARKETING (Continued) <u>Changes in Status</u>: 10. Change the status of Dr. James D. Werbel (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$27,200.00 from 50% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 to 50% time for the period June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 163)

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DIVISION OF ART AND DESIGN

Appointments:

11. Appoint Mr. James A. Broderick (initial request for tenure) as Professor and Director at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$37,500.00 for the period August 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this appointment are to be transferred from Unallocated Faculty Salaries. Dr. Broderick is to receive a stipend in the amount of \$2,250.00 for his duties as Director and his permanent academic rate is \$35,250.00. (RBC 164)

DIVISION OF ENGLISH, CLASSICS, AND PHILOSOPHY

<u>Changes in Status:</u> 12. Change the name of Dr. Linda T. Woodson to Linda T. Smith (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at no change in her academic nine-month salary rate of \$20,200.00 for the period June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983. No funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 158)

COLLEGE OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

DIVISION OF BEHAVIORAL AND CULTURAL SCIENCES <u>Changes in Status</u>: 13. Cancel the 1983 Summer Session appointment of Dr. Antonio Calabria (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$19,600.00 effective June 1, 1983. (RBC 168)

Changes in Status:

14. Change the status of Dr. Stephen J. Blank (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$20,600.00 from 50% time to 100% time for the period June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983. Funds for this increase are available in the division's Faculty Salaries account. (RBC 171)

DIVISION OF SOCIAL AND POLICY SCIENCES <u>Resignations and Leaves</u>: 15. Resign Mr. Richard J. Torretto (nontenure) as Adjunct Professor (without salary) effective April 26, 1983. (RBC 151)

16. Resign Mr. Woodrow W. Hopper (nontenure) as Adjunct Assistant Professor (without salary) effective June 1, 1983. (RBC 154)

17. Resign Mr. Dale E. Roth (nontenure) as Adjunct Assistant Professor (without salary) effective June 7, 1983. (RBC 155)

Changes in Status:

18. Change the status of Dr. Richard A. Gambitta (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$25,030.00 from 100% time to 50% time for the period July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 156) The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

DIVISION OF MATHEMATICS, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND SYSTEMS DESIGN <u>Changes in Status</u>: 19. Change the status of Dr. Ching-Man Kwan (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$27,000.00 from 58% time to 83% time for the period July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this increase are available in the division's Faculty Salaries account. (RBC 166)

20. Change the status of Dr. Howard R. Smith (nontenure), Assistant Professor, at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$27,000.00 from 50% time to 67% time for the period July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this increase are available in the division's Faculty Salaries account. (RBC 167)

<u>LIBRARY</u>

LIBRARY-ALL OTHER LIBRARY EXPENSES

Appointments:

21. Reappoint Ms. Mariann M. Steldt as Reference Librarian (50% time) at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$13,500.00 for the period June 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this appointment are available in the department's Administrative and Professional Salaries account. (RBC 152)

Resignations and Leaves:

22. Resign Ms. Evelyn C. Powell as Reference Librarian at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$15,000.00 effective May 13, 1983. (RBC 159)

23. Resign Ms. Shelley Grebles as Library Instruction Librarian at an annual twelve-month salary rate of \$16,600.00 effective June 15, 1983. (RBC 181)

PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

GENERAL SERVICES <u>Changes in Status</u>: <u>24.</u> Change the title of Mr. Armando B. Zepeda from Director of Lutcher Center to Special Assistant at no change in his annual twelve-month salary rate of \$20,839.00 for the period May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. No additional funds are necessary for this change. (RBC 149)

CONTRACT RESEARCH AND SERVICES

Appointments:

25. Appoint Dr. Ronnie N. Alexander as Faculty Associate (25% time) at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$28,350.00 for the period June I, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this appointment are to come from a Department of Education grant.

Dr. Alexander (tenure) is also appointed as Associate Professor (75% time) in the Division of Education. (RBC 153)

26. Appoint Dr. Eric R. Swanson as Faculty Associate (55% time) at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$22,850.00 for the period June 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983. Funds for this appointment are to come from a National Science Foundation grant. (RBC 165)

The University of Texas at San Antonio Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

Appointments: (Continued)

27. Appoint Dr. Rodolfo Jacobson as Faculty Associate (100% time for the period June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983 and 50% time for the period July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983) at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$36,738.00. Funds for this appointment are to come from two Department of Education grants.

Dr. Jacobson (tenure) is also appointed as Professor (50% time for the period July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983) in the Division of Bicultural-Bilingual Studies. (RBC 169)

28. Appoint Dr. Robert D. Milk as Faculty Associate (50% time) at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$21,850.00 for the period July 16, 1983 through August 31, 1983. Funds for this appointment are to come from a Department of Education grant.

Dr. Milk (nontenure) is also appointed as Assistant Professor (100% time for the period June 1, 1983 through July 15, 1983) in the Division of Bicultural-Bilingual Studies. (RBC 170)

29. Appoint Dr. Philip L. Stotter as Faculty Associate at an academic nine-month salary rate of \$29,600.00 for the period June 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983. Funds for this appointment are to come from a Welch Foundation grant.

Cancel the 1983 Summer Session appointment of Dr. Stotter (tenure) as Associate Professor (25% time for the period June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983) in the Division of Earth and Physical Sciences. (RBC 172)

BUDGET TRANSFERS

		<u>f Funds:</u> of Transfer: \$53,000.00	
<i>.</i>	Amounte	01 114USTET. 055,000.00	
	From:	Auxiliary Enterprises	
		University Center	\$53,000,00
	To:	Unexpended Plant Funds	
		University Center	\$53,000.00
	То рго	vide funds for the University Center architectural fees.	(RBC 145)
31.	Amount	of Transfer: \$37,040.77	
	From:	College of Sciences and Mathematics	
		Division of Life Sciences	
		Classified Salaries	\$37,040.77

To: Unallocated Departmental Operating Expense Maintenance and Operation \$37,040.77

To lapse unused, unencumbered Classified Salaries to Unallocated for future appropriation. (RBC 157)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

Office of the President

July 1, 1983

Dr. James P. Duncan Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, ad interim The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Since yely, Hamm Þ orge President

GFH:rmr Attachment

TA-1

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.

Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget	
(including faculty and staff appointments	
and changes in status and transfers of funds	
within existing budget totals)	<u>A-4</u>

TA-2

,

ىچىلامىيى ئەرىپىلىر. بى جىنىنىچى بىرىنىچىنى بېرىچىنىڭ ئور يور بىرىن بىرىنى بىرىنى ئىرىپىرىكى ئۇنىڭ ئورلى ئىلىك

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GIFTS TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER

The following gift has been received and acceptance by the Board is recommended.

	Donor	Purpose and Conditions	Amount
1.	Mr. J. S. Hudnall 703 First Place 'Tyler, Texas 75702	To support the J. S. Hudnall Scholarships for Exemplary Leadership and Citizenship, the J. S. Hudnall Professorship in Energy and Technology and the J. S. Hudnall Professorship for American Affairs.	\$50,000

ТА-3

and the same and the same

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND PSYCHOLOGY

Appointments:

 Reappoint Mike Ary as Clinical Coordinator with an annual rate of \$24,000 for the period March 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 183)

PHYSICAL PLANT OPERATION

Transfer of Funds:

2. Amount of Transfer: \$11,475

From: Unallocated Reserve - Building Maintenance (\$6,445) Unallocated Reserve - Custodial Services (\$3,034) Unallocated Reserve - Grounds Maintenance (\$1,996) To: Maintenance and Operation - Building Maintenance (\$6,445) Maintenance and Operation - Custodial Services (\$3,034) Maintenance and Operation - Grounds Maintenance (\$1,996)

To provide for additional maintenance and operation expenses. (RBC No. 223)

DESIGNATED FUNDS

PLEDGED REVENUE FUND

REMODEL ADM 210 and 212

Transfer of Funds:

3. Amount of Transfer: \$13,000

From: Office of the President - Other Operating Expenses To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide for remodeling rooms 210 and 212 of the Administration Building. (RBC No. 180)

4. Amount of Transfer: \$13,000

.....

From: Maintenance and Operation
To: Office of the President - Other Operating Expenses

To provide for additional maintenance and operation expenses (Ref: RBC 180) (RBC No. 213)

 $T\Lambda - 4$

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT TYLER August 11-12, 1983

REMODEL PHE 122

Transfer of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$10,800 5.

> From: Equipment Maintenance and Operation TO:

To provide for the purchase of carpeting for PHE Building Room 122. (RBC No. 200)

STUDENT SERVICES FUND

ATHLETIC PROGRAM - TENNIS

Appointments:

- Appoint Jason Gilbert Morton as Head Coach with an annual rate of \$37,500 at 20 percent time for the period May 2, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 228)
- Appoint William Russell Seymour as Coach with an annual rate 7. of \$37,500 at 20 percent time for the period May 2, 1983 through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 229)

Transfer of Funds:

- Amount of Transfer: \$4,000 8.
 - Student Services Fee Fund Balance From: Maintenance and Operation (\$1,500) To: Travel (\$2,500)

To provide for maintenance and operation, and travel expenses associated with the establishment of a tennis athletic program. (RBC No. 230)

AUXILIARY ADMINISTRATION - OFFICE OF ADMISSIONS

Transfer of Funds: 9. Amount of Transfer: \$55,000

Designated Investment Income Fund (\$45,000) From: President's Associates Fund (\$10,000) TO: Scholarships

To provide for student scholarships. (RBC No. 179)

DESIGNATED INVESTMENT INCOME FUND

Transfer of Funds:

- Aller a strange of the strange of

10. Amount of Transfer: \$15,000

Student Services Fund From: Office of the President - Other Operating Expenses TO:

To return excess scholarship funds to the original providing source. (RBC No. 208)

and the second secon

a and an a statement of the statement of the system of a graph of the statement of the system of the statement

TA- 5

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES AND ACTIVITIES

UNIVERSITY BOOKSTORE

Transfer of Funds: 11. Amount of Transfer: \$135,980

> From: Bookstore - Fund Balance To: Classified Salaries (\$5,040) Wages (\$10,480) Maintenance and Operation (\$12,000) Equipment (\$16,100) Cost of Goods Sold (\$92,000) Travel (\$360)

To provide for appropriate increase in expenses associated with increase in sales due to larger than anticipated student enrollment. (RBC No. 195)

RESTRICTED CURRENT FUNDS

MERRICK FUND

SCHOLARSHIPS - WHEAT

Transfer of Funds: 12. Amount of Transfer: \$24,000

> From: Merrick Fund - Interest To: Scholarships

To provide for student scholarships. (RBC No. 207)

ADVERTISING - WHITFIELD

Transfer of Funds: 13. Amount of Transfer: \$19,410

> From: Merrick Fund - Interest To: Maintenance and Operation

To provide for advertising expenses. (RBC No. 206)

TA-6

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO

June 24, 1983

Dr. James P. Duncan Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs ad interim The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, TX 78701

Dear Dr. Duncan:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of

Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to

the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely, Magine R: Maguire Jakk

Executive Director

JRM:gry

and the second second

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

•

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Business Contracts	•	•	TC-3
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, Educational Services and Business:			
State and Local Government	•	•	TC-4
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals).	•	•	TC-5

TC-2

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO

BUSINESS CONTRACTS

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

1.	Agency: Contract:	The Moroney Studio of San Antonio Royalty Agreement between The University of Texas Institute of
		Texan Cultures and The Moroney Studio of San Antonio
	New Funds:	Not to exceed \$16,950 (funds going out)
	Project Period: Description:	Contract signed 6/2/83 Reproduction rights for The Moroney Studio of San Antonio's painting entitled, "The Texas Folklife Quilt" to be the 1983
		Texas Folklife Festival Commemora- tive Poster
	County of Expenditure:	Bexar
2.	Agency:	Southwest Texas Public Broadcast- ing Council
	Contract:	Extension of lease agreement between The University of Texas Institute of Texan Cultures and Southwest Texas Public Broad-
	New Product	casting Council
	New Funds: Project Period:	\$104,719.06 annual (funds coming in) 9/1/83-8/31/84
	Description:	Provides that The Institute lease to Southwest Texas Public Broad- casting Council space in the build- ing occupied by The Institute and for Southwest to provide certain services to The Institute
	County of Expenditure:	Bexar

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AGUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following state contracts, grants, and agreements have been awarded and are submited for formal approval by the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Contract:

New Funds: Project Period: Description: Texas Committee for the Humanities TCH Grant #J83-1065-PD Between The University of Texas Institute of Texan Cultures and the Texas Committee for the Humanities \$5,114 (funds coming in) 6/10/83-4/30/84 "Historic and Regional Perspectives on the Working Cowboy" Bexar

County of Expenditure:

4196

د در ماه _{د هد} ب_ن بروه و در موسور و در مصححه در محم^ر است.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS INSTITUTE OF TEXAN CULTURES AT SAN ANTONIO

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

TRAVELING EXHIBIT SERVICES

•

Transfer of Funds: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$3,000

From: Traveling Exhibit Rentals

To: Traveling Exhibit Wages

Transfer of funds totaling \$3,000 from Traveling Exhibits Rentals Income to the Wages account to provide for anticipated expenses. Funds are available within the departmental account. (RBC #16-83)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

5323 Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas 75235

Dr. Charles B. Mullins Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Mullins:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

Varks (Charles C. Sprague President

HD-1

- - All of the state of the sta

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No. Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, HD-3 Business Contracts for Services HD-3 Standard Affiliation Agreements HD-5 Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services: Non-Governmental HD-5 HD-18 HD-20 Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals) . . . HD-37 HD-45 Clinical Faculty Appointments.

HD-2

يستعد والمرورة والمروحة والمراجع المروا والمراجع

NAME & THE OWNER OF A DESCRIPTION OF A D

A set of the particular in the set of the

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

TRAVEL

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

1. Michael J. Landay, M.D., Department of Radiology, will travel to San Francisco, California from September 6, 1983 through December 6, 1983, a total of 93 days, for reassignment of duty at the University of California at San Francisco. No expenses are requested.

BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES

1.	Agency - Lessor: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Term of Lease: Description:	Dave Andres Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$2,000 per month May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1985 Lease of approximately 3,800 square feet at 1907 North Henderson Street for use by the Maternal Health and Family Planning Program
2.	Agency - Lessee: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	C. T. Ashworth, M.D.; T. H. McConnell, M.D.; and R. D. Ashworth, Ph.D., d/b/a A M Labora- tories Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$10,810.24 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Lease of Suite 150 in Locke Medical Building, approximately 684 square feet, to be used as a medical laboratory for a period of 16 months
3.	Agency - Lessee: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Phillip J. Eichhorn, M.D. Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$16,924.82 March 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Lease of Suite 620 at Locke Medical Building, approximately 1,076 square feet, to be used for a medical practice
4.	Agency - Lessee: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Thomas H. Nelson, M.D.; William Woodard, M.D.; and John Richmond, M.D., d/b/a The Family Physicians Association Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$55,419.36 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Lease of Suite 650 at Locke Medical Building, approximately 4,202 square feet, to be used for a medical practice
5.	Agency - Lessor: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Term of Lease: Description:	Industrial Properties Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs None September 1, 1981 through October 31, 1983 Cancellation of a lease for approximately 4,840 square feet located at 2600 Stemmons Freeway, Suite 107/111. This space was used by the Obstetrics and Gynecology department

HD-3

ىرىنى دەۋۋىيىتى بىرى، ئىسى بەت ئىلىدە ئە يىپ «ە ئىلىدە» - مەكىيە مەكىيە، ئىلىدىدە تەكىيە

.

BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES - continued

6.	Agency Lessor: Principal Investigator:	Jim Miller Joint Venture Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business
	Funds Expended: Term of Lease: Description:	Affairs \$144,000 August 1, 1983 through July 31, 1988 A lease for a one-story brick office building at 6925 Lake June Road, approximately 7,200 square feet, for use of the Maternal Health and Family Planning Program
7.	Agency -Lessor: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Term of Lease: Description:	Record Crossing Venture Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$174,415.68 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1986 A lease for approximately 5,537 square feet in the Record Crossing Office/Showroom Condominium Building at 1311 and 1319 Record Crossing. This space will be used by the Radiology Department for the Nuclear Magnetic Resonance system
8.	Agency - Lessee: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Jim Roetto, L.P.T. Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$10,848 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 A lease for Suite 865 in Locke Medical Building, approximately 792 square feet, for use of a physical therapy practice
9.	Agency - Lessee: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	James K. Ross, M.D. Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$16,900.16 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Lease for Suite 516 in Locke Medical Building, approximately 1,230 square feet, to be used for a medical practice
10.	Agency - Lessee: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Term of Lease: Description:	Willard Sellman, M.D. Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs \$10,265.60 June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 Lease for Suite 530 in Locke Medical Building for use of a medical practice
11.	Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Contract Period: Description:	Southwest Medical Financial Services, Inc. Addendum to Facilities Management Contract Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs SMF, Inc. will be reimbursed at a base level of 10% of all net collections April 18, 1983 through November 15, 1983 An addendum to extend the contract to include the handling of MSRDP-related accounts receivable for the Department of Anesthe- siology

HD-4

- The second second

· Crowner ansam?

STANDARD AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS

The agreements recommended for approval by the Board of Regents have been approved by an attorney of the Office of General Counsel and are based on the model agreement adopted on December 16, 1977.

1.	Facility:	St. Joseph's Hospital 1401 S. Main
	Date of Execution:	Fort Worth, Texas 76104 March 11, 1983
	Purpose:	To provide physical therapy related educa- tional experiences for University students at a rehabilitation service and patient health care facility

GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS (NON-GOVERNMENTAL)

(FUNDS COMING IN)

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

 Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

*i. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Description:

 Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description: Arlington Community Hospital Dallas Area Hospital Television System Michael Sheridan, Department of Biomedical Communications Resources Center \$4,000 May 9, 1983 until terminated For membership in DAHTS with unlimited use of videocassette library

Carswell Air Force Base Dallas Area Hospital Television System Michael Sheridan, Department of Biomedical Communications Resources Center \$2,000 April 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983

Membership in DAHTS with unlimited access

Huguley Memorial Hospital Dallas Area Hospital Television System Michael Sheridan, Department of Biomedical Communications Resources Center \$4,000 May 27, 1983 until terminated Membership in DAHTS with unlimited access

Advanced Health Systems, Inc. Study of Alcoholic Myopathy in Man James P. Knochel, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$11,038.66 Additional income

American Cancer Society Junior Faculty Clinical Fellowship for Jonathan M. Ducore, M.D. Joseph B. Warshaw, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$9,000 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Fellowship for Dr. Ducore

and the street which makes a subsected

HD-5

and the second second second second second

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

3.	Agency: Grant No.:	American Heart Association 83 741
	Project Title:	Cerebral Hemodynamics of Sodium Bicarbo- nate in Newborn Swine
	Principal Investigator:	Abbot R. Laptook, M.D., Department of Pediatrics
	New Funds: Project Period:	\$29,260 July 1 1983 through June 30 1984
	Description:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 A study of hypoxemia in the sick neonate
	·	using newborn swine, an animal model whose central nervous system is similar to the term infant
4.	Agency:	Beecham Laboratories
	Project Title:	A Comparative Study of 3-Dose Perioperative Antimicrobial Therapy in Women at High Risk for Infection Following Cesarean: BRL- 85,000 (Ticarcillin plus Clavulinic Acid) Versus Cefoxitin
	Principal Investigator:	Kenneth J. Leveno, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
	New Funds:	\$20,000
	Description:	A drug study
5.	Agency: Project Title:	Boehringer Ingelheim Ltd. Catapres TTSTM for Hypertensive Taking
		Oral Clonidine
	Principal Investigator:	Lynne M. Kirk, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$6,974.50 Additional income
6.	Agency:	Burroughs Wellcome Co.
	Project Titl e:	Two-Center Evaluation of a Single 16 mg Dose of BW825C in the Treatment of Mountain Cedar Sancoral Allorgia Rhipitis
	Principal Investigator:	Cedar Seasonal Allergic Rhinitis Timothy J. Sullivan, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$8,800
	Description:	Additional income
7.	Agency: Project Title:	Burroughs Wellcome Co. An Evaluation of Efficacy and Tolerance of Topically Applied Acyclovir (Zovirax) Ointment in the Treatment of Recurrent Genital Herpes Simplex
	Principal Investigator:	James P. Luby, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$328
	Description:	Additional income
8.	Agency:	Cystic Fibrosis Foundation
	Grant No.: Project Title:	C109 4 Cystic Fibrosis Care, Teaching and Research Center
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Robert I. Kramer, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$14,168
	Project Period: Description:	March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 Funding for CF Center

- NY MERNY MANAGES CONSIGNATION OF STRANSPORTED AND

A strategy of the state of the

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

Description:

والارامية الارتبار المائلة المتحرب والمحاجمين فلنفط متعاديا والارتبار المتعجب ومستعوديهم من

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

9.	Agency:	Cystic Fibrosis Foundation
	Grant No.:	C109 4
	Project Title:	Cystic Fibrosis Care, Teaching and Research Center
	Principal Investigator:	Robert I. Kramer, M.D., Department of Pediatrics
	New Funds:	\$10,259
	Project Period:	March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984
	Description:	Supplemental award
10.	Agency:	Dallas Rehabilitation Foundation
	Project Title:	Orthopedic Rehabilitation Projects
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Vert Mooney, M.D., Department of Surgery \$44,424
	Description:	A project to develop prosthetic devices for
	2000.10100	the amputee to use during the phase of his
		postoperative history while the size of the
		stump is changing
*11.	Agency:	Erika, Incorporated
	Project Title:	Effects of Biocarbonate Dialysate on Left Ventricular Function and Peripheral Vascular
		Resistance in Hemodialysis Patients
	Principal Investigator:	William L. Henrich, M.D., Department of
		Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$5,000
	Description:	A drug study
12.	Agency:	Glaxo, Inc.
	Project Title:	Evaluation of Ceftazidime in Newborn and
		Young Infants
	Principal Investigator:	George H. McCracken, Jr., M.D., Department
	New Funds:	of Pediatrics \$2,475
	Description:	A drug study
		•
13.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	Safety and Effectiveness of Ceftriaxone
		(RO 13-9904) in Infants and Children with
	Principal Investigator:	Bacterial Meningitis
	remerpar investigator.	George H. McCracken, Jr., M.D., Department of Pediatrics
	New Funds:	\$32,175
	Description:	Additional income
14.	Agency:	Hoffmann-La Roche Inc.
	Project Title:	Safety and Effectiveness of Ceftriaxone
	•	(RO 13-9904) in Infants and Children with
		Bacterial Meningitis
	Principal Investigator:	George H. McCracken, Jr., M.D., Department
	New Eucle	of Pediatrics
	New Funds: Description:	\$4,950 Additional income

\$4,950 Additional income

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

*15,	Agency: Project Title:	Intermedics, Inc. Analysis of Counterpulsation Technique in Dynamic Augmentation of Coronary Blood Flow
	Principal Investigator:	James Willerson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$3,271.33 A drug study
*16.	Agency:	International Immunoassay Laboratories, Inc.
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Evaluation of Radiolodination Methods Padmaker V. Kulkarni, Ph.D., Department
	New Funds: Description:	of Radiology \$1,000 Additional income
17.	Agency: Project Title:	Janssen Pharmaceutica Length of Ventilatory Observation Required After the use of Pre-intubating Analgesic
	Principal Investigator:	Loading Dose of Sublimaze Edward R. Johnson, M.D., Department of Anesthesiology
	New Funds: Description:	\$2,500 A drug study
*18.	Agency: Project Title:	Kali-Duphar Laboratories A Double-blind Placebo-controlled Prospect- ively Randomized Multicenter Study of the Safety, Tolerance and Efficacy of 10 mg of Oral Secoverine Hydrochloride t.i.d. in Patients with Functional Disorders of the Gastroin- testical Tract (Irritable Revel Syndrome)
	Principal Investigator:	testinal Tract (Irritable Bowel Syndrome) Guenter J. Krejs, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$12,798 Additional income
19.	Agency: Project Title:	Knoll Pharmaceutical Company Evaluation of the Safety of Verapamil Substi- tution for Propranolol in Patients with Chronic
	Principal Investigator:	Stable Angina L. David Hillis, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$7,850 A drug study
20.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	Eli Lilly and Company 10664D Moxalactam versus Clindamycin/Gentamicin in the Treatment of 100 Women with Post-
	Principal Investigator:	cesarean Pelvic Infections F. Gary Cunningham, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
	New Funds: Description:	\$25,163 Additional income

والمحادثة المناوين فيتهو ويتجوبون بمتعاطية مقاطرتها والمتعاد

a a succession and a successing and the first build before and any start good and a succession of the succession

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

21.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	Eli Lilly and Company 10798D A Double-blind Parallel Study to Evaluate the Safety and Efficacy of Pinacidil in Patients with Hypertension using Hydralazine as the Control Agent
	Principal Investigator:	W. L. Henrich, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$12,315 A drug study
22.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	Eli Lilly and Company 9876D A Comparative Study of Intrauterine Cefa- mandole or Prevention of Infection Following Cesarean in Women at High Risk
	Principal Investigator:	Kenneth J. Leveno, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
	New Funds: Description:	\$18,333 Additional income
23.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	Eli Lilly and Company 10989D Support Center for the Evaluation of Anti- microbials in Pediatric Patients
	Principal Investigator:	George H. McCracken, Jr., M.D., Department of Pediatrics
	New Funds: Description:	\$32,772 Additional income
*24.	Agency: Project Title:	Mary Kay Cosmetics, Inc. Investigative Models for Percutaneous Pene- tration and Cutaneous Inflammation
	Principal Investigator:	James N. Gilliam, M.D., Department of Dermatology
	New Funds: Project Period: Description:	\$29,121 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 A study to develop new models for cutaneous inflammation, with specific emphasis on contact dermatitis and cutaneous photo- sensitivity
*25.	Agency: Project Title:	Mary Kay Cosmetics, Inc. Preliminary Evaluation of Corneal Epithelial and Endothelial Cell Cultures as Alternatives to Animal Testing
	Principal Investigator:	Steven Pakes, D.V.M., Ph.D., Department of Pathology
	New Funds: Description:	\$5,000 Additional income
*26.	Agency: Project Title:	McNeil Pharmaceutical Parallel Comparison of Three Doses of Bepridil Hydrochloride and Placebo in Stable Angina Pectoris
	Principal Investigator:	William Shapiro, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$2,644.30 Additional income

a Cantal James - Franklan Malananan a Safe Matan Saturda I. Lando Francisca I. Lando I. Lando I. Lando I. Lando

ىقىرىنى بەربىر. «مىلىدە» سىلىپىدىنى بەربىدە» ، بى ارا بىلە سىلەت تىرىپىرىيە» بەربىيەرىيە، بەربىيەرى

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

27.	Agency: Project Title:	McNeil Pharmaceutical Parallel Comparison of Zomepirac with Codeine and Zomepirac in Pain Secondary to Malig-
	Principal Investigator:	nancy Richard G. Sheehan, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Description:	\$907.50 A drug study

*28. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

29. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

30. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

*31. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

32. Agency: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Project Period: Description:

Mead Johnson The Effect of Potassium on the Blood Pressure of Hypokalemic Hypertensive Patients Norman M. Kaplan, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$15,000 Additional income

Merck Sharp & Dohme Research Laboratorics A Multiclinic Open Study of the Efficacy, Safety and Tolerance of Thienamycin Formamidine/ Potentiator (hereafter referred to as MK0787/ MK0791) in the Parenteral Therapy of Infection Caused by Pathogenic Bacteria in Hospitalized Patients David L. Hemsell, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology \$10,000 A drug study

Miles Pharmaceuticals The Effects of Nitrendipine (Bay e 5009) in Patients with Pulmonary Hypertension Lewis J. Rubin, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$9,167 A drug study

Miles Pharmaceuticals Antihypertensive Effects of Bay e 5009, a New Calcium Antagonist Norman Kaplan, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$17,030 Additional income

Muscular Dystrophy Association Exercise Testing in the Diagnosis of Disorders of Muscle Energy Metabolism Ronald G. Haller, M.D., Department of Neurology \$29,836 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Renewed support

ي جددهم مساد

HD-10

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

*33.	Agency:	International Association of Fire Fighters Burn Foundation
	Project Title:	Topical Cromolyn Sodium in Human Partial Thickness Burns
	Principal Investigator:	Thomas E. Spicer, M.D., Department of Surgery
	New Funds:	\$2,720
	Description:	Support for a research grant
34.	Agency:	National Kidney Foundation of Texas
	Project Title;	Effects of Bicarbonate Dialysis on Left Ven- tricular Function and Peripheral Vascular Resistance in Hemodialysis Patients
	Principal Investigator:	William L. Henrich, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$2,825
	Description:	Research to explore the cause of dialysis hypotension and to explore the potential benefits of one specific therapeutic modality, bicarbonate dialysate
*35.	Agency: Project Title:	Pharmacia Inc. Fluid Resuscitation of Shock: 1) Comparison of Ringer's Lactate and 3% Dextran 60 for the Resuscitation of Patients with Small Bowel Obstruction 2) Comparison of Ringer's Lactate and 3% Dextran 60 for the Resusci- tation of Dogs with Hemorrhagic Shock
	Principal Investigator:	Ingemar Dawidson, M.D., Ph.D., Department of Surgery
	New Funds:	\$29,000
	Description:	A drug study
36.	Agency:	Charles River Foundation
	Project Title:	Summer Fellowship in Laboratory Animal Medicine
	Principal Investigator:	Steven P. Pakes, D.V.M., Ph.D., Department of Pathology
	New Funds:	\$2,500
	Description:	A summer fellowship for a freshman or soph- omore veterinary medical student
37.	Agency: Project Title:	Ross Laboratories Development of Very Low Birthweight Infants Fed Ross Premature Formula with or without Taurine Supplement
	Principal Investigator:	Jon Tyson, M.D., Department of Pediatrics
	New Funds:	\$5,000
	Description:	Additional income
38.	Agency:	E. R. Squibb & Sons, Inc.
	Project Title:	Evaluation of Azthreonam (SQ 26,776) in the Treatment of Serious Gram-Negative Infections
	Principal Investigator:	John L. Hunt, M.D., Department of Surgery
	New Funds: Description:	\$6,500 A drug study
	•	

 Statistical and a second s second se second sec

د ماست. محمد المعرب المراجع ال

-

(FUNDS COMING IN) ~ continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL ~ continued

*39. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Description:

40. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

41. Agency: Contract Title: Prinicpal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

42. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

43. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

44. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

- - - - - -

United Scleroderma Foundation, Inc. Murine Graft-Versus-Host Skin Disease as an Animal Model for Human Scleroderma Michael R. Charley, M.D., Department of Dermatology \$10,000 Research to gain insight into the pathogenesis of the dermal sclerosis in human scleroderma

City of Plano Contract for Services James Atkins, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$2,750 April 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 To provide the services of emergency medical service personnel

Dallas Home for Jewish Aged/Golden Acres Contract of Services Kenneth Z. Altshuler, M.D., Department of Psychiatry None September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 An amendment to add an additional clause to the contract

Dallas Independent School District An Agreement Maurice Korman, Ph.D., Department of Psychiatry \$15,000 March 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983 To provide the services of a licensed psychologist and technical assistance and training in the identification and assessment of autistic

Dallas Rehabilitation Foundation A Contract Agreement R. Malcolm Stewart, M.D., Department of Neurology \$54,037 March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984

To provide services in connection with a research project entitled "Improved Methods of Quantification of Function/Performance"

Kaiser Permanente Medical Care Program Contract of Services Kenneth Z. Altshuler, M.D., Department of Psychiatry \$4,800 May 1, 1983 through November 1, 1983 To provide inservice training to the staff of the mental health department of Kaiser Permanente

HD-12

بروريقو فالمراجب المتحدين

children

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

45. Lorex Pharmaceuticals Agency: Contract Title: An Agreement Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$85,360 Contract Period: Description:

46. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

- 47. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Contract Period: Description:
- 48. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

49. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

Isaac Crawford, Ph.D., Department of Neurology May 2, 1983 through May 1, 1985 For participation in a collaborative clinical research study

Los Barrios Unidos Community Clinic, Inc. Contract Amendment Robert McGovern, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$623,500 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 An amendment to renew the contract for a one-year period

Mallinckrodt, Inc. Contract for Services Ray L. Nunnally, Ph.D., Department of Radiology \$50,000 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1985 To provide research services in the field of in vivo nuclear magnetic resonance (NMR) agents

St. Paul Hospital Addendum to a Contract for Services F. Gary Cunningham, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology None Beginning July 1, 1979 An addendum to comply with new regulations published December 30, 1982 by the Department of Health and Human Services

St. Paul Hospital An Amendment James Gilliam, M.D., Department of Dermatology None Beginning October 1, 1981 An amendment to the Dermatology Residency contract incorporating the new federal regulations on access to records, books and documents

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description:

American Heart Association i6A tRNA and Feedback Regulation of HMG CoA Reductase Nancy C. Martin, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry. \$32,890 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Research to develop an understanding of the regulatory processes controlling the cholesterol biosynthetic pathway

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

2.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Project Period: Description:	American Heart Association Calcium Dependent Proteases from Rat Heart Dorothy E. Croall, Ph.D., Department of Physiology \$29,852 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Studies to examine the degradation of in- dividual myofibrillar and cytoskeletal proteins by each of the purified calcium dependent proteases and to assess what role each of these enzymes may play in the regulation of protein degradation in cardiac myocytes
3.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Project Period: Description:	American Heart Association Regulation of Cardiac Protein Phosphatases Marc C. Murnby, Ph. D., Department of Pharmacology \$29,810 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Research to determine the role of protein phosphatase inhibitors in the regulation of cardiac protein phosphatases
4.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Project Period: Description:	American Heart Association Role of Free Radicals in Myocardial Injury Karen P. Burton, Ph.D., Department of Phys- iology \$29,993 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 A project to examine the hypothesis that oxygen generated free radicals may be involved in the myocardial damage induced by ischemia and reperfusion
5.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator; New Funds: Project Period: Description:	American Heart Association Insulin Receptor Metabolism in Heart Muscle Cells Brent C. Reed, Ph.D., Department of Bio- chemistry \$31,680 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Studies to define the kinetics of receptor processing in myocytes in order to provide information concerning the role of altered receptor metabolism in affecting the biological response of myocytes to insulin
6.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Project Period: Description;	American Heart Association Ventilatory Control During Exercise in Muscle Diseases Steven F. Lewis, Ph.D., Department of Phys- iology \$33,000 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Studied to provide valuable clinical data on human metabolic muscle diseases

to warm and the second comparison of the bolt design of the second s

د د ۱۹۰۰ است. استان می واند از مین در مربع استان از می از این از این از می این از می این از می این از این این ا مربع

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

 Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description:

 Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description:

 Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Project Period: Description:

10. Agency: Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description:

11. Agency:

Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description:

12. Agency:

and when the second state of the state of th

Project Title:

Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Project Period: Description: Arthritis Foundation Serologic and Structural Analysis of A-Strain Anti-Arsonate Hybridomas J. Donald Capra, M.D., Department of Microbiology \$15,000 A period of twelve months Renewal of a Postdoctoral Fellowship for Eric C. B. Milner

Arthritis Foundation Structural Analysis of Human <u>HLA-D</u> Region Antigens J. Donald Capra, M.D.,Department of Microbiology \$14,500 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 A Postdoctoral Fellowship for Robert Giles

The Burroughs Wellcome Fund Wellcome Research Travel Grant Robert S. Decker, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology \$2,840 May 28, 1983 through August 7, 1983 Funding to allow Dr. Decker to work at the Strangeways Research Laboratory in Cambridge, England during the summer

The Chicago Community Trust Inhibitory Receptors of Adenylate Cyclase; Reconstitution and Purification Paul C. Sternweiss, Ph.D., Department of Pharmacology \$52,500 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 As a 1983 Searle Scholar, Dr. Sternweiss will do research in the area of molecular pharmacology

The Jane Coffin Childs Memorial Fund for Medical Research Processing of the Low-Density Lipoprotein Receptor Michael S. Brown, M.D., Department of Molecular Genetics \$34,000 January 1, 1984 through December 31, 1985 A Postdoctoral Fellowship for Mark Andrew Lehrman

The Esther A. and Joseph Klingenstein Fund, Inc. Klingenstein Fellowship Award in the Neuro-

sciences Barry D. Waterhouse, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology

\$100,000 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1986 A fellowship award for research relevant to epilepsy

HD-15

A CALL ALL AND A CALL AND A CALL

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

13.	Agency:	Muscular Dystrophy Association
	Project Title:	Phosphorylation of Contractile Proteins in
		Normal and Dystrophic Skeletal Muscle
	Principal Investigator:	James T. Stull, Ph.D., Department of Pharma-
		cology
	New Funds:	\$20,000
	Project Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Description:	Research to determine if different isozymic
		forms of myosin light chain kinase exist in
		skeletal muscles by purifying the enzyme
		from rabbit slow-twitch soleus muscles

ى يېزى ئېرىيەر يېرىك يېرى

(FUNDS GOING OUT)

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

l.	Agency:	Financial Collection Agencies
	Principal Investigator:	Yolanda Molock, Department of Student
		Financial Aid
	Funds Expended:	A commission of 33.3% will be paid on all
		amounts collected
	Contract Period:	Beginning April 19, 1983
	Description:	FCA will collect all unpaid delinquent accounts
		referred by the Financial Aid Office

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

 1. Agency:
 Children

 Contract Title:
 Contract

 Principal Investigator:
 Robert I

 Pediatri
 Pediatri

 Funds Expended:
 \$123,533

Funds Expended: Contract Period: Description:

2. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Contract Period: Description: Children's Medical Center Contract for Services Robert McGovern, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$123,538.33 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 UTHSCD will conduct a residency training program in General Pediatrics using facilities at CMC

Children's Medical Center Contract of Services Charles Ginsburg, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$30,462 October 1, 1982 through September 30, 1983 CMC will provide personnel and services for the REACH clinic

GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (STATE)

(FUNDS COMING IN)

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

 Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

 Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator:

> New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

Terrell State Hospital IAC(84-85) 0007 Maurice Korman, Ph.D., Department of Psychiatry \$21,120 September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1984 To provide the services of a neuropsychologist

Texas Department of Health IAC(82-83) 1832, Amendment No. 1 Robert McGovern, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$125,000 October 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 An amendment to increase the amount of the contract

Texas Department of Health IAC(82-83) 1905, Amendment No. 1 Jan M. Friedman, M.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology \$26,558 November 4, 1982 through August 31, 1983 An amendment to increase the funds and to extend the term of the contract for seven months

Texas Department of Health IAC(82-83) 1540, Amendment No. 02 Robert McGovern, M.D., Department of Pediatrics \$10,200 October 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 An amendment to increase the funds

GRANTS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS (STATE)

(FUNDS GOING OUT)

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

ι.	Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Contract Period: Description:	Texas Department of Human Resources 05-81-02, Amendment No. 1 Robert Heins, Director of Medical Services, Research, and Development Plan \$12,692.90 September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 A one year extension of a contract for partici- pation as a hospital base for Human Resources staff under the Texas Medical Assistance Program
•	A	

2. Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator: Funds Expended: Contract Period: Description: Texas State Library Amendment to #215.26 Jean Miller, Department of Library \$150 September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 An amendment to provide reimbursement for a maximum of 90 loans instead of 50 loans

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

FEDERAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

(FUNDS COMING IN)

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

Department of Health and Human Services 1. Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, **Digestive and Kidney Diseases** 3 R01 AM19101-0751 Grant No.: Cutaneous Lupus Erythematosus Pathogenesis Project Title: Mechanisms James N. Gilliam, M.D., Department of Derma-Principal Investigator: tology New Funds: \$31,553 Current Budget Period: May 1, 1983 through November 30, 1983 Total Project Period: May 1, 1979 through November 30, 1983 Description: Supplemental support County of Expenditure: Dallas Department of Health and Human Services 2. Agency: Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Grant No.: 5 R01 HL20678-06 **Project Title:** Cardiovascular Adaptation to Stress in Disease States Principal Investigator: James M. Atkins, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine \$74,300 New Funds: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1984 Total Project Period: Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas З. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, **Digestive and Kidney Diseases** Grant No.: 5 P01 AM19329-08 **Project Title:** Program-Project in Liver Diseases Principal Investigator: Burton Combes, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine New Funds: \$293,109 Current Budget Period: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Total Project Period: May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1984 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas 4. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Grant No.: 5 R01 HL09610-19 Project Title: Control of Cholesterol Metabolism--Bile Acid Transport Principal Investigator: John M. Dietschy, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine New Funds: \$194,748 Current Budget Period: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Total Project Period: June 1, 1975 through May 31, 1985 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes,
rant No.:	Digestive and Kidney Diseases 5 R01 AM18573-22
roject Title:	Regulation of Ketogenesis and Biochemistry
rincipal Investigator:	of Obesity Daniel W. Foster, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
ew Funds:	\$140,381
	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1975 through May 31, 1985
escription:	Continued support
ounty of Expenditure:	Dallas
gency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
rant No.:	5 K07 HL00596-05
roject Title:	Preventive Cardiology
rincipal Investigator:	Norman M. Kaplan, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
ew Funds:	\$90,174
urrent Budget Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	July 1, 1979 through June 30, 1984
	Continued support Dallas
-	
gency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	5 R23 HL26528-03 Membrane Currents of Cardiac Purkinje
roject fille;	Fibers
rincipal Investigator:	James L. Kenyon, Ph.D., Department of Internal Medicine
lew Funds:	\$7 <i>5</i> 9
urrent Budget Period:	January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983
	January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1983 A revised award to increase the funds
County of Expenditure:	Dallas
genev.	Department of Health and Human Services
	Public Health Service
	National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes,
rant No •	Digestive and Kidney Diseases 5 R01 AM28390-03
	Absorption and Secretion in the Human Intestine
rincipal Investigator:	Guenter J. Krejs, M.D., Department of Internal
ew Funds:	Medicine \$88,609
urrent Budget Period;	March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984
otal Project Period:	March 1, 1981 through February 28, 1985
escription: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
	rincipal Investigator: ew Funds: urrent Budget Period: otal Project Period: escription: ounty of Expenditure: gency: rant No.: roject Title: rincipal Investigator: ew Funds: urrent Budget Period: otal Project Period: escription: ounty of Expenditure: gency: rant No.: roject Title: rincipal Investigator: ew Funds: urrent Budget Period: otal Project Period: escription: ounty of Expenditure: gency: rant No.: roject Title: rincipal Investigator: ew Funds: urrent Budget Period: otal Project Period: escription: ounty of Expenditure: gency: rant No.: roject Title: rincipal Investigator: ew Funds: urrent Budget Period: escription: ounty of Expenditure: gency:

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

9.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R23 HL26958-03
	Project Title:	Exercise Circulatory Control in Neuromus- cular Disease
	Principal Investigator:	Steven F. Lewis, Ph.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$35,750
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
10.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
	Grant No.:	Diseases 5 R01 AI17653-03
	Project Title:	Sterol Metabolism and Human Mononuclear Cell Function
	Principal Investigator:	Peter E. Lipsky, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$67,064
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1986
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
11.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 AM16061-12 Theoretical and Therapeutic Aspects of
	Principal Investigator:	Calcification
	New Funds:	Charles Y. Pak, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	Current Budget Period:	\$87,779 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1976 through April 30, 1986
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
12.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 1 K08 HL01157-01
	Project Title:	NMR Markers of Metabolic Injury in Ischemia
	Principal Investigator:	Ronald M. Peshock, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	\$45,220
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1988 A research project to further investigate
	Description.	the biochemical markers of reversible and
		irreversible cellular damage in myocardial
	County of Europeines	ischemia
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

13.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL27950-02
	Project Title:	Prostaglandin Modulation of Pulmonary Vascular Tone
	Principal Investigator:	Lewis J. Rubin, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	\$257 March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 March 1, 1982 through February 28, 1985 A revised award to increase the funds Dallas
14.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 K08 HL00882-03 NHLBI Clinical Investigator Award Program Robert E. Rude, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	\$38,228 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1986 Continued support Dallas
15.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL26810-03 CA Transport in Cardiac Membrane Vesicles John L. Sutko, Ph.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	\$553 February 1, 1983 through January 31, 1984 February 1, 1981 through January 31, 1986 Revised to increase the funds Dallas
16.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes,
	Grant No.: Project Title:	Digestive and Kidney Diseases 5 R01 AM03892-25 Action of Hormones on Protein and RNA Matabalian
	Principal Investigator:	Metabolism Jean D. Wilson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	\$200,981 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1976 through May 31, 1986
	Description: County of Expenditure;	Continued support Dallas

مەرىمەر كەرمەر كەرمەر بىرىنى خەرىمەر بىرىنىڭ ئەرىكى بىرىنىڭ تەرىكى بىرىنىڭ يەرمەر تەرىمەر تەرىمەر تەرىكى تەرىكى

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

	<u>L'IS MILDIONE BOILOGE</u> - Co	
17.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human
	Grant No.: Project Title:	Development 5 R01 HD13234-05 Lipoproteins and Steroidogenesis in Repro-
	Principal Investigator:	duction Evan R. Simpson, Ph.D., Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
	New Funds:	\$69,09 <i>5</i>
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1979 through June 30, 1984 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
18.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Eye Institute
	Grant No.:	7 R23 EY05114-01
	Project Title:	Steroid Interaction with Aqueous Inflow/Outflow Tissue
	Principal Investigator:	Robert N. Weinreb, M.D., Department of Ophthalmology
	New Funds:	\$17,412
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	March 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 March 1, 1983 through August 31, 1984
	Description:	A continuation grant with change of institu-
	_ · · · · · F · · · ·	tion from the University of California at
		San Francisco
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
19.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	Division of Research Resources 2 P40 RR00890-09A1
	Project Title:	Animal Resources Diagnostic and Investi- gative Laboratory
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Steven P. Pakes, Ph.D., Department of Pathology None
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984
	Total Project Period:	January 1, 1977 through February 28, 1986
	Description:	Revised to correct the ending date of the Current Budget Period
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
20.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Project Title:	5 R01 HL29577-02 Emission Tomography of Regional Cerebral
	Principal Investigator:	Blood Flow Frederick J. Bonte, M.D., Department of
	New Funds:	Radiology \$91,278
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1982 through April 30, 1985
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
	county of paparature.	

and the state of the

....

(FUND5 COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

Department of Health and Human Services 21. Agency: Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL27472-02 Grant No.: **Project Title:** Global and Regional Cardiac Metabolism: 31P NMR Studies Ray L. Nunnally, Ph.D., Department of Radiology **Principal Investigator:** New Funds: \$72,316 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April I, 1982 through March 31, 1985 Total Project Period: Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas 22. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 R01 GM 30407-02 Grant No.: Composite Grafts in the Treatment of Thermal Project Title: Injury Charles R. Baxter, M.D., Department of Principal Investigator: Surgery \$74,841 New Funds: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: May 1, 1982 through April 30, 1985 Total Project Period: Description: Continued support Dallas County of Expenditure: 23. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Grant No.: 5 R01 HL28690-03 Project Title: Analysis of Blood Trauma from Microporous Oxygenators Robert C. Eberhart, Ph.D., Department of **Principal Investigator:** Surgery New Funds: \$51,272 Current Budget Period: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Total Project Period: August 1, 1981 through April 30, 1985 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas 24. Department of Education Agency: Grant No.: G068200002 Project Title: Rehabilitation Training Medicine Phala Helm, M.D., Department of Physical Principal Investigator: Medicine and Rehabilitation New Funds: \$52,147 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1985 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas

and the second second

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

25.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Contract No.:	N01-HV-72942, Amendment No. 11
	Principal Investigator:	James Willerson, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	None
	Contract Period:	September 15, 1977 through July 14, 1984
	Description:	An amendment effective May 1, 1983 to change the description of work
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
26.	Agency:	Department of the Army
		Brooke Army Medical Center
	Contract No.:	11-83-G-0001
	Contract Title:	Agreement for Gratuitous Services
	Principal Investigator:	Adolph Giesecke, Jr., M.D., Department
		of Anesthesiology
	New Funds:	None
	Contract Period:	June 1, 1983 through October 31, 1983
	Description:	To provide training to Anesthesiology resi-
		dents at the Brooke Army Medical Center
27.	Agency:	NASA/Johnson Space Center
	Contract No.:	NAS 9-16044, Amendment No. 13S
	Principal Investigator:	Gunnar Blomqvist, M.D., Department of Internal Medicine
	New Funds:	None
	ITCW I UNDA	INOTIC.

Dallas

Contract Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

28. Agency: Contract Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Contract Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Veterans Administration Medical Center Intergovernmental Personnel Agreement Vert Mooney, M.D., Department of Surgery \$2,613 per month plus fringe benefits June 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 Assignment of Timothy Carmichael to work at VAMC Dallas on a research project Dallas

January 17, 1980 through October 31, 1986

to equipment acquired for the project

An amondment to modify Article XX relating

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Prinicpal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 5 R01 HD14373-03 Diabetes Mellitus and RDS: Involvement of Inositol John E Bleasdale, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry \$37,717 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1984 Continued support Dallas

Department of Health and Human Services

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

DAL	LAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF	DIOMEDICAE ACIENCES - COntinued
2.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 GM22525-08 Regulation of Mitochondrial Biogenesis in
	Principal Investigator:	Yeast Ronald A. Butow, Ph.D., Department
	New Funds:	of Biochemistry \$55,840
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1984 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
3.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 F32 GM08425-02
	Project Title:	Mapping Position of Histone H1 Along Chromatin Domains
	Principal Investigator:	William F. Garrard, Jr., Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry
	New Funds:	\$18,468
	Current Budget Period: Description:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 A Postdoctoral Fellowship for David S. Gross
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
4.	Адепсу:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 R01 GM27597-05
	Project Title:	Transcription and Organization of Mitochon- drial Genes
	Principal Investigator:	Nancy C. Martin, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry
	New Funds:	\$84,565
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1979 through May 31, 1987
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
5.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Congrege Legitude
	Grant No.:	National Cancer Institute 1 R01 CA32474-01A1
	Project Title:	Determinants of Vitamin A Homeostasis
	Principal Investigator:	Joseph L. Napoli, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry
	New Funds: Current Budget Period:	\$51,116 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984
	Total Project Period:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1986
	Description:	Studies on retinoic acid metabolism (not retinoic acid synthesis) and the relationship between the biological activity of retinoic
	County of Expenditure:	acid and its metabolism Dallas

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

6. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Cancer Institute 5 R01 CA32511-02 Grant No.: **Project Title:** Inhibitor Effects on Monooxygenase Function Principal Investigator: Russell A. Prough, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry \$50,353 New Funds: Current Budget Period: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Total Project Period: June 1, 1982 through May 31, 1985 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas 7. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases Grant No.: 5 R01 AM29717-03 Project Title: Insulin Receptor Metabolism in 3T3-C2 Cells Principal Investigator: Brent C. Reed, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry New Funds: \$48,850 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Total Project Period: July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1985 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas 8. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Grant No.: 5 R01 A110678-12 Project Title: Immunobiology of Tissue Transplantation and Pregnancy Principal Investigator: Rupert E. Billingham, D. Sc., Department of Cell Biology New Funds: \$136,527 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1987 Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas 9. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke Grant No.: 5 R01 N517683-02 Project Title: Segmental Motor Control of the Forelimb Principal Investigator: Barry R. Botterman, Ph. D., Department of Cell Biology New Funds: \$32,261 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1985 Total Project Period: Description: Continued support County of Expenditure: Dallas

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

DAL	LAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF	BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - Continued
10.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R23 HL27015-03 Localization of Bioactive Peptides in Lung
	Principal Investigator:	Richard D. Dey, Ph.D., Department of Cell
		Biology
	New Funds:	\$35,514
	Current Budget Period:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	June 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
	-	
14.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes,
		Digestive and Kidney Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 ROL AM17615-09
	Project Title:	Adaptation of Muscle to High-Resistance
	Principal Investigator:	Exercise William J. Conyea, Ph.D., Department of
	r meipar mesugator.	Celi Biology
	New Funds:	\$65,561
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1978 through April 30, 1984
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
12.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Cancer Institute 2 R01 CA14609-10A1
	Project Title:	Molecular Basis of Cellular Adhesiveness
	Principal Investigator:	Frederick L. Grinnell, Ph.D., Department
	Norm The da	of Cell Biology
	New Funds: Current Budget Period:	None December 1, 1982 through November 30,
	Cartent budget i criba.	1983
	Total Project Period:	June 1, 1979 through November 30, 1987
	Description:	Revised to restore the future years of the
		grant which were omitted on the revised award of March 31, 1983
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
13.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Institute of Neurological and Communi-
		cative Disorders and Stroke
	Grant No.:	5 R01 N512644-06
	Project Title:	Analysis of Structure and Function of the
	Principal Investigator:	Basilar Pons Gregory A. Mihailoff, Ph.D., Department
	rineipa investigator.	of Cell Biology
	New Funds:	\$49,109
	Current Budget Period;	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1978 through June 30, 1984 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
	, , ,	

.

FEDERAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS - continued

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

4.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 GM29261-03 Tubulin and the Regulation of Steroid Bio-
	rioject mici	genesis
	Principal Investigator:	Jerry W. Shay, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology
	New Funds:	None None
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1984 September 25, 1980 through August 31, 1984 A revision to extend the budget and project
		period dates for 12 months with no additional funds
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
15.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	-	National Eye Institute
	Grant No.:	5 ROI EY03119-05
	Project Title:	Anterior Chamber Influence on Response to Ocular Antigen
	Principal Investigator:	J. Wayne Streilein, M.D., Department of Cell Biology
	New Funds:	\$73,419
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1979 through June 30, 1985
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas
16.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Mental Health
	Grant No.:	I F32 MH09010-01
	Project Title:	Hormonal Regulation of CNS Catecholamine Function
	Principal Investigator:	Donald J. Woodward, Ph.D., Department of Cell Biology
	New Funds:	\$17,040
	Current Budget Period: Description:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 A Postdoctoral Fellowship for Sherry S. Smith- White
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
17.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 R01 A[14742-07
	Project Title:	Studies on the H-2 Linked SS Protein
	Principal Investigator:	J. Donald Capra, M.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$65,964
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1985
	Description: County of Expenditure:	Continued support Dallas

-

FEDERAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS - continued

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

	ENS GRADOATE SCHOOL OF	DIGMEDICATE SCHARGES
18.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Cancer Institute
	Grant No.:	1 R01 CA32295-01A1
	Project Title:	Endogenous Avian Retroviruses in Non-Permissive Cells
	Principal Investigator:	Eric H. Humphries, Ph.D., Department of Microbiology
	New Funds:	\$61,702
	Current Budget Period:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984
	Total Project Period:	June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1986
	Description:	Research to examine the replication of en-
		dogenous viruses in non-permissive cells and
		to determine how the variant accomplishes
		efficient replication in restricted conditions
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
19.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service
		National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
	Creat No.	Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Titlet	5 R01 AII1630-09 The Relation of Humoral and Cell Mediated
	Project Title:	Immunities
	Principal Investigator:	John R. Kettman, Jr., Ph.D., Department
	r meipar moongaron	of Microbiology
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1984
	Description:	A revision to extend the time period for one
	-	year without additional funds
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
20.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		Public Health Service
		National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
	Course Maria	Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Titler	5 R01 Al16692-04 T. Ballidum Anticapa from Becombinent
	Project Title:	T. Pallidum Antigens from Recombinant DNA
	Principal Investigator:	Michael V. Norgard, Ph.D., Department of
		Microbiology
	New Funds:	\$70,913 May 1, 1983 through April 20, 1984
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1980 through April 30, 1985
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
21.	Aronevi	Department of Health and Human Services
41.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
		Diseases
	Grant No.:	5 P 01 AI11851-10
	Project Title:	The Biology and Biochemistry of the Lympho-
	-	cyte Surface
	Principal Investigator:	Jonathan W. Uhr, M.D., Department of Micro-
	New Funds:	biology Savo osa
	New Funds: Current Budget Period:	\$340,053 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 March 1, 1979 through April 30, 1984
	Description:	Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
		HD-31

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

22.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Diseases 1 R01 All9640-01 The Use of Immunotoxins in Immunoregulation Jonathan W. Uhr, M.D., Department of Micro-
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	biology \$67,690 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1986 A study of immunotoxins to gain knowledge of their potential effectiveness in clinical medicine
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
23.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Cancer Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R01 CA28149-03
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Immunotherapy of a B Cell Leukemia (BCLI) Ellen S. Vitetta, Ph.D., Department of Micro- biology
	New Funds:	\$91,499
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1986 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
24.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL16320-10
	Project Title:	Vasoactive Peptides which Stimulate Smooth Muscles
	Principal Investigator:	Ervin G. Erdos, M.D., Department of Pharma- cology
	New Funds:	\$5,765 December 1, 1982 through November 30,
	Current Budget Period:	1983
	Total Project Period:	December 1, 1976 through November 30, 1986
	Description:	A revised award to increase the funds
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
25.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
	Grant No.: Project Title:	National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL25061-04 Immune Mechanisms of Injury to Pulmonary
	Principal Investigator:	Endothelium Alice R. Johnson, Ph.D., Department of Pharmacology
	New Funds:	\$3,094
	Current Budget Period:	December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983
	Total Project Period:	September 28, 1979 through November 30, 1984
	Description:	Revised to increase the funds
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

4230

-

FEDERAL GRANTS AND CONTRACTS - continued

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DAL	LAS GRADUATE SCHOOL O	F BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued
26.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	1 R01 HL30339-01
	Project Title:	Sodium, Hypertension, and Renal A2-Receptors
	Principal Investigator:	William A. Pettinger, M.D., Department of Pharmacology
	New Funds:	\$1,060
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984
	Total Project Period:	April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1988
	Description:	A revised award to increase the funds
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
27.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Institute of General Medical Sciences
	Grant No.;	5 R01 GM30355-03
	Project Title:	Effect of Membrane Structure on Adenylate Cyclase
	Principal Investigator:	Elliot M. Ross, Ph.D., Department of Pharma-
		cology
	New Funds:	\$70,190
	Current Budget Period:	August 1, 1983 through July 31, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	August 1, 1981 through July 31, 1987 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
28.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R01 HL23990-06
	Project Title:	Role of Phosphoprotein in Cardiac Inotropic Responses
	Principal Investigator:	James T. Stull, Ph.D., Department of Pharma- cology
	New Funds:	\$64,435
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Description:	September 1, 1978 through April 30, 1985 Continued support
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas
29.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	6	Public Health Service
		National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and
	Cropt No.	Alcoholism
	Grant No .: Project Title:	I R01 AA06014-01 Ethanol and the Neuroendocrinology of Repro-
	riojoet mile.	duction
	Principal Investigator:	Gerald P. Kozlowski, Ph.D., Department of Physiology
	New Funds:	\$88,815
	Current Budget Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1986 Research to study the effects of ethenol
	Eesciption.	Research to study the effects of ethanol on the hypothalamo-hypophysial-luteinizing
		hormone axis
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

30.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 R01 ES02750-02 The Electromagnetic EnvironmentBehavioral Studies Robert M. Lebovitz, Ph.D., Department of
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Physiology \$63,206 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 March 1, 1982 through May 31, 1985 Continued support Dallas
31.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute of Child Health and Human Development
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 HD11814-06 Hypothalamic Peptides and Reproductive Behavior
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Robert L. Moss, Ph.D., Department of Physiology \$62,292 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1978 through May 31, 1986 Continued support Dallas
32.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Science Foundation PCM-8302212 Do Mitochondria Share Enzymes with the Rest of the Cell? Nancy C. Martin, Ph.D., Department of Biochemistry \$43,000 July I, 1983 through November 30, 1984 Research to determine the genetic and bio- chemical basis for the observation that a single nuclear mutation can affect enzymatic functions in both the cytoplasm and mitochondria Dallas
33.	Agency: Contract No.: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Contract Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of the Air Force Wright-Patterson Air Force Base F33615-83-C-0616 Robert M. Lebovitz, Ph.D., Department of Physiology \$150,519 April 18, 1983 through March 31, 1985 To conduct research to study testicular function and the effects of microwave radiation Dallas

(FUNDS COMING IN) - continued

DALLAS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES - continued

34.	Agency:	Department of the Air Force Wright-Patterson Air Force Base
	Contract No.:	F33615-83-C-0616, Amendment No. 01
	Principal Investigator:	Robert M. Lebovitz, Ph.D., Department of
		Physiology
	New Funds:	None
	Contract Period:	April 18, 1983 through March 31, 1985
	Description:	A revision to change the wording in the Gen-
		eral Provisions
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES

1.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Service National Institute on Aging
	Grant No.:	1 R01 AG03302-01
	Project Title:	Institutional Risk Factors in Nursing Home Mortality
	Principal Investigator:	Charles É. McConnel, Ph.D., Department of Health Care Sciences
	New Funds:	None
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1982 through October 31, 1983
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1982 through October 31, 1983
	Description:	A revised award to extend the time period for four months
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

1. Al — California and a static static static static static static and an and an and an and an and an and an a

(FUNDS GOING OUT)

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

1.	Agency: Contract Title:	Veterans Administration Medical Center Memorandum of Understanding Regarding
	Principal Investigator:	Procedural Details of Drug Studies Julius E. Weeks, Vice President for Business Affairs
	Funds Expended:	Payment will be according to a preset schedule of fees
	Contract Period:	Effective June 10, 1983
	Description:	VA Hospital will conduct drug studies for the Health Science Center
	County of Expenditure:	Dallas

HD-36

and a set of the second s

- Provide the Sector Sector and the Sector sector is a set of the Sector Sector sector is set of the sector secto sector sec

and a second second

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

LIBRARY

Appointments:

Ī. Appoint Ms. Brenda Mahar as Faculty Associate (Senior Assistant Librarian) Head, Interlibrary Loan (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$18,500 effective April 11, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Library Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$18,500 (RBC# 367)

Appoint Mrs. Karen Hayes as Faculty Associate, Assistant Librarian (Non-2. tenure) 50%T at a total compensation rate of \$16,200 effective May 18, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Library Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$16,200 (RBC#398)

Resignations and Leaves: 3. Revise RBC# 325 to extend the Leave of Absence of Mrs. Linda N. Kondraske, Faculty Associate, On-line Search Analyst, (Senior Assistant Librarian) (Non-tenure) through April 7, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Library Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$18,465 (RBC# 358)

PHYSICAL PLANT Transfers of Funds: Transfer funds as follows: 4.

FROM: Custodial Services Classified Salaries

TO:	
Administration Equipment	\$13,000
General Services M & O	1,000
Grounds Maintenance Equipment	40,000
	\$54,000

These funds are needed to cover upcoming expenses in Equipment and Maintenance and Operations. (RBC# 377)

\$54,000

5. Transfer funds as follows:

FROM: Utilities Classified Salaries

A COMPANY AND A CO

\$<u>40,000</u>

TO: Administration M & O Building Maintenance Equipment

\$ 5,000 <u>35,000</u> <u>\$40,000</u>

These funds are needed to cover upcoming expenses in Maintenance and Operations and Equipment. (RBC# 381)

- - ----

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - continued PHYSICAL PLANT ~ continued Transfers of Funds: Transfer funds as follows: 6. FROM: Unallocated Accounts-Physical Plant \$20,000 TO: Safety Programs \$20,000 To provide equipment necessary to comply with Safety standards. (RBC# 371) CAFETERIA Salary Rate Increases: 7. Change the status and increase the total compensation of Mr. Bobby J. Turner from Director of Food Service and Student Store (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$30,000 to Director of Auxiliary Enterprises (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$38,000 effective May I, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Cafeteria Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$19,000 Student Supply Store Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$19,000 (RBC# 385) Transfers of Funds: 8. Transfer funds as follows: FROM: Cafeteria Estimated Sales \$232,500 TOr Cost of Goods Sold \$ 65,150 Salaries and Fringe Benefits 37,634 Wages 48,170 62,375 1,500 Maintenance & Operations Utilities Equipment 16,250 Unallocated Balance 1,421 \$232,500 Revise the budget to reflect an increase in sales and the appropriate expenditure adjustment necessary to provide for the increased services in existing facilities and assuming operation of the Southwestern Restaurant in the Locke Building. (RBC# 374) STUDENT SUPPLY STORE Transfers of Funds: Transfer funds as follows: 9. FROM: Student Supply Store **Estimated Sales** \$73,000 $T \cap$

10;	
Cost of Goods Sold	\$56,000
Salaries and Fringe Benefits	6,000
Equipment	10,000
Unallocated Balance	1,000
	\$73,000

Revise the budget to reflect increase due to volume in existing store and opening of a branch store in the Locke Building (RBC# 375)

DALLAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - continued

SPECIAL CONCESSIONS Transfers of Funds: 10. Transfer funds as follows:

A
\$120,134
\$ 56,800
14,000
44,000
<u>5,334</u>
\$120,134

Revise budget to reflect increase in Concession income derived from the University providing concession services and phasing out contractor. (RBC# 376)

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

ANESTHESIOLOGY Appointments: Appoint Dr. G. Heather Hackett as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 1. with a total compensation of \$38,045 effective April 7, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Parkland Memorial Hospital - \$38,045 (RBC# 368) Appoint Dr. Douglas Wells as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$38,045 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Parkland Memorial Hospital - \$38,045 (RBC# 388) Resignations and Leaves: 3. Delete Dr. Wallied H. Abdulla as Visiting Associate Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$48,915 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 10, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Parkland Memorial Hospital - \$48,915 (RBC# 379) Delete Dr. Nathan L. Williams as Assistant Professor of Clinical Anesthesiology 4. (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$85,000 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 31, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Anesthesiology Faculty Salaries - \$20,000 Other than State: Parkland Memorial Hospital - \$6,000 MSRDP Grant - \$42,450 MSRDP Funds - \$16,550 (RBC# 387) Delete Dr. Peter Witton as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a 5.

total compensation of \$38,045 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 25, 1983. Source of Funds:

Other than State: Parkland Memorial Hospital - \$38,045 (RBC# 380)

استدناه ويربهمو بردعم

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

CELL BIOLOGY

Resignations and Leaves:

6. Delete Dr. John G. Parnavelas as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$30,300 from the 1982-83 budget effective June 15, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$27,000 Other than State: NIH Grant - \$3,300

(RBC# 397)

Changes in Status:

7. Change the status of Dr. Gregory A. Mihailoff from Associate Professor (Tenure) to Associate Professor of Cell Biology and Assistant Professor of Neurology (Tenure) with no change in the total compensation of \$44,600 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$37,800

Graduate Program in Cell Biology Faculty Salaries - \$2,000 Other than State: National Science Foundation - \$4,800 (RBC# 403)

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Appointments:

8. Appoint Dr. Martin K. Church as Visiting Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$20,000 effective March 21, 1983. Source of Funds:

Other than State: Paid Direct-University of Southampton, England - \$20,000 (RBC# 359)

Resignations and Leaves:

9. Delete Dr. Laurel P. Northup as Assistant Professor of Clinical Internal Medicine (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$48,000 from the 1982-83 budget effective April 28, 1983.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$45,600

Center for Human Nutrition Faculty Salaries - \$2,400

(RBC# 364)

Salary Rate Increases:

10. Change the status and increase the total compensation of Dr. John H. Johnson from Research Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$29,374 to Research Assistant Professor and Project Coordinator (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$34,374 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds:

Other than State: Raleigh Hills Foundation - \$5,000 Paid Direct-VA Hospital - \$29,374

(RBC# 365)

MICROBIOLOGY <u>Appointments:</u> 11. Appoint Dr. Robin A. Robinson as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$32,000 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$28,800

Graduate Program Microbiology Faculty Salaries - \$3,200

(RBC# 386)

HD-40

ويعتد والمراجع والمراجع

and a second second

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY Leaves of Absence: 12. Place Dr. Leon Milewich, Research Associate Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology (Non-tenure) on Leave of Absence without pay effective April 4, 1983 through April 5, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Obstetrics and Gynecology Faculty Salaries - \$31,951 Other than State: NIH Grant - \$8,000 MSRDP Grant - \$3,349 (RBC# 361) 13. Delete Dr. David Gal as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$41,200 from the 1982-83 budget effective April 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Family Planning Operating Fund - \$4,000 Faculty Clinic - \$23,200 MSRDP Grant - \$14,000 (RBC# 395) 14. Delete Mrs. Linda Ronan as Instructor in Clinical Obstetrics and Gynecology (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$29,500 from the 1982-83 budget effective April 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Faculty Clinic - \$16,972 NIH Grant - \$12,528 (RBC# 393) PATHOLOGY Appointments: 15. Appoint Dr. Cynthia J. Lais as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$63,000 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Grant - \$63,000 (RBC# 362) PEDIATRICS Appointments: 16. Appoint Ms. Carol A. Cook as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) 25%T at a total compensation rate of \$28,262 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: University Affiliated Center-Grant Related Income - \$28,262 (RBC# 383) Salary Rate Increases: 17. Increase the total compensation of Dr. Richard L. Long, Jr., Instructor in Clinical Pediatrics (Non-tenure), from \$23,000 to \$25,300 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: University Affiliated Center - \$25,300 (RBC# 369) PHARMACOLOGY **Resignations and Leaves:** 18. Delete Dr. John K. Northup as Research Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$25,000 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 31, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pharmacology Faculty Salaries - \$25,000 (RBC# 394)

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PHYSIOLOGY Resignations and Leaves: Delete Dr. Andres Negro-Vilar as Associate Professor (Tenure) with a 19. total compensation of \$50,000 from the 1982-83 budget effective June 10, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$38,531 Graduate Program in Physiology Faculty Salaries - \$5,469 Other than State: NIH Grant - \$6,000 (RBC# 401) **PSYCHIATRY** Appointments: 20. Reappoint Dr. Andrzej Szutowicz as Research Assistant Professor (Nontenure) with a total compensation of \$22,936 effective March 24, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Fikes Foundation - \$22,936 (RBC# 363) Resignations and Leaves: 21. Delete Ms. Margaret Beckner as Clinical Assistant Professor of Psychiatry (Non-tenure) 50%T with a total compensation rate of \$35,400 from the 1982-83 budget effective April 30, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Psychiatry Faculty Salaries - \$35,400 (RBC# 360) Changes in Status: 22. Change the status of Dr. Robert N. Dain from Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 20%T to Clinical Assistant Professor of Psychiatry and Health Care Sciences (Non-tenure) 20%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$54,350 effective March 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Graduate Program in Clinical Psychology Faculty Salaries - \$27,175 Other than State: Dallas Child Guidance Clinic - \$27,175 (RBC# 370) RADIOLOGY Appointments: 23. Appoint Dr. Pietro P. Antich as Research Associate Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$50,000 effective April 22, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Grant Radiology-Radiology Oncology - \$50,000 (RBC#378) Resignations and Leaves: 24. Delete Dr. George M. Wyatt as Associate Professor of Clinical Radiology (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$76,300 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 13, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Radiology Faculty Salaries - \$1,282 Other than State: Paid Direct-VA Hospital - \$75,018 (RBC# 396) 25. Delete Dr. Cheryl A. Stewart as Assistant Professor of Clinical Radiology (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$70,500 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 13, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Paid Direct-VA Hospital - \$69,185 MSRDP Grant - \$1,315 (RBC# 389)

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

RADIOLOGY - continued Salary Rate Increases: Change the status and increase the total compensation of Dr. R. Paul Bordlee 26. from Assistant Professor of Clinical Radiology (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$65,200 to Assistant Professor of Clinical Radiology and Chief of Chest Radiology at VA Medical Center (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$73,871 effective May 30, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Radiology Faculty Salaries - \$1,200 Other than State: Paid Direct-VA Hospital - \$72,671 (RBC# 399) SURGERY Appointments: Appoint Dr. Ronald F. Garvey as Professor of Clinical Surgery (Non-tenure) 27. with a total compensation of \$85,000 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$28,996 Other than State: MSRDP Grant - \$56,004 (RBC# 366) 28. Appoint Dr. G. Patrick Clagett as Associate Professor of Surgery (Tenure) with a total compensation of \$100,000 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$28,996 Other than State: Department of Surgery Salary Support - \$30,000 MSRDP Grant - \$41,004 (RBC# 382) **Resignations and Leaves:** 29. Delete Dr. Marvin H. Meyers as Professor of Orthopedic Surgery and Vice Chairman, Division of Orthopedic Surgery (Tenure) with a total compensation of \$106,300 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 31, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$54,975 Other than State: Paid Direct-VA Hospital - \$51,325 (RBC# 392) Changes in Status: 30. Change the status of Ms. Cornelia Kenner from Instructor in Surgical Nursing (Non-tenure) 35%T to Instructor in Clinical Surgery (Non-tenure) 100%T with no change in the total compensation rate of \$33,263 effective May 1, 1983 through August 15, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Non-Pharmacologic Pain Relief for Burn Patients - \$33,263 (RBC# 391) 31. Change the status of Ms. Cornelia Kenner from Instructor in Clinical Surgery (Non-tenure) 100%T to Clinical Instructor (Non-tenure) 35%T with no change in

the total compensation rate of \$33,263 effective August 16, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Non-Pharmacologic Pain Relief for Burn Patients - \$33,263

Other than State: Non-Pharmacologic Pain Relief for Burn Patients - \$33,263 (RBC# 390)

DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES

BIOMEDICAL COMMUNICATIONS Resignations and Leaves: I. Delete Mr. Scott T. Barrows as Assistant Professor of Clinical Biomedical Communications (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$28,300 from the 1982-83 budget effective May 31, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biomedical Communications Faculty Salaries - \$10,471 Biomedical Communications Resources Center Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$16,015

and Professional Salaries - \$16,015 Medical Illustration Service Center Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$1,814

(RBC# 402)

2. Delete Dr. Norval Scott as Adjunct Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 30%T at a total compensation rate of \$26,000 from the 1982-83 budget effective April 7, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Biomedical Communications Faculty Salaries - \$26,000 (RBC# 372)

HEALTH CARE SCIENCES

Appointments:

3. Appoint Mrs. Susan L. Kapp as Instructor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$25,000 effective April 25, 1983.

Source of Funds:

State Funds: Health Care Sciences Faculty Salaries - \$25,000 (RBC# 384)

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY

Appointments:

4. Appoint Ms. Joan E. Aldrich as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) with a total compensation of \$27,000 effective April 15, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Medical Technology Faculty Salaries - \$27,000 (RBC# 373)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT DALLAS

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS SEPTEMBER 1, 1983 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 1984

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 11-12, 1983

HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Ray G. Newman ۱.
- John R. Willis 2.

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Marilyn Chassie
- 2. Michael H. Collins
- 3. Anita L. Daniel
- 4. Ann E. Dechairo
- Thomas J. Hardy, Jr. 5.
- 6. Diane Legum
- 8. Diane R. Mayer 9. Claude Maco 7. Billie D. Martinets

- 10. Douglas R. Mehling
- Barbara A. Mims 11.
- Steven R. Nathan 12.
- Doris M. Nelson 13.
- 14. Dudley K. Norman
- 15. Patrick Q. Rhodes
- 16. Helen J. Rice
- Cleattis Richardson 17.
- 18. Anna L. Robinson
- 19. Janice L. Runzheimer
- Judith M. Vincent 20.
- 21. Barbara L. Watkins

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Adrienne **T.** Foote 1.
- Elizabeth Gillett 2.
- Becky L. Glass 3.
- 4. Kathryn A. Huber
- 5. Lurlene Lamb
- Bobbie A. Redmon 6.
- 7. Doreen Reynolds

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL

ANESTHESIOLOGY

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Ivey E. Lamberth 1.
- 2. Mysore K. Rao
- 3. B. R. Simpson
- Law Sone, Jr.
 Charles C. Tandy
 Joseph M. White
- 7. Joe B. Wood

HD-45

يواجد بالشيطانية ورابريديم الانطانيا و

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

ANESTHESIOLOGY - continued

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Harriette L. Livingston
- 2. Louis H. Porter
- Charles M. Sloan 3.

Clinical Assistant Professor --- without salary, without tenure

- Chester W. Beyer, Jr. ۱.
- Carlos F. Botty 2.
- 3. Vincent H. Bradley
- 4. Raymond F. Courtin
- 5. Jack A. Gray
- Rex L. Hyer 6,
- 7. Hyman Kahn
- 8. Andrew Lanier
- 9. Marvin J. Noble
- 10. Anthony R. Palmer
- Robert W. Rehmet
 Michael J. Sakowski
- Michael J. Sakowski
- 13. Vayden F. Stanley

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- William S. Blessing 1.
- 2. Gary B. Elliott
- 3. Edna Ganacias-Acuna
- Gary W. Miller Michael A. Ramsay 4.
- 5.
- 6. Rolly Steen

Faculty Associate --- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Virginia R. Allen
- 2. Richard D. Ankele
- William D. Baird 3.
- 4. Jack H. Bankead
- Jack n. Dankens
 Miguel B. Banta, Jr.
- 6. George P. Beck
- Harold O. Boehning 7.
- 8. Normand M. Bremner
- 9. Carlos E. Camargo
- 10. Donovan Campbell
- 11. Philip G. Cochran
- 12. Charles A. Cohen
- 13. Robert L. Cohn
- Frank H. Coufal, Jr. 14.
- 15. John R. Deen
- 16. Harold E. Gaspar
- 17. Gordon I. Goldstein
- Minor L. Huck 18.
- 19. Leonard B. Hughes
- 20. Jackie H. Hunt
- 21. Noel V. Ice

and a second first group of the second s

- 22. Raymond J. Jerome
- 23. Daniel S. Karin
- 24. Linda A. Lutz

HD-46

والمتحارف المتوجرة لويهم المتقدمة الممتعا المحاج والمتعاول والانات

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

ANESTHESIOLOGY - continued

Faculty Associate -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 25. Charles L. Maimbourg
- 26. Billy J. McIntosh
- James M. Morgan
 Gerald G. Mullikin
- 29. Robert I. Parks, Jr.
- 30. Rupert M. Pollard
- 31. Karl F. Roehrig
- Robert Romero 32.
- 33. Thomas K. Russell
- 34. Robert J. Samuelson 35. Charles R. Sessions
- 36. Martine G. Tirmenstein
- 37. Pedro E. Vidal
- 38. Peter T. Walling
- 39. Bruns A. Watts
- 40. George H. Weaber
- 41. John T. Whitley
- 42. Oscar B. Williams
- 43. Robert A. Yeary

BIOCHEMISTRY

Adjunct Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- John J. Banewicz 1.
- 2. Edward Biehl
- 3. John L. McCarthy

Adjunct Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Edward Bellion 1.
- 2. Sten W. Jakobsson

DERMATOLOGY

Clinical Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

1. Everett C. Fox

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Drury S. Blair
- James B. Howell 2.
- 3. Coleman Jacobson

Clinical Adjunct Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Peter Hebborn

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Lee J. Alexander
- David S. Alkek 2.
- 3. Stuart M. Brown
- 4. Anton E. Caroe
- 5. John P. Cheek

A State of the second second

- John L. Kestel, Jr. 6.
- **7**. William N. New

HD-47

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

DERMATOLOGY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- ۱. **Ronald Davis**
- John A. Dickinson 2.
- 3. Joseph M. Glicksman
- 4. David L. McCaffree
- Lawrence B. Meye
 Dennis E. Newton Lawrence B. Meyerson

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Forrest C. Brown 1.
- 2. Philip W. Giles
- 3. Michael P. Golden
- 4. C.L.Goodman
- 5. Russell F. Griffith
- Elizabeth Haaland 6.
- Susan M. Howsden 7.
- 8. James R. McCarty Jerold D. Michaelson 9.
- Robert E. Rossman 10.

FAMILY PRACTICE AND COMMUNITY MEDICINE

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Roderic M. Bell 1.
- 2. Louis E. Gibson
- William B. Kinzie 3.
- Boone Powell 4.

Adjunct Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Marna K. Carney 1_
- 2. C. W. Hawkins

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. David R. Baker
- 2. Seth B. Cowan
- 3. Carl A, Dillaha
- 4. Lawrence J. Enders
- Thomas M. Hanion 5.
- John B. Harmon 6.
- 7. Keith H. Johansen
- Joseph R. Miller 8.
- 9. Harold I. Nachimson
- Richard B. Shaw 10.
- 11. Erwin F. Soell
- 12. Alan R. Waters

Adjunct Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Richard J. Vargo

HD-48

C. LA 197 The country and a second

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

FAMILY PRACTICE AND COMMUNITY MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Jerome M. Adams 1.
- Gary R. Allen 2.
- 3. Charles I. Biltz
- 4. Johnny Blizbak
- 5. Robert D. Bone
- John A. Bovey
 Kelly P. Burkhart
- Joe R. Cannon
- 8.
- 9. Leonard B. Cotton, Jr.
- 10. James A. Dotson
- Alexander B. Douglass 11.
- Charles B. Dryden 12.
- 13. Stephen E. Farmer
- James J. Farnsworth Mason P. Gilfoil, Jr. 14.
- 15.
- Richard N. Green 16.
- 17. James W. Harrington, Jr.
- Edwin E. Hitt 18.
- 19, Melvin Horany
- 20. Eleanor Irvine
- 21. Allen M. Jones
- 22. Quentin T. Kramer
- 23. William E. Lagomarsino George L. Lebeau, Jr.
- 24. Bill R. Lee 25.
- 26. Sonley R. Lemay, Jr. 27. Jimmy K. Lu
- 28.
- Robert L. McBroom, Jr. Joseph F. McNally, Jr.
- 29. 30. Robert D. Mertz
- Betty M. Meyer
- 31. Richard E. Milisci 32.
- John D. Nelson 33.
- 34. Mary L. Pate
- 35. David M. Pogue
- D.G. Porterfield 36.
- 37. Ross B. Reagan
- William L. Rector 38.
- 39. Kent E. Rogers
- Herman E. Schaffer Kenneth C. Schneider 40.
- 41.
- Milton Schulman 42.
- 43. Michael D. Stanley
- 44. Larry R. Stevener
- 45. Unnyampath Sugunan
- 46. Samuel C. Waters
- 47. Earl F. Watson

- 48. Stuart S. Watson
- John F. Whitehorn 49.
- 50. James F. Witten

HD-49

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

FAMILY PRACTICE AND COMMUNITY MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. James S. Cox
- 2. Patrick L. Davis

- Robert Galvan
 Bonnie B. Howell
 Kenneth P. Lemmon
- 6. Sarah A. Leonhard
- 7. Robert I. Renouf
- 8. James E. Rogers James A. Taylor 9.
- Gary W. Williamson 10.

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Clinical Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

- John S. Bagwell 1.
- David W. Carter, Jr.
 Howard C. Coggeshall
- 4. Cecil O. Patterson
- 5. Jesse Shelmire, Sr.

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Robert B. Allison 1.
- 2. Robert K. Bass
- з. John T. Binion
- Richard E. Block 4.
- 5. David M. Bornstein
- 6. Donald S. Brown
- 7. Leonard J. Comess
- 8. Paul K. Conner, Jr.
- William M. Daily 9.
- 10. W.L.Edwards
- 11. Abram Eisenstein
- Stephen Eppstein 12.
- 13. Maynard F. Ewton
- 14. Stanley Feld
- 15. James E. Goode
- 16. Edward L. Goodman
- Paul A. Greenberg 17.
- 18. Marion J. Greve
- 19. Arvel E. Haley
- 20. C.F. Hamilton
- 21. Thomas H. Harvill
- 22. E. R. Hayes
- 23. Howard E. Heyer
- 24. Jesse M. Horn
- 25. Richard G. Hosford
- 26, Alan R. Hull
- 27. Richard B. Hunter
- 28. Eric R. Hurd
- John W. Hyland
 Fred F. Johnston, Jr.
 George M. Jones
- 32. Arnold H. Kassanoff
- Jacob S. Krakusin
- 33. Jacob S. Krakusir34. William L. Kraus

HD-50

ويعامده والمراجع والمراجع

The STATE CARD IN A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPERTY OF

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Peter M. Loeb 35.
- Howard McClure, Jr. 36.
- 37. John J. McPhaul, Jr.
- 38. Henry B. Mobley
- 39. Joseph C. Ogle40. Billy B. Oliver
- Nels K. Olson 41.
- Thomas F. Parker, III 42.
- John R. Pierce 43.
- 44. Murray Pizette
- 45. Merrick H. Reese
- 46. Allen Rubin
- Jack C. Sellman 47.
- Marvin J. Stone Elias Strauss 48.
- 49.
- 50. Bobby L. Temple
- Paul J. Thomas 5t.
- William O. Tschumy, Jr. 52,
- 53. Pedro J. Vergne-Marini
- 54. Joseph Viroslav
- Arthur S. Weston 55.
- Julius Wolfram 56.

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1.
- John B. Allen John C. Bagwell 2.
- 3. B.O. Baker
- 4. James M. Blain
- Robert D. Campbell 5.
- Robert S. Capper 6.
- Zaven H. Chakmakjian 7.
- Barry Cooper 8.
- 9. George T. Devaney
- John P. Fischer 10.
- Jabez Galt 11.
- Aida M. Geumei 12.
- Robert Giles, Jr. 13.
- William A. Godfrey 14.
- Joseph D. Goldstrich 15.
- Chuck Gottlich 16.
- 17. John C. Grammer, Jr.
- Gary N. Gross 18.
- Lannie R. Hughes 19.
- 20. Charles E. Jarrett
- Carey G. King, Jr. 21.
- 22. Robert L. Koster
- Thomas L. Kurt 23.
- 24. Dewey L. Long
- James S. Lowry 25.
- Morris E. Magers 26.
- 27. Charles L. Mahaney
- Samuel P. Marynick Porter K. Mason 28.
- 29.
- 30. Benjamin A Merrick
- 31. Richard P. Norgaard
- 32. Pedro N. Paez

and the second second

HD-51

second a second second second second

فللقاص فالتان المتقاصين فلتراف الوادر المتعالية والردويين وردار والراري

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Donald G. Pansegrau 33.
- Robert K. Portman 34.
- Robert J. Potts 35.
- Ronald C. Prati 36.
- 37. Steven E. Rinner
- J.E.Rosenthal, Jr. 38.
- Joseph E. Rothschild 39.
- 40.
- Barry Sanders R. N. Schneiderman 41.
- 42. Eugene P. Schoch, Jr.43. George S. Scholls
- Louis Shlipak 44.
- Charles B. Shuey, Jr. 45.
- 46. Walter N. Skinner
- 47. Rolando M. Solis
- 48. Rush B. Steelman
- 49. David E. Streitmatter
- F. W. Tingley, Jr. 50.
- Kenneth L. Walgren 51.
- Charles O. Walker 52.
- John J. Walker 53.
- Edmond N. Walsh 54. James T. Wheeler 55.
- 56. Martin G. White
- 57. David A. Whiting 58. Russell H. Wilson

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Brady Allen 1.
- Allan L. Anderson 2.
- 3. Paul K. Anderson
- 4. Michael J. Anigian
- 5. Herbert A. Bailey
- Brian J. Baldwin 6.
- Lynne J. Bennion 7.
- 8. James F. Biggart
- Bassel N. Blanton 9.
- 10. James H. Bordelon
- 11. Ishak S. Boutros
- 12. James Y. Bradfield
- 13. Martin S. Buehler
- 14. James K. Burks
- 15. Lincoln J. Bynum
- Roger C. Camp 16.
- 17. Franklin L. Casey Don E. Cheatum
- 18. 19. Andrew Chubick, 3r.
- Joseph B. Cobb 20.
- Stanley Cohen 21.
- James R. Cotton, Jr. 22. 23.
- Robert H. Craig 24.
- Joseph J. Davidson 25. Tom M. Dees

and an a second second second

- Michael S. Donsky 26. Steven G. Dorfman 27.
- 28. Leon H. Dragon
- 29. Donald N. Dubrow

- A second se

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

30. Robert E. Edmonson John A. Emmert 31. Michael Emmett 32. 33. Charles R. Everett 34. Stephen J. Ferney Leonard J. Flohr 35. 36. Frederick S. Geist William C. Grater 37. Barbara J. Gruebel 38. 39. William C. Harvey 40. Peter J. Heidbrink Albert F. Hendler 41. Maurice E. Herring 42. 43. William M. Hibbitts 44. Norwood O. Hill 45. Vernon P. Horn William C. Johnson 46. Robert E. Jones, III 47. 48. Sarkis J. Kechejian 49. Lee R. Kern 50. Harold Kimmerling 51. Lazarus J. Loeb 52. Jan E. Loudermilk 53. William R. Lumry 54. Michael M. Markowitz 55. Eugene E. Mason 56. Stuart A. Mason Michael L. McCullough 57. 58. Robert S. Meador 59. Steven L. Meyer 60. Sterling E. Moore, Jr. Donald W. Munsell 61. 62. Jerome M. Naftalis 63. David A. Nesser 64. Pascal Nicod 65. Robert C. Page Taylor T. Pickett 66. Angel O. Pietri 67. Daniel E. Polter 68. 69. Joaquin F. Pombo Fred G. Popkess 70. 71. Richard J. Puls 72. Harry Renken, Jr. 73. William S. Reynolds, Jr. 74. Paul L. Richburg 75. Thomas M. Rogoff 76. Randall L. Rosenblatt 77. Wyatt E. Rousseau 78. Lige B. Rushing 79. Richard A. Sachson 80. Shahriar Safavi 81. Joseph T. Sams 82. John P. Sanders 83. William H. Schindel 84. Gabriel A. Shapiro 85. Allan N. Shulkin 86. Jerry D. Smith HD-53

......

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 87. Joseph Somer
- 88.
- Jack W. Spitzberg Andrew C. Stenhouse 89.
- Michael K. Stephens 90.
- 91. Martin L. Stephenson
- Richard C. Stone 92.
- 93. James F. Strauss
- Hsi C. Teng 94.
- 95. Hein J. Ter Poorten
- 96. E.G. Troutman 97. Ronald H. Underwood
- Gary L. Upton 98.
- 99.
- Frederick W. Veninga
- David R. Weakley 100. Wilson Weatherford
- 101.
- Edward Weiner 102.
- Robert J. Weisberg 103.
- 104. Ann West
- 105. John W. Wheeler, Jr.
- 106. Philip Whittlesey
- Steven I. Wilkofsky 107. Owen D. Williams 108.
- Henry M. Winans, Jr. 109.
- 110. Leon Wolf
- 111. Paul R. Zopolsky

Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Murugasu Nagulesparan

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Michael H. Allen 1.
- 2. W. M. Armstrong
- 3. Arturo E. Aviles
- 4. Thomas S. Barnes
- James P. Brennan 5.
- Leon R. Brill 6.
- 7. Alan L. Brodsky
- John R. Burk 8.
- 9. Timothy M. Carlos
- William C. Chears, Jr. Martin B. Cohen 10.
- 11.
- 12. Patricia A. Cook
- 13. Franklin L. Crawford
- 14. Jaime A. Davidson
- 15. Michael M. Ditto
- Samuel Y. Dorfman, Jr. 16.
- 17. Francis C. Douglas
- Walter P. Dyck 18.
- 19. Ted L. Edwards, Jr.
- 20. Richard T. Ellington
- 21. Allen M. Fain
- David M. Feinstein 22,
- 23. John W. Fisher
- Roy M. Fleischmann 24.
- 25. E. N. Forsyth, Jr.

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Sol J. Freeman 26,
- Jose A. Garcia 27, 28. Guillermo Guzman
- 29. Max B. Hagedorn
- John K. Hamilton 30.
- 31. John F. Harper
- 32. Robert A. Harris, Jr.
- David A. Haymes 33.
- 34. Robert S. Hendler
- 35. Melbert C. Hillert, Jr.
- James D. Houston 36.
- Woody V. Kageler 37.
- Bertram Kahn 38.
- Lyle A. Kaliser 39.
- 40. Carlos M. Kier
- Lloyd W. Kitchens, Jr. 41.
- 42. Irwin S, Korngut
- 43. Fernan F. Lara
- 44. Mark J. Lerman
- 45. Charles B. Levin
- 46. Harold R. Lewis
- Peter Louis 47.
- 48. Ben C. Malabanan
- 49. James R. McAlister
- 50. Arch J. McNeill
- Mark W. Millard 51.
- 52. Ervin R. Miller
- Morris S. Minton, Jr. 53.
- 54. Robert Mitz
- 55. Melvin D. Morgan
- 56. M.G. Mullanax
- 57. Joseph R. Mussell
- 58. Stuart F. Owen
- 59. John Pataki
- 60. Allen K. Pearlman
- 61. Edward J. Petri
- Allen E. Price 62.
- 63. Paul M. Rattan
- 64. Sanford M. Reich
- Tom R. Roberts 65.
- Herman Rose 66.
- William Rosenblatt 67.
- 68. David Rosenstock
- 69. Joseph H. Sample, Jr.70. Richard C. Scatterday
- Richard C. Scatterday 71. John F. Schilling, Jr.
- Gus Schreiber
- 72. 73.
- Jack L. Schwade 74.
- Robert A. Scott Steven M. Seidenfeld 75.
- David S. Shelmire 76.
- 77. Wilma F. Shields 78. Russell L. Silverstein
- 79. Roberta S. Simon
- 80. Neal L. Sklaver
- Charles L. Sledge
 Jerry D. Smilack

and a second second

HD-55

A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR

In the second second

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

INTERNAL MEDICINE - continued

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 83. Paul J. Sokal
- 84. David S. Sowell, III
- 85. Roy E. Spencer
- Richard B. Swint 86.
- 87. Riyad A. Taha 88. Berge O. Tasian
- 89. Thomas L. Taylor
- 90. Benedict A. Termini
- 91. Herman I. Ulevitch
- 92. Kerfoot P. Walker
- 93. James T. ₩ard
- 94. Samuel W. Waters
- 95. Charles E. Wendt, Jr.96. Charles S. White, III
- 97. John M. Whitfill
- 98. Charles E. Wilkins
- 99. Jonathan R. Williams, Jr. 100. Fred D. Winter, Jr.

MICROBIOLOGY

Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

1. Robert M. Pike

NEUROLOGY

Clinical Professor --- without salary, without tenure

- John W. Conwell 1.
- 2. Lorand Fekete
- 3. Richard R. North
- 4. Sheff D. Olinger, Jr.
- 5. Jonathan Walker

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- I. Stuart B. Black
- 2. Leonard R. Carney
- 3. Ralph G. Greenlee, Jr.
- Allan L. Naarden
 Ludlow K. Pence 4.
- 6. Josephine Simonson
- Robert M. Stewart 7.
- 8. Hanna K. Ulatowska

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Suzanne I. Ahn 1.
- 2. Charles R. Barnett
- 3. Susan K. Blue
- 4. Stephen N. Brooks
- 5. Britt T. Daniel
- Roy D. Elterman Ashby T. Harris 6.
- 7.

- 8. Preston E. Harrison
- 9. Richard C. Hinton

HD-56

- The set of the State of the set of the set

- Contractorization and the second second

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

NEUROLOGY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 10. Joseph S. Jenike
- 11. Augusto Lastimosa
- Herbert I. Leiman 12.
- Alan R. Levinstone 13.
- 14, Steven L. Linder
- 15. Leon Menzer
- Paul S. Michaelson
 Alan G. Nogen
- 18. Pedro Nosnik
- 19. Kenneth D. Pool
- 20. Thomas H. Rockel
- 21. Syed A. Shah
- Audrey Stein-Goldings 22.
- 23. Gary L. Tunell
- Richard F. Ulrich 24. 25. William S. Woodfin
- Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure
 - Joseph A. Babitch 1.
 - 2. Arthur P. Bollon
 - Frances R. Freeman 3.

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Nathan A. Leventhal ١.
- Norma B. Melamed 2.
- 3. Jacob N. Wolfman

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Reuben H. Adams 1.
- 2. David M. Bookout
- 3. Frank C. Council
- 4. William P. Devereux
- 5. James T. Downs, III
- 6. B. H. Estess, Jr.
- Dennis J. Factor 7.
- 8. Marvin Gerard
- 9. James H. Goodson
- Charles P. Guerriero, III 10.
- 11. Donald G. Harrel
- 12. Hodgie C. Henderson, Jr.
- 13. Harwin B. Jamison
- 14. Juan M. Jimenez
- 15. Herman 1. Kantor
- 16. Luis Leib
- James D. Madden 17.
- 18. J. P. McCarty
- William M. Midgett 19.
- John H. Miller 20.
- 21. Frank C. Morrone
- 22. Hugh D. Murray
- 23. Grover C. Nabors
- 24. Dudley V. Powell

gen an and a few states of the states of the states of the state states and states and the states of the states

HD-57

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY - continued

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 25. Oran V. Prejean
- Signe Pritchard 26.
- Bruce J. Roberts 27.
- Pelham P. Staples, Jr. 28.
- Stacy R. Stephens 29.
- 30. W.K. Strother, III
- Julian A. Wells 31.

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Jay M. Beck 1.
- John Bertrand 2.
- Stanley H. Boulas 3.
- Duke J. Choi 4.
- Allan S. Disraeli 5.
- Warren F. Dixon 6.
- James R. Doty 7.
- W. A. Dutton 8.
- 9. Clark Griffith
- 10. Robert Gunby
- 11. Edwin Harrison
- 12. Ben K. Howard
- Samuel C. Jernigan 13.
- 14. J. R. Jordan
- 15. Peter J. Julian Jack H. Kamholz
- 16.
- Irwin J. Kerber 17.
- James A. McCullough 18.
- Donald E. McGuire, Jr. 19.
- Bruce W. Meek 20.
- 21. Robert L. Prince
- James Richards 22.
- 23. Herbert W. Rumsfeld, Jr.
- Stuart R. Stone 24.
- James D. Strong, Jr. 25.
- Robert M. Todd 26.
- Myron H. Watkins 27.
- 28. Sheldon A. Weinstein

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Daniel H. Bailey ۱.
- Paige B. Bayoud 2.
- Roland E. Black 3.
- Fred W. Bone 4.
- 5. Robert L. Brannon
- Opta L. Braun 6.
- Robert N. Cluck 7.
- 8. Stephen W. Cobb
- 9. Robert Cohen
- 10. Vanda A. Davidson
- Doyce B. Dees, Jr. 11.
- Robert W. Dowling Donald F. Fangman 12.
- 13.
- 14. Joseph L. Godat, Jr.
- Jan Goss 15.

and the state of the

16. Glenden A. Hoffman

HD-58

and the second suppliced of the second statement of the se

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Marianna Hood 17.
- Richard J. Joseph 18.
- H.L.Kaye 19.
- James K. Knott 20.
- Tracy L. Kobs 21.
- 22, Maurice V. Korkmas
- 23. Robert M. Kuhne
- 24. Michael Kurilecz
- Kenneth Leggett, Jr. 25.
- 26. Richard D. Martin Ronald B. Mason
- 27.
- 28. Jean M. Matheson
- 29. Ellis L. Minton 30.
- Philip D. Newell 31. Wanderley Oliveira
- 32. Graham L. Pierce, Jr.
- John M. Putman 33.
- Manzar J. Rad
 Christopher J. Roach
- 36. Eric Silverstein
- 37. Richard A. Sparr
- 38. George H. Sullivan
 39. Kenneth M. Talkington
- 40. Gail D. Tatum, Jr.
- 41. Bruce S. Terrill
- Jack L. Turner
 Gharles L. Weinberg
 Joseph E. Wilke
- John R. Woodward 45.
- 46. William M. Yarbrough

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Mark 5. Bernstein
- 2. Max H. Blend
- James T. Boyd
 Robert S. Bradfield
- 5. Fred H. Branan, Jr.
- Joseph J. Carlos
 Donald J. Coney
 Julius P. Crider
- Julius P. Crider 8.
- 9. David L. Dalton
- 10. Robert S. Darrow
- 11. Dorothy G. Finley12. Johnny L. Henry
- 13. Milton E. Husbands, Jr.
- 14. Jack L. Ivey
- 15. Rajyalakshini Kakarla
- 16. Max R, McGinnis
- 17. Robert I. Milstein
- 18. Carl E. Otto
- 19. Lionel M. Reiman
- Alfred J. Rodriguez
 Ivan D. Rovner
- 22. Robert K. Sigman
- 23. Doyle S. Stacy
- 24. John A. Stuart, Jr.
- Walter W. Taylor 25.
- 26. Louis F. Visentine, Jr.
- 27. Robert E. White

HD-59

.

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OPHTHALMOLOGY

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- I. John D. Brodrick
- 2. Carroll W. Browning
- 3. Jerome L. Byers
- 4. Kenneth Foree, III
- 5. Marion R. Harrington
- 6. William S. Harris
- 7. John R. Lynn
- 8. Hal W. Maxwell
- 9. William L. Phelps
- Lester H. Quinn
 William B. Snyder
- William B. Snyder
 W. M. Thomas
- 13. Albert Vaiser
- 15. Albert valser

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Peter R. Bringewald
- 2. William S. Chambless
- 3. John E. Eisenlohr
- 4. Dwain G. Fuller
- 5. Lawrence O. Gahagan
- 6. Edwin G. Grafton, Jr.
- 7. William L. Hutton, Jr.
- John Lippas
- 9. Thomas M. McCrory
- 10. Everett A. Moody
- 11. David R. Stager
- 12. Bruce C. Taylor
- 13. Robert M. Tenery, Jr.
- 14. Richard L. Winslow
- 15. Thomas P. Wood

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Edwin C. Augustat
- 2. Priscilla M. Berry
- 3. Dan Brannin
- 4. Donald P. Brotherman
- 5. Bert C. Bryan
- 6. Jack C. Cooper
- 7. James M. Copps
- 8. Jerry B. Cotner
- 9. John A. Ehrhardt
- 10. Gary E. Fish
- 11. John M. Haley
- 12. John N. Harrington
- 13. George E. Holladay
- 14. Charles B. Key
- 15. Mary A. Lancaster
- 16. Oscar M. Marchman, Jr.
- 17. Jerry C. McGrew
- 18. Jay L. Merten
- 19. Robert A. Miller
- 20, James A. Passmore
- 21. David H. Saunders
- 22. John H. Sheets
- 23. Louis A. Shirley
- 24. Norman Slusher

4258

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OPHTHALMOLOGY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 25. Don M. Smart
- Heinz J. Smirmaul 26.
- 27. Craig D. Smith
- 28. William B. Spencer
- Jerald L. Tennant Barry W. Uhr 29.
- 30.
- 31. Elizabeth R. Vaughan
- Weldon W. Wright 32.
- 33. Gene E. Wyll
- 34. Shelby A. Wyll

Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- David G. Birch 1.
- Eileen E. Birch 2.
- Stella M. Robertson 3.

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Rhufus E. Allen 1.
- Lee S. Anderson 2.
- Robert E. Baker 3.
- 4. James A. Bentley, Jr.
- William L. Berry 5.
- Elliott J. Blumberg 6.
- 7. Craig A. Bolton
- F.G. Braun 8.
- 9. Steven E. Civiletto
- .01 David R. Clark
- 11. Arthur M. Clements
- Jeraid Feldman 12.
- 13. Gordon D. Frank
- 14. Lewis J. Frazee
- 15.
- James H. Gray Michael S. Harris 16.
- Thomas P. Hawk 17.
- 18. Alfred L. Humphrey, Jr.
- 19. Dennis B. Kay
- 20. Nathan L. Lipton
- Ward J. Mahowald 21.
- 22, Richard T. May
- 23. Albert E. Meisenbach, Jr.
- 24. Robert C. Middendorf
- Gordon H. Newman 25.
- 26. Joel Potasznik
- 27.
- Robert M. Scharf Eunice F. Stanfield Nalin H. Tolia 28.
- 29.
- 30. Eliane Uninsky
- 31. Stephen E. Webb
- 32, Philip H. White

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY

Clinical Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

- John D. Singleton ١.
- Claude D. Winborn 2.

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- James L. Baldwin 1.
- 2, Henry Carder
- 3. Marvin J. Culbertson
- 4. Ludwig A. Michael
- Edward A. Newell 5.

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Walter P. Anthony, Jr. 1.
- Charles R. Chung 2.
- 3. Daniel Dansby
- 4. Jim E. Gilmore
- 5. Richard L. Mabry
- 6. Daniel M. Martinez
- 7. John O'Rear
- 8. Lewis A. Raney
- 9. Jimmie Shiu
- 10. Jerry F. Sudderth
- 11. Robert G. Tromly

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Mark M. Altenau
- 2. Philip F. Anthony
- 3. William B. Cobb
- 4. William M. Crutcher
- 5. Garland D. Dummit
- James R. Fancher 6.
- Terrence Gallagher 7.
- 8. Jack Gunter
- 9. Clifford S. Huggins
- Wayne Ligon 10.
- Trevor E. Mabery William K. Miles 11.
- 12.
- 13. Phil Montalbo
- 14. John G. Quarry
- 15. Ross J. Roeser John Seifert
- 16.
- 17. Michael E. Sudderth
- 18. Lawrence E. Thomas
- 19. James D. Toney
- 20. **Timothy Trone**
- 21. Bernard L. Yollick

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Jeffrey Adelglass 1.
- 2. William H. Briggs
- 3. Thomas W. Cooper
- Maurice Edwards 4.
- Chung-Sen Hsu 5.

4260

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY - continued

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Masashi Kawasaki 6.
- 7. Wayne R. Kirkham
- 8. Thomas M. Lunsford
- John Marchbanks
 Martin L. Schneider
- 11. Don Shannon
- 12. Lawrence S. Weprin 13. Joseph Williams

PATHOLOGY

Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. L. R. Guy
- Morton F. Mason 2.

Clinical Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

I. John L. Goforth

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Charles T. Ashworth 1.
- 2. Bruce D. Fallis
- 3. Mervin H. Grossman
- William B. Kingsley
 Gerard Noteboom
 Fred S. Preuss

- 7. Stephan E. Ritzmann

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. T.E. Adams
- 2. William Crofford, Jr.
- 3. Kenneth L. Ford, Jr.
- Marcelo Garza, Jr.
 Edwin Jenevein, Jr.
- Edwin Jenevein, Jr.
- 6. Dudley Jones
- 7. James Ketchersid
- 8. John Leonard
- 9. Thomas H. McConnell
- 10. Van Telford

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Stephen Aldred
- 2. David Beddow
- 3. Benjamin L. Blend
- 4. William Burton 5. Clifton R. Dani
- Clifton R. Daniel
- James R. Daniel 6.
- 7. William Dickey
- 8. Herman F. Dieterich
- 9. Roy M. Dimon
- 10. Jon Esber
- 11. James E. Helgeson

HD-63

- - -----

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PATHOLOGY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 12. G. C. Hoskins
- 13. Robert E. Karper, III
- 14. Eufrozyna J. Kozlowski
- 15. H. R. McDaniel
- 16. James M. O'Brien17. H. R. Pascoe
- 18. Lloyd M. Reedy 19. Michael J. Waldron
- S. Beck Weathers 20.
- 21. Peter Woodbridge

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Geoffrey A. Land 1.
- Dale S. Odell 2.
- 3. Joseph Sonnier

<u>PEDIATRICS</u>

Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

1. Gladys J. Fashena

Clinical Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

1. Robert L. Moore

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- John L. Baskin 1.
- Salmon R. Halpern 2.
- Alvis F. Johnson, Jr.
 Percy E. Luecke, Jr.
- Stephen H. Moore, Jr. 5.
- Thomas P. Murphy 6.
- 7. Joel B. Steinberg

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Richard D. Bates
- 2. Albert L. Blakes
- Robert J. Bondy 3.
- 4. George R. Branch
- 5. Milton A. Cardwell
- Steven D. Crow 6.
- 7. Allan R. DeVilleneuve
- 8. George Eastman, III
- Sergio M. Fantony 9.
- 10. Ross L. Finkelman
- 11. Larry E. Gray
- Hubert G. Green 12.
- 13. Martha H. Hale
- 14. William C. Hawkins
- 15. J. P. Hieber, Jr.
- Samuel L. Hunt 16.
- 17. Richard B. Johnson
- Hugo A. Klint 18. 19. Robert N. Land

and the second second

HD-64

ى يې مېرونو ول ول ول مېرو مېرو د وې د مېرو د مېرو د د د د د ول و د د د و و د د و و د د و و د د د و

1. A second where we are a second with the second s second se

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PEDIATRICS - continued

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Daniel L. Levin 20.
- Ben P. McCarley 21.
- Logan U. Mewhinney 22.
- 23. Alan N. Miller, II
- Hugh L. Moore, II Gary C. Morchower 24.
- 25. 26. Edgar A. Newfeld
- 27. Larry H. Patton
- Frank C. Payne, Jr. 28.
- 29. Milam B. Pharo
- 30. Sharon Rae
- Joseph G. Roach 31.
- Patrick Rose 32.
- 33. Roger O. Schorlemer
- 34. William A. Sellars
- 35. John S. Terrell
- 36. Nancy R. White
- Kathryn W. Willis 37.
- A.G. Worsham 38.

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Ruth I. Allen ł.
- Carolyn D. Ashworth 2.
- James A. Ball 3.
- 4. Wanda J. Bedinghaus
- 5. Munir Bishara
- Truett C. Boles 6.
- William P. Bowman 7.
- 8. Theron E. Brooks, III
- 9. Michael Brown
- 10. Dolores M. Carruth
- Souren Chakmakjian 11.
- Mollie A. Combes 12.
- Marcia L. Craig 13,
- Pierre G. Craig 14.
- 15. William D. Crane
- Malcolm D. Davidson 16.
- 17. William B. Dean
- 18. Ben W. Denny
- 19. Ben F. Dildy
- John C. Edlin 20.
- 21. William R. Fackler
- 22. Jose L. Gonzalez
- 23.
- John W. Griffin Edwin K. Hammer 24.
- Roy J. Heyne, Jr. 25.
- Ernest R. Hollabaugh 26.
- 27. M. D. Jacoby
- William B. Johnson 28.
- George J. Liebes 29.
- James M. McKinney 30.
- 31. Andrew L. Megarity, Jr.
- 32. George A. Monroe
- 33. Gerald C. Moore
- 34. Frances C. Morriss
- 35. Neil R. Morrow

NGAR Destantion of the second s

HD-65

Minus and a contract of the second

a second a second as a second as

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PEDIATRICS - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 36. Michael E. Murray
- Donald K. Nelms 37.
- Donna J. Parks 38.
- 39. Joseph Pflanzer
- 40. Robert K. Portman, Jr.
- Michael F. Romaine 41.
- 42. Laura J. Russell
- Madapura S. Satyanarayana 43.
- Joseph W. Sears 44.
- 45. Allen T. Segal
- Peter S. Sherrod James E. Speier 46.
- 47.
- 48. David B. Sperry
- 49. Alan D. Strickland
- Amy Talbot 50.
- 51.
- Ralph C. Tierney Blanca E. Trevino-Scatterday 52.
- John O. Vogt 53.
- Paul A. Warren 54.
- Joan Windmiller 55.
- Ray A. Young, Jr. 56.

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Silvestre F. Aguilar 1.
- Walter W. Barret 2.
- Naum I. Becker 3.
- 4. Barry Bergman
- 5.
- James A. Boger George W. Brasher 6.
- Katherine S. Bruce 7.
- Richard A. Chiarello 8.
- Suzanne L. Corrigan 9.
- 10. Frances B. Crane
- James G. Crosland 11.
- Anthony Deharo 12.
- James Ŵ. Dietz 13.
- Carolyn A. Evans 14.
- 15. Shlomo Friedman
- 16. Daniel Geppert
- 17. Francis M. Gilbert
- Jack T. Gilmore 18.
- Elliott J. Ginchansky 19.
- 20. Anna Gomez
- 21. Gerson Gran
- Thomas Grubb 22.
- 23. Carlton E. Hardey
- Keith H. Harmon 24.
- 25. Karen D. Holland
- 26. Joseph G. Holt
- 27. Mark W. Holt
- Robert J. Huse 28.
- 29. Jerry B. Hutton
- 30. Elsa A. Johnson
- 31. Wendell A. Jones
- 32. Marjorie S. Keele

33. Katherine M. Keeley

- An and the source of the second second

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PEDIATRICS - continued

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 34. Andrew H. Kilgus
- Shirley J. Kindberg 35.
- 36. Sandra E. Kirkpatrick
- Roger S. Knapp, II 37.
- 38. Aaron L. Kreisler
- Henrika C. Lacorbiniere Frances P. Lankford 39.
- 40.
- Delia M. Manjoney 41.
- 42. Reese A. Mathieu, III
- 43. Marsha D. Maybury
- 44. Russell R. McDonald
- Maisie O. Miller 45.
- John R. Milligan 46.
- Norman M. Minsky 47.
- 48. Daniel D. Nale
- 49. Jung J. Noh
- 50. Joe C. Piranio
- 51. Alice I. Pita
- Lynn S. Price 52.
- 53. Marilynn Punaro
- 54. **Richard Ramirez**
- 55. Virginia D. Rasmussen
- 56. Elaine H. Read
- 57. Charles M. Rios
- 58. Richard Rivera
- Albert G. Robinson 59.
- 60. Carter F. Rubane
- Peter W. Schneider 61.
- Morey J. Silverman Susan M. Stevenson 62.
- 63.
- 64. Gerschon Suster
- Billy R. Toms 65.
- David C. Usrey 66.
- 67. Rebecca L. Walker
- Thomas W. Wilson 68.
- 69. Damaris S. Wright
- 70. Robert C. Young

Clinical Assistant Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Ona M. Austin
- Barry D. Bzostek 2.
- 3. Donald S. Chandler
- 4. Cecilia M. Etheridge
- 5. Theophilus A. Fernando
- 6. Bobby L. Gant
- Ewe G. Goh 7.
- 8. Carol Gray
- 9. Caryn K. Halpern
- 10. Nick E. Harper
- Isam S. Kiblawi 11.
- 12. Saresh Kukreja
- 13. Karine R. Lancaster
- 14. William R. Mers
- 15. Keith I. Robins
- 16. George Salamon
- 17. Mary P. Thomas
- 18. Samuel D. Tressler, III

HD-67

CLINICAL FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - continued

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PHARMACOLOGY

Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Roy L. Dorris 1.
- 2. Olfeo J. Lorenzetti

Adjunct Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

Bill H. McAnalley 1.

PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Edward M. Krusen

Clinical Assistant Professor --without salary, without tenure

- Alfredo Bacani 1.
- 2. Eugenia M. Bodenhamer
- 3. James Caldwell 4. Kenneth M. Cold
- Kenneth M. Cole, Jr.
- 5. Marjorie Head
- 6. Richard F. Morrison
- 7. Gerry Pullium

PHYSIOLOGY

Adjunct Professor --- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Robert M. Dowben
- 2. George Moushegian

Adjunct Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

I. Robert D. Allison

Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Stuart A. Bergman, Jr. 1.
- Larry A. Bruce 2.
- Richard E. Dobbs 3.
- 4. Millard M. Judy

PSYCHIATRY

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Mohammed B. Ahmed 1.
- Bruce H. Beard 2.
- 3. William R. Beavers
- 4. Luis M. Cowley
- 5. Harold B. Crasilneck
- 6. Frederick H. Davis
- 7. Merlan E. Debolt 8. Donald W. Giller
- 9. Jerry M. Lewis
- 10.
- Claude R. Nichols George T. Nicolaou 11.
- 12. Clarence R. Parker
- 13. James K. Peden
- 14. Stephen Weisz

HD-68

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PSYCHIATRY - continued

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Dale S. Cannon 1.
- Doyle I. Carson 2.
- 3. Jimmie R. Clemons
- V. F. Cody
 Irvin A. Ebaugh
- 6. Burton C. Einspruch
- 7. F. D. Fagelman
- 8. Rhoda S. Frenkel
- 9. James A. Hall
- 10. Robert J. Herbert
- 11. Clarence S. Hoekstra
- 12. Austin J. Jernigan
- 13. Rycke L. Marshall 14. Jack Martin
- 15. Curtis W. McIntyre
- John C. Montgomery 16.
- William T. Moore 17.
- 18. Grady Niblo, Jr.
- John H. Reitmann 19.
- Gerald A. Schneider
 Robert W. Scott

- Thomas M. Sonn
 Perry C. Talkington
- 24. Kenneth R. Timken
- 25. Frank Trimboli
- Larry E. Tripp
 Nishendu Vasa
- Nishendu Vasavada
- 28. Robert W. Webb
- 29. Richard J. Weiser
- 30. Agnes V. Whitley 31. Harold R. Winer

Adjunct Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Barton E. Bernstein

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Ray C. Abney
- Gonzalo A. Aillon 2.
- Saleem S. Ateek 3.
- Manuel Balbona 4.
- 5. Margaret W. Beckner
- James W. Black, Jr. Robert L. Brien 6.
- 7.
- 8. Michael H. Brophy
- Judith B. Burroughs-Keith 9.
- 10. Allen J. Cahill
- 11. William L. Campbell
- Henry L. Charles 12.
- 13. Paul Chesmore
- Johanna G. Clevenger 14.
- Chester E. Cook 15.
- Judith H. Cook 16.
- 17. Martha J. Cox
- 18. Frank E. Crumley
- Dennis Dalton 19.

د ای میکند. در این میکندی، بر این والی این که میکند، ۱۹۹۵، این این بود این این میکند.

20. Gregory G. Dimijian

HD-69

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PSYCHIATRY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Marvin H. Dodson 21.
- 22. Kathleen Erdman
- 23. Ray W. Gilbert
- 24. Herbert L. Gomberg
- 25. 26. John T. Gossett
- Steven E. Greer 27. Fred L. Griffin
- 28. E.C. Griffith
- 29. James P. Grigson
- James H. Grubbs 30.
- 31. Francis T. Harrington
- 32. David W. Hershey
- Byron L. Howard 33.
- Linda R. Hughes 34.
- 35. Irving L. Humphrey, III
- Reginald Humphreys 36.
- Richard A. Hussian Richard G. Jaeckle 37.
- 38.
- Thomas M. Johnson 39.
- 40. Frank M. Kahr
- Guy B. Kindred 41.
- Juanita F. Kirby 42.
- Carol A. Lewis 43.
- Daniel L. Logan 44.
- 45. John G. Looney
- 46. Charles Markward
- 47. Alipio B. Mascarenhas
- 48. Ferald D. Mauk
- 49. James S. May
- Sophia B. May 50.
- 51. Ray K. McNamara
- 52. Robert A. Moore
- 53. Dan A. Myers
- 54. Hla Myint
- 55.
- Samuel E. Neely Harvey P. Oshman 56.
- Charles Pearson, Jr. 57.
- William M. Pederson 58.
- Walter E. Penk 59.
- Martin S. Posner 60.
- Floyd C. Reese 61.
- Ralph Robinowitz 62.
- Dale N. Roskos 63.
- 64. Edith M. Rossi
- Barry A. Rosson 65.
- 66. Stanley L. Seaton
- 67. Leslie H. Secrest
- Mary A. Shaw 68.
- Herbert H. Shore 69.
- **Belvin Simmons** 70.
- 71.
- William T. Skinner Charles L. Smith Maxwell H. Soll 72.
- 73.
- 74. Robert M. Souda
- Jackson H. Speegle 75.
- Sandra C. Steinbach Edward W. Tuthill 76. 77.

ana ana kata ang kata

se i share lieus anno , ,

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PSYCHIATRY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- James D. Uloth 78.
- 79. Mark P. Unterberg
- Brenda Wall 80.
- Thomas A. Woods 81.

Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

Rosemary Wilson 1.

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Reagan H. Andrews 1.
- Howard G. Atkins, Jr. 2.
- Mark J. Blotcky 3.
- 4. Malcolm L. Bonnheim
- 5. Donald J. Brix
- Robert J. Brock 6.
- Patrick H. Buchanan 7.
- Troy A. Caldwell, Jr. 8.
- Sandra S. Craig Carlos W. Davis, Jr. 9.
- 10.
- 11. Horace A. Deford
- Bradford M. Goff 12.
- Frederick C. Goggans
 Bernard J. Gotway
- 15. Marianne Graham
- 16. William J. Green
- 17. Robert E. Gregg
- Madeline Harford .81
- Thomas E. Hibberd 19.
- 20. Robert H. Hodge
- 21. Delbert E. Hughes
- Waunell M. Hughes 22.
- 23. Wayne C. Jones
- 24. Randall B. Lane
- 25. Myron S. Lazar
- Charles R. Lett 26.
- Martin A. Lumpkin 27.
- 28. Joyzelle H. McCreary
- 29. Duane C. Miller
- 30. Caroline J. Mitchell
- 31. Mark R. Otis
- 32. William N. Parker
- 33. Jyoti N. Patel
- 34. Susan J. Pinkerton
- 35. Carl E. Renfro
- 36. Stephen W. Scherffius
- 37. Royce W. Scrivner
- 38. Allan E. Shirks
- 39. Daniel E. Steinfink
- 40. William R. Tooley
- 41. Ann C. Turbeville
- 42. Thomas A. Van Hoose
- 43. Mark N. Voeller
- 44. Richard A. Warshak
- 45. Sandra H. Warshak
- John F. Whitaker 46.
- 47. Richard D. Yentis

n ann a 1911 an Thuair an Anna an Anna

HD-71

A supervised and the second second

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

PSYCHIATRY - continued

Clinical Assistant Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Mary L. Cannon 1.
- Liora Peiser 2.
- Forrest B. Selman 3.

RADIOLOGY

Clinical Professor - without salary, without tenure

- Vincent P. Collins 1.
- 2. Robert E. Hodges
- 3. Bassett B. Kilgore
- Jarrell E. Miller 4.
- 5. Jack M. Morgan

Adjunct Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. John Jagger
- Louis A. Rayburn 2.
- Claud S. Rupert 3.

Clinical Associate Professor --- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Jerome H. Arndt
- Rafael C. Chan 2.
- 3. Richard E. Collier
- 4. Larry J. Cooper
- 5. Dale E. Fuller
- 6. Carlos E. Lugo
- 7. James A. Martin
- 8. Louis R. Nardizzi
- 9. James E. Nunnally
- 10. George E. Plum
- i1. Roberto Restrepo
- Roger L. Rian 12.
- 13. Alvin D. Sears
- Herbert L. Steinbach, Jr. 14.

Adjunct Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Leonard M. Diana
- 2. Ronald M. Humphrey

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Jerry L. Barker
- 2. John S. Bradfield
- 3. Sudeep Burman
- 4. Samuel H. Cade, Jr.
- John K. Campbell 5.
- Glenn Carlson 6.
- 7. Robert B. Connor
- 8. John L. Coscia, Jr.
- 9. Timothy J. Davis
- 10. Fred H. Dunn
- 11. Paul H. Ellenbogen
- ${\tt John}\; L,\, {\tt Floyd}$ 12. 13.

and the state of the second second second second

ويسترو والمحادث المحافظ المراجع والمحافظ

- Murray J. Gordon
- 14. William R. Gray, Jr.

HD-72

- ------

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

RADIOLOGY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 15. William G. Greenough
- 16. Joe Hawkins
- 17. Douglas E. Jordan
- Leslie A. Kennedy 18.
- 19. Howard N. Lee
- Robert M. Lockwood 20.
- Chester A. Mateja, Jr. 21.
- James R. Maxfield, Jr. 22.
- 23. Howell S. McCreary
- 24. Robert A. Middleton
- Lennard A. Nadalo 25.
- 26. Dixon Presnall
- 27. Lee R. Radford Richard S. Rome
- 28.
- 29. Bernard Rosen
- 30. Alvin L. Schlichtemeier
- 31. Murry D. Schonfeld
- 32.
- Donald E. Schwarz Robert P. Scruggs, III Sudhir H. Shah 33.
- 34.
- 35. Harold L. Smitson, Il
- Eric W. Svenson 36.
- Chun H. Tseng Felix J. Vendrell 37.
- 38.
- Stephen C. Voron 39.
- 40. John R. Wilcox, Jr.
- 41. Stephen W. Young

Adjunct Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Edmond E. Griffin

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Robert J. Barner
- Robert R. Burns 2.
- 3. Alonza B. Chapman
- 4, W. P. Evans, III
- Stanley E. Hodges 5.
- Paul W. Mathews, Jr. Billy J. Parnell 6.
- 7.
- Robert W. Perrin 8.
- 9. Alan A. Slomowitz
- 10. James M. Syler, Jr.

SURGERY

a na mana na mana mana mangka na mangka n

Clinical Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

- Vernon M. Bryant 1
- 2. James H. Dunlap
- John V. Goode 3.
- Frank H. Kidd, Jr. 4.
- 5. Dean Kipp
- Frank A. Selecman Robert R. Shaw 6.
- 7.

HD-73

The sub-sector and the sector of the sector and the sector of the sector

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Maurice Adam 1.
- 2. Charles M. Alexander
- Billie L. Aronoff 3.
- 4. William D. Barnett
- 5. Welden E. Bell
- Allan Bookatz 6.
- 7. D. L. Byrd 8. J. H. Cheek
- 9. C. M. Cole
- 10. Charles A. Crenshaw
- Milton V. Davis 11.
- Adrian E. Flatt 12.
- 13. Morris J. Fogelman
- Dan C. Gill 14.
- Percy M. Girard 15.
- 16. Wayne Gossard
- 17. Ben F. Harrison
- Robert H. Holland 18.
- 19. Adil Iliya
- 20. Melvin Kadesky
- W.F.Keitzer 21.
- Leroy J. Kleinsasser 22.
- 23. L.L.Lankford
- 24. Zelig H. Lieberman
- Shields O. Livingston 25.
- 26. Robert Londeree, Jr.
- 27. Ben F. Mitchel, Jr.
- Charles R. Morris Harold A. O'Brien 28.
- 29.
- 30. Donald L. Paulson
- 31. Ernest Poulos
- Sigurd Sandzen 32.
- Robert S. Sparkman Harry M. Spence 33.
- 34.
- 35. Winfred L. Sugg
- Jesse E. Thompson 36.
- 37. Harold C. Urschel, Jr.
- Elgin W. Ware 38.
- 39. Francis L. Ware
- 40. P. E. Williams, Sr.

Adjunct Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Lindsay Symon

Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Fritz E. Barton, Jr.

Clinical Associate Professor Emeritus -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Casey Patterson
- 2. Manning Shannon
- Andrew Small
 Edward White

والمراهدة والمستوجرة وبالمحالية وتروا والمتعقد والمحالية والمحا

Edward White, Sr.

I CO AND A MADE AND A MADE

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Jack J. Addison ۱.
- Ζ. Kenneth O. Adwan
- 3. George N. Aldredge
- 4. Wallace Bailey 5.
- Alvin Baldwin, Jr. Grant F. Begley
- 6, Audrey N. Bell 7.
- 8. Thetford B. Boone
- 9. William C. Brooks
- 10. Byron L. Brown
- Herschel G. Carter 11.
- John L. Denman 12.
- 13. Myron G. Fine
- 14. George P. Fosmire
- 15. Edward R. Genecov
- Warren M. Greene 16.
- 17. Bonnie C. Halley, Jr.
- William W. Hoffman 18.
- 19. Jay M. Hoppenstein
- 20. George E. Hurt
- 21. George T. James
- Donald E. Johnson 22.
- 23. Jack G. Kerr
- 24. Louis A. Kregel
- 25. Lee R. Lawson
- 26. Milton Leventhal
- 27. Donald J. Logan 28. Albert O. Loiselle
- 29. Harold A. Mattson
- Kevin L. McBride 30.
- 31. Lawrence J. Mills
- 32. Philip R. Morrow
- 33.
- Felix P. Peppard Sam H. Phillips, Jr. 34.
- 35. Melvin R. Platt
- 36. Noah H. Range
- David D. Reisman
 Edward R. Richard Edward R. Richardson
- 39. Robb Rutledge
- 40. David K. Selby
- Willard C. Sellman, Jr. Charles W. Simpson 41.
- 42.
- Frederick H. Sklar 43.
- 44. Nathan Tobey
- 45. Brice D. Vanderpool, Jr.
- 46. Theodore P. Votteler
- 47. Mark L. Welch
- George W. Wharton 48.
- Phillip E. Williams, Jr. 49.
- 50. Larry M. Wolford
- 51. William H. Zedlitz

Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

1. Kenneth D. Glass

Lo service and any appropriate the second estimation of the second s

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

- Carlos Acosta, Jr. 1.
- 2. Joseph C. Ainsworth, III
- H.C. Alexander 3.
- James W. Aston, Jr. 4.
- 5. Frank A. Barber
- Ronald E. Barnes 6.
- Henry H. Beckering 7.
- 8. William J. Bennett
- Don W. Berry 9.
- Herbert W. Beutel 10.
- 11. Harvey A. Birsner
- 12. James E. Bland
- 13. Jerald L. Blum
- Ronald H. Blum 14.
- 15. Walter L. Bourland, Jr.
- William T. Bowers 16.
- Thomas C. Bright, Ill 17.
- James A. Britton 18.
- Theodore W. Bywaters, Jr. Theodore W. Bywaters, Sr. 19.
- 20.
- Robert Callewart 21.
- 22. James P. Carney
- Jay C. Chatmas 23. Kennard Clark
- 24.
- James S. Cochran 25.
- James T. Coggins 26,
- 27. Dolphus E. Compere
- Jess M. Cornell 28.
- 29. William Dammert
- Guy O. Danielson 30.
- 31. Jack F. Dean
- Richard M. Dickerman 32.
- Rick D. Dignan 33.
- Michael Doyle 34.
- 35. Guy K. Driggs
- 36. Percival A. Duff
- 37. Richard B. Dulany
- 38. Ernest L. Dunn
- 39. E.F. Dunton
- Dick G. Ellis 40.
- 41. James P. Evans
- 42. Javad Fiuzat
- 43. Charles S. Fromm
- 44. Charles H. Fuller
- 45. William N. Fuqua
- 46. Amos D. Garner
- 47. William C. Garre
- John B. Gatewood 48.
- Evalea Glanges 49.
- Lon M. Goldstein 50.
- Max P. Goodfried Gary R. Gosdin 51.
- 52.
- John L. Gough 53.
- Charles E. Graham 54.
- Russell B. Graham 55.
- John B. Gunn 56.

57. Richard D. Guyer

.

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure -continued

- Herman L. Hampton, Jr. 58.
- Sam T. Hamra 59.
- William C. Head George K. Hempel 60,
- 61.
- Albert C. Henry, III 62.
- 63. Don G. Hunt
- Gary C. Hutchison 64.
- 65. Murray K. Jacobs
- Sydney R. Jones, III 66.
- 67. Marvin P. Knight
- Kenneth R. Kollmeyer 68.
- 69. John P. Kord
- Cary J. Lambert 70.
- 71. Hugh Lamensdorf
- Bennie W. Lane, Jr. 72. Frank A. Lang 73.
- 74.
- John W. Lanius 75. David M. Lavine
- 76. Irwin Lehman
- 77. Mark L. Lemmon
- 78. Melvyn Lerman
- 79. Delton K. Longley 80. Forrest E. Lumpkin
- 81. Michael J. Mack
- 82. Mark D. Marshall
- 83. Richard H. Mathews
- 84. Elliott S. Middleton
- 85. Harold M. Mims
- 86. Ken Mooney
- 87. Howard A. Moore
- James W. Moore 88.
- 89. Hamlet T. Newsom
- 90. Thomas W. Newsome
- 91. John C. O'Brien, Jr.
- 92. Clifford Ochsenbein
- 93. E.O. Ogunro
- 94. Patrick M. Ohlenforst
- 95. James L. Ough
- Ralph D. Patman 96.
- Peter J. Paulus 97.
- 98. Lito Porto
- 99. Merle R. Pounds
- Ralph F. Rashbaum 100.
- Robert E. Rawitscher
 Maruf A. Razzuk
- Thomas P. Reilly, Jr. 103.
- Charles N. Rubey 104.
- 105. David L. Sadler
- 106. Morris Sanders
- 107. Ben Schnitzer
- 108. Larry W. Schorn
- 109. Michael H. Schweinsberg
- 110. Hasmukhlal H. Shah
- Arthur W. Shannon 111.
- Martin L. Sherling 112.
- 113. Charles T. Simonton
- 114. Ralph C. Smith

HD-77

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Wynne M. Snoots 115.
- 116. Robert M. Steckler
- 117. George G. Susat
- 118. James L. Sweatt, III
- 119. Clement M. Talkington
- H. E. Taylor John Taylor 120.
- 121.
- 122. Johannes P. Thiele
- 123. Lewis R. Thompson, Jr.
- 124. James R. Thornhill
- 125.
- Eugene R. Todd Eugene T. Tragus 126.
- 127. Reginald B. Trentham
- Robert D. Vandermeer 128.
- 129. David R. Webb, Jr.
- Steven M. Weinberg 130.
- 131. C.G. Wheeler
- 132. Lonnie L. Whiddon
- 133. Edward White, Jr.
- Otto L. Willbanks, Jr. James W. Wilson 134.
- 135.
- Richard E. Wood 136.
- 137. David J. Zehr

Clinical Instructor --- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Bohn D. Allen
- Robert L, Allred 2.
- 3. Movses-Guichen Andreassian
- 4. Duane N. Andrews
- 5. Thomas L. Arnold
- 6. Donald R. Balaban
- John B. Barnett 7.
- Samuel B. Bashour 8.
- 9. George S. Bayoud
- Phil H. Berry, Jr. 10.
- 11. Henry V. Birdwell, Jr.
- Bernard H. Bloom 12.
- 13. L. J. Bolton
- 14. William M. Branch
- Robert A. Bridges 15.
- Robert E. Bunata 16.
- 17. Jackson E. Cagle, Jr.
- Calvin M. Caramela 18.
- 19. Preston J. Chandler, Jr.
- 20. Phillip J. Church
- 21. James B. Clayton
- Joseph M. Connally 22.
- 23. John R. Coppedge
- 24. Stonie R. Cotten
- 25. John H. Cottey
- Philip L. Damstra 26.
- 27. Alan E. Eberstein
- 28. Teresa M. Elliott
- 29. Bruce M. Faust
- 30. Christopher D. Fetner
- 31. Larry I. Frank

······

The second s

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Instructor --- without salary, without tenure - continued

- 32. William J. Frazier
- 33. William A. Freeborn
- 34. Alan L. Freeman
- 35. James B. Frost
- 36. Steven M. Frost
- 37. William D. Gaither
- James R. Gantt
 Wilson V. Garrett
- 40. Erskin A. Gaston, II
- 41. Gerald F. Geisler
- 42. Lawrence J. Genender
- 43. M.G. Glidewell
- 44. Melvin Gross
- 45. Michael J. Haimo
- 46. William V. Hall
- 47. Christopher H. Hansen
- 48. Andrew J. Harrell
- 49. Robert S. Henry
- 50. Onesimo Hernandez
- 51. Carl L. Highgenboten
- 52. Stephen H. Hochschuler
- 53. James E. Holmes
- 54. Joel H. Horovitz
- 55. Leete Jackson, III
- 56. William K. Jackson
- 57. Andres U. Katz
- 58. James D. Key
- 59. Donald R. Klein
- 60. William F. Larkin
- 61. Martin L. Lazar
- 62. Elbert H. Lewis
- 63. William E. Litle
- 64. Joseph H. Little
- 65. Wishard S. Lorimer, Jr.
- 66. Ralph D. Loyd
- 67. Dennis C. Luedke
- 68. Charles M. Mann
- 69. Edward J. Mason, Jr.
- 70. Charles A. McAdams
- 71. William H. McCrae
- 72. Donald L. McKay, Jr.
- 73. Allen J. Meril
- 74. Fouad N. Metni
- 75. Charles D. Mitchell
- 76. Roby D. Mize
- 77. James A. Moody
- 78. Yondell E. Moore
- 79. Rebekah A. Naylor
- 80. Joseph C. Neel
- 81. William D. Nicholson, III
- 82. William M. Osborne
- 83. Suvid Pita

daarii adaa ah waxaa ahaa ah ahayyyyii iyoo adaa hahay ahaa daarii haarii haarada ahaa ah adaa ahaa ahaa ah ah

- 84. Allen S. Plotkin
- 85. Harlan Pollock
- 86. James E. Puckett
- 87. William P. Radman
- 88. Thomas E. Rain

HD-79

DALLAS MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued

SURGERY - continued

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure - continued

- Hubert W. Ratliff, Jr. 89.
- 90. Don R. Read
- 91. Patterson S. Reaves
- 92. 93. Steven F. Reeder
- Phillip E. Rosen
- 94. James G. Saalfield 95.
- James H. Sandin 96. Arthur L. Sarris
- 97. Gerald W. Schofield
- Troy W. Scott 98.
- 99. Richard A. Shirley
- 100. George Shropulos
- Clyde W. Sigon 101.
- 102. Charles F. Skripka, Jr.
- Neal C. Small 103.
- 104. Sydnie G. Smith
- 105. Frank F. Splann, Jr.
- Joseph W. Stephens, III Robert G. Stone 106.
- 107.
- Wilton D. Stripling 108.
- 109. Asif Syed
- 110.
- Cary T. Tanamachi William W. Taylor Robert J. Turner, III 111.
- 112. Donald W. Vanderpool
- 113. 114. Gayle V. Voth
- 115. Kenneth J. Wagner
- B.K.West 116.
- Gary W. White 117.
- 118. Craig E. Williams
- 119. Roger M. Wolfert
- 120. David W. Young
- Myron R. Zisman 121.

DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES

BIOMEDICAL COMMUNICATIONS

Adjunct Associate Professor -- without salary, without tenure

L. Ruth M. Sanders

HEALTH CARE SCIENCES

Clinical Assistant Professor -- without salary, without tenure

Karen S. Allen 1.

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

Molly H. Bogen 1.

Clinical Assistant Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

1. John T. Weed

. . ..

.....

DALLAS SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - continued

NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- Rosa M. Adair 1.
- Shirley W. Hearn 2.

PHYSICAL THERAPY

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- ι. Cathy Black
- 2. Gloria Cisneros
- 3. Karen Claunch
- 4. Richard D. Combs
- 5. Catherine J. Currier-Buckingham
- 6. Dorothy L. Elkins
- 7. Lawrence J. Gardner
- 8. Darryl W. Hague
- 9. Judith A. Hembree 10. Grace W. Holloway
- 11. Martha J. James
- 12. Nancy H. Leinneweber
- 13. Geraldine Midgley
- 14. Glenda Moore
- 15. Jeffrey W. Newman
- 16. Mark W. Pape
- 17. Gayle Quattlebaum
- Patricia A. Robinson
 Debra L. Short
- 20. Barbara R. Taylor
- 21. Sharon R. Taylor
- 22. Elizabeth Turner 23. Charles L. Wilson Charles L. Wilson
- 24. Debra L. Wolfe
- 25. Barbara L. Woodall
- 26. Mitzi Zeno

REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Clinical Instructor -- without salary, without tenure

- 1. Rebecca J. Hayes
- 2. Helen H. Howie
- 3. Lauren Irby

واليوي والمعمر والتمروية العديو بمناه محمدتهم الالاران والارار الا

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

Charles B. Mullins, M.D. Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Mullins:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983, meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely,

iam Chain William C. Levin, M.D.

William C. Levin, M.D. President

-- ----

المراجع بمراجعين فلاقه بيهري وروارا

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

DOCKET FOR THE AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.						
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	. G-3						
Absence from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel	. G-3						
Holiday and Vacation Schedule	. G-5						
Business Contracts for Services	. G-6						
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development and Educational Services:							
Non-Governmental	. G-6						
State and Local Government	. G-8						
Federal	. G-9						
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (including Faculty and Staff appointments, changes in status, and transfers of funds within existing Budget totals)							
Medical Staff Appointments, Resignations, and Changes in Staff Status	• G-28						

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

INSTITUTIONAL DOCKET

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GIFTS. Acceptance of the following gifts is respectfully recommended.

	Donor <u>a</u> nd Address	Purpose	Amount
1.	Harris and Eliza Kempner Fund P. O. Box 119 Galveston, Texas 77550	For support of the Jeane B. Kempner Scholarship Fund.	\$ 50,000.00
2.	The Moody Foundation 704 Moody National Bank Building Galveston, Texas 77550	Representing the first installment on the \$1 million grant for completion of the Fifth Floor Clinical Research Center, Mary Moody Northen Pavilion.	\$ 200,000.00
3.	The Sealy & Smith Foundation for the John Sealy Hospital P. O. Box 81, UTMB Station Galveston, Texas 77550	Representing the final \$1 million installment on the total grant of \$8 million for the Ambulatory Care Center.	\$1,000,000,0°°
4.	The Sealy & Smith Foundation for the John Sealy Hospital P. O. Box 81, UTMB Station Galveston, Texas 77550	Representing the fourth installment on the \$6.3 million grant for the mechanical renovation of the John Sealy Hospital.	\$1,500,000.00

TRAVEL IN EXCESS OF 29 DAYS. In compliance with Section 10.33 of Chapter III, Part II, <u>Rules and Regulations</u> of the Board of Regents for the Government of The University of Texas System, approval of the following travel requests is respectfully recommended.

1. The following individuals from the Department of Physiology and Biophysics will travel to Woods Hole, Massachusetts, to participate in studies at the Marine Biological Laboratory. Unless otherwise indicated travel expenses will be paid from federal grant funds.

Name/Title	Travel Dates	Approximate <u>Travel Expenses</u>
Gerta E. Breitwieser, Ph.D. Research Associate	4-22-83 thru 6-15-83	\$1,292.86
Malcolm S. Brodwick, Ph.D. Associate Professor	4-29-83 thru 7-03-83	\$4,934.00
Couglas C. Eaton, Ph.D. Associate Professor	4-22-83 thru 7-05-83	\$1,400.00
Emma Jane Fenn Computer Programmer 1	4-22-83 thru 7-05-83	No Expense
Harvey M. Fishman, Ph.D. Professor	4-26-83 thru 8-31-83	\$700.00
H. Richard Leuchtag, Ph.D. Adjunct Assistant Professor	6-01-83 thru 8-31-83	No Expense
John M. Russell, Ph.D. Associate Professor	4-22-83 thru 6-15-83	\$4,192.86

G-3

and the second second

TRAVEL IN EXCESS OF 29 DAYS. - continued

- 2. James A. Belli, M.D., Professor and Chairman, Department of Radiation Therapy, to travel for the period May 26, 1983 through July 10, 1983 to Boston, Massachusetts to visit the Joint Center for Radiation Therapy; to Cassaccia, Italy to visit the Instituto Medico e di Ricerca Scientifica; to Milan, Italy to visit the Instituto Nazionale Tumore; to Paris, France to visit the Institute Gustave-Roussy Villejuif Val-de-Marne; and to Amsterdam, The Netherlands to attend the meeting of the Seventh International Congress of Radiation Research. Dr. Belli will be traveling at no expense to UTMB.
- 3. Vicram Gupta, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Internal Medicine, to travel for the period July 9, 1983 through August 7, 1983 to London, England to attend the International Society of Experimental Hematology meeting; and to Zurich, Switzerland to attend the Tumor Cloning Conference. Dr. Gupta's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$1,137 will be paid from MSRDP funds.
- 4. Nolan D. Holcomb, M.Th., Assistant Professor/Counselor, School of Allied Health Sciences, Office of Student Affairs, to travel for the period June 11, 1983 through July 24, 1983 to Lexington, Kentucky to attend the Summer Institute on Health Care Ethics for Allied Health Faculty. Mr. Holcomb's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$150 will be paid from General Budget funds.
- 5. Ellen Margaret Levin, Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, to travel for the period June 6, 1983 through September 2, 1983 to Lisbon, Portugal to attend the Sixth International Neuropsychological Society European Conference. Dr. Levin's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$929 will be paid from MSRDP funds.
- 6. Harvey S. Levin, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Department of Surgery, Division of Neurosurgery, to travel for the period June 9, 1983 through August 15, 1983 to Williamsburg, Virginia to make a presentation at the Seventh Annual Post-Graduate Course on Rehabilitation of the Brain Injured Adult; to New York, New York as invited consultant to NYU Rehabilitation Center, Head Injury Program; to Lisbon, Portugal to make a presentation at the Sixth International Neuropsychological Society European Conference; and to London, England to attend the International Symposium of Research Progress in Dementia. Dr. Levin's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$1,730.03 will be paid from private grant funds.
- 7. Albert O. Murray, Boat Captain, R/V Erin Leddy-Jones, The Marine Biomedical Institute, to travel for the period May 23, 1983 through June 23, 1983 to Key West, Florida to captain the Research Vessel Erin Leddy-Jones from Galveston, Texas to Key West, Florida to transport scientific equipment for the purpose of collecting marine specimens in continuation of on-going research at M.B.I. Mr. Murray's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$795 will be paid from General Budget funds.
- 8. Diane P. Nunez, M.Ed., Assistant Professor, School of Allied Health Sciences, Department of Medical Technology, to travel for the period June 11, 1983 through July 23, 1983 to Lexington, Kentucky to attend the Summer Institute on Health Care Ethics for Allied Health Faculty. Ms. Nunez's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$150 will be paid from General Budget funds.

A sector design to the sector design of the sector design o

TRAVEL IN EXCESS OF 29 DAYS, - continued

- 9. Donna J. Rusche, Instructor, School of Allied Health Sciences, Department of Physical Therapy, to travel for the period June 12, 1983 through August 5, 1983 to Augusta, Georgia to attend an Eight Week Course in Neuro-Developmental Treatment. Ms. Rusche's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$465 will be paid from General Budget funds.
- 10. Ramon L. Sanchez, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Pathology, to travel for the period June 27, 1983 through July 27, 1983 to Madrid, Spain to give a seminar at the Fundacion Jimenez. Dr. Sanchez's travel expenses in the approximate amount of \$868 will be paid from MSRDP Funds.

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE AND VACATION ALLOWANCE: The Appropriations Bill for fiscal year 1983-84 provides for those holidays specified in Article 4591, Vernon's Civil Statutes, as amended. Article 4591 authorizes fourteen holidays plus a holiday on each day in which a statewide election is held. The Appropriations Bill also provides for an additional three days of special leave time; specifying the day following Thanksgiving and the day before and after Christmas Day.

During the 1983-84 fiscal year, four of the specified holidays fall on a Saturday or Sunday, and, therefore, cannot be observed.

In conformity with past practice, $4\frac{1}{2}$ days of State holidays provided will not be observed by the Medical Branch, but will be reallocated to vacation allowance.

Labor Day	Monday	September 5, 1983
Thanksgiving Day	Thursday	November 24, 1983
Thanksgiving Holiday	Friday	November 25, 1983
Christmas Holiday	Thursday Afternoon	December 22, 1983
Christmas Holiday	Friday	December 23, 1983
Christmas Holiday	Monday	December 26, 1983
New Year's Holiday	Friday	December 30, 1983
Easter Holiday	Friday	April 20, 1984
Memorial Day	Monday	May 28, 1984
Independence Day	Wednesday	July 4, 1984

The results of the foregoing action will provide in 1983-84, $9\frac{1}{2}$ holidays and special leave days and a total of 15 working days annual vacation leave for Medical Branch employees with less than two years service. Vacation accrual will, therefore, continue to be $1\frac{1}{4}$ days per month of employment for this category of employee which is consistent with the practice observed for a number of years.

Each of the other categories of service will be accordingly increased, using the following schedule:

Employees with Total State Employment of:	Hours Accrued Per Month	Maximum Hours to Carry Forward	
0 but less than 2 years	10	168	
2 but less than 5 years	11	192	
5 but less than 10 years	12	216	
10 but less than 15 years	13	240	
15 but less than 20 years	15	288	
20 and over	17	336	

managaray provides and the scatter which and an allow servers

BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES

Agreement between The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston and Hermann Hospital, Houston, Texas, which provides for the establishment of a UTMB hospital based emergency medical hospital helicopter service. The term of this agreement extends from April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1988. UTMB will support the costs of this operation in accordance with the provisions of the General Appropriations Act. The agreement was signed on behalf of UTMB by Dr. William C. Levin, President.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (Funds Coming In)

(An asterisk preceding the name of the agency indicates an originally signed award notice was not received.)

1,	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Pudget Pariod:	American Lung Association of Texas Effect of Diuresis on Supraglottic Airway Resistance and its Role in the Pathogenesis of Obstructive Sleep Apnea Dr. Samuel T. Kuna \$15,000
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 This is a new grant for the support of research.
2.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title;	Cooper Laboratories, Inc. Research Agreement Study of Anti-Influenza and Anti-Varicella-Zoster Action of Protamide (Protamide Study)
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Dr. Samuel Baron \$4,797.38
	Current Budget Period: Description:	March, 1983 through (Open) For continuation of support for research.
3.	Agency: Project Title:	Cutter Laboratories, Inc. Herpes Viruses in Patients Receiving Intravenous Jomune Blobulin
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Dr. Richard B. Pollard \$3,630
	Current Budget Period: Description:	May, 1983 through (Open) This is a new award.
4.	Agency: Project Title:	*Foundation for Physical Therapy Provocation of Urinary N-acetyl-beta-D- glucosaminidase with Exercise in Juvenile Diabetics
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Dr. Karen L. Allen \$2,737
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 This is a new award.
5.	Agency: Project Title:	*Hoffmann-La Roche, Inc. Study of Pharmacokinetics in Thoracic Duct/Renal Failure, Protocol No. 2544A
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:	Dr. Richard B. Pollard \$8,800 May, 1983 through (Open) This is a new award.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL - continued

6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

7. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:

8. Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

9. Agency: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:

10. Agency: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description:

li. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator:

New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 This is a new project. The Moody Foundation 83-65 Texas Cooperative Group for Brain Injury Research Dr. William D. Willis \$3,000 April, 1983 through (Open) This is a new award.

Immuno Modulators Laboratories, Inc.

Research Agreement

Dr. Howard M. Johnson

Peptide Program

\$36,000

*Retina Research Foundation
Visual Excitation in Retinal Photoreceptors
Dr. King-Wai Yau
\$27,507.50
May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984
This is a new award for purchase of equipment.

E. R. Squibb & Sons, Inc. Evaluation of Azthreonam (SQ 26,776) in the Treatment of Serious Gram-Negative Infections Dr. Jon T. Mader \$4,500 May, 1983 through (Open) This is a new award.

*Varian Associates Investigating Computer Applications of Linear Accelerators Dr. Ann E. Wright \$35,000 May, 1983 through (Open) This is a new award.

The Robert A. Welch Foundation H-609 Experimental Tests of the Quasiequilibrium Theory of Mass Spectrometry for: Dr. David J. McAdoo \$54,000 d: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 d: June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1986 This is a three-year renewal for the continuation of support for research.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - NON-GOVERNMENTAL - continued

12.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	The Robert A. Welch Foundation H-779 Crystallographic Studies of Proteins and Other Molecules of Biological Importance
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	Dr. Edmund W. Czerwinski \$34,000 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1985 This is a two-year renewal grant for continuation of support for research.
13.	Agency: Project Title:	*Yale University National Acute Spinal Cord Injury Study

Project Title:National Acute Spinal Cord Injury StudyPrincipal Investigator:Dr. Howard EisenbergNew Funds:\$1,600Current Budget Period:May, 1983 through (Open)Description:For services rendered in participation of patientsinto the National Acute Spinal Cord Injury Study.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL COVERNMENT (Funds Coming In)

- 1. Amendment No. 2 to Interagency Cooperation Contract No. IAC(82-83)-1886 between the Texas Department of Health and The Univerity of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston, by which the budget category allocations are revised with no change in the total contract amount. The amendment was signed on behalf of UTMB by Mr. V. E. Thompson, Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs. The amendment was signed by the State Purchasing and General Services Commission on May 6, 1983.
- 2. Interagency Cooperation Contract No. IAC(82-83)-2165 between the Texas Department of Corrections and The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston, by which TDC provides \$20,000 for the period May 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983, for UTMB to provide emergency air medical transfer services for TDC inmates utilizing its Life Flight V helicopter. This is a new contract. The contract was signed on behalf of UTMB by Mr. V. E. Thompson, Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs. The contract was signed by the State Purchasing and General Services Commission on May 1, 1983.
- 3. Interagency Cooperation Contract No. IAC(84-85)-0010 between the Texas Department of Corrections and The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston, by which TDC provides \$50,000 for the period September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1984, for UTMB to provide emergency air medical transfer services for TDC inmates utilizing its Life Flight V helicopter. This is a renewal of prior contract No. IAC(82-83)-2165. The contract was signed on behalf of UTMB by Mr. V. E. Thompson, Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs. The contract was signed by the State Purchasing and General Services Commission for September 1, 1983.
- 4. Texas Education Agency, State Project No. 3-3-6379EA, by which TEA provides \$7,728 for the period October 12, 1982 through September 30, 1984, for support of the project entitled, "To Alleviate Educational and Experiential Deprivation." This is a renewal of an ongoing project. The project director is Ms. Andrea McMillin, Administrative Director, Moody State School.

New Web Colored Algebra and an an annual stage of the stage

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND FDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (Funds Coming In)

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents.

Ι.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	Cancer Therapy and Research Center CC 8305 Southwest Oncology Group Cancer Control Project Dr. John J. Costanzi \$10,500 December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1984 April 1, 1977 through November 30, 1984 For continuation of support for UTMB partici- pation in the Southwest Oncology Cancer Control Project under Cancer Control Contract NO1 CN 35038.
_	County of Expenditure:	Galveston
2.	Agency: Grant No.:	Department of Health and Human Services Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Administration National Institute of Mental Health 2 UO1 MH 32191-05
	Project Title: Principal Investigator:	Patient Package Inserts and Psychotropic Drugs Dr. Seymour Fisher
	New Funds:	\$192,271
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984
	Total Project Period: Description:	September 29, 1978 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research. This
	Desertption.	is the first year of a two-year renewal.
	County of Expenditure:	Galveston
3.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Health Resources Administration Bureau of Health Manpower
	Training Grant No.:	5 D15 PE 86001-06
	Project Title:	Predoctoral Training in Family Medicine
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Dr. Paul R. Young \$49,520
	Current Budget Period:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984
	Total Project Period:	July 1, 1978 through June 30, 1984
	Description:	For continuation of support for the Family Medicine Predoctoral training grant.
	County of Expenditure:	Galveston
4.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services Health Resources Administration Bureau of Health Professions - Division of Medicine
	Training Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	5 D28 PE 16024-03 Residency Training in General Internal Medicine Dr. William P. Deiss, Jr. \$93,759 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1984 For continuation of support for training.
	County of Expenditure:	Galveston

lenaren arardi errin provinsi arar arar bizte bizte erringar diland di alterna aradia di ginter bizten di seco

-

والعادية ويوروهم ومقارب مالسين والمالية المراج

1 D15 PE 16073-01

Dr. Paul R. Young

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued 5. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services Health Resources Administration Bureau of Health Professions

Training Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: \$135,000 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1986 This is the first year of a new three-year training grant to support the expansion of the curriculum of an established residency program in the Department of Family Medicine. Galveston Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute 5 RO1 CA 15397-11 Drug Sensitivity of Mammalian Cells in Plateau Phase Dr. Sam C. Barranco \$65,653 plus indirect costs June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1979 through May 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research. Galveston

Graduate Training in Family Medicine

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute 5 ROI CA 27441-05 Cell Surface Changes in Epidermal Differentiation Dr. Miriam M. Brysk \$58,606 plus indirect costs May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1985 For continuation of support for research. Galveston

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute 5 RO1 CA 31800-03 Infidelity of Human RNA-Directed DNA Polymerase Dr. Gary B. Weiss \$43,239 plus indirect costs July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 September 1, 1981 through June 30, 1984 For continuation of support for research. Galveston

.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued Department of Health and Human Services 9. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute 5 R23 CA 32938-02 Grant No.: Effect of Physiological Oxygen Levels on Project Title: Tumor Therapy Principal Investigator: Dr. Vicram Gupta \$35,700 plus indirect costs New Funds: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1985 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: For continuation of support for research. County of Expenditure: Calveston Department of Health and Human Services 10. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute Grant No.: 1 R01 CA 33845-01 Gastrointestinal Hormones in Human Project Title: Gastrointestinal Cancer Barbara Rae-Venter, Ph.D. Principal Investigator: \$63,193 plus indirect costs New Funds: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1986 Description: This is the first year of a new three-year grant award for support of research to determine the possible role of gastrin and its receptor (GR) in human large bowel and stomach cancer. County of Expenditure: Galveston Department of Health and Human Services 11. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Cancer Institute 5 RO1 CA 34269-02 Grant No.: Radiation and Drug Effects in Mammalian Cells Project Title: Principal Investigator: Dr. James A. Belli New Funds: \$108,045 plus indirect costs Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 July 1, 1982 through March 31, 1984 Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research. Description: County of Expenditure: Galveston Department of Health and Human Services 12. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Eye Institute Grant No.: 5 KO4 EY 00222-03 Project Title: Visual Transduction in Retinal Photoreceptors Principal Investigator: King-Wai Yau, Ph.D. New Funds: \$38,839 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: May 1, 1981 through April 30, 1986 For continuation of support of Research Career Description: Development Program for Dr. King-Wai Yau under the direction of Dr. A. M. Brown. County of Expenditure: Galveston

anan ara ananana

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

13. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Eye Institute Crant No.: 5 ROI EY 01677-09 Project Title: Metabolic Studies in Normal and Cataractous Lenses Dr. Satish K. Srivastava Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$53,058 plus indirect costs June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: June 1, 1978 through May 31, 1984 Description: For continuation of support for research. County of Expenditure: Galveston 14. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 F32 HL 06556-02 Grant No.: Project Title: Postdoctoral Research Fellowship Principal Investigator: Dr. Ira R. Josephson, Fellow Dr. A. M. Brown, Sponsor New Funds: \$18,468 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: June 1, 1982 through May 31, 1985 Total Project Period: Description: This is a continuation of a Postdoctoral Research Fellowship Award. County of Expenditure: Galveston Department of Health and Human Services 15. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Grant No.: 2 RO1 HL 09911-16 Hormonal and Dietary Modification of NA Cl Project Title: Toxicity Principal Investigator: Dr. Charles E. Hall New Funds: \$42,057 plus indirect costs May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 January 1, 1978 through April 30, 1986 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: This is the first year of a three-year renewal grant for continuation of support for research. County of Expenditure: Galveston Department of Health and Human Services 16. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 2 RO1 HL 16445-10 (Revised) Grant No.: Regulation of Plasma Protein Biosynthesis Dr. Gerald M. Fuller Project Title: Principal Investigator: \$96,131 plus indirect costs (Revised) New Funds: Current Budget Period: January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 Total Project Period: January 1, 1978 through December 31, 1987 Description: This is a revised award to reflect an increase of \$1,002 for continuation of support for research. County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

17. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Feriod: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

18. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

19. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

20. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

of \$614 for continuation of support for research. Galveston Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 ROI HL 20201-05 Hypertension and Vascular Steroid Receptors Dr. Walter J. Meyer, 111 \$54,119 plus indirect costs April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 September 1, 1978 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research. Galveston Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Health and Human Services

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute

\$59,474 plus indirect costs (Revised)

Operational Mechanisms of Airway Receptors

February 1, 1983 through January 31, 1984

December 1, 1976 through January 31, 1986 This is a revised award to reflect an increase

National Institutes of Health

2 RO1 HL 20122-06A1 (Revised)

Dr. Giuseppe Sant'Ambrogio

National Institutes of Health National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 RO1 HL 23153-05 (Revised) Mechanism(s) of Altered CA2+ Transport in Ischemic Heart Dr. Louis A. Sordahl \$39,849 plus indirect costs (Revised) December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983 June 30, 1978 through November 30, 1984 This is a revised award to reflect an increase of \$2,435 for continuation of support for research. Galveston

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 ROI HL 25145-04 (Revised) Membrane Currents in Cardiac Muscle Dr. Arthur M. Brown \$55,567 plus indirect costs (Revised) December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983 December 1, 1979 through November 30, 1984 This is a revised award to reflect an increase of \$732 for continuation of support for research. Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

Department of Health and Human Services 21. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Grant No.: 5 R23 HL 27190-03 Project Title: Inspiratory Off-Switching ~ Role of Medullary Neurons Principal Investigator: Dr. John P. Baker, Jr. \$37,399 plus indirect costs New Funds: Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research. Description: County of Expenditure: Galveston Department of Health and Human Services 22. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Grant No.: 5 RO1 AI 12621-08 Basophils and Mast Cells: Role in Immune Project Title: Reactions Dr. J. Andrew Grant \$59,220 plus indirect costs Principal Investigator: New Funds: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: April 1, 1979 through March 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research. Description: County of Expenditure: Galveston 23. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Grant No.: 1 RO1 AI 20055-01 Interferon Production by Mouse Bone Marrow Cells Project Title: Dr. Gary R. Klimpel Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$53,391 plus indirect costs Current Budget Period: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1986 Total Project Period: This is the first year of a new three-year grant Description: award to study cellular interactions involved in the production of IFN by alloantigen stimulated bone marrow cells. County of Expenditure: Galveston 24. Department of Health and Human Services Agency: National Institutes of Health National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases Grant No.: 5 RO1 AM 15241-13 Project Title: Surgical Studies on Metabolism of GI Hormones Principal Investigator: Dr. James C. Thompson \$141,009 plus indirect costs New Funds: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: May 1, 1976 through April 30, 1986 Description: For continuation of support for research. County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

25. Agency:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases Grant No.: 5 RO1 AM 20068-06 Project Title: NA+ Transport in Mammalian Urinary Bladder Principal Investigator: Dr. Douglas C. Eaton New Funds: \$62,819 plus indirect costs May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1978 through April 30, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research. Description: County of Expenditure: Galveston 26. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases Grant No.: 5 RO1 AM 27135-03 **Project Title:** Detection of Injury in Cellular Membrane Systems Principal Investigator: Dr. Edward S. Reynolds New Funds: \$77,678 plus indirect costs April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research. Description: Galveston County of Expenditure: 27. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases 5 RO1 AM 27684-02 (Revised) Grant No.: Project Title: Studies on Lupus Nephritis and Proteinuria Principal Investigator: Dr. Tito Cavallo \$69,040 plus indirect costs (Revised) New Funds:

Galveston

Function

Galveston

5 R23 AM 30762-02

Dr. Marshall Z. Schwartz \$32,195 plus indirect costs

December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983

December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1984

Department of Health and Human Services

National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes,

GI Hormones and Surgical Enhancement of Gut

National Institutes of Health

Digestive and Kidney Diseases

April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984

April 1, 1982 through March 31, 1985

For continuation of support for research.

This is a revised award to reflect an increase of \$1,469 for continuation of support for research.

Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

28. Agency:

Grant No.: **Project Title:**

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

29. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

30. Agency:

Training Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

31. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

32. Agency:

Training Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 5 R01 ES 01871-05 Chemical Pathology of Aliphatic Nitriles Biotransformati Dr. Edward S. Reynolds, Jr. \$59,499 plus indirect costs May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1985 For continuation of support for research. **Galveston** Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 T32 GM 07856-04 Biophysics of Nerve and Muscle Cells and Neural Control Dr. Arthur M. Brown \$64,434 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1985 For continuation of support for a training grant. Galveston Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Mental Health 2 RO1 MH 34757-03 The Role of Monoamine Oxidase in Psychiatric Disorders Dr. Robert M. Rose \$112,604 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 September 1, 1980 through April 30, 1986 This is the first year of a three-year renewal grant for continuation of support for research. Galveston Department of Health and Human Services

National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 T32 NS 07185-03 Training in Neurobiology or: Dr. William D. Willis, Jr. \$81,140 I: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1986 This is support for the third year of a fiveyear training grant in Neurobiology. E: Galveston

وروالي والمرومية والمرور المراجع

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

33. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 T35 NS 07189-04 Grant No.: Project Title: Short Term Research Training Principal Investigator: Edward S. Reynolds, M.D. New Funds: \$23,695 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1980 through June 30, 1985 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: For continuation of support for training grant program. County of Expenditure: Calveston Department of Health and Human Services 34. Agency: National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 RO1 N5 09743-14 Grant No.: Project Title: Synaptic Connections of Spinal Cord Neurons Dr. William D. Willis, Jr. Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$93,356 plus indirect costs May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1975 through April 30, 1985 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research. Description: County of Expenditure: **Galveston** 35. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke 5 PO1 NS 11255-10 Grant No.: Project Title: Comparative Neurobiology Dr. William D. Willis, Jr. Principal Investigacor: New Funds: \$173,323 plus indirect costs Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Total Project Period: February 1, 1974 through June 30, 1985 Description: Renewal of grant for support of research activities of the members of the Division of Comparative Neurobiology, The Marine Biomedical Institute. County of Expenditure: Galveston 36. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke NO1-NS-3-2339 Contract No.: Project Title: Full Phase Traumatic Coma Data Bank Dr. Howard M. Eisenberg Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$1,056,571 April 15, 1983 through April 14, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: April 15, 1983 through April 14, 1988 Description: This is a new contract award for the Traumatic Coma Data Bank project to collect accurate data on large numbers of severely head injured patients according to precise definitions and a common data collection protocol. County of Expenditure: Galveston

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

National Aeronautics and Space Administration 37. Agency: Ames Research Center Grant No.: NAG 2-186, Supplement No. 1 Project Title: Investigations of Otolith Responses Using Ground Based Vestibular Research Facility Principal Investigator: Dr. Manning J. Correia New Funds: \$60,000 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1986 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research. Description: County of Expenditure: Galveston 38. Agency: National Aeronautics and Space Administration Johnson Space Center NAS 9-14641, Modification No. 18C Contract No.: Project Title: Electrophysiological and Morphological Studies of the Vestibular Afferent and Efferent System Dr. Manning J. Correia \$3,000 Principal Investigator: New Funds: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: May 1, 1975 through March 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research on Description: space motion sickness resulting from various factors affecting the vestibular sense organs. This modification fully funds the contract. County of Expenditure: Galveston 39. Agency: United States Environmental Protection Agency Grant No.: CR 807548-02-1, Amendment No. 1 Project Title: Human Exposure to Formaldehyde Monitored by Several Assays for Mutagenesis in Man Dr. Marvin S. Legator Principal Investigator: New Funds: No new funds involved Current Budget Period: March 1, 1982 through February 28, 1983 Total Project Period: August 13, 1980 through February 28, 1984 Description: This modification authorizes expenditures in the 02 year of the unobligated balance of the 01 year. County of Expenditure: Galveston 40. Agency: U.S. Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education Document No.: P008305999 (Revised) Pell Crant Program Project Title: Principal Investigator: Dr. Robert B. Clark New Funds: \$54,560 (Revised) Current Budget Period: July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 Total Project Period: July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 Description: This is a revised award to adjust authorization reflecting an increase of \$9,864. County of Expenditure: Calveston

سبب

مىلىسىرىمىيە مەر يەر يەر يەر يەر مەمەھلىدىغا مەرى بېرىغ بۇرۇپ بۇرۇر بەر يەمەر بەر يەر يەر يەر يەر يەر يەر يەر

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS - FEDERAL - continued

41.	Agency:	The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
	Grant No.:	Modification No. 4 to Subcontract Under DHHS Contract No. NOI-NS-9-2314
	Project Title:	A Comprehensive Central Nervous System Trauma Center for The Houston-Galveston Health Services Agency Area
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Dr. Howard M. Eisenberg \$84.961
	Current Budget Period:	March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984
	Total Project Period:	September 1, 1980 through February 29, 1984
	Description:	For continuation of support to UTMB for participation in NIH Contract No. NO1 NS 9-2314 awarded to The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston.
	County of Expenditure:	Galveston

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-1983 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF PATIENT ACCOUNTS Transfers of Funds: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$12,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - General To: Office of Patient Accounts - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 622) MEDICAL SCHOOL ANESTHESIOLOGY Resignations and Leaves: 2. Accept the resignation of Dr. George 1. Balas (Non-Tenure), Professor at the total compensation rate of \$113,400, effective April 5, 1983. (RBC 604) INTERDISCIPLINARY MEDICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM Resignations and Leaves: 3. Accept the resignation of Ms. Eleanor H. Porter as Director of Publications 50%T at the salary rate of \$23,472, effective March 31, 1983. (RBC 605) Transfers of Funds: 4. Amount of Transfer: \$11,428.00 Unallocated Appropriations - Instructional Fron: To: Interdisciplinary Medical Education Program - Classified Salaries To provide funds for the creation of the position of System Software Specialist II at the salary rate of \$30,636, effective April 18, 1983. (RBC 606) INTERNAL MEDICINE Appointments: 5. Appoint Dr. Claude R. Benedict (Non-Tenure) as Assistant Professor at the total compensation rate of \$62,000, effective April 13, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$58,780 Other than State: MSRDP Fund - \$3,220 (RBC 602) 6. Reappoint Dr. Bhasker R. Mehta (Non-Tenure) as Assistant Instructor, without salary, effective September 1, 1982 and change the status from without salary to the total compensation rate of \$40,000, effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$36,800 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - \$3,200 (RBC 615)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued INTERNAL MEDICINE and EMERGENCY MEDICAL GROUP Salary Rate Adjustments: 7. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Melvin J. Prince (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor in Internal Medicine and Emergency Medical Group, from \$67,000 to \$62,200, effective May 1, 1983. Dr. Prince has elected to take fringe benefits rather than full pay in the Emergency Medical Group. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine Faculty Salaries - \$38,000 Other than State: MSRDP Grant - \$17,000 MSRDP Fund - \$7,200 (RBC 621) MICROBIOLOGY Resignations and Leaves: 8. Grant a leave of absence without pay to Ms. Catherine J. Morrison, Assistant to the Chairman, at the salary rate of \$29,500, effective April 22, 1983. (RBC 612) Changes in Status: 9. Change the status of Dr. Felix Chong Wah Koo (Non-Tenure), Research Assistant Professor, from a total compensation rate of \$19,944 to without salary, effective May 1, 1983. Dr. Koo will serve as James W. McLaughlin Postdoctoral Fellow at the salary rate of \$17,928. (RBC 627) PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES Appointments: 10. Appoint Ms. Vikki L. Heath as Coordinator, without salary, effective November 1, 1982. (RBC 601) PATHOLOGY; PHARMACOLOGY; PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY HEALTH; GRADUATE SCHOOL; and EDUCATIONAL CANCER CENTER Changes in Status: 11. Grant a reassignment of duty and change the status of Dr. Abmed E. Ahmed (Tenure), Associate Professor, from 76%T to 100%T in Pathology and from 24%T to without salary in Graduate School at the same total compensation rate of \$47,000, effective November 1, 1982. Dr. Ahmed will receive full pay for the first six months and will serve without salary the remainder of his reassignment of duty, and will continue to serve without salary in Pharmacology, Preventive Medicine and Community Health, and Educational Cancer Center. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Grant - \$47,000 (RBC 477 Corrected) PEDIATRICS Resignations and Leaves: 12. Accept the resignation of Dr. Carol L. Waryas (Non-Tenure), Instructor, without salary, effective May 3, 1983. Dr. Waryas will no longer serve as Postdoctoral Fellow 60%T, at a selary rate of \$18,333. (RBC 630) Changes in Status: 13. Change the status of Dr. Anita Cavallo (Non-Tenure) from Clinical Assistant Professor, without salary, to Assistant Professor 100%T at the total compensation rate of \$54,350, effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$54,350 (RBC 623)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued PEDIATRICS and DERMATOLOGY Appointments: 14. Appoint Dr. Sharon A. Raimer (Tenure) as Associate Professor, without salary, in Pediatrics, effective April 1, 1983. Dr. Raimer also serves as Associate Professor in Dermatology at a total compensation rate of \$65,000. (RBC 600) PEDIATRICS and SURGERY Salary Rate Adjustments: 15. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Ronney L. Ferguson (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor in Surgery from \$78,787 to \$74,167, effective April 1, 1983. Dr. Ferguson also serves as Assistant Professor, without salary, in Pediatrics. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$46,745 Other than State: MSRDP Fund - \$27,422 (RBC 619) PHARMACOLOGY Resignations and Leaves: 16. Accept the resignation of Dr. Richard J. Milne, Visiting Scientist, without salary, effective April 21, 1983. (RBC 629) PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOPHYSICS Appointments: 17. Appoint Dr. Nils P. Thoren (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Professor at the total compensation rate of \$36,000, effective for the period April 12, 1983 through June 30, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: DHHS Grants - \$36,000 (RBC 608) PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOPHYSICS; GRADUATE SCHOOL; and THE MARINE BIOMEDICAL INSTITUTE Changes in <u>Source</u> of <u>Funds</u>: 18. Change the source of funds for Dr. Douglas C. Eaton (Tenure), Associate Professor, 86.19%T in Physiology and Biophysics and 13.81%T in Graduate School at the same total compensation rate of \$47,100, effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Graduate School Faculty Salaries - \$6,500 Physiology and Biophysics and Unallocated Faculty Salaries -\$40,600 (RBC 640) PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY HEALTH Changes in Source of Funds: 19. Change the source of funds for Dr. V. M. S. Rananujam (Non-Tenure), Assistant Professor at the same total compensation rate of \$34,800, effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Preventive Medicine and Community Health and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$34,800

(RBC 637)

G-22

and a second second

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued MEDICAL SCHOOL - continued PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY HEALTH and CONTINUING EDUCATION Appointments: 20. Reappoint and change the status of Dr. Marilyn D. Wagner (Non-Tenure) as Assistant Professor at the same total compensation rate of \$38,800, in Preventive Medicine and Community Health, effective September 1, 1982. Also accept Dr. Wagner's resignation as Associate Director of Short Courses in Continuing Education at a salary rate of \$38,800, effective this same date. Source of Funds: State Funds: Preventive Medicine and Community Health and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$38,800 (RBC 632) SURGERY and EMERGENCY MEDICAL GROUP Salary Rate Adjustments: 21. Adjust the total compensation rate of Dr. Michael M. Warren (Tenure), Robert Earl Cone Professor and Chief in Surgery, from \$130,010 to \$133,610, effective April 1, 1983. Dr. Warren also serves as Robert Earl Cone Professor and Chief in Emergency Medical Group at the same total compensation rate. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Faculty Salaries - \$76,100 Other than State: Robert Earl Cone Professorship - \$8,588 MSRDP Funds - \$48,922 (RBC 598) ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL HEALTH CARE SCIENCES Appointments: 22. Appoint Ms. Ita B. Logue (Non-Tenure) as Faculty Associate, without salary, effective April 1, 1983. Ms. Logue also serves as Professional Nurse Practitioner in Obstetrics and Gynecology at the salary rate of \$30,636. (RBC 626) MEDICAL RECORD ADMINISTRATION Resignations and Leaves: 23. Accept the resignation of Ms. Hyla R. Winters (Non-Tenure), Lecturer 10%T at the total compensation rate of \$26,088, effective April 11, 1983. (RBC 613) PHYSICAL THERAPY Appointments: 24. Appoint Mr. Luther C. Kloth (Non-Tenure) as Visiting Associate Professor at the total compensation rate of \$42,469, effective for the period May 1, 1983 through June 2, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physical Therapy and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$42,469 (RBC 639) HEALTH RELATED PROFESSIONS Appointments: 25. Appoint Mr. Paul K. Bolyard, Jr., as Instructor, without salary, in School of Allied Health Sciences - Health Related Professions, effective May 9, 1983 through July 29, 1983. Mr. Bolyard also serves as Assistant Director of Social Service in Social Service at the salary rate of \$24,264. (RBC 599)

4302

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL - continued HEALTH RELATED PROFESSIONS - continued Appointments: - continued 26. Appoint Dr. James A. Newell (Non-Tenure) as Adjunct Associate Professor 20%T at the total compensation rate of \$30,000, effective for the period May 9, 1983 through July 29, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Health Related Professions and Unallocated Faculty Salaries -\$30,000 Percent of Time: 20% (RBC 624) 27. Appoint Dr. Charles N. Wilson (Non-Tenure) as Assistant Professor at the total compensation rate of \$30,000, effective May 16, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Health Related Professions and Unallocated Faculty Salaries - \$30,000 (RBC 638) UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS EMERGENCY ROOM Transfers of Funds: 28. Amount of Transfer: \$34,270.00 Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals From: To: Emergency Room - Maintenance and Operation \$30,270.00 4,000.00 Shift Differential To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for shift differential. (RBC 634) SURGICAL OPERATING SUITE - SURGERY INTENSIVE CARE UNIT and SCHOOL OF NURSING - NURSING SCHOOL Salary Rate Increases: 29. Change the status of Ms. Jana S. Dreisbach from Associate Director, Surgical Intensive Care Unit and Recovery Room, to Director of Nursing Surgical Critical Care and increase Ms. Dreisbach's salary rate from \$33,500 to \$36,320, effective May 2, 1983. Additional funds needed are to come from Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals. Ms. Dreisbach also serves as Clinical Instructor, without salary, in School of Nursing - Nursing School. (RBC 618) STERILE PROCESSINC Transfers of Funds: 30. Amount of Transfer: \$40,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Sterile Processing - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 616)

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT CALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued <u>UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS</u> - continued MEDICAL RECORDS Salary Rate Increases: 31. Increase the salary rate of Ms. Carolyn W. Poe, Chief Medical Records Librarian, from \$33,000 to \$36,792, effective May 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals. (RBC 611) SOCIAL SERVICE Transfers of Funds: 32. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Social Service - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 635) AUTOPSY SERVICE Transfers of Funds: 33. Amount of Transfer: \$10,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Autopsy Service - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 633) CARDIAC CATHETERIZATION LABORATORY Transfers of Funds: 34. Amount of Transfer: \$46,500.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals To: Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 617) CLINICAL LABORATORY Transfers of Funds: 35. Amount of Transfer: \$275,000.00 From: Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals Clinical Laboratory - Maintenance and Operation 50: To provide funds for continued operations for the remainder of this fiscal year. (RBC 603)

4304

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON Board Meeting - August 11-12, 1983 AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS - continued MOODY STATE SCHOOL Resignations and Leaves: 36. Accept the resignation of Ms. Karen A. Bradley, School Teacher, at the salary rate of \$16,776, effective March 1, 1983. (RBC 609) PULMONARY THERAPY SERVICE Resignations and Leaves: 37. Accept the resignation of Ms. Jennie B. Thompson, Associate Director, Pulmonary Therapy Service, at a salary rate of \$29,700, effective May 31, 1983. (RBC 636) PHYSICAL THERAPY and SCHOOL OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES - PHYSICAL THERAPY Salary Rate Increases: 38. Increase the salary rate of Ms. Dana D. Dickerson, Associate Director, Physical Therapy, from \$25,827 to \$26,802, effective May 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from Unallocated Appropriations - Hospitals. Ms. Dickerson (Non-Tenure) also serves as Instructor, without salary, in School of Allied Health Sciences - Physical Therapy. (RBC 610) SCHOOL SERVICE FOR PEDIATRIC AND PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS Appointments: 39. Appoint Mr. Harold B. Tillson as Associate School Psychologist, without salary, effective April 1, 1983. (RBC 625) Changes in Status: 40. Change the status of Ms. Ruth A. Dell from Educational Diagnostician to Associate Psychologist, at the same salary rate of \$23,400, effective June 1, 1983. (RBC 631) HOUSEKEEPING Resignations and Leaves: 41. Accept the resignation of Mr. Robert C. Hope, Director, Housekeeping Services. at the salary rate of \$44,300, effective April 8, 1983. (Deceased: April 8, 1983) (RBC 620) THE MARINE BIOMEDICAL INSTITUTE THE MARINE BIOMEDICAL INSTITUTE Appointments: 42. Appoint Dr. Yulchi Hori as Visiting Scientist at the salary rate of \$18,000, effective April 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from a Moody Foundation Grant. (RBC 607) Resignations and Leaves: 43. Accept the resignation of Dr. Norbert E. Kremer, Associate Member, at the

salary rate of \$17,940, effective May 6, 1983. (RBC 628)

and the second second

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET - continued

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH

Transfers of Funds: 44. Amount of Transfer: \$3,000,000.00

From:Estimated Income - Credits from Sales and ServicesTo:Central and Unit Supply - Cost of Goods Sold\$1,000,000.00Pharmacy - Cost of Goods Sold2,000,000.00

Increase the estimated income from Sales of Goods and Services by \$3,000,000 and appropriate for inventory replacement \$1,000,000 to Central and Unit Supply and \$2,000,000 to Pharmacy. (RBC 642)

DESIGNATED FUNDS Transfers of Funds:

45. Amount of Transfer: \$300,000.00

From: Interest on Time Deposits To: Air Ambulance Service

To provide funds for the leasing expenses of the Life Flight V helicopter service. (RBC 614)

G-27

- - -----

a state a state of the

- ----

-

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON

MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMENTS, RESIGNATIONS, AND CHANGES IN STAFF STATUS

BOARD OF REGENTS' MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

APPOINTMENTS TO, RESIGNATIONS FROM, AND CHANGES OF STAFF STATUS ON THE MEDICAL STAFF OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON. Approval of the following recommendations is respectfully requested.

- 1. Appoint Robert L. Harrison, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Pathology, to Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 2. Appoint Stephen G. Bryant, Pharm. D., Faculty Associate, Department of Psychiatry, to Full Time Consulting Membership on the Medical Staff with private patient restrictions.
- 3. Appoint Chris M. Butschek, M.D., Assistant Instructor, Department of Radiology, to Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 4. Resign Neal E. Epstein, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Radiology, from Full Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 5. Appoint Julian I. Kitay, M.D., Professor, Department of Internal Medicine, to Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 6. Change the staff status of Charles M. Stiernberg, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Otolaryngology, from Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff, to Full Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 7. Change the staff status of Randall T. Kelly, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, from Full Time Consulting Membership on the Medical Staff, to Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 8. Change the staff status of Francoise Vandaele, M.D., Instructor, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, from Full Time Consulting Membership on the Medical Staff, to Full Time Associate Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 9. Appoint Anita Cavallo, M.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Pediatrics, to Full Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- 10. Resign Hugo F. Carvajal, M.D., Associate Professor, Department of Pediatrics, from Full Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- Resign M. Wayne Flye, M.D., Associate Professor, Department of Surgery, Division of Thoracic Surgery, from Full Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.
- Resign James D. Hefner, M.D., Clinical Assistant Professor, Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, from Part Time Courtesy Membership on the Medical Staff.
- Resign Parviz Malek-Ahmadi, M.D., Associate Professor, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, from Full Time Active Membership on the Medical Staff.

4307

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston



ffice of the President

Box 20036 Houston, Texas 77225 (713) 792-4975

July 6, 1983

Charles B. Mullins, M.D. Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Mullins:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 Meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

(recommend approval.

Sincerely, 'м.D.

kae

antal Branch • Division of Continuing Education • Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences • School of Public Health • Medical School • Speech and Healting Institute • School of Nursing • School of Allied Health Sciences

HH-1

فاستخلفهما والووق السادي الرقاعات المتاكر ووجوعا والمتحالين

. مەربەرىيەت = 8ۇرىر ۋەرەر

......

والمراجع والمرود والمردر المراجعين والمروم والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page No.</u>
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	HH-3
Absences from Usual and Regular Duties, including Travel and Reassignment of Duties (including travel in excess of 29 days)	HH-4
Business Contracts for Services	HH-5
Affiliation Agreements	HH-5
Contracts, Grants and Agreements for Research, Development, and Educational Services:	
Non-Governmental	HH-6
State and Local Government	HH-10
Federal	HH-12
Amendments to the 1982–1983 Operating Budget (includes faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds)	HH-21
Clinical Faculty, Hospital Staff, and Other Without Salary	
Appointments	HH-41

HH-2

a and a start of a more and a more than a second start of the second starts of the second sta

DOCKET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GIFTS: Approval is respectfully requested for the acceptance of the following gifts.

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
	HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOO	L OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES	
1.	Retina Research Foundation Scurlock Tower 6560 Fannin Street Suite 2200 Houston, Texas 77030	This represents the 1982 Award of Merit in Retina Research awarded to Harry G. Sperling, Ph.D., Professor, Sensory Sciences Center, for research achievements and is to be used at his discretion for future research	\$49,000

NON-MONETARY GIFTS:

		Value of
Donor	Purpose and Condition	Equipment

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

1.	OEC Medical Systems, 501 Argonne Road P. O. Box 878 Warsaw, IN 46580	Inc.	Donation of a used C.G.R. Mobile C-Arm Image Intensifier and a used operating table to be utilized by Bruce D. Browner, M.D., Associate Professor, Department of Surgery - Orthopedics in the experimental animal surgery area in conjunction with the study of various techniques of skeletal fixation	\$27,000
----	---	------	---	----------

HH-3

DOCKET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

ABSENCES FROM USUAL AND REGULAR DUTIES, INCLUDING TRAVEL AND REASSIGNMENT OF DUTIES

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

1. Robert E. Roberts, Ph.D., Professor, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, to travel to Berkeley and San Francisco, California and Portland, Oregon, from June 6, 1983 through August 19, 1983 for a total of seventy-five (75) days, to work with Dr. George Kaplan, Research Director of the Human Population Laboratory, California Health Services, Dr. Clifford Atkisson, Department of Psychiatry at the University of California at San Francisco, and Dr. Clyde Pope of the Kaiser Health Services Research Center at Portland, Oregon. Dr. Roberts will be involved in further research of two grants entitled, "Sex Roles and Psychiatric Morbidity" and "Service Evaluation Questionnaire". Additionally, his involvement with these projects allows the Department of Psychiatry to develop its reputation in the field of epidemiology of mental disease. Dr. Robert's salary will continue to be paid from Grant funds during the period of this reassignment.

2. L. Scott Rodkey, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine, to travel to Paris, France for the period beginning May 31, 1983 through July 30, 1983, for a total of sixty-one (61) days. Dr. Rodkey will be working in the laboratory of Dr. A. D. Strosberg who is Chief of the Laboratory of Molecular Immunology at the Jaques Monod Institute (CNRS) at the University of Paris VII. Dr. Strosberg has just recently developed a new cell line which should make possible the routine production of rabbit hybrigoma antibodies. The goal of Dr. Rodkey's work will be to determine the conditions for fusing, selecting, and growing these hybridomas. The successful completion of this project will provide a new cell line for hybridoma production that is unique because it can be exploited to answer numerous immunoblological and immunogenetic questions for which the rabbit is uniquely suited. Such a system could be of great benefit in studies of a number of diseases in which the rabbit is the experimental animal of choice. Dr. Rodkey's salary will continue to be paid from State funds during the period of this reassignment.

HH-4

and the second second

- the structure of the

BUSINESS CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

BUSINESS CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS: Approval is respectfully requested for the following Business Contracts and Agreements.

HOUSTON HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

1.	Agency:	The Houston Academy of Medicine
	Project Title:	Lease Agreement
	Total Project Period:	January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1985
	Description:	For lease of 1,424 net square feet of office space needed to accommodate the writing staff of our Television Department at \$14.00 per square foot, of which \$3.00 per square foot is utility cost and will be reviewed and may be increased annually
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

1,	Agency: Project Title:	Fannin Bank Building Lease Agreement
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1986 For lease of 13,060 square feet of office space to
		be used in connection with a federal contract entitled "Therapy for Hypertension in the General Public" at a cost of \$1.10 per square
	County of Expenditure:	foot, or \$14,366 monthly. Local funds are available to cover the cost of this lease. Harris

Affiliation Agreements:

.

AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS: Approval is respectfully requested for the following

HOUSTON ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL

1.	Agency: Project Title:	The Associated Milk Producers, Inc. Affiliation Agreement
	Description:	To provide free consultations and educational consultation and provide our students with realistic experiences in nutrition education along with the opportunity to work with professionals in their areas
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

والمحاج والمربوع فالمستقد المتروح بمعصوبان والمتعاد فبراويتها والمتكا فمراهيا

CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (NON-GOVERNMENTAL) (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts, Grants and Agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

HOUSTON HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

Description:

والمحول المعادلة المكافئة الروج والرجا والرجا المكالة فالمكاد فالمكافئة

County of Expenditure:

... ...<u>.....</u>

1.	Agency:	American Heart Association Texas Affiliate, Inc.
	Principal Investigators:	Alan Abedor, Ph.D.
	Thepper introotigatory.	Lawrence W. Green, Dr.P.H.
	New Funds:	An amount equal to the costs of all direct labor, supplies, materials, and incidental expenses necessary for the performance of the project not to exceed \$7,000
	Total Project Period: Description:	March 15, 1983 through May 15, 1983 To provide the services necessary to the design, production and evaluation of a prototype slide/tape presentation intended for prospective parents
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
2.	Agency: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association Lawrence W. Green, Dr.P.H. A sum not to exceed \$10,000 April 1, 1983 through September 30, 1983 For support of research to produce a thorough summary and assessment of the existing literature and research data available on the evaluation of patient drug information programs Harris
HOU	JSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL	
1.	Agency: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	The American College of Radiology John H. Harris, Jr., M.D. \$7,505.73 For continued support of salaries and fringe benefits
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
2.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	The American Physiological Society Editor, American Journal of Physiology Leonard R. Johnson, Ph.D. \$32,980.97

ارز معقود با با ما ا

Harris

To provide continued support of the American

the second stars have

ممحد في و الهم

والمتعادية والمتحاذلة المحافات ويهمون والمحاد معتمه

Journal of Physiology expenses

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental (Continued) Funds Coming In (Continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

3.	Agency: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Bristol-Myers Company Salvatore J. Enna, Ph.D. \$60,000 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 For support of research involving the pharmacologic evaluation of GABAeric agents and related compounds Harris
4.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Cystic Fibrosis Foundation CA2+ Calmodulin Regulation of Goblet Cell Mucus Secretion John R. Dedman, Ph.D. None April 1, 1982 through July 31, 1983 April 1, 1981 through July 31, 1983 The purpose of this revision is to extend the project period for four (4) months. This award was originally docketed as Item 3, Page HH-6, on the August 12-13, 1982 Docket. Harris
5.	Agency: Project Title; Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period; Description: County of Expenditure;	Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Regulation of Alpha-Amylase Secretion from Rat Parotid Jeffrey F. Harper, Ph.D. \$47,094 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 For support of research to determine biochemically whether the hypothesis that only one isozyme of cyclic AMP-dependent protein kinase (cAMP-PK) mediates cellular events leading to isoproterenol-stimulated secretion from rat parotid is correct Harris
6.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description: County of Expenditure:	Immuno Modulators Laboratories, Inc. Novel Effects of Interferon on the Brain Nachum Dafny, Ph.D. \$4,800 For support of research to investigate the sensitivity of four to six different types of interferons in two brain areas Harris
7.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description: County of Expenditure:	Janssen Pharmaceutica Study of Anti-Secretory Effects of Loperamide Herbert L. DuPont, M.D. \$5,320 For support of research to study the antisecretory effects of antidiarrheals Harris

.....

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental (Continued) Funds Coming In (Continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

8.	Agency: Project Title:	McNeil Pharmaceutical Fenoctimine: Its Safety and Effectiveness in Duodonal Illian Disease
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	Duodenal Ulcer Disease Philip N. Styne, M.D. \$1,000 For support of research of the drug Fenoctimine
	County of Expenditure:	on patients with active duodenal ulcer disease Harris
9.	Agency: Project Title:	March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation Use of Measured Oxygen Consumption to Estimate Calorie and Formula Volume Requirements in the Premature Newborn
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description:	David J. Fisher, M.D. \$4,993 For support of research to develop a system used to measure somatic oxygen consumption without regard to patient size and without patient cooperation
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
10.	Agency: Project Title:	Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation A Linked DNA Marker For Autosomal Dominant Retinitis Pigmentosa
	Principal Investigators:	Stephen P. Daiger, Ph.D. Charles A. Garcia, M.D.
	New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	\$45,208 September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 July 1, 1979 through August 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris
11.		Syntex USA, Inc.
	Grant No.: Project Title:	1834 Double Blind Evaluation of Nicardipine Hydrochloride in Patients with Essential Hypertension
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Walter M. Kirkendall, M.D. \$22,525
	Description:	For support of research to investigate the anti-hypertensive efficacy and safety of nicardipine hydrochloride compared to placebo in out-patients with mild to moderate hypertension
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
12.	Agency: Project Title:	Travenol Laboratories, inc. Recovery from Postnatal Essential Fatty Acid Deficiency
	Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:	Richard C. Wiggins, Ph.D. \$4,630 March 1, 1982 through February 28, 1983 For support of research to determine any partial benefit of supplementing severely under- nourished, developing rat pups with Travamulsion and Liposyn and to determine the potential for full recovery from moderate degrees of undernutrition
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

a - Constant and a state of the state of the

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental (Continued) Funds Coming in (Continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOOL (Continued)

13.	Agency:	Travenol Laboratories
	Principal Investigator:	Edward J. Weinman, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$25,000
	Description:	For support of research on the factors which influence the transport of water, electrolytes and non-electrolytes in the kidney
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

1.	Agency:	Shriners Hospital for Crippled Children Calveston Unit
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Bruce A. Carter, D.D.S. \$200 per day for each day of services rendered by the faculty member appointed as Staff Consultant to Shriners
	Total Project Period:	September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 and shall continue from year to year unless terminated
	Description:	The purpose of this agreement is to provide clinical pedodontic care to patients of Shriners
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1.	Agency: Project Title:	World Health Organization Genetic Risk Approach in the Control of Common Diseases
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	William J. Schull, Ph.D. \$5,600
	Total Project Period: Description:	June 1, 1982 through December 31, 1982 For support to convene a panel of experts/consultants for a workshop on Genetic Risk Approach in the Control of Common
	County of Expenditure:	Diseases at Houston, August 9-11, 1982 Harris

a a superior and a su

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Non-Governmental (Continued) Funds Coming In (Continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

HOUSTON ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL

1.	Agency: Principal Investigator:	American Institute for Cancer Research Helen W. Lane, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$18,700
	Total Project Period:	May 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983
	Description:	For support of research to attempt to determine if mice fed a high polysaturated diet exhibit epithelial cells and if increasing the level of dietary selenium blocks the increased lipid peroxidation
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

۱, **Bristol Laboratories** Agency: Jeffrey Theiss, Ph.D. Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$78,613 ary 1, 1983 through December 31, support of research to study **Total Project Period:** January 1984 Description: study For the deactivation of mutagenic antineoplastic drugs in a cooperative effort with The University of Texas System Cancer Center County of Expenditure: Harris 2. E. I. DuPont De Nemours & Company, Inc. Agency: **Project Title:** Occupational and Environmental Health Grant Principal Investigator: Marcus M. Key, M.D. New Funds: \$12,000 Description: For support for training in occupational medicine

CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS (STATE AND LOCAL):

Harris

(FUNDS COMING IN) Approval is respectfully requested for the following contracts, grants and agreements.

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

County of Expenditure:

1.	Agency:	Baylo
	Contract No.:	Subc
		No. 1
	Project Title:	Discr
	,	مرابر مر ۸

Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Baylor College of Medicine (Contractor) Subcontract Under NIH Grant No. 7 R01 HD17059-02 Discrimination of Ovarian Vs. Adrenal Androstenedione Emil Steinberger, M.D. Not to exceed \$11,356 August 1, 1982 through July 31, 1983 January 1, 1982 through July 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Harris The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Contracts, Grants and Agreements - State and Local (Continued) Funds Coming In (Continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

2.	Agency: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	City of Houston Public Health Department (Contractor) Comprehensive Family Planning Services Berel Held, M.D. Not to exceed \$150,000 for services covered by this agreement January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 For continuation of family planning services under a grant contract with the Texas Department of Health Harris
3.	Agency: Contract No.: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Texas Department of Health (Receiving Agency) IAC(82-83)-1740, Amendment No. 2 \$6,120 October 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 The purpose of this amendment is to increase the contract amount to \$210,550. Amendment No. 1 to this contract was previously docketed as Item 1, Page HH-12, on the June 16-17, 1983 Docket. Harris
4.	Agency: Project Title: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Texas Department of Health (Receiving Agency) IAC(82-83)-1857, Amendment No. 1 \$26,558 October 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 The purpose of this amendment is to extend the period of performance for seven (7) months and increase the total contract amount to \$41,734. This contract was originally docketed as Item 2, Page HH-9, on the February 10-11, 1983 Docket. Harris

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

1. Agency:

Contract No.: Contract Amount: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Texas Low-level Radiactive Waste Disposal Authority (Receiving Agency) IAC(82-83)-2149 \$20,413 May 12, 1983 through August 31, 1983 For support of a feasibility study for monitoring of health effects in the off-site areas surrounding a low-level radioactive waste disposal site in Texas Harris

د میشاند. میشد و <u>میراند</u> از این از مینو

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON

CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND AGREEMENTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ~ FEDERAL FUNDS COMING IN

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts, grants and agreements have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents.

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

Department of Health and Human Services 1. Agency: National Cancer Institute Grant No.: 1 R01 CA33224-01A1 Project Title: Chlorozotocin Systemic Hyperthermia 3 in Melanoma Joan Marie C. Bull, M.D. Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$85,449 May 15, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 15, 1983 through April 30, 1985 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For support of a Phase I-II trial of systemic Description: hyperthermia and chlorozotocin in malignant melanoma County of Expenditure: Harris Department of Health and Human Services 2. Agency: National Cancer Institute Grant No.: 5 R01 CA29581-02 Surface Charge and Phagocytosis - Toxic Metal Project Title: Particulates Principal Investigator: Max Costa, Ph.D. New Funds: \$55,170 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1982 through April 30, 1985 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research Description: Harris County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services 3. Agency: National Cancer Institute 5 R01 CA29592~03 Grant No.: Active Specific Immunotherapy in Man: A Murine Project Title: Model Barry D. Kahan, M.D. Principal Investigator: New Funds: \$91,019 March 15, 1983 through February 29, 1984 Current Budget Period: March 15, 1981 through February 28, 1986 Total Project Period: Description: For continuation of support for research County of Expenditure: Harris

~

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston Contracts, Grants and Agreements - Federal (Continued) Funds Coming In (Continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

4.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute 3 R01 CA27539-03S1 Mechanism of Estrogen-Induced Renal Carcinogenesis Joachim G. Liehr, Ph.D. \$10,466 April 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 April 1, 1980 through June 30, 1983 The purpose of this supplement is to extend the project period for three (3) months and increase the total amount of the award to \$51,530. The 03 year of this award was originally docketed as
	County of Expenditure:	ltem 8, Page HH-16, on the August 12-13, 1982 Docket. Harris
5.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Cancer Institute 2 R01 CA26617-04, Revised Estrogen Mediated Pituitary Tumor Cell Growth David A. Sirbasku, Ph.D. \$4,298 January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 July 1, 1979 through December 31, 1985 The purpose of this revision is to increase the total amount of the award to \$74,352. The 04 year of this award was originally docketed as Item 5, Page HH-18 on the April 14-15, 1983 Docket. Harris
6.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL27954-02, Revised Basic Determinants of Pulmonary Lymph Flow Robert E. Drake, Ph.D. \$536 March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 March 1, 1982 through February 28, 1985 The purpose of this revision is to increase the total amount of the award to \$52,007. The 02 year of this award was originally docketed as Item 5, Page HH-16, on the June 16-17, 1983
	County of Expenditure:	Docket. Harris

7.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
	Grant No.:	National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 R01 HL27367-04, Revised
	Project Title:	Pulmonary Edema; Mechanisms and Therapy
	Principal Investigator:	Joseph C. Gabel, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$701
	Current Budget Period:	April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984
	Total Project Period:	September 1, 1980 through March 31, 1985
	Description:	The purpose of this revision is to increase the
		total amount of the award to \$68,030. The 04
		year of this award was originally docketed as
		Item 6, Page HH-16, on the June 16-17, 1983
	Course of Free and Maria	Docket.
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
8.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
	Grant No.:	5 R23 HL28216-02, Revised
	Project Title:	Detection of Myocardial Ischemia with Labeled
	Principal Investigator:	Pyruvate Richard A. Goldstein, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$1,399
	Current Budget Period:	February 1, 1983 through January 31, 1984
	Total Project Period:	February 1, 1982 through January 31, 1985
	Description:	The purpose of this revision is to increase the
		total amount of the award to \$35,000. The 02
		year of this award was originally docketed as
		Item 9, Page HH-19, on the April 14-15, 1983
	Country of Europa diturns	Docket.
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
9.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services
		National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes,
	Cront No.	Digestive and Kidney Diseases
	Grant No.; Project Title:	5 R01 AM27400-03, Revised Mechanisms and Regulation of Epithelial
	Project fille.	Mechanisms and Regulation of Epithelial Transport
	Principal Investigator:	Julia E. Lever, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$1,125
	Current Budget Period:	December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983
	Total Project Period:	December 1, 1980 through November 30, 1984
	Description:	The purpose of this revision is to increase the
		total amount of the award to \$52,511. The 03
		year of this award was originally docketed as
		Item 11, Page HH-19, on the April 14-15, 1983 Docket.
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
	in any in any and the of	

10,	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases 5 R01 AM20686-06 Regulation of Gastrin Synthesis and Release Lenard M. Lichtenberger, Ph.D. \$53,360 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris
11.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases 5 R01 AM28231-03 Mechanisms of Distal Nephron Ion Transport Roger G. O'Neil, Ph.D. \$37,251 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984
	Description: County of Expenditure:	For continuation of support for research Harris
12.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases 1 R01 AM30517-01A1 Hormonal Regulation of Isolated Gastric Mucosal Cells
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Gary C. Rosenfeld, Ph.D. \$65,984
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1986 For support of research which should lead to a better understanding of the regulation of gastric acid secretion
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
13.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Arthritis, Diabetes, Digestive and Kidney Diseases
	Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period; Description: County of Expenditure:	5 R01 AM19886-06 Adaptive Changes in Intestinal Smooth Muscle Norman W. Weisbrodt, Ph.D. \$36,067 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 April 1, 1977 through May 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research Harris

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL (Continued)

Department of Health and Human Services 14. Agency: National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Grant No.: 5 R01 HD15025-03 Project Title: Phenytoin Toxicity: Effects of Folate Deficiency Principal Investigator: Ruth E. Billings, Ph.D. New Funds: \$42,895 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 Total Project Period: April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1985 Description: For continuation of support for research County of Expenditure: Harris 15. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Child Health and Human Development 5 R01 HD17438-02, Revised Grant No.: Studies on **Project Title:** Reproductive Physiology the in Macaque Principal Investigator: Ernst Knobil, Ph.D. New Funds: \$4,565 January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: July 1, 1982 through December 31, 1983 Description: The purpose of this revision is to increase the amount of the award to \$114,123. The 02 year of this award was originally docketed as Item 13, Page HH-20, on the April 14-15, 1983 Docket. County of Expenditure: Harris 16. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences Grant No.: 5 R01 GM28949-03 **Project Title:** Characterization of the Oligosaccharides of Glucosidase Principal Investigator: James P. Chambers, Ph.D. New Funds: \$39,228 Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 **Total Project Period:** April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 **Description:** For continuation of support for research County of Expenditure: Harris 17. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 T32 GM07542-07 Grant No.: Project Title: Molecular Basis of Cell Function Principal Investigator: John A. DeMoss, Ph.D. New Funds: \$52,820 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 Total Project Period: July 1, 1977 through June 30, 1987 Description: For continuation of support for research County of Expenditure: Harris

18,	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period Total Project Period:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of General Medical Sciences 5 R01 GM29099-03, Revised A New Model System to Study Chloride Transport Karl J. Karnaky, Jr., Ph.D. \$364 January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 January 1, 1981 through December 31, 1983
	Description: County of Expenditure:	The purpose of this revision is to increase the total amount of the award to \$40,721. The 03 year of this award was originally docketed as Item 18, Page HH-21, on the April 14-15, 1983 Docket. Harris
	county of expenditure:	narris
19.	Agency: Grant No.:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health 1 R03 MH37477-01
	Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Antidepressant Effects on Neuronal Placticity Zehava Gottesfeld, Ph.D. \$11,185
	Total Project Period: Description:	July 1, 1982 through December 31, 1983 For support of research to determine if long-term administration of psychomimetic drugs may influence neuronal plasticity
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
20.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health
	Grant No.: Project Title:	1 R01 MH36960-01, Revised Sex Roles and Psychiatric Morbidity: A Reappraisal
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Robert E. Roberts, Ph.D. None
	Total Project Period: Description:	September 29, 1982 through December 31, 1983 The purpose of this revision is to extend the project period by four (4) months. The 01 year of this award was originally docketed as Item 18, Page HH-18, on the February 10-11, 1983 Docket
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
21.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Mental Health
	Grant No.: Project Title:	5 R01 MH37141-02 Depression: Atpase Regulator and
	Principal Investigator: New Funds:	Norepinephrine Alan C. Swann, M.D. \$72,360
	Current Budget Period: Total Project Period:	May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1982 through April 30, 1985
	Description: County of Expenditure:	For continuation of support for research Harris

22.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration NAS 9-16478, Modification Nos. 1S and 2S Biochemical Adaptations of Anti-Gravity Muscle Fibers to Disuse Atrophy Frank W. Booth, Ph.D. \$35,000 January 1, 1983 through June 30, 1983 January 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 The purpose of these modifications is to add clause 165A 9.108-5 regarding patent rights, to extend the project period for six (6) months and to provide additional funds. This contract was originally docketed as Item 1, Page HH-15, on the August 12-13, 1982 Docket. Harris
23.	Agency: Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Aeronautics and Space Administration NAC 9-23 The Factors Determining the Incidence of Limb Bends Upon Decompression to Altitude Brian A. Hills, Ph.D. \$107,517 April 1, 1982 through March 31, 1984 To perform a basic study of the factors which underlie the incidence of decompression sickness in astronauts decompressed to hypobaric environments Harris
24.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:	National Science Foundation PCM-8117019, Amendment No. 1 Molecular Organization of a Mammalian Cell Membrane Rudolph L. Juliano, Ph.D. \$49,229 April 1, 1983 through September 30, 1984 April 1, 1982 through September 30, 1984 The purpose of this amendment is to provide additional funds for a total award of \$98,770 and extend the budget period. The original award was docketed as Item 59, Page HH-29, on the August 12-13, 1982 Docket. Harris

HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

1.	Agency: Contract No.;	National Aeronautics and Space Administration NAGW-438
	Project Title:	Growth and Differentiation of Mammalian Embryonic Tissues Exposed to Hypergravity
	-	In-Vitro and In-Vivo
	Principal Investigator:	Pauline Jackie Duke, Ph.D.
	Contract Amount:	\$41,880
	Total Project Period:	March 1, 1983 through February 28, 1984
	Description:	For support of research of gravitational studies and the results these applications will have benefiting earthbound men and women as well as
		those traveling in space
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Purchase Order No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Description: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Health 263-MD-314716 Purchase Order Agreement Ernesto Pollitt, Ph.D. \$8,000 To provide funds for travel and other expenses for Dr. Pollitt to serve as Chairman of the Protein-Energy Intake and Physical Activity Conference to be held in Bellagio, Italy

For continuation of support of the traineeship

Department of Health and Human Services

April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984

February 1, 1977 through March 31, 1984

Department of Health and Human Services

Associated and

Dental

Health

For continuation of support for research

National Cancer Institute

Kenneth M. Weiss, Ph.D.

of

Public Health Traineeship Grant

Reuel A. Stailones, M.D., M.P.H.

July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984

1 A03 AH00834-01

grant program

Genetic Epidemiology of Cancer

5 R01 CA19311-07

\$111,920

Harris

Division

\$103,950

Harris

Harris

Professions

County of Expenditure:

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL (Continued)

3.	Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health 2 T15 OH07085-06, Revised Educational Resource Center Edward Fairchild, Ph.D. None July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1987 The purpose of this revision is to appoint Edward Fairchild, Ph.D. as Center Director of the Educational Resource Center. The 05 year of this award was originally docketed as Item 6, Page HH-30 on the October 7-8, 1982 Docket.
	County of Expenditure:	Harris
4.	Agency:	Department of Health and Human Services National Institute of Neurological and Communicative Disorders and Stroke
	Contract No.:	N01-NS9-2314B, Modification No. 14
	Project Title:	A Comprehenensive Central Nervous System Trauma Center for the Galveston-Houston Health Services Agency Area
	Principal Investigator:	Ralph Frankowski, Ph.D.
	New Funds:	\$335,565
	Total Project Period:	September 1, 1979 through August 31, 1984
	Description:	The purpose of this modification is to extend the project period and to increase the total amount of the award to \$1,407,717. Modification No. 13 was previously docketed as Item 4, Page HH-20, on the February 10-11, 1983 Docket.
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982~83 OPERATING BUDGET BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

Approval is respectfully requested for the following amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

DATA PROCESSING Transfer of Funds Amount of Transfer: \$37,290.91

> Health Science Center Unallocated Appropriations - Classified Salaries From: Data Processing - Classified Salaries To:

> To provide funds for three Programmer Analyst III positions during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 532)

GENERAL INSTITUTIONAL EXPENSE

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS MANAGEMENT Appointment:

2. Appoint Gustavo L. Ruiz as Assistant Director of Contracts and Grants Management at an annual salary rate of \$36,200 effective June 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from Contracts and Grants Management - Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. 571)

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Salary Rate Increase:

Correct RBC No. 340 to reflect a change in status for Ina G. Fried from 3. Editor IV to Director of Public Affairs with an increase in salary from an annual salary rate of \$28,668 to \$32,700 effective October 1, 1982. Funds needed are to come from the Health Science Center Office of Public Affairs - Administrative and Professional Salaries (\$32,700). (RBC No. 507)

ORGANIZED RESEARCH

ORGANIZED RESEARCH Transfer of Funds: 4. Amount of Transfer: \$34,667

> Health Science Center Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries From: Organized Research - Faculty Salaries To:

> To correct funds lapsed during January, 1983. Original RBC No. 416 lapsed this amount in error. (RBC No. 517)

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

DEAN

Resignation:

1. Resign Richard A. DeVaul as Associate Dean for Student Affairs, 90% T and as Associate Professor (Tenure) 10% T at an annual compensation rate of \$79,500 effective April 30, 1983. (RBC No. 521)

BASIC SCIENCES

BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY

Appointment:

2. Appoint Roy A. Johanson as Research Scientist at an annual salary rate of \$20,000 effective April 11, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP Grant Funds - Biochemistry - Administrative and Professional Salaries (\$20,000). (RBC No. 510)

Resignation:

3. Resign Joseph K. Keesey, Jr. as Research Scientist at an annual salary rate of \$24,000 effective May 31, 1983. (RBC No. 516)

Salary Rate Increase:

4. Change the status of Mary F. Plishker from Research Fellow to Research Scientist and increase her annual salary rate from \$18,000 to \$19,200 effective April 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from Grant funds. (RBC No. 500)

NEUROBIOLOGY AND ANATOMY

Appointment: 5. Appoint James B. Ranck as Visiting Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$65,400 effective March 15, 1983 through April 15, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Neurobiology and Anatomy - Faculty Salaries +\$65,400 (RBC No. 499)

CLINICAL SCIENCES

ANESTHESIOLOGY <u>Appointments:</u> <u>Appoint</u> John David McArthur as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$105,000 effective April 25, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Anesthesiology - Faculty Salaries - \$60,600 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Anesthesiology - \$44,400 (RBC No. 519) 7. Appoint John P. Williams as Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$90,000 effective July 11, 1983.

State Funds: Anesthesiology - Faculty Salaries - \$47,700 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Anesthesiology - \$42,300 (RBC No. 525)

Resignation:

8. Resign Kenneth P. Grush as Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$85,000 effective April 30, 1983. (RBC No. 469)

Salary Rate Increase: Change the status of Steven J. Allen from Clinical Instructor (Non-tenure) 9. Change the status of Steven J. Allen from Chinese motions, 1008 T at an 80% T at an annual salary rate of \$54,000 to Instructor (Non-tenure) 100% T at an annual compensation rate of \$90,000 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Anesthesiology - Faculty Salaries - \$51,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Anesthesiology - \$39,000 (RBC No. 513) DERMATOLOGY Appointments: 10. Appoint Sharon Hymes as Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 50% T at an annual salary rate of \$35,000 effective August 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Dermatology - Faculty Salaries - \$35,000 (RBC No. 474) 11. Appoint Ronald P. Rapini as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$77,000 effective August 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Dermatology - Faculty Salaries - \$60,600 Other than State: MSRDP - Dermatology - \$16,400 (RBC No. 563) 12. Appoint Karen A. Fritz as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$65,000 effective July 11, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Dermatology - Faculty Salaries - \$60,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Dermatology - \$5,000 (RBC No. 564) INFECTIOUS DISEASES **Resignation:** 13. Resign William E. Woodward as Associate Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$61,700 effective June 10, 1983. (RBC No. 569) INTERNAL MEDICINE - GENERAL Appointment: 14. Appoint Philip R. Orlander as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$70,000 effective July 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine - General - Faculty Salaries - \$60,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Internal Medicine - \$10,000 (RBC No. 550) **Resignation:** 15. Resign Sondra L. Khalil as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$60,000 effective April 29, 1983. (RBC No. 556) INTERNAL MEDICINE - CARDIOLOGY Appointment: 16. Appoint Robert L. Rinkenberger as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$80,000 effective July 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine - Cardiology - Faculty Salaries - \$57,900 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Internal Medicine - General - \$22,100 (RBC No. 527) INTERNAL MEDICINE - PULMONARY Appointments: 17. Appoint Guillermo Gutierrez as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$70,000 effective July 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine - Pulmonary - Faculty Salaries ~ \$60,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Internal Medicine - General - \$10,000 (RBC No. 528)

Appointments: (Continued) 18. Appoint Gilbert E. D'Alonzo as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$65,000 effective July 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Internal Medicine - Pulmonary - Faculty Salaries - \$60,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Internal Medicine - General - \$5,000 (RBC No. 538) OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY Resignations 19. Resign Keikhosrow M. Kavoussi as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$85,000 effective March 31, 1983. (RBC No. 470) 20. Resign Sidney F. Bottoms as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$80,000 effective July 18, 1983. (RBC No. 565) PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE Appointments: 21. Appoint Harold A. Dunsford as Research Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: MSRDP Grant Funds - Pathology - Faculty Salaries - \$30,000 (RBC No. 524) 22. Appoint Bret M. Steiner as Research Scientist at an annual salary rate of \$23,000 effective May 1, 1983. Funds needed are the come from MSRDP Grant funds - Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - Administrative and Professional Salaries (\$23,000). (RBC No. 546) 23. Appoint Hilda Alcala as Associate Professor of Clinical Pathology and Laboratory Medicine (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$86,000 effective May 9, 1983. Source of Funds State Funds: Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - Faculty Salaries - \$66,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - \$20,000 (RBC No. 555) 24. Appoint John Hunt as Research Scientist at an annual salary rate of \$25,000 effective July 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP Grant funds - Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - Administrative and Professional Salaries. (RBC No. 557) Transfer of Funds: 25. Amount of Transfer: \$21,234.59 From: Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries To: Pathology and Laboratory Medicine - Faculty Salaries To provide salary funds during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 533) PEDIATRICS Appointment: 26. Appoint Gilbert Marvin Rose as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$58,500 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Pediatrics - Faculty Salaries - \$39,500 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Pediatrics - \$19,000 (RBC No. 511) Resignations: 27. Resign William G. Bartholome as Associate Professor of Clinical Pediatrics (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$70,000 effective June 3, 1983.

Resignations: (Continued) 28. Resign Carol B. Beyer as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$41,700 effective June 8, 1983. (RBC No. 567) 29. Resign Paul A. Palma as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$58,700 effective June 24, 1983. (RBC No. 568) PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES Salary Rate Increase: 30. Change the status of Deborah Mullins from Research Associate at an annual salary rate of \$21,204, 50% T, to Instructor in Clinical Psychiatry (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$24,000, 100% T, effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Other than State: Grant Funds - \$24,000 (RBC No. 503) RADIOLOGY Leave: 31. Extend the leave of absence without pay of Maija G. Freimanis as Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) through August 31, 1983. (RBC No. 502) Transfer of Funds: 32. Amount of Transfer: \$15,000 From: Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries Radiology - Faculty Salaries Τo To provide funds for faculty salaries during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 559) SURGERY - GENERAL Appointment: 33. Appoint Bruce Houtchens as Associate Professor of Clinical Surgery (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$111,300 effective April 1, 1983. 33. Appoint Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery - General - Faculty Salaries - \$68,000 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Surgery - General - \$43,300 (RBC No. 554) SURGERY - IMMUNOLOGY AND ORGAN TRANSPLANT Transfer of Funds: 34. Amount of Transfer: \$35,000 From: Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries Surgery - Immunology and Organ Transplant - Faculty Salaries To: To provide funds for an Assistant Professor during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 475) SURGERY - NEUROSURGERY Appointment: 35. Appoint Judy R. Hargadine as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$84,800 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery - Neurosurgery - Faculty Salaries - \$60,600 Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Surgery - General - \$24,200 (RBC No. 529) **Resignation:** 36. Resign Howard H. Kaufman as Associate Professor (Tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$115,000 effective July 1, 1983. (RBC No. 522)

SURGERY - UROLOGY
<u>Appointment:</u>
37. Appoint Alan D. Jenkins as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual compensation rate of \$78,000 effective July 1, 1983.
Source of Funds:
State Funds: Surgery - Urology - Faculty Salaries - \$60,600
Other than State: MSRDP Funds - Surgery - General - \$17,400
(RBC No. 520)

4332

OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS

MEDICAL SCHOOL EQUIPMENT FUND Transfer of Funds: 38. Amount of Transfer: \$10,488

> From: Biochemistry and Molecular Biology - Equipment To: Medical School Equipment Fund

To provide funds for laboratory purchases during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 544)

VARIOUS

Transfer of Funds: 39. Amount of Transfer: \$707,217

From: To:	Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Medical School - Faculty Salaries	Salar	ies
	Anesthesiology	\$	97,317
	Neurology	•	40,800
	Pediatrics		165,800
	Radiology		263,200
	Surgery - General		29,300
	Surgery - Immunology and Organ Transplant		10,000
	Surgery - Neurosurgery		16,100
	Surgery - Pediatric		11,100
	Surgery – Plastic		11,500
	Surgery - Thoracic and Cardiac		6,200
	Surgery - Urology		10,600
	Family Practice and Community Medicine		45,300

To provide funds for faculty salaries during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 506)

40. Amount of Transfer: \$510,000

From: Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries To: Medical School - Faculty Salaries

):	Medical School - Faculty Salaries	
	Internal Medicine – General	\$ 35,800
	Internal Medicine – Cardiology	35,266
	Internal Medicine - Endocrinology	21,000
	Internal Medicine - Gastrointestinal	31,500
	Internal Medicine - Hematology/Oncology	43,300
	Internal Medicine - Nephrology	25,900
	Neurology	182,500
	Otolaryngology	7,067
	Pathology and Laboratory Medicine	37,367
	Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences	55,700
	Reproductive Medicine and Biology	34,600

To provide funds for faculty salaries during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 543)

HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY

ANATOMY - DENTAL Resignation: 1. Resign Garry D. Dossey as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure), who is currently on leave of absence without pay, effective February 28, 1983. RBC No. 472) MEDICINE - DIAGNOSIS Resignation: Cancel the appointment of Manuel G. Bloom as Clinical Professor (Non-tenure) 2. 20% T at an annual salary rate of \$46,700 effective May 1, 1983. Deceased. (RBC No. 539) **MEDICINE - ENDODONTICS** Appointment: Appoint John A. Suchina as Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 50% T at an annual salary rate of \$42,000 effective June 1, 1983. Source of Funds: Medicine - Endodontics Faculty Salaries - \$42,000 State Funds: (RBC No. 552) PHYSICS - DENTAL MATERIALS Appointment: Appoint Mollie Ann Winston as Clinical Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 60% T 4. at an annual salary rate of \$22,000 effective April 15, 1983 through June 17, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Physics - Dental Materials - Faculty Salaries - \$22,000 (RBC No. 549) PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY - COMMUNITY DENTISTRY Leaves: 5. Change the status of Kathleen Dushinski from Instructor in Clinical Nutrition (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$16,800 to leave of absence without pay effective June 13, 1983 through August 26, 1983. (RBC No. 540) 6. Change the status of Sharon Kloosterman from Instructor in Clinical Dental Hygiene (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$16,500 to leave of absence without pay effective June 6, 1983 through August 12, 1983. (RBC No. 541) PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY - ORTHODONTICS Change in Status: 7. Change the status of Elwood L. Mooney from Clinical Associate Professor (Non-tenure) at 50% T to Associate Professor (Non-tenure) at 100% T effective June 1, 1983 with no change in his annual salary rate of \$61,500. Source of Funds: State Funds: Preventive Dentistry - Orthodontics - \$61,500 (RBC No. 518) PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY - PEDODONTICS Transfer of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$10,250 8 From Dental Branch Unallocated Appropriations ~ Faculty Salaries To: Preventive Dentistry - Pedodontics - Faculty Salaries To provide funds for an Associate Professor during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 551)

RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY - FIXED MULTIPLE RESTORATIONS Transfer of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$12,000 9. Dental Branch Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries From: Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple Restorations - Faculty Salaries To: To provide funds for faculty salaries during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 473) **RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY - UNIT RESTORATIONS** Resignations and Leaves: 10. Resign Henry Fayle as Clinical Professor (Non-tenure) 50% T at an annual salary rate of \$53,700 effective July 31, 1983. (RBC No. 561) 11. Change the status of Fred F. Simmons, Jr. from Professor and Chairman (Tenure) in Restorative Dentistry - Unit Restorations at an annual salary rate of \$64,500 to leave of absence without pay effective July 1, 1983. (RBC No. 512) SCHOOL OF DENTAL HYGIENE Appointment: 12. Appoint Ellen W. Fisher as Clinical Instructor (Non-tenure) 60% T at an annual salary rate of \$19,800 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: School of Dental Hygiene - Faculty Salaries - \$19,800 State Funds: (RBC No. 514) INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM FUND Transfer of Funds: Amount of Transfer: \$80,000 13. Dental Branch - Equipment Accounts From: Anatomy - Dental Anatomy - Gross 3,993 \$ 6,050 Dental Oncology 1,452 2,420 Medicine - Diagnosis 2,420 Medicine - Endodontics Medicine - Periodontics Medicine - Roentgenology 5,808 3,025 3,600 Microbiology 3,600 Physics - Dental Materials Physiology - Biological Chemistry Physiology - Nutrition Physiology - Pharmacology 3,000 3,025 2,025 2,420 Practice Relations and Management Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry 6,000 Preventive Dentistry - Pedodontics 6,170 Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations 6,650 7,000 Surgery 10,000 Technical Service Dental Assisting Program 1.342 Instructional Program Fund - Equipment To: To provide funds for equipment during fiscal year 1982-83.

(RBC No. 570)

HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

INSTRUCTION

DEMOGRAPHIC AND POPULATION GENETICS CENTER <u>Appointment:</u> 1. Appoint Alexander E. Boyo as Visiting Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$52,800 effective May 2, 1983 through May 20, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Demographic and Population Genetics Center - Faculty Salaries - \$52,800

(RBC No. 542)

HOUSTON ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOOL

HISTOTECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Leaves:

1. Change the status of Beverly Plocharski from Instructor in Clinical Histology (Non-tenure) 50% T at an annual salary rate of \$20,200 to leave of absence without pay effective March 25, 1983 through May 5, 1983. (RBC No. 523)

2. Extend the leave of absence without pay for Beverly Plocharski, Instructor in Clinical Histology, (Non-tenure) from May 6, 1983 through June 12, 1983. (RBC No. 548)

NURSE ANESTHESIA EDUCATION

Appointment: 3. Appoint Richard Kane Pepe as Clinical Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$36,000 effective March 14, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Nurse Anesthesia Education - Faculty Salaries - \$36,000 (RBC No. 501)

RESPIRATORY THERAPY EDUCATION

Resignation:

4. Resign James E. Bauman as Instructor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$25,400 effective June 3, 1983. (RBC No. 573)

COMMUNITY NUTRITION DIETETICS <u>Appointment:</u> 5. Appoint Patsy D. Feigle as Clinical Instructor (Non-tenure) 25% T at an annual salary rate of \$24,000 effective April 1, 1983 through May 31, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Community Nutrition Dietetics - Faculty Salaries - \$24,000

State Funds: Community Nutrition Dietetics - Faculty Salaries - \$24,000 (RBC No. 509)

BIOMEDICAL COMMUNICATIONS

Appointment:

6. Appoint John L. Phelps as Associate Professor and Chairman in Biomedical Communications and as Assistant Chairman in the Division of Instructional Development (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$39,000 effective May 15, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Biomedical Communications - Faculty Salaries - \$39,000 (RBC No. 515)

Salary Rate Increase:
7. Increase the annual salary rate of Assistant Professor Deborah A. Orban (Non-tenure) from \$28,750 to \$31,250 effective April 1, 1983.
Source of Funds: State Funds: Biomedical Communications - Faculty Salaries - \$31,250 (RBC No. 471)

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

INSTRUCTION

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES <u>Appointment</u>: 1. Extend the appointment of Ralph G. Stahl, Jr. as Faculty Associate (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$20,000 to May 31, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Environmental Sciences - Faculty Salaries - \$20,000 (RBC No. 498)

SPEECH AND HEARING INSTITUTE

INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR

Salary Rate Increase:

1. Change the status of Carol L. Waryas from Interim Clinical Coordinator 40% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 to Associate Director - Clinical Services 100% T at an annual salary rate of \$42,500 effective May 4, 1983. Funds needed are to come from Director - Administrative and Professional Salaries - 35% (\$14,875) and from General Instruction - Administrative and Professional Salaries - 65% (\$27,625). (RBC No. 537)

INSTRUCTION

GENERAL INSTRUCTION

Change in Status:

2. Cancel the supplemental appointment for Tina E. Bangs as Interim Associate Director of Academic and Research Affairs and Associate Director of Clinical Services and change her annual salary rate from \$56,000 to \$53,000 effective May 4, 1983. Dr. Bangs remains a Professor (Tenure) at the Speech and Hearing Institute. (RBC No. 526)

HOUSTON NURSING SCHOOL

INSTRUCTION

an state state have a state -

GENERAL INSTRUCTION <u>Resignations</u>: 1. Resign Patricia S. O'Sullivan as Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$30,800 effective June 30, 1983. (RBC No. 560) Resignations: (Continued) 2. Resign Karen B. Heusinkveld as Associate Professor (Non-tenure) at an annual salary rate of \$41,400 effective June 30, 1983. (RBC No. 562)

<u>Change in Status:</u> 3. Change the status of Melinda M. Tinkle from Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 51% T to Assistant Professor (Non-tenure) 100% T with no change in her annual salary rate of \$33,500 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: General Instruction - Faculty Salaries - \$33,500 (RBC No, 547)

ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES RELATED TO INSTRUCTION

MEDICAL SCHOOL MEDIA PRODUCTION CENTER Transfer of Funds: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$23,060

> From: Medical School Equipment Fund To: Medical School Media Production Center - Classified Salaries

To provide funds for classified salaries during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 468)

DESIGNATED FUNDS

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

MSRDP - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Appointments: 1. Appoint Edward E. Hayes as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 476)

2. Appoint John D. Stewart, 11 as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 477)

3. Appoint David A. Thompson as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 478)

4. Appoint Stephen E. Wexler as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 479)

5. Appoint Ancel J. Rogers as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000), (RBC No. 480)

6. Appoint James E. Harrell, Jr. as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 481)

7. Appoint Eric S. Schaffer as Staff Physician (Non-tenure) 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 482)

HH-31

Appointments: (Continued)

8. Appoint Angeletta L, Brown as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 483)

9. Appoint Russell D. Calvo, Jr. as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 484)

10. Appoint Frances A. King as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 485)

11. Appoint William E. Johnson, III as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 486)

12. Appoint Christopher W. Conner as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 487)

13. Appoint Eric G. Chang-Tung as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 488)

14. Appoint Mary B. Brian as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 489)

15. Appoint Dennis P. Maher as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 490)

16. Appoint Daniel M. Bethencourt as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 491)

17. Appoint Vigen Darian as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 492)

18. Appoint Daniel B. Robertson as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 493)

19. Appoint William Edward O'Conner, Jr. as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 494)

20. Appoint Alexander J. Lozano as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). {RBC No. 495}

21. Appoint Robert S. Cowles, III as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 496)

22. Appoint David L. Holden as Staff Physician 15% T at an annual salary rate of \$30,000 effective March 1, 1983. Funds needed are to come from MSRDP - Emergency Medical Services - Wages (\$30,000). (RBC No. 497)

HH-32

MSRDP - BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY Transfer of Funds: 23. Amount of Transfer: \$10,488 MSRDP - Development Fund - Miscellaneous MSRDP - Biochemistry and Molecular Biology From: To: 7,488.00 **Classified Salaries** \$ Maintenance and Operation 1,614.72 74.88 Vacation Benefits Staff Benefits 1,310.40

To provide funds during fiscal year 1982-83. (RBC No. 545)

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

UNIVERSITY HEALTH CARE CENTER Resignation: 1. Resign Christine M. Whitehead as Staff Physician at an annual salary rate of \$47,800, 49% T, effective February 1, 1983. (RBC No. 504)

VARIOUS

Transfers of Funds: 1. Amount of Transfer: \$70,789,96

From:	General Administration - Administrative and Professional Salaries	
	Central Records Management	\$ 27,202.50
	General Institutional Expense - Administrative and Professional Salaries	,
	Employee Health	1,800.00
	Medical School - Faculty Salaries	
	Internal Medicine - General	1,000.00
	Internal Medicine - Cardiology	760.00
	Internal Medicine - Gastrointestinal	12,000.00
	Center for Health Promotion	4,500,00
	Dental Branch – Administrative and Professional Salaries	
	Dean	4,425.00
	Pathology	2,000.00
	School of Allied Health Sciences - Faculty Salaries	-,
	Nurse Anesthesia Education	4,500.00
	Respiratory Therapy Education	2,116.66
	School of Public Health - Faculty Salaries	_,
	Environmental Sciences	2,960.80
	Speech and Hearing Institute - Administrative and Professional Salaries	
	Director	960.00
	School of Nursing - Administrative and Professional Salaries	
	Dean	5,850.00
	Organized Activities Related to Instruction - Administrative and Professional Salaries	
	Medical School Analytical Chemistry Center	340.00
	Medical School Skills Laboratory	375,00

<u>Transfers of Funds:</u> (Continued) To: Health Science Center Unallocated Appropriations -	
Administrative and Professional Salaries	\$ 42,952.50
Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries	18,260.00
School of Allied Health Sciences Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries	6,616.66
School of Public Health Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty Salaries	2,960.80

To lapse all unfilled and uncommitted line-item positions as of March 31, 1983. (RBC No. 505)

2. Amount of Transfer: \$53,781.37

From:	General Administration - Classified Salaries		
	Academic Affairs	\$	442.73
	Finance	•	1,185.54
	Central Records Management		1,000.00
	Purchasing		287.84
	Student Financial Aid		460.00
	General Institutional Expense – Classified Salaries		
	Contracts and Grants Management		650.00
	General Stores and Receiving		243.72
	Print Shop		150.00
	Public Affairs		110.00
	Medical School - Classified Salaries		
	Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs		290.45
	Dermatology		960.00
	Internal Medicine - Gastrointestinal		885.00
	Internal Medicine - Hematology		1,500.00
	Internal Medicine - Nephrology		450.00
	Internal Medicine - Rheumatology		100.00
	Neurology		3,800.00
	Otolaryngology		920.00
	Pathology and Laboratory Medicine		1,000.00
	Radiology		1,600.00
	Surgery - Neurosurgery		1,877.50
	Surgery - Plastic		129.59
	Family Practice and Community Medicine		3,000.00
	Center for Health Promotion Dental Branch - Classified Salaries		1,000.00
	General Practice		140.00
	Medicine – Diagnosis		420.00
	Medicine - Roentgenology		1,200.00
	Physics - Dental Materials		2,200.00
	Physiology - Biological Chemistry		500.00
	Physiology - Nutrition		1,653.00
	Preventive Dentistry - Pedodontics		700.00
	Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations		950.00
	Restorative Dentistry - Removable Multiple		
	Restorations		1,300.00
	Technical Service		5,250.00
	Dental Assisting Program		2,100.00
	Instructional Program Fund		3,000.00
	Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences - Classified		-,
	Salaries		
	Dean		1,500.00
	General Instruction		1,000.00
	School of Allied Health Sciences - Classified Salaries		
	Cytotechnology Education		465.00
	Histotechnology Education		540.00

Trar	nsfers of From:	Funds: (Continued) School of Public Health - Classified Salaries		
	From;	Dean	\$ 200,00	
			300.00	
		Epidemiology Human Ecology	256.00	
		Speech and Hearing Institute – Classified Salaries	200.00	
		Director	100.00	
		General Instruction	3,715.00	
		School of Nursing - Classified Salaries	-,	
		Dean	150.00	
		General Instruction	100.00	
		Organized Activities Related to Instruction -		
		Classified Salaries		
		Dental Branch Education and Research Computer		
		Services	1,000.00	
		Dental Branch Instructional Development	500.00	
		Dental Branch Vivarium	1,400.00	
		Dental Clinic Operation - Classified Salaries	•	
		Outpatient Division - Laboratory	1,100.00	
	To:	Health Science Center Unallocated Appropriations -	•	
		Classified Salaries		
		se all unfilled and uncommitted line-item classified 1, 1983.	positions as	; (
3.	•	of Transfer: \$105,192.93		
).				
	From:	General Administration - Administrative and		
		Professional Salaries	\$ 85.00	
		Academic Affairs General Institutional Expense – Administrative and	4 UJ.UU	
		Professional Salaries		
		Contracts and Grants Management	2,396.00	
		Public Affairs	4,932.43	
		Employee Health	1,497.00	
		Medical School - Faculty Salaries	1,407,00	
		Neurobiology and Anatomy	8,000.00	
		Microbiology	14,000.00	
		Center for Health Promotion	3,750.00	
		Dental Branch - Faculty Salaries	5,755100	
		Physiology - Pharmacology	1,508.00	
		Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry	329.00	
		Preventive Dentistry - Orthodontics	7,050.00	
		Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple		
		Restorations	921.00	
		School of Dental Hygiene	5,043.00	
		Dental Branch - Administrative and Professional	•	
		Salaries		
		Dean	4,427.00	
		Pathology	1,870.00	
		Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences -		
		Administrative and Professional Salaries		
		Dean	31.00	
		School of Allied Health Sciences - Faculty Salaries		
		Nurse Anesthesia Education	22,503.00	
		Instructional Development	2,622.00	
		School of Public Health - Faculty Salaries		
		Environmental Sciences	2,960.00	
		Speech and Hearing Institute - Administrative and		
		Professional Salaries		
		Director	804.00	
		School of Nursing - Faculty Salaries		
		General Instruction	15,000.00	

	Funds: (Continued)	
From:	School of Nursing - Administrative and Professional	
	Salaries	\$ 4,864.00
	Dean Onespired Activiting Balated to Instructions	\$ 4,004.00
	Organized Activities Related to Instruction- Administrative and Professional Salaries	
	Medical School Analytical Chemistry Center	288,00
	Medical School Medical Skills Laboratory	312.50
To:	Health Science Center Unallocated Appropriations -	
	Administrative and Professional Salaries	21,506.93
	Medical School Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty	
	Salaries	25,750.00
	Dental Branch Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty	
	Salaries	14,851.00
	School of Allied Health Unallocated Appropriations -	
	Faculty Salaries	25,125.00
	School of Public Health Unallocated Appropriations -	2 000 00
	Faculty Salaries	2,960.00
	School of Nursing Unallocated Appropriations -	15 000 00
	Faculty Salaries	15,000.00

To lapse all unfilled and uncommitted line-item faculty and administrative and professional positions as of April 30, 1983. (RBC No. 530)

4. Amount of Transfer: \$59,654.52

From:	General Administration - Classified Salaries		
	Vice President for Administration and Finance	\$	70.00
	Registrar's Office	•	111.00
	General Institutional Expense - Classified Salaries		
	Contracts and Grants Management		1,262.00
	General Stores and Receiving		763,00
	Print Shop		419.00
	Public Affairs		668.00
	Employee Health		149.52
	Library - Classified Salaries		
	School of Public Health Library		247.00
	Continuing Education - Classified Salaries		
	Director		178.00
	Physical Plant Operation - Classified Salaries		
	Facilities Planning		719.00
	General Services - Special Equipment Repair		100.00
	General Services - All Other		87.00
	Radiation Safety Office		1,293.00
	Chemical and Biological Safety		431.00
	Medical School - Classified Salaries		
	Biochemistry and Molecular Biology		131.00
	Physiology and Cell Biology		373.00
	Anesthesiology		1,000.00
	Dermatology		811.00
	Internal Medicine - General		407.00
	Internal Medicine - Gastrointestinal		737.00
	Internal Medicine - Hematology		968.00
	Internal Medicine - Nephrology		278.00
	Internal Medicine - Pulmonary		562.00
	Internal Medicine - Rheumatology		65.00
	Neurology		3,300.00
	Pathology and Laboratory Medicine		1,075.00
	Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences		1,931.00
	Surgery – Neurosurgery		2,187.00
	Surgery – Pediatric Surgery		100.00
	Surgery - Plastic		166.00
	Family Practice and Community Medicine Center for Health Promotion		1,296.00
	Center for nearth Promotion		1,285.00

General Practice12Medicine - Diagnosis10Medicine - Roentgenology1,01Pathology10Physics - Dental Materials1,82Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple1	0.00 2.00 9.00 5.00
General Practice12Medicine - Diagnosis10Medicine - Roentgenology1,01Pathology10Physics - Dental Materials1,82Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple10Restorations10	1.00 4.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 9.00 5.00
Medicine - Diagnosis10Medicine - Roentgenology1,01Pathology10Physics - Dental Materials1,82Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple10Restorations10	4.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 9.00 5.00
Medicine - Roentgenology1,01Pathology10Physics - Dental Materials1,82Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple10Restorations10	2.00 0.00 2.00 9.00 5.00
Pathology10Physics - Dental Materials1,82Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple10Restorations10	0.00 2.00 9.00 5.00
Physics - Dental Materials1,82Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple10	2.00 9.00 5.00
Physiology - Biological Chemistry43Preventive Dentistry - Community Dentistry6Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations1,50Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple10	9.00 5.00
Preventive Dentistry – Community Dentistry 6 Restorative Dentistry – Complete Restorations 1,50 Restorative Dentistry – Fixed Multiple Restorations 10	5.00
Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations 1,50 Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple Restorations 10	
Restorative Dentistry - Fixed Multiple Restorations 10	2,00
Restorations 10	
	0.00
	1.00
	1.00
	9.00
	0.00
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences - Classified	
Salaries	
	0.00
	0.00
School of Allied Health Sciences - Classified Salaries	~ ~~
,	6.00
	9,00
School of Public Health - Classified Salaries	
	7.00
	3.00
	5.00
	6.00
	8.00
	4.00
→	3.00
	3.00
Speech and Hearing Institute - Classified Salaries	
	8.00
	5.00
School of Nursing - Classified Salaries	
	2.00
	9.00
Organized Activities Related to Instruction – Classified Salaries	
	2.00
Dental Branch Education and Research Computer	
	9.00
	6.00
	1.00
Dental Clinic Operation	
	4.00
	6.00
To: Health Science Center Unallocated Appropriations –	
Classified Salaries 57,02	4.52
Physical Plant Unallocated Appropriations -	
	0.00
To larse all unfilled and uncommitted line-item classified position	

To lapse all unfilled and uncommitted line-item classified positions as of April 30, 1983. (RBC No. 531)

100.00

2,900.00 1,550.00 1,870.00

6,480.00 650,00 5,000.00 10,000.00 4,950.00 4,000.00 10,000.00 5,700.00 300.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 46,000.00 3,000.00 18,700.00 18,700.00

2,350.00 17,150.00 5,790.00

25,600.00 3,000.00 2,500.00 21,000.00

> 4,430.00 1,080.00

1,600.00 3,900.00

Amount	of Transfer: \$319,012.50
From:	General Administration - Administrative and Profession Salaries
	Academic Affairs
	General Institutional Expense - Administrative and
	Professional Salaries
	Contracts and Grants Management
	Public Affairs
	Employee Health
	Medical School - Faculty Salaries
	Neurobiology and Anatomy
	Microbiology
	Internal Medicine - General
	Internal Medicine - Cardiology
	Internal Medicine - Gastrointestinal
	Internal Medicine – Hematology
	internal Medicine - Pulmonary
	Infectious Diseases and Clinical Microbiology
	Otolaryngology
	Pathology and Laboratory Medicine
	Pediatrics
	Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences
	Surgery - General
	Surgery - Neurosurgery
	Center for Health Promotion
	Medical School - Administrative and Professional
	Salaries
	Associate Dean for Student and Curriculum Affairs
	Family Practice and Community Medicine
	Center for Health Promotion
	Dental Branch - Faculty Salaries
	Anatomy – Dental
	Medicine – Diagnosis
	Preventive Dentistry - Orthodontics
	Restorative Dentistry - Unit Restorations
	Dental Branch - Administrative and Professional
	Salaries
	Dean
	Pathology
	School of Allied Health Sciences - Faculty Salaries
	Medical Technology Education
	Interdisciplinary Studies
	School of Allied Health Sciences - Administrative and
	Professional Salaries

Professional Salaries 312.50 Dean School of Public Health - Faculty Salaries Biometry 5,700.00 2,900.00 **Environmental Sciences** 5,700.00 Epidemiology Speech and Hearing Institute - Administrative and **Professional Salaries** Director 770.00 School of Nursing - Faculty Salaries General Instruction 3,800.00 School of Nursing - Administrative and Professional Salaries Dean 6,080.00 Organized Activities Related to Instruction -Administrative and Professional Salaries Medical School Analytical Chemistry Center 60.00 Medical School Medical Skills Laboratory 390.00

HH-38

MERINANS contracted constrained and a start of the set of the se

4345

Transfers of Funds: (Contin	aued)	
Administrativ	Center Unallocated Appropriations - e and Professional Salaries	\$ 44,832.50
Salaries	Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty	198,480.00
Dental Branch Salaríes	Unallocated Appropriations - Faculty	52,100.00
Appropriation	1 Health Sciences Unallocated Ns - Faculty Salaries	5,500.00
School of Public Faculty Salar	c Health Unallocated Appropriations -	14,300.00
School of Nursi Faculty Salar	ing Unallocated Appropriations - ies	3,800.00
To lapse all unfilled and professional positions as (RBC No. 577)	d uncommitted line-item faculty and a of May 31, 1983.	dministrative and

6. Amount of Transfer: \$78,995

From:	General Administration – Classified Salaries	
	Academic Affairs	\$ 165.00
	Payroll	120,00
	Accounting	760.00
	Internal Audit	150.00
	Purchasing	390.00
	General Institutional Expense - Classified Salaries	
	General Stores and Receiving	2,050.00
	Print Shop	900,00
	Public Affairs	2,700.00
	Employee Health	1,280.00
	Library	
	School of Public Health Library	300.00
	Physical Plant Operation - Classified Salaries	
	Facilities Planning	1,260.00
	General Services - Vehicle Maintenance	250.00
	General Services - Special Equipment Repair	120.00
	General Services - All Other	1,320.00
	Building Maintenance	3,680.00
	Radiation Safety Office	1,610.00
	Medical School - Classified Salaries	
	Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs	630,00
	Biochemistry and Molecular Biology	280.00
	Physiology and Cell Biology	220.00
	Anesthesiology	520.00
	Internal Medicine - General	170.00
	Internal Medicine - Endocrinology	130.00
	Internal Medicine - Gastrointestinal	920.00
	Internal Medicine - Hematology	580.00
	Internal Medicine - Nephrology	350,00
	Internal Medicine - Pulmonary	1,700.00
	Internal Medicine - Rheumatology	120.00
	Neurology Bathalague and Laborate e Madiaire	4,120.00
	Pathology and Laboratory Medicine Pediatrics	1,530.00
		1,870.00
	Radiology Surgeony Conorol	400.00
	Surgery – General Surgery – Neurosurgery	410.00
	Surgery – Neurosurgery Surgery – Orthopedics	2,220.00
	Surgery - Pediatrics	60.00
	Surgery - Plastic	150.00
	Surgery - Thoracic and Cardiac	300.00
	Surgery - Urology	700.00
	Family Practice and Community Medicine	2,000.00
	Center for Health Promotion	3,560.00
		1,600.00

and a set in the set of the set of

waa aaaa ahaa ahaa ahaanaa ah

- -

.

4345

			.,	
nsfers of	Funds: (Continued)			
From:	Dental Branch - Classified Salaries			
1.0111	General Practice	\$	150.	00
	Medicine – Diagnosis	•	40.	.00
	Medicine - Roentgenology	1	1,270.	.00
	Pathology		110	
	Physics - Dental Materials	-	2,280	
	Physiology - Biological Chemistry	-	550	
	Restorative Dentistry - Complete Restorations		1,850	
	Restorative Dentistry - Removable Multiple		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	• • •
	•		1,340	00
	Restorations		5,990	
	Technical Services		-	
	Dental Assisting Program		3,030	
	Instructional Program Fund		3,190	• 00
	School of Allied Health Sciences - Classified Salaries			~ ~
	Cytotechnology Education		480	
	Histotechnology Education		560	
	Nutrition and Dietetics		280	.00
	School of Public Health - Classified Salaries			
	Dean		230	
	Associate Dean for Research		260	.00
	Associate Dean for Student Affairs		120	.00
	Epidemiology		750	.00
	San Antonio Program		150	.00
	Institute of Environmental Health		40	.00
	Speech and Hearing Institute - Classified Salaries			
	Director		120	.00
	General Instruction		2,680	
	School of Nursing - Classified Salaries			
	Dean		170	.00
	General Instruction			.00
	Organized Activities Related to Instruction -			
	Classified Salaries			
	Health Science Center Television		2,200	00
	Medical School Animal Care Center			.00
			570	
	Dental Branch Education and Research Computer		3,600	00
	Services			
	Dental Branch Instructional Development Services			.00
	Dental Branch Vivarium		2,550	-00
	Dental Clinic Operation			
	Outpatient Division - General			.00
_	Outpatient Division - Laboratory		1,150	.00
	Health Science Center - Unallocated Appropriations -			
To:		7	11 755	.00
[0:	Classified Salaries		0,100	
10:	Classified Salaries Physical Plant Unallocated Appropriations – Classified Salaries		8,240	

To lapse all unfilled and uncommitted line-item classified positions as of May 31, 1983. (RBC No. 578)

.....

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT HOUSTON CLINICAL FACULTY AND OTHER ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS WITHOUT SALARY AND WITHOUT TENURE FISCAL YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 1983

HOUSTON MEDICAL SCHOOL

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Clinical Professor Harold L. Dobson, M.D.

Assistant Professor Shirley A. Riggs, M.D.*

Clinical Assistant Professor Dale G. Halter, M.D. K. Shivshanker, M.D.

Clinical Instructor Beth Ulrich, M.S.N., R.N.

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Clinical Assistant Professor Nicola Perone, M.D.**

PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE

Clinical Professor Joseph A. Jachimczyk, M.D.

PEDIATRICS

Clinical Assistant Professor Carlleen M. Groves, M.D. Oscar L. Johnson, M.D. Sandra J. Korman, M.D. Roberta T. Lee, M.D. L. Kin Szeto, M.D. James A. Twining, M.D.

PSYCHIATRY AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Clinical Associate Professor Jose Carranza, M.D. John D. Griffith, M.D.

Clinical Assistant Professor Allan D. Axelrad, M.D. Janice O. Hezel, Ed.D.** Guruswami K. Ravichandran, M.D. SURGERY

Clinical Associate Professor Donald S. Huge, M.D.

Clinical Assistant Professor Charles Peters, M.D.

Clinical Instructor Ervin B. Brown, M.D.

HOUSTON DENTAL BRANCH

RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY - FIXED MULTIPLE RESTORATIONS

Clinical Professor Jack R. Winston, D.D.S.

RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY -REMOVABLE MULTIPLE RESTORATIONS

Clinical Professor Jack R. Winston, D.D.S.

HOUSTON GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

SENSORY SCIENCES

Adjunct Professor C. David Bridges, Ph.D.

GRADUATE FACULTY

Member William S. Yamanashi, Ph.D.*

.

....

PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOOL

ADMINISTRATIVE SCIENCES

Adjunct Professor Francine Jensen, M.D., M.P.H.** Walter W. Kemmerer, Jr., M.D.**

BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Adjunct Associate Professor Gary V. Sluyter, Ph.D., M.P.H.**

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Adjunct Associate Professor James C. Rock, Ph.D.

Adjunct Assistant Professor Lynn A. Francis, M.S., M.A.

HOUSTON NURSING SCHOOL

GENERAL INSTRUCTION

Clinical Assistant Professor Melissa C. Lockhart, Ph.D. Virginia L. Scott, M.S.N. Joan C. Seidel, M.S.N.

<u>Clinical Instructor</u> Joan B. Morris, M.S.N.

* Employees of U.T. System Cancer Center ** Denotes Promotion



The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio 7703 Floyd Curl Drive San Antonio, Texas 78284

Phone: (512) 691-6105

Office of the President

July 6, 1983

Dr. Charles B. Mullins Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Dr. Mullins:

The docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend approval.

Sincerely yours,

on

Frank Harrison President

FH:95

4350

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page N	¢	
--------	---	--

Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University HS	5-3							
Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty	5-3							
Holiday and Vacation Schedule	5-6							
Business Contracts for Service	3-7							
Standard Affiliation Agreements	8-8							
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:								
Non-Governmental	5-9							
State and Local Government	5-12							
Federal	5-13							
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (includes faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)								
	· – -							

.

د الما الما من الجام عن المالة **المربوع والرو ومربو المربوع ومن المربوع وم**ا مسمع والي والمراد المحمد ال<u>مور المربوع المربوع</u>

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO

GIFTS: Acceptance is recommended for the following gifts which have been received:

	Donor	Purpose and Condition	Amount
1.	Forest Oil Corporation 1500 Colorado Nat'l Bldg. Denver, Colorado 80202	Contribution to the Dale H. Dorn Surgical Research Fund for research and education	\$187,500.00

USE OF TEXTBOOKS WRITTEN BY FACULTY MEMBERS: In accordance with Chapter III, Section 24 of Part One of the Regents' <u>Rules and Regulations</u> for the government of The University of Texas System, it is recommended that the following faculty-authored books be approved for use as textbooks for the 1983-84 fiscal year:

- 1. <u>Practical Concepts in Human Disease</u> by Harmon Bickley, D.D.S., published by Williams and Wilkins. This book sells for \$18.95.
- 2. Workbook Study Guide to Accompany Practical Concepts in Human Discase by Harmon Bickley, D.D.S., published by Audiovisual Center of Iowa. This book sells for \$8.75.
- 3. <u>Psychosocial Basis of Medical Practice</u> by Charles Bowden, M.D., published by Williams and Wilkins. This book sells for \$17.00.
- 4. <u>Principles of Pediatrics</u> by Philip Brunell, M.D., published by Blakiston. This book sells for \$60.00.
- 5. <u>Perinatal Nursing Volume One: Reproductive Health</u> by Glenda Butnarescu, R.N., M.S., published by Wiley. This book sells for \$27.95.
- Perinatal Nursing Volume Two: Reproductive Risk by Glenda Butnarescu, R.N., M.S., published by Wiley. This book sells for \$27.95.
- Maternity Nursing: Theory to Practice by Glenda Butnarescu, R.N., M.S., and Delight Tillotson, R.N., M.S.N. published by Wiley. This book sells for \$28.95.
- 8. <u>Concise Textbook of Nephrology</u> by Marvin Forland, M.D., published by Medical Examination. This book sells for \$30.00.
- 9. Review of Clinical Nephrology by Marvin Forland, M.D., published by Medical Examination. This book sells for \$20.50.
- Rehabilitation after Myocardial Infarction by Rebecca Garcia, R.N., M.S.N., published by Appleton, Century, Crofts. This book sells for \$6.95.
- 11. <u>Current Therapy in Otolaryngology: Head and Neck Surgery</u> by George Gates, M.D., published by Mosby. This book sells for \$44.00.

HS-3

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty Members (continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- 12. Ambulatory Obstetrics: A Clinical Guide by Ronald Gibbs, M.D., published by Wiley. This book sells for \$17.95.
- Antibiotic Therapy in Obstetrics and Gynecology by Ronald Gibbs, M.D., published by Wiley. This book sells for \$21.95.
- 14. <u>Management of Poisonous Snakebite</u> by T. G. Glass, published by Glass. This book sells for \$7.50.
- 15. <u>Snakebite First Aid</u> by T. G. Glass, published by Glass. This book sells for \$1.25.
- 16. <u>Operative Hand Surgery</u> by David Green, M.D., published by Churchill-Livingstone. This book sells for \$170.00.
- 17. Orthodontics for Undergraduates by Henry Hitchcock, D.D.S., published by Lea & Febiger. This book sells for \$27.00.
- 18. Human Reproduction: Physiology and Pathophysiology by Robert Huff, M.D., published by Wiley. This book sells for \$25.00.
- 19. Exercises in Dental Radiology Volume One: Intra-Oral Radiographic Interpretation by Robert Langlais, D.D.S., published by Saunders. This book sells for \$14.95.
- 20. Exercises in Radiology Volume Two: Advanced Oral Radiographic Interpretation by Robert Langlais, D.D.S., published by Saunders. This book sells for \$15.95.
- 21. Principles and Practice of Panoramic Radiology (Including Intra-Oral Radiographic Interpretation) by Olaf Langland, D.D.S, published by Saunders. This book sells for \$65.00.
- 22. <u>Textbook of Dental Radiography</u> by Olaf Langland, D.D.S., published by Thomas. This book sells for \$24,75.
- 23. <u>Psychiatric Interviewing: A Primer</u> by Robert Leon, M.D., published by Elsevier Scientific. This book sells for \$16.95.
- 24. Acute Myocardial Infarction Unit 3 by Helena McBride, R.N., M.S., published by Appleton, Century, Crofts. This book sells for \$6.95.
- 25. Folk Medicine and Herbal Healing by George Meyer, M.D., published by Thomas. This book sells for \$26.75.
- Dental Laboratory Procedures Volume Two: Complete Dentures by Robert Morrow, D.D.S., published by Mosby. This book sells for \$54.50.
- 27. Overdentures by Robert Morrow, D.D.S., published by Mosby. This book sells for \$64.50.
- Fundamentals of Dental Hygiene Instrumentation by Jill Nield, published by Saunders. This book sells for \$24.95.

HS-4

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Use of Textbooks Written by Faculty Members (continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

- 29. <u>Gynecologic Disorders: Differential Diagnosis and Therapy</u> by Carl Pauerstein, M.D., published by Grune and Stratton. This book sells for \$28.50.
- Fluids and Electrolytes by Carlos Pestana, M.D., published by Williams and Wilkins. This book sells for \$15.95.
- 31. Essentials of Gynecologic and Obstetric Pathology by Ibrahim Ramzy, M.D., published by Appleton, Century, Crofts. This book sells for \$33.00.
- 32. <u>Emergency Care and Transportation of the Sick and Injured</u> by Charles Rockwood, M.D., published by the American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. This book sells for \$15.00.
- 33. <u>Fractures</u> by Charles Rockwood, M.D., published by Lippincott. This two volume set sells for \$135.00.
- 34. Dental Laboratory Procedures Volume Three: Removable Partial Prosthodontics by Kenneth Rudd, D.D.S., published by Mosby. This book sells for \$54.50.
- 35. The Science and Practice of Clinical Medicine Volume Seven: Nephrology by Jay Stein, M.D., published by Grune and Stratton. This book sells for \$39.50.
- 36. <u>Internal Medicine</u> by Jay Stein, M.D., published by Little and Brown. This two volume set sells for \$80.00 and a single volume for \$65.00.
- 37. <u>Clinical Removable Partial Prosthodontics</u> by Kenneth Stewart, D.D.S, published by Mosby. This book sells for \$59.00.
- 38. <u>Management of Thoracic Trauma Victims</u> by J. Kent Trinkle, M.D., published by Lippincott. This book sells for \$16.00.
- 39. <u>Applied Clinical Pharmacokinetics</u> by Dennis Mungall, Pharm D., published by Raven Press. This book sells for \$46.00.
- 40. <u>Nurses Under Stress</u> by Sharol Jacobson, R.N., Ph.D., and Helen McGrath, Ph.D., published by Wiley. This book sells for \$14.95.
- 41. Systemic Disease in Dental Treatment by Michael Tullman, D.D.S, M.P.H., and Spencer Redding, D.D.S, published by Appleton, Century, Crofts. This book sells for \$28.95.

HS-5

and a second second

HOLIDAY AND VACATION SCHEDULE FOR CLASSIFIED AND ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES:

It is recommended that the following Holiday and Vacation Schedule for 1983-84 be approved:

September 5, 1983 October 10, 1983 November 11, 1983 November 24, 1983 November 25, 1983 December 26, 1983 February 20, 1984 May 28, 1984 July 4, 1984 Monday Monday Friday Thursday Friday Monday Monday Wednesday Labor Day Columbus Day Veteran's Day Thanksgiving Day Thanksgiving Holiday Christmas Holiday Washington's Birthday Memorial Day Independence Day

The above will result in the following vacation accrual schedule for regular employees of The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio:

	A	ccrual Rate	Maximum Hours to Carry
Employees With Total	Hours/	Annual	Forward From One Fiscal
State Employment	Month	Equivalent Hours	Years to Next Fiscal Year
0 but less than 2 years	10.33	124	168
2 but less than 5 years	11.33	136	192
5 but less than 10 years	12.33	148	216
10 but less than 15 years	13,33	160	240
15 but less than 20 years	15.33	184	288
20 years and over	17.33	208	336

the second design of the secon

BUSINESS CONTRACTS FOR SERVICE: Approval is requested for the following:

LC Vending Company San Antonio, Texas

 Ratification by the Board of Regents is requested for the vending contract which has been negotiated by Mr. R. B. Price, Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs, and approved by The University of Texas System administration for the period of September 1, 1983 through August 31, 1985.

الا الفار معرك الأسرابية ----- عند العرض عن المراجع عنها، كما الا عنها العرب المراجع

STANDARD AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS

The agreements recommended for approval by the Board of Regents have been approved by an attorney of the Office of General Counsel and are based on the model agreement adopted on December 16, 1977.

Brownsville Society for Crippled Children, Inc. Brownsville, Texas

 An affiliation agreement between The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio and Brownsville Society for Crippled Children, Inc. signed by President Frank Harrison on behalf of The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio. The purpose of this agreement is to contribute to the training opportunities of our students.

Floresville Nursing Home Floresville, Texas

2. An affiliation agreement between The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio and Floresville Nursing Home signed by President Frank Harrison on behalf of The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio. The purpose of this agreement is to contribute to the training opportunities of our students.

R. E. Hankins Dental Laboratories, Inc. Austin, Texas

3. An affiliation agreement between The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio and R. E. Hankins Dental Laboratories, Inc. signed by President Frank Harrison on behalf of The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio. The purpose of this agreement is to contribute to the training opportunities of our students.

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (Funds Coming In)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

2. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

and the second state of th

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Hoffman-La Roche, Inc.

A Multicenter Placebo-Controlled Study Comparing the Efficacy and Safety of Diclofensine and Imipramine in Depressed Outpatients Charles L. Bowden, M.D. \$44,400 No dates No dates For support of drug study Bexar

Howmedica, Inc. 83-0010 Canine Studies for the Repair of the Anterior Cruciate Ligament Jesse C. DeLee, M.D. \$44,309 No dates No dates Implantation of synthetic ligament stent to aid in repairing acute ruptures of the anterior cruciate ligament Bexar

Janssen Pharmaceutica

Proposed Evaluations of R51211 in Mouse Models of Mycotic Infection John R. Graybill, M.D. \$11,550 No dates No dates For support of drug study Bexar

4358

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

 Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

5. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

7. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

- الارتبار المجاور المحمد فالمحمد المراجع الماليميان وموجود والمالية وراجع

Pennwalt Corporation SRH-2 Measurement of Hydralazine Metabolites in Urine Thomas M. Ludden, Ph.D. \$17,225 No dates No dates For support of drug study Bexar

Southeastern Center for Electrical Engineering Education SCEEE-ARB/83-1 Contrast Sensitivity: Acquisition of a Clinical Data Base for Air Crew Standards Patrick S. O'Connor, M.D. \$87,064 March 23, 1983 through December 31, 1983 March 23, 1983 through December 31, 1983 One hundred human volunteers will undergo a routine ophthalmologic examination followed by a determination of their contrast sensitivity thresholds Bexar

Technicon Instruments Corporation

Lipid Analysis of Reference Calibrators Glen E. Mott, Ph.D. \$3,000 (approximate) No dates No dates Specimens will be analyzed for cholesterol, triglycerides, or HDL cholesterol Bexar

University of Pittsburgh Subcontract No. 3318-7 NSABP Colo-Rectal Protocol A. B. Cruz, M.D. \$12,250 (maximum) February 1, 1983 through January 31, 1984 September 30, 1977 through January 31, 1984 For continued support of project Bexar

- - ----

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

8. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

University of Southern California Purchase Order No. 118533 Clinical Cooperative Groups in Cancer Control Program Paul M. Zeltzer, M.D. \$20,173 December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983 May 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983 For continued support of project Bexar

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL (Funds Coming In)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

3. Agency: Grant No.: Project Title:

> Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Texas Department of Health San Antonio State Chest Hospital IAC (82-83) 2143 Services of Dr. Richard Pope and Ms. Linda McChesney R. B. Price \$24,153 May 5, 1983 through August 31, 1983 May 5, 1983 through August 31, 1983 To provide investigator services for NIH grant Bexar

Texas Department of Health Harlingen State Chest Hospital IAC (82-83) 2146 Education and Training Conferences R. B. Price \$1,200 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 June 1, 1983 through August 31, 1983 To provide education and training conferences via the Teleconference Network Bexar

Texas Department of Health IAC (82-83) 2169 Care and Treatment of Kidney Disease Patients R. B. Price \$10,000 May 25, 1983 through August 31, 1983 May 25, 1983 through August 31, 1983 To provide care and treatment of patients with a medical diagnosis of chronic irreversible end-stage kidney disease Bexar

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (Funds Coming In)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following Contracts and Grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Frincipal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Institute on Aging 2 P01 AG01188-05 Nutritional Probe of the Aging Process Edward J. Masoro, Ph.D. \$294,760 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1979 through May 31, 1987 For renewed support of research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute 2 ROI CA26376-04 Mechanism of Action of Anti-Tumor Drugs Richard F. Luduena, Ph.D. \$1,984 January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 July 1, 1979 through December 31, 1985 Supplemental funds Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 2 R01 HL24799-05 Diabetes and Cardiovascular Risk in Mexican Americans Michael P. Stern, M.D. \$198,543 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1979 through April 30, 1984 For renewed support of research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute 5 RO1 CA29971-03 Histochemical Methods for Receptors in Breast Cancer Gary C. Chamness, Ph.D. \$63,232 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For continued support of research Bexar The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Federal (continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

5. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 ROI HL21047-06 Studies of Coxsackievirus-Induced Myocarditis Charles J. Gauntt, Ph.D. \$65,282 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1978 through March 31, 1984 For continued support of research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 R23 HL25681-03 Antihypertensive and CNS Effects of B-Blocking Drugs Thomas K. Keeton, Ph.D. \$35,105 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For continued support of research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 R23 HL26993-03 Hypertensive Mechanisms: The Role of Sodium and Water Joseph R. Haywood, Ph.D. \$29,533 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For continued support of research Bexar

Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 R23 HL27046-03 Stress-Induced Hypertension R. Allan Buchholz, Ph.D. \$32,450 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For continued support of research Bexar The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio Contracts and Grants - Federal (continued) Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

9. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 5 RO1 HL27832-O2 Hemodynamic Changes During Complete Heart Block James L. Robinson, Ph.D. \$33,952 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1982 through March 31, 1985 For continued support of research Bexar

• ----

The supervised states and second second

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT SAN ANTONIO AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGETS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTING DIRECTOR <u>Salary Rate Increase</u>: 1. Increase the total compensation rate of Mr. Raymond C. Rodriguez as Assistant Director of Accounting (non-tenure) from \$27,587 to \$29,087 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Office of Accounting Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$29,087 (RBC 252)

(NDC 2.52)

INTERNAL AUDIT OFFICE

<u>Change in Status</u>:

 Promote and change the status of Mr. Jack C. Spruce from Internal Auditor
 II (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$19,836 to Assistant Director
 of Internal Audit (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$26,500 effective
 May 1, 1983.
 Source of Funds:

State Funds: Internal Audit Administrative and Professional Salaries -\$26,500

```
(RBC 247)
```

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

MEDICAL SCHOOL

FAMILY PRACTICE <u>Change in Status:</u> 3. Change the title of Dr. Richard E. Ellis from Associate Professor (tenure) to Associate Professor (tenure) and Deputy Chairman (non-tenure) with no change in total compensation rate of \$70,000 effective March 1, 1983. (RBC 231)

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY <u>Resignation</u>: 4. Accept the resignation of Dr. Robert W. Hayashi as Associate Professor (tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$77,500 effective May 10, 1983. (RBC 244) OPHTHALMOLOGY <u>Appointment</u>:

5. Appoint Dr. Charles H. Bonney, III as Research Associate Professor of Ophthalmology (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$56,500 effective April 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Ophthalmology Teaching Salaries - \$56,500 (RBC 239)

- - ----

MEDICAL SCHOOL (continued)

PSYCHIATRY Appointment: 6. Appoint Mr. Jack C. Park as Lecturer (non-tenure) without salary effective March 1, 1983. Mr. Park will continue to serve as Executive Director of Institutional Services (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$48,720 in the Office of the Executive Vice President for Administration and Business Affairs. (RBC 233) Resignation: 7. Accept the resignation of Dr. Harold D. Scott as Assistant Professor (nontenure) at a total compensation rate of \$54,925 effective April 25, 1983. (RBC 244) SURGERY Appointments: Appoint Dr. Richard J. Andrassy as Associate Professor (non-tenure) at a 8. total compensation rate of \$76,000 effective May 13, 1983. Dr. Andrassy will also serve as Associate Professor (non-tenure) without salary in the Department of Pediatrics. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Teaching Salaries - \$65,000 Other than State: Surgery MSRDP Funds - \$11,000 (RBC 242) Appoint Dr. Wesley W. Krueger as a Clinical Assistant Professor (non-9. tenure), 20% time, at a total compensation rate of \$60,000 effective March 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Surgery Teaching Salaries - \$60,000 (RBC 254) BIOCHEMISTRY Appointment: 10. Appoint Dr. Akira Tokumura as Research Instructor in Biochemistry (nontenure) at a total compensation rate of \$16,000 effective March 14, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Biochemistry Teaching Salaries - \$16,000 (RBC 232) MICROBIOLOGY Appointments: 11. Appoint Dr. John T. Kung as Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$31,000 effective April 7, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Microbiology Teaching Salaries - \$31,000 (RBC 240) 12. Appoint Dr. Itzhak Kahane as Visiting Associate Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$40,000 effective April 20, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Microbiology Teaching Salaries - \$40,000 (RBC 246)

DENTAL SCHOOL

ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY Appointment: 13. Appoint Dr. Spencer W. Redding as Assistant Professor (non-tenure) without salary effective April 1, 1983. Dr. Redding continues to serve as Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$45,000 in the Department of Community Dentistry and as Assistant Professor (nontenure) without salary in the Department of Medicine. (RBC 255) PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY Resignation: 14. Accept the resignation of Dr. John A. Maguire as Clinical Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$37,880 for 10% time effective April 30, 1983. (RBC 241) ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY Resignation: 15. Accept the resignation of Ms. Roberta J. Butera as Assistant Professor and Program Director (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$38,080 effective May 22, 1983. Ms. Butera also served as Assistant Professor (nontenure) without salary in the Department of Pathology. (RBC 257) Change in Status: 16. Change the status and increase the salary of Ms. Shirlyn B. McKenzie from Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$29,970 to Assistant Professor (non-tenure) and Acting Program Director at a total compensation rate of \$31,970 effective May 23, 1983. Ms. McKenzie also serves as Assistant Professor (non-tenure) without salary in the Department of Pathology. Source of Funds: State Funds: Medical Technology Teaching Salaries - \$31,970 (RBC 253) NURSING SCHOOL NURSING SCHOOL INSTRUCTION Resignations: 17. Accept the resignation of Ms. Janice M. Spikes as Assistant Professor (non-tenure) at a nine month academic salary rate of \$25,992 effective May 31, 1983. (RBC 243) 18. Accept the resignation of Ms. Rebecca J. Pack as Instructor (non-tenure) at a nine month academic salary rate of \$18,000 effective May 31, 1983. (RBC 249)

19. Accept the resignation of Ms. Pam B. Tokaz as Instructor (non-tenure) at a nine month academic rate of \$15,800 effective May 31, 1983. (RBC 251)

ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES RELATED TO INSTRUCTION

OFFICE OF INSTRUCTIONAL DEVELOPMENT <u>Appointment</u>: 20. Appoint Dr. Peter A. Cohen as Evaluation Specialist (non-tenure) at a total compensation rate of \$31,500 effective May 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Instructional Development Administrative and Professional Salaries - \$31,500

(RBC 248)

SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

COMPUTING RESOURCES <u>Transfer of Funds</u>: <u>21.</u> Amount of Transfer: \$800,000.00

From: Unallocated Maintenance and Operation

To: Computing Resources - Equipment

For the acquisition of a DEC-20 system to upgrade the existing equipment in the Center by adding a third machine to those already in operation (REC 256)

PLANT FUNDS

TRANSFERS OF FUNDS 22. Amount of Transfer: \$4,700.00

From: Interest Earned on Construction Funds

To: Renovations

To provide renovation of room 431A, Office of the Dean of the Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences. (RBC 235)

23. Amount of Transfer: \$5,900.00

From: Interest Earned on Construction Funds

To: Renovation of Room

To provide renovation of room 436C in the Department of Biochemistry. (RBC 236)

PLANT FUNDS (continued)

TRANSFERS OF FUNDS (continued) 24. Amount of Transfer: \$11,000.00

From: Interest Earned on Construction Funds

To: Renovation of MD Laboratories

To provide renovation to the Multidiscipline Laboratories in the Department of Educational Resources. (RBC 237)

HS-20

- - - -



The University of Texas System Cancer Center

M. D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institute Texas Medical Center • 6723 Bertner Avenue • Houston, Texas 77030

Office of the President

July 7, 1983

Dr. Charles B. Mullins Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Doctor Mullins:

The Docket for the August 11-12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendation and presentation to the Board.

I recommend your approval.

Sincerely yours,

Charles A.

President

CAL: bf

4369

فتستعد بالتدري فيردده

....

4379

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

DOCKET FOR AUGUST 11-12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations to the University	CC-3
Revised Hospital Room Rates	CC-3
Contracts and Grants for Research, Development, and Educational Services:	
Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In)	CC-4
State and Local Government (Funds Coming In)	CC-6
Federal (Funds Coming In)	CC-7
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budget (includes faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals)	CC-14

and a second second

-

.

.

· ------

4371

t

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

DOCKET

BOARD OF RECENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GIFTS: The following gifts have been received and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

	Donor	Purpose and Explanation	Amount
1.	*Interferon Foundation 1100 Milam, Suite 3600 Houston, Texas 77002	Purchase of interferon	\$133,280.00
2.	*Interferon Foundation 1100 Milam, Suite 3600 Houston, Texas 77002	Purchase of interferon	129,000.00
3.	*Interferon Foundation 1100 Milam, Suite 3600 Houston, Texas 77002	Purchase of interferon	203,632.00
4.	*Interferon Foundation 1100 Milam, Suite 3600 Houston, Texas 77002	Purchase of interferon	143,400.00
5.	*Interferon Foundation 1100 Milam, Suite 3600 Houston, Texas 77002	Purchase of interferon	221,536.00

*No Letter of Transmittal

Quarterly Report of Gifts of \$25,000.00 or Less

The quarterly report of gifts of \$25,000.00 or less for the period ending May 31, 1983 has been filed with the Office of the Board of Regents where it is available for reference.

Revised Hospital Room Rates

la. In order to maintain a reasonable ratio of room charges to costs, we find that we must request a room rate increase to be effective June 1, 1983. These revised rates were recommended by the Executive Vice President for Administration and Finance and approved by the Office of the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs of The University of Texas System and Group Hospital Service, Inc. The recommended revised rates are as follows:

Type of Room	Current Charge	Recommended Charge
Private (Lutheran Pavilion)	\$165.00	\$175.00
Private (MDAH)	195.00	205.00
Semi-Private	140.00	160.00
Ward	130.00	150.00
11th Floor (Lutheran Pavilion)	165.00	175.00
12th Floor (Lutheran Pavilion)	346.00	365.00
Medical Intensive Care	390.00	425.00
Surgical Intensive Care	390,00	425.00

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NON-GOVERNMENTAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.

Intertex Medical Inc. Agency: Project Title: License Agreement Principal Investigator: Cecil Brewer, R.N. \$2,000 plus royalties New Funds: Current Budget Period: April 1, 1983 until terminated For manufacture and marketing of "Three C's Description: Suctioning Kit" and payment of royalties on sale of licensed products. County of Expenditure: Harris Mayo Foundation 2. Agency: Project Title: Subcontract under Prime Contract NO1-CP-91006, Modification Helmuth Goepfert, M.D. Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: \$119,493 Decrease by Modification: \$ 15,000 Revised Contract Amount: \$104,493 Total Project Period: October 23, 1978 through October 22, 1983 Description: The purpose of this modification is to decrease the amount of the subcontract. County of Expenditure: Harris 3. American Cyanamid Company Agency: SWOG 8203/4 Grant No .: Project Title: A Randomized Comparison of ADRIAMYCIN* NOVANTRONE* and Bisantrene in Patients with Metastatic Breast Cancer not Previously Exposed to Intercalating Chemotherapy Principal Investigator: Edmund A. Gehan, Ph.D. \$28,750 New Funds: January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 Current Budget Period: Description: For support for a statistical study of clinical trials County of Expenditure: Harris Agency: 4. Miles Pharmaceuticals, a Division of Miles Laboratories, Inc. Grant No.: DM 82-24 Phase I Evaluation Nafazatrom Project Title: Principal Investigator: Gabriel Hortobagyi, M.D. New Funds: \$100,500 Current Budget Period: March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 Description: For support for clinical evaluation of the effectiveness of nafazatrom compound County of Expenditure: Harris 5. Agency: Photochemical Research Associates, Inc. Project Title: Equipment Evaluation Agreement Principal Investigators: Evan M. Hersh, M.D. Felix Rutledge, M.D. New Funds: \$38,000 Current Budget Period: May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 Description: For support for clinical evaluation of equipment for cancer detection County of Expenditure: Harris

CC-4

.

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Contracts and Grants - Non-Governmental (Funds Coming In) Cont'd Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

.

.

6.	Agency:	Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc.
	Protocol No.:	2165A
	Project Title:	Evaluation of Effectiveness of Berocca
		Parenteral Nutrition
	Principal Investigator:	Gerald P. Bodey, M.D.
	New Funds:	\$15,000
	Current Budget Period:	May 5, 1983 through May 4, 1984
	Description:	For support for clinical trials of BPN effectiveness
	County of Expenditure:	Harris

.

دماسيف الهرساميندر

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1.	Receiving Agency:	Texas Animal Health Commission
	Contract No.:	IAC (82-83)-1652, Amendment No. 1
	Project Title:	Interagency Cooperation Contract
	Contract Amount:	\$ 6,000.00
	Increase by Amendment:	\$ 5,000.00
	Revised Contract Amount:	\$11,000.00
	Current Budget Period:	September 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983
	Description:	This Amendment is to increase the total
		amount of the contract.
	County of Expenditure:	Bastrop

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

CONTRACTS AND GRANTS FOR RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - FEDERAL (FUNDS COMING IN)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

The following contracts and grants have been awarded and are submitted for formal approval of the Board of Regents:

1. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: Increase by Modification: Revised Contract Amount: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

2. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

3. Agency:

Grant No.: Area of Training: Fellow: Sponsor: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

4. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

and the second second

National Cancer Institute Division of Resources, Centers and Community Activities NO1-CN-25569, Modification No. 03 Cancer Communication Network (CCN) Stephen C. Stuyck \$835,563 5,000 \$ \$840,563 June 1, 1983 through November 30, 1984 January 16, 1982 through November 30, 1984 This modification revises Article I -Description of Work and Article IV -Consideration Harris

Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Cause and Prevention 5 ROL CA32064-02 PTHB Identification of Genes Predisposing to Childhood Cancer Louise C. Strong, M.D. \$126,600 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1982 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute 5 F32 CA07224-02 CLN Cell Biology Peter A. Steck, Ph.D. Garth L. Nicolson, Ph.D. \$18,468 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 For support of research fellowship Harris

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Cause and Prevention 5 ROI CA28909-04 GEN Genetics of Chemical Carcinogenesis in Fish Michael J. Siciliano, Ph.D. \$76,558 May 1, 1983 through April 30, 1984 May 1, 1980 through April 30, 1984 For continuation of support for research Bastrop

a second a subscription of the second s

5. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: Currently Allotted: Increase by Modification: Total Incremental Funding: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

6. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

7. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

8. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment NO1-CM-27550, Modification No. 2 Phase I Studies of New Anticancer Agents Gerald P. Bodey, M.D. \$521,467 \$118,719 \$168,253 \$286,972 December 1, 1982 through November 30, 1983 April 16, 1982 through July 1, 1985 This modification provides incremental funding for period 2 of the contract. Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Cause and Prevention 5 RO1 CA28711-03 MGN Expression of Genetic Variation in Cultured Cells Gerald M. Adair, Ph.D. \$61,916 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1981 through June 30, 1984 For continuation of support for research Bastrop Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Cause and Prevention 5 RO1 CA25465-04 VR Revised Biosynthesis and Characterization of Murine Oncornavirus Ralph B. Arlinghaus, Ph.D. \$89,281 June 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 June 1, 1979 through June 30, 1984 This revised award provides a one month no cost extension. Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 RO1 CA28001-03 MCHA Revised Novel Antitumor Nucleotides David Farquhar, Ph.D. \$57,160 April 1, 1982 through June 30, 1983 April 1, 1980 through June 30, 1983 This revised award provides a three month no cost extension. Harris

9. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

10. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

11. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

12. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure: Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 U10 CA10376-16 CCI Southwest Oncology Group Emil J Freireich, M.D. \$12,671 January 1, 1983 through December 31, 1983 June 1, 1981 through December 31, 1983 For continuation of support for research Harris

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Cause and Prevention 1 RO1 CA34734-01 EVR MuSV ts110: A Potential ts Transcriptional Mutant of MuSV Edwin C. Murphy, Jr., Ph.D. \$50,478 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1986 For support for research to determine, at the nucleotide sequence level, the nature of a temperature-sensitive (for transformation) mutant of wild-type MuSV-349 virus designated tsll0 Harris

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 2 ROI CA27330-04 EI Antitumor Activity of Tuftsin Kenji Nishioka, Ph.D. \$90,158 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 June 15, 1980 through May 31, 1986 For continuation of support for research Harris

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 ROI CAO4484-25 RAD DNA Repair and Recovery in the Mammalian Cell Cycle Ronald M. Humphrey, Ph.D. \$128,108 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1977 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris

CC-9

13. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: Previously Allotted: Increase by Modification: Total Incremental Funding: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

14. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

15. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

16. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

THE REPORT DURING MARKED BOOK AND ADDRESS OF A DRESS OF A

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment NO1-CM-07406, Modification No. 04 New Drug Development Clinical Trials in Solid Tumors Gerald P. Bodey, M.D. \$1,420,218 620,921 \$ \$ 272,917 \$ 893,838 February 15, 1983 through January 14, 1984 September 15, 1980 through February 14, 1986 This modification is to increase the incremental funding of the contract. Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 U10 CA30138-03 CCI Statistical Center - Pediatrics Intergroup Studies Edmund A. Gehan, Ph.D. \$133,965 April 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through May 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology and Diagnosis 5 RO1 CA31479-02 PTHB Proliferation and Differentiation in Human Lymphoma Richard J. Ford, Jr., Ph.D. \$63,169 June 1, 1983 through May 31, 1984 July 1, 1982 through May 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 3 PO1 CA23077-03S1 CAK Revised Irradiation with Autologous Marrow Rescue in Neoplasia Karel A Dicke, M.D. \$80,861 January 1, 1981 through August 31, 1983 January 1, 1979 through August 31, 1983 This award is revised to extend the project and budget periods eight months without additional funds. Harris

CC-10

17. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: Increase by Modification: Revised Contract Amount: Previously Funded: Increase by Modification: Total Incremental Funding: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

18. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

19. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

20. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Resources, Centers and **Community Activities** NO1-CN-05506, Modification No. 06 Cancer Control Radiological Physics Center Robert J. Shalek, Ph.D. \$509,763 \$477,438 \$987,201 \$509,763 \$185,485 \$695,248 May 1, 1983 through January 31, 1984 July 1, 1980 through January 31, 1985 This modification is to revise Article I -Description of Work, increase the amount of the contract and extend the length of the contract. Rarris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 R01 CA29769-03 SSS Biological Response Modifier Therapy of Human Cancer Evan M. Hersh, M.D. \$96,594 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 April 1, 1981 through March 31, 1984 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Biology 5 RO1 CA21927-05 PTHB Chromatin Structure of Normal and Malignant T-Cells Abby L. Maizel, Ph.D \$56,300 April 1, 1983 through March 31, 1984 September 1, 1978 through March 31, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 2 RO1 CA28034-02A1 ET Revised Mechanisms of Action of Antitumor Agents James A. Nelson, Ph.D. \$55,736 February 1, 1983 through January 31, 1984

February 1, 1983 through January 31, 1986 This revised award reflects an increase of \$3,278. Harris

CC-11

Contracts and Grants - Federal (Funds Coming In) Con Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

21. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Contract No.: NO1-CO-14347, Modification No. 5 Project Title: Cancer Information Dissemination and Analysis Center (CIDAC) Principal Investigator: Eugene McKelvey, M.D. \$997,393 Contract Amount: Currently Allotted: \$644,714 Increase by Modification: \$352,679 Total Incremental Funding: \$997,393 September 30, 1983 through September 29, 1984 September 30, 1981 through September 29, 1984 Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: This modification is to allot additional Description: incremental funding. County of Expenditure: Harris 22. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 R01 CA17364-08 ET Revised Grant No.: Project Title: Mutagenic Action of Cancer Therapy on Testis Cells **Principal Investigator:** Marvin L. Meistrich, Ph.D. New Funds: \$79,698 March 1, 1983 through February 29, 1984 Current Budget Period: September 1, 1978 through February 28, 1985 Total Project Period: This award is revised to authorize a Description: carryover of \$1,200 in unexpended direct cost funds from the 07 year to be used in the O8 year for Domestic Travel. County of Expenditure: Harris 23. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 RO1 CA31544-02 ET Grant No.: Project Title: Monocyte and RES Function in Human Cancer **Principal Investigator:** Evan M. Hersh, M.D. \$84,604 New Funds: Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1985 Total Project Period: For continuation of support for research Description: County of Expenditure: Harris 24. Agency: Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 R01 CA32666-02 SSS Grant No.: Project Title: Role of Tuftsin in Splenectomized Host Principal Investigator: Kenji Nishioka, Ph.D. New Funds: \$26,109 Current Budget Period: July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1985 Total Project Period: Description: For continuation of support for research County of Expenditure: Harris

CC-12

and the second second

25. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description: County of Expenditure:

26. Agency:

Contract No.: Project Title: Principal Investigator: Contract Amount: Increase by Modification: Revised Contract Amount: Currently Allotted: Increase by Modification: Total Incremental Funding: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

27. Agency:

Grant No.: Project Title:

Principal Investigator: New Funds: Current Budget Period: Total Project Period: Description:

County of Expenditure:

Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Cancer Treatment 5 ROL CA32645-02 SSS Occlusion-Hyperthermia Therapy of Hepatic Tumors Arthur W. Boddie, M.D. \$26,639 July 1, 1983 through June 30, 1984 July 1, 1982 through June 30, 1985 For continuation of support for research Harris Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health NO1-RS-7-2142, Modification No. 11 Maintenance and Breeding of Chimpanzees Michale E. Keeling, D.V.M. \$1,019,527.74 \$ 245,806.00 \$1,265,433.74 \$1,019.527.74 \$ 150,000.00 \$1,169,527.74 January 16, 1983 through September 29, 1983 September 30, 1977 through September 29, 1983 This modification is to amend Article I -Description of Work, Article II - Period of Performance, Article III - Consideration, and Article XIII - Advance Understandings. Bastrop Department of Health and Human Services National Cancer Institute Division of Resources, Centers and Community Activities 5 R26 CA27962-03 SRC Revised Pyramidine Antimetabolites: Host - Tumor Relationships Robert B. Hurlbert, Ph.D. \$50,452 June 1, 1982 through August 31, 1983 September 1, 1980 through August 31, 1983 This award is revised to extend the end date of the 03 budget period to August 31, 1983, without additional funds. Harris

00-13

4382

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM CANCER CENTER

AMENDMENTS TO THE 1982-83 OPERATING BUDGET

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING AUGUST 11-12, 1983

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Business Office -Inventory Control Appointment: 1. Appoint Billy E. Mann, Manager - Inventory Control (Administrative Staff), Inventory Control, payable at the full time rate of \$25,000 per annum, effective April 1, 1983. Source of funds: State funds: Reserve for Professional Salaries -\$25,000 (RBC No. 189) THE TUMOR INSTITUTE MEDICAL STAFF Thoracic Surgery Appointment: 2. Appoint Shirou Yamazaki, M.D., Visiting Assistant Surgeon and Visiting Assistant Professor of Surgery (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$48,000, effective April 8, 1983. Source of funds: Other than State funds: Gift funds - \$48,000 (RBC No. 192) Internal Medicine Appointment: Appoint Miloslav Beran, M.D., Associate Internist and Associate Professor 3. of Internal Medicine (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$58,000, effective April 15, 1983. Source of funds: State funds: Reserve for Professional Salaries - \$39,000 Other than State funds: PRS funds - \$19,000 (RBC No. 193) Anest<u>hesiology</u> Resignation: Resign Shirley A. Browne, M.D., Assistant Anesthesiologist and Instructor 4. in Anesthesiology (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$67,900, effective May 31, 1983. (RBC No. 195) RESEARCH Biochemistry Appointment: Appoint George R. Bousfield, Ph.D., Research Associate (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$22,500, effective June 1, 1983. Source of funds: Other than State funds: Ford Foundation Fund - \$22,500 (RBC No. 199) Resignation: Resign Stephan D. Glenn, Ph.D., Assistant Biochemist (without tenure), at 6. the total compensation rate of \$27,500 per annum, effective June 10, 1983. (RBC No. 196)

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983 Cell Biology Appointment: 7. Appoint K.L. Satya-Prakash, Ph.D., Research Associate in Cell Biology (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$19,800 per annum, effective April 1, 1983. Source of funds: Other than State funds - EPA Grant - \$19,800 (RBC No. 172) Research Physics Appointment: 8. Appoint Thomas H. Kirby, Ph.D., Assistant in Physics (Administrative Staff), Research Physics, payable at the full time rate of \$35,400 per annum from Grant CA-10953, effective March 28, 1983. Source of funds: Other than State funds: Available grant funds - \$35,400 (RBC No. 190) Clinical Immunology and Biological Therapy Appointment: 9. Appoint Kapil Mehta, Ph.D., Research Associate in Clinical Immunology (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$22,000, effective April 1, 1983. Source of funds: Other than State funds: Available gift funds - \$22,000 (RBC No. 191) 10. Appoint Wang Dechang, M.D., Visiting Scientist (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$18,000, effective May 19, 1983. Source of funds: Other than State funds: Available gift funds - \$18,000 (RBC No. 197) Veterinary Medicine and Surgery Resignation: 11. Resign Gilbert L. Raulston, D.V.M., Veterinarian and Associate Professor of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery (Term Appointment), at the total compensation of \$45,500 per annum, effective April 30, 1983. (RBC No. 173) Biomathematics Resignation: Resign Jess I. Frank, Ph.D., Assistant Biometrician and Assistant 12. Professor of Biometrics (without tenure), at the total compensation rate of \$34,500, effective June 3, 1983. (RBC No. 200) PATIENT CARE ACTIVITIES Hospital Administration Appointment: 13. Appoint Donna M. Murphy, Assistant Administrator (Administrative Staff), Hospital Administration, payable at the full time rate of \$31,000 per annum, effective February 1, 1983.

Source of funds: State funds: Reserve for Professional Salaries - \$31,000 (RBC No. 168)

CC-15

The University of Texas System Cancer Center Regents Meeting August 11-12, 1983

<u>Volunteer Services</u> <u>Appointment:</u> 14. Appoint Ann G. Gabel, Assistant Director of Volunteer Services (Administrative Staff), Volunteer Services, payable at the full time rate of \$22,000 per annum, effective May 1, 1983. Source of fund: State funds: Reserve for Professional Salaries ~ \$22,000 (RBC No. 194)

CANCER PREVENTION

Change in status: 15. Change in title for Margaret R. Spitz, M.D., from Assistant Epidemiologist and Assistant Professor of Cancer Prevention (Part-Time) (without tenure) to Assistant Epidemiologist and Assistant Professor of Cancer Prevention (Part-Time) and Clinical Assistant Internist (without tenure), with no change in the total compensation rate of \$59,467 at 75%T, effective March 1, 1983. Source of funds: State funds: Departmental Professional Salaries - \$59,467 (RBC No. 198)

The second s

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER F. O. BOX 2003, TYLER, TEXAS 75710

July 5, 1983

Charles B. Mullins, M.D. Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs The University of Texas System 601 Colorado Street Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Doctor Mullins:

The Docket for the August 12, 1983 meeting of the Board of Regents is submitted for your recommendations and presentation to the Board.

Sincerely.

Long Q. Hurst

George A. Hurst, M.D. Director

Enclosures GAH/DST/kb

HT-1

4385

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER DOCKET FOR AUGUST 12, 1983 MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.

Gifts from Private Donors and Foundations	HT-3		
Fees and Miscellaneous Charges	HT-4		
Award of Institutional Controlled Construction Contracts	HT-5		
Amendments to the 1982-83 Operating Budgets (including faculty and staff appointments and changes in status and transfers of funds within existing budget totals) HT-			

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER CIFTS FROM PRIVATE DONORS AND FOUNDATIONS BOARD OF RECENTS MEETING - AUCUST 12, 1983

The following Cift has been received and acceptance by the Board of Regents is recommended:

CASH GIFT

Donor

Purpose

Amount

J. S. Hudnall 630 Citizens Bank Building Tyler, Texas 75702 Contribution to Mankind Research Fund

\$ 50,000.00

.....

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 12, 1983

The following revised hospital room rate schedule for The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler is submitted for approval and ratification by the Board of Regents:

Semi-Private	\$ 135.00
Private	\$ 145.00
Intensive Care Unit	\$ 330.00

These rates have been reviewed by our Blue Cross/Blue Shield Provider Relations Representative and are supported by cost data available in our Medicare Cost Report.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER AWARD OF INSTITUTIONAL CONTROLLED CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING - AUGUST 12, 1983

The following construction contract is submitted for approval by the Board of Regents:

1. The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler has been given approval to proceed with the construction of a 10,000 square foot warchouse building to house physical plant materials, hospital equipment and archival record storage. The estimated cost of constructing the warehouse is not to exceed \$89,000.

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH CENTER AT TYLER AMENDMENTS TO THE OPERATING BUDGET BOARD OF RECENTS MEETING - AUGUST 12, 1983

1982 - 1983 Operating Budget

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:

GENERAL ACCOUNTING <u>Appointment</u>: 1. To appoint Kenneth Vickers, Director of Accounting, in the department of General Accounting at an annual salary of \$36,000 effective May 1, 1983. (RBC# 48)

PATIENT SERVICES:

MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES <u>Appointment</u>: 2. To appoint Thomas Kummet, M.D., Instructor of Clinical Medicine, in the department of Medical Staff Services, with an annual compensation of \$68,000 effective August 1, 1983. Source of Funds: State Funds: Medical Staff Services - Professional Salaries \$ 51,000.00 Other Than State: M.S.R.D.P. Funds \$ 17,000.00 (RBC# <u>47</u>) <u>Appointment:</u> 3. To appoint Jay C. Buckey, M.D., Instructor of Clinical Medicine, in the department of Medical Staff Services, with an annual compensation of \$43,200

department of Medical Staff Services, with an annual compensation of effective May 6, 1983. Source of Funds:

State Funds: Medical Staff Services - Professional Salaries \$ 43,200.00 Other Than State: M.S.R.D.P. Funds -0-(RBC# <u>49</u>)